High Flying Solar Development Pakistan Limited

House No. 24-A Ground Floor Room#2 Tech Societ Canal Bank New Campus Lahore.
Tel : +92-042-35295395(97)  Fax : +92-042-3529539%4

Registrar 27" March, 2015
National Electric Power Regulatory Authority

NEPRA Tower Attaturk Avenue (East),

Sector G-5/1,

Islamabad.

Subject: Application for a Generation License for 100 MWp Solar PV _Power
Generation Project

I, Zhu Hui, being the duly authorized representative of High Flying Solar Development
Pakistan Limited, by virtue of Board Resolution 20" March, 2015 hereby apply to the
National Electric Power Regulatory Authority for the grant of a Generation License for solar
based power generation project to High Flying Solar Development Pakistan Limited
pursuant to section 15 of the Regulation of Generation, Transmission and Distribution of
Electric Power Act, 1997.

I certify that the documents-in-support attached with this application are prepared and
submitted in conformity with the provisions of the National Electric Power Regulatory
Authority Licensing (Application and Modification Procedure) Regulations, 1999, and
undertake to abide by the terms and provisions of the above-said regulations. I further
undertake and confirm that the information provided in the attached documents-in-support is
true and correct to the best of my knowledge and belief.

A copy of bank draft/pay order has already been submitted collectively for 5x100 MWp
Projects amounting to the sum of I?JCR 1,693,400 being the nonrefundable license
application fee calculated in acq@%déﬁ“ce with Schedule II to the National Electric Power
Regulatory Authority Liceqs‘a”@'g‘"‘(Application and Modification Procedure) Regulations,
1999, is also attached heﬁéﬁﬁfﬁ.
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Note: Please see cover letter attached




Generation License

High Flying Solar Development Pakistan Limited

Checklist for 100 MWp Solar Power Project

S. . . Evidence
No Required Information/documents (Annexure/page No.)
1 Apphcatjon for Generation License as per Schedule I of the Annex 1
+ Regulation
2 Board Resolution in Favor of Authorized Signatory Annex 2
3 | Affidavit by Authorized Signatory Annex 3
4 | Copy of Bank Draft Annex 4
L
|
.
Company Documents
5 Certificate of Incorporation Annex 5
|
6 Memorandum and Articles of Association Annex 6
7 | Information as per Annual Return Annex 7
|
g Company Profile (New Company, - Profile of Sponsor Annex 8
| Zonergy Company Ltd. attached)
I
|
9 | CVs of Key Personnel Annex 9
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|
‘ ; Evidence of Financial and Technical Strength

10 ; Bank Certificate

- /
/

|
J
il
| Letter of Support from Sponsor and Shareholding Structurel’
11 | showing ultimate ownership by Zonergy Company Ltd. ' Annex 11
J attached (English and Chinese Versions) |
e |
, ‘ |
f 12 ! Financial Statements of Zonergy Company Ltd. ’ Annex 12 1
I
( |
! Expression of Interest from Chinese EXIM Bank for Debt)
13 ' Financing (English and Chinese versions) f Annex 13
N e {
14 { Employment Record of Engineering and Technical Staff / Annex 14
B E— |
|
|
' 15| Profile and Experience of EPC Contractor Annex 15
| |
R —
16 Power Sector Experience (experience of Sponsor Zonergy Annex 16
Company Ltd. provided)
|
b —
f ) . . Included as part of
' 17 | Details of Technical Plan Annex 18

18 ‘} Details of Financial Plan

g_q ———— f

Included as part of
Annex 18

|
19 ‘! Technical Details of Power Plant

]

Included as part of
Annex 18

e h_ﬁ..__m_,_\‘_‘m\_**.ﬁ._




20 Prospectus Annex 17
21 Project Information as per Schedule III of Regulations Annex 18
27 Feasibility Report (not required as Company opting for N/A

Upfront Tariff)




High Flying Solar Development Pakistan Limited

House No. 24-A, Ground Floor Room # 2, Tech Society, Canal Bank, New Campus Lahore.
Tel : +92-042-35295395(97) Fax : +92-042-35295394

RESOLUTION BY CIRCULATION BY THE BOARD OF
DIRECTORS OF HIGH FLYING SOLAR DEVELOPMENT PAKISTAN LIMITED
(“COMPANY”)

HELD AT 11:00 AM AT FRIDAY ON 20™ MARCH, 2015

The Board of Directors of HIGH FLYING SOLAR DEVELOPMENT PAKISTAN

LIMITED have discussed and resolved unanimously that:

Mr. Zhu Hui, Project Manager of the Company, be and is hereby authorized
representative of the Company, to file applications for Generation License and
Up-front Tariff to National Electric Power Regulatory Authority (NEPRA) in
respect of its 100 MW Solar based Power Plant to be located at Quaid-e-Azam
Solar Park, Laal Sohnara, Bahawalpur, Punjab (the Project), and in relation
thereto enter into and execute all required documents, make all filings and pay all
applicable fees, in each case, of any nature whatsoever as required.”

“FURTHER RESOLVED THAT Mr. Zhu Hui, Project Manager of the Company, is
hereby authorized to sign all documents including applications for Generation
license and Up-front tariff, pay all relevant fees, appear before NEPRA and
provide any information required by NEPRA in respect of the Project, and do all
acts and things necessary, processing, completion and finalization of the
aforementioned application.”

“AND FURTHER RESOLVED THAT Mr. Zhu Hui, Project Manager of the Company,

is also authorized to delegate all or any of the above powers, in respect of the

foregoing, to -agy" other officials of the Company regarding to the Project a

deemed appropriate.” /%
el
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High Flying Solar development Pakistan Limited

House No. 24-A Ground Floor Room#2 Tech Societ Canal Bank New Campus Lahore.
Tel : +92-042-35295395(97)  Fax +92-042-35295394

The specimen signature of Mr. Zhu Hui the Project Manager appears below -

i

Mr. Zhu Hui

Project Manager

PASSPORT NO. G29120815

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF

HIGH FLYING SOLAR DEVELOPMENT PAKISTAN LIMITE

DIRECTORS
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AFFIDAVIT

I, Zhu Hui S/0 Zhu Wanheng, Passport No. G29120815 , Project Manager, High Flying Solar

Development Pakistan Limited, hereby solemnly affirm and declare on oath that the contents of the

accompanying application for generation license dated 27.03.2015 including all attached documents-in-
support are true and correct to the b%stpﬁn’{’y yvldq(ﬁowledge and belief and that nothing has been concealed.
RN
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o Name_____ZhuHui

Dated: )71/ ‘0%" JS
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AFFIDAVIT

I, Zhu Hui S/o Zhu Wanheng, Passport No. G29120815 , Project Manager, High
Flying Solar Development Pakistan Limited, hereby solemnly affirm and declare

£y
on oath that all the plant and ea\ui?mén%for the 100 MWp Project shall be new and
v." : ;<‘".ﬁ ‘r';‘v [
unsed. - i

N

Foaed
Lme s N

D S

TR T \.

. /,DEPONENT
I
' I
Signature:
V77 l
Name Zhu Hui

Dated: ]—_\‘ - 0‘% . \S
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A005475
SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION OF PAKISTAN

COMPANY REGISTRATION OFFICE, LAHORE

CERTIFICATE OF INCORPORATION

[Under section 32 of the Companies Ordinance, 1984 (XLVII of 1984)]

Corporate Universal Identification N0.0092488

| Cortifiod Trome:
[ hereby certify tha: HIGH FLYING SOLARH#AH HOSMENT
PAKISTAN LIMITED is this day incorporated under ghe Companies Ordinance,

Thousand and Fifteen.

Fee Rs.7,000/-

I —

ﬁIAQAT ALI DOLLA)
Additional Registrar

CINT REGIST
JQLQMPANY “E‘ .
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THE COMPANIES ORDINANCE, 1984

(PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED BY SHARES) y :
Memorandum of Association

of

HIGH FLYING SOLAR DEVELOPMENT PAKISTAN LIMITED ¢ .+~

The name of the Company is "M/S HIGH FLYING SOLAR DEVELOPMENT
PAKISTAN LIMITED”.

The Registered Office of the Company will be situated in the Province of Punjab.

. The objects for which the Company is established are all or any of the following, subject

to approval from concerned authorities/departments:-

1. To carry on all or any of the businesses of generaéqg purchasing, importing,

transforming, converting, distributing, supplying, (& &Smg in
electricity and all other forms of energy and products or servi £ iPtated

therewith and of promoting the conservation and efficient use of electricity and to
perform all other acts which are necessary or incidental/to the business of
electricity generation, transmission, distribution and supp}§/subject to the prior
permission of the concerned authorities/NEPRA.

¢ and maintain power
\n, and transmission
witching stations,

facilities, grid stations, cables, overhead
yment for combined

tunnels, cable bridges, link boxes, heat pung

3. To carry on all or any of the businesses of wholesalers, retailers, traders,
importers, exporters, suppliers, distributors, designers, developers, manufacturers,
installer, filters, testers, repairers, maintainers, contractors, constructors,
operators, users, inspectors, re-conditioners, improvers, alterers, protectors,
removers, hirers, replacers, importers and exporters of and dealers in, electrical
appliances, systems, products and services used for energy conservation,
equipment, machinery, materials and installations, including but not limited to
cables, wires, meters, pylons, tracks, rails, pipelines and any other plant, apparatus




)

equipment, systems and things incidental to the efficient generation, procurement,
transformation, supply and distribution of electricity subject to the prior
permission of the concerned authorities/NEPRA.

To focuses on construction applications, offer the integrated one-stop solutions
including project investment, project development, project financing consu[tmg,
as well as project operation and maintenance but not to act as mvestment bankmg7

and finance company.

To plan, promote and organize an integrated and efficient development of power
generation capacities from various energy sources.

For the purposes of achieving the above objects, the company is autHoti;e

To purchase/import raw materials, machinery, equipment and allied items
required in connection thereto in any manner the company may think fit;

To set up, erect, construct, , take on lease, run, operate and administer plants and
factories and to carry on all such functions and business as are necessary and
incidental to meet the objectives of the Company.

To takeover, acquire, operate, maintain, manage and useCWf ﬁa%g)e}&;t(m%

generating stations and assets.

To engage in all aspects of the business of generation and distribution of
electricity, supply (bulk and retail), purchase, sale, import, export, wheeling, and
trade of electrical energy, including finalization of tariff, metering, billing and
collection of bills, and entering into any agreements for the carrying on of such
business, as also undertake all other activities that are permitted under the
Applicable Laws subject . to the prior p w\ of the concerned
authorities/NEPRA.

lines, sub-stations, dedicated transmission lines and refavted projects

To enter into, execute and implement agreements for the purchase and sale of
power from generating companies, trading companies, power exchanges, Central
and State generating stations, distribution companies, electricity institutions,
captive generating stations, renewable energy generators and other entities
including franchisees, sublicenses and consumers et




h) To purchase, take on lease or in exchange, hire, apply for or otherwise acquire
and hold for any interest, any rights, privileges, lands, building, easements,
trademarks, patents, patent rights, copyrights, licenses, machinery, plants, stock-
in-trade and any movable and immovable property of any kind necessary or
convenient for the purposes of or in connection with the Company's business or
any branch or department thereof and to use, exercise, develop, grant licenses in
respect of or otherwise turn to account any property, rights and information so
acquired, subject to any permission required under the law.

i) To open accounts with any Bank or Banks and to draw, make, accept, endorse,
execute, issue, negotiate and discount cheques, promissory notes, bills of
exchange, bills of lading, warrants, deposit notes, debentures, letter of credit and
other negotiable instruments and securities.

j) To invest surplus money of the Company in shares, stocks or securities of any
.company, debentures, debenture stocks or in any investments, short term and long
term participation, term finance certificates or any other government securities in
such manner as may from time to time be decided by the directors, without
indulging non-banking finance business, banking business or an investment

:company or any other any unlawful business.

)’ To” borrow and arrange the repayment of money from banks/financial institutions
or any lawful sources whether in Pakistan or elsewhere and in such manner as the
© company may think fit, including the issue of debentures, preference shares,

bonds, perpetual or otherwise charged upon the whole or any part of the
company's property or assets, whether present or future, and to purchase, redeem

or payoff such securities; / True COP}’

(supreme, municipal,
rsons that may seem

) To enter into arrangements with the government ot
local or otherwise) or any corporation, co
conducive to the Company’s objects or any and to obtain from any such
government, authority, corporation, company or/erson any charters, contracts,
rights, privileges and commission which the Company may think desirable and to
carry on exercise and comply with any such charters, contracts, decrees, rights,

privileges and concessions.

m) To act as representatives, for any person,
perform sub-contracts, and also act in the busingy
means of agents, sub-contractors and to do ahe ¢ things mentioned
herein in any part of the world and either alone.gf ¥ golbafation with others and

by or through agents, sub-contractors or otherwise:

n) To own, establish or have and maintain shops, branches and agencies all over
Pakistan or elsewhere for sale and distribution of cables, wires, meters, pylons,
tracks, rails, pipelines and any other plant, apparatus equipment, systems and




things incidental to the efficient generation, procurement, transformation, supply
and distribution of electricity subject to the prior permission of the concerned
authorities/NEPRA.

0) To make known and give publicity to the business and products of the company
by such means as the company may think fit;

p) To purchase, acquire, protect, renew, improve, use and sell, whether in Pakistan
or elsewhere any patent, right, invention, license, protection or concession which
may appear advantageous or useful to the company for obtaining its objectives;

To pay all costs, charges and expenses, if any, incidental to the promotion,

Q)
formation, registration and establishment of the company;

r) To purchase, hold and get redeemed shares, debentures, bonds of any business,
company, financial institution or any Government institutions;

s) To sell, transfer, mortgage, pledge, exchange or otherwise dispose of the whole or
any part of the property or the undertaking of the Company, either together or in
portions for such consideration as the Company may think fit and in particular, for
shares, debenture-stock or securities of any Company purchasing the same or to
any other legal entity or person, by other means, permissible under the law.

t) To conduct, encourage, promote, support, arrange and organize seminars,

symposiums, exhibitions, fairs, conferences, lectures, demo z d other
similar activities for promotion of sales or other busthess mte jﬁﬂféﬁ(]

companies, firms, individuals, assocxatxons local Jr government bodxes forexgn
governments, and international agencies and any part of world for

any of them.

w) To do and perform all other acts and things 2 as are mmdental‘or conducive to the
attainment of the objects of the company. = ‘




Iv.

7 Notwithstanding anything stated in any object clause the company shall obtain
such other approval or license from competent authority as may be required under
any law for the time being in force to undertake a particular business

8 It is declared that notwithstanding anything contained in the foregoing object
clauses of this Memorandum of Association nothing contained therein shall be
construed as empowering the Company to undertake or to indulge in business of
security services, payment systems, Electronic funds transfers in and outside
Pakistan, deposit taking from general public, network marketing, referral
marketing & direct selling banking company, leasing investment, managing
agency, insurance business, any of the NBFC business, multi-level marketing
(MLM), Pyramid and Ponzi Scheme, commodity, future contract or shares trading
business locally or internationally, directly or indirectly as restricted under the law

or any unlawful operation.”

The liability of the members is limited.

The authorized capital of the company is Rs. 1,000,000/-. (One Millions) divided into
10,000 (Ten Thousands )ordinary shares of Rs.100 (one’t ed). each with powers to
the company from time to time to increase and reduce S capltal subject to any

permission required under the law.

Cert:ﬂed True Copy
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We, the several persons whose names and addresses are subscribed, are desirous of being formed
into a company, in pursuance of this memorandum of association, and we respectively agree to
take the number of shares in the capital of the company set opposite our respective names.

S. | Name and NIC Father’ | Nationalii Occupation | Residential address in full Number
N | Surname No. (in | s/ ty (ies) of shares
o. | (present & | case of | Husban | with any taken by
former) in foreign | d’s former each
full (in Block | er, Name Nationali subscribe
Letters) Passpo | infull |ty < r
rt No.)
| { Dragon Solar | Incorpo Pakistan | Business H # 29B, Tech Socxety, e
Development | ration i Canal Bank, New Campus
Pakistan No.: Lahore
Limited
00905
(through its 88
representative
Mr. Jun Guo)
2 | JunGuo P01253 | Guo Chinese | Business Nol3,Yougqizuo, Xicheng | 1
272 District,Beijing city, China
3 | Yuan Li E00403 | Li Chinese | Business No. 43 Building 8, Mining I
979 machine residential Outside
the South Str@& PP %ﬁt?
East River DlStrlCtﬂ aoto Lﬂe COP}"
City, Inner Mongojia
Autonomous , Region, China
4 | Jian Jia G4294 | Jia Chinese | Business No. ~Buil 119g29, 1.
9’94:2‘ cE=TIFIED TO BE TRUE COPY |: LinyuanbgiHf District yuanxi
! 8 road Nankai, District,TianJin
! i city, City/'\
i _,,‘)d/ 25i £ l,:'?P\/N-L&A
| \T‘otaFgu’/mberdf §ﬁarés takeg W CQ 0,000)
1 JOINT REGISTRAR C! N
‘! COMPANY REGISTRATION GEFI O Ten T o;u nds

LAHC
Dated: 16/03/2015 =

Witness: National Institutional Facilitation Technologies Pvt. Ltd. AWT Plaza 1.1

Chundrigar Road, Karachi, Pakistan”




THE COMPANIES ORDINANCE, 1984
(PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED BY SHARES)
Articles of Association
Of
HIGH FLYING SOLAR DEVELOPMENT PAKISTAN LIMITED

PRELIMINARY

1. Subject as hereinafter provided , the Regulations contained in Table ‘A’ Oﬁ_@%
Schedule to the Companies Ordinance, 1984, (hereinafter referred to as“Table
shall apply to the Company so far as those are applicable to Public Compames
the exception of the Regulations which are modified, altered or added hereunder

PUBLIC LIMITED COMPANY

2. The company is a Public Company within the meaning of Clause (30) o Se iong .,
2 of the Companies Ordinance, 1984 and accordingly: '

(a) Invitation can be issued to the public to subscribe for any shares, debentures

or debenture-stock of the Company.

(b) The number of members of the Company (exclusive of persons in the
employment of the company) shall be at least three members/directors in case
of unlisted company and whereas the company is listed at qulg @b’aﬁ ?
will have at least seven members/directors provided that for the purpose o oy
this provision when two or more persons hold one or more shares in the
company jointly they shall for the purposes of this clause be treated as a single

member; and
(c) It does not restrict the right to transfer its shares, if any.

BUSINESS

Memorandum of Assocnatlon

o

4. The business of the company shall be carried out at sucK pld
whole of Pakistan or elsewhere as the Directors may deem\proper br"’adwsable

from time to time.




W

10.

11.

12.

CAPITAL

The Authorized Capital of the company is Rs. 1,000,000 (Rupees One Million only)
divided into 10,000, (Ten Thousands only) ordinary shares of Rs.100/- (Rupees
Hundred) each with powers to the company from to time to increase and reduce its
capital subject to any permission from required under the law.

The shares shall be under the control of the Board of Directors who may allot or
otherwise dispose of the same to such persons, firms, corporation or corporations
on such terms and conditions and at any such time as may be thought fit.

The shares in the capital of the company may be allotted or issued in payment of
any property, land, machinery or goods supplied or any services rendered to the
company or promotion or formation of the company or conduct of its business
and any shares so allotted may be issued as fully paid shares.

For the purposes of Section 68(8), the minimum subscription on which the Board =
may proceed to allotment shall be Rs. 1,000,000 (Rupees One Mllhon onIy)

SHARES, TRANSFER AND TRANSMISSION ¥

Every person, whose name is entered, as a member in the Reglster,.,_
shall without payment, be entitled to a certificate under the common: seal’ of the\ ey

company specifying the shares held by several persons. The company shall not be -

bound to issue more than one certificate and delivery of a shar cert.l Ztclto any,
one of several joint holders shall be sufficient delivery to all. ertified frue C()py

The Directors may decline to register any transfer of share to transferee of whom
they do not approve and shall be bound to show any reasons for exercising their
discretion subject to the provisions of Sections 77 and 78 of the Companies

Ordinance, 1984,

No share can be mortgaged, pledged, sold, hypothecated, transferred or disposed
off by any member to a non-member without the prev/i%% iqn of the Board
of Directors. : ‘:QI\)




13.

executors of the deceased shall be the only persons to be recognized by the
Company as having any title to the shares.

GENERAL MEETING

The First Annual General Meeting shall be held within 18 months from the date
of incorporation of the company in accordance with the provisions of Section 158

- and thereafter once at least in every year and within a period of four months

14.

15.

16.

following the close of its financial year and not more than fifteen months after the
holding of its last preceding Annual General Meeting as may be determined by
Directors. The Directors may, whenever they think fit, call an Extraordinary
General Meeting of the shareholders in terms of Section 159 of the Companies

Ordinance, 1984.
PROCEEDINGS AT GENERAL MEETING

Twenty one days’ notice at least specifying the place, day and hour of the General
Meeting and in case of special business the general nature of such business, shall
be given to the member in the manner provided in Table “’A’’ but accidental
omission to give such notice to or non-receipt of such notice by the member shall
not invalidate the proceedings of the General Meeting.

The Chief Executive, with the consent of a meeting at which quorum is present
and shall if so directed by the meetmg may adjourn the meeting from tlmefto t1me

meeting other than the busmess left unfinished at the megﬁ
adjournment took place.

QUORUM

No business shall be transacted at any General Meeting unless ‘a Quorum: ofir
members is present at the time when the meeting proceeds to business. Two
members, present in person, representing not less than 25% of the total voting
power either on their own account or as proxies, shall form a Quorum for a

General Meeting.




17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

22.

VOTES OF MEMBERS

At any General Meeting a Resolution put to the vote of the General Meeting shall
be decided on a show of hands, unless a poll is demanded in accordance with the
provisions of Section 167 of the Companies Ordinance, 1984.

On a show of hands every member present shall have one vote and on a poll,
every member present in person or by proxy shall have one vote in respect of each

share held by him.

The instrument appointing a proxy and the power of attorney or other authority
under which it is signed or notarially certified copy of that Company not less than
forty eight hours before the time for holding the meeting at which the person
named in the instrument proposes to vote and in default, the instrument of proxy

will not be treated as valid.
CHAIRMAN

The Directors may from time to time appoint one of their members to be the
Chairman of the Company for a period not exceeding three years on such terms
and conditions as they deem fit. The Chairman shall preside over the meetings of
the Board of Directors and members of the Company. In his absence, the
Directors may elect one of them to preside over Board’s/General Meetings. The
questions arising at the meeting of the Directors shall be decided by a majority of
votes, in the case of equality of votes, the Chairman or the Director presiding over

the meeting, as the case may be, shall have a casting vote.

CHIEF EXECUTIVE  Lertifi, 1 »
The first Chief Executive of the Company will be appointed by the Board (ﬁy
Directors within fifteen days from the date of incorporation of the Company who

shall hold office till the first Annual General Meeting.

DIRECTORS

The number of Directors shall not be less than three, v i
Directors of the Company. ~

% Miss Yuan Li
% Mr, Jian Jia
%+ Mr. Jun Guo




23.

24,

26.

27.

28.

29.

30.

The election of the Directors shall be held in accordance with the provisions of
Section 178 of the Companies Ordinance, 1984.

The first Directors including the Chief Executive shall hold office up to the First
Annual Meeting in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Ordinance,
1984. Unless any one of them resigns earlier or becomes disqualified for being

Director or otherwise ceases to hold office.

. A resolution for removing a Director shall not be deemed to have been passed if

the number of votes against him is equal to, or less than the number of votes that
would have been necessary for the election of Directors at the immediately
preceding annual election of Directors in the manner aforesaid but as provided
under Section 181 of the Companies Ordinance, 1984.

The remuneration of directors except regularly paid Chief Executive and full time
working Directors shall, from time to time , be determined by the Board of
Directors but it shall not exceed Rs.200,000/- per meeting at which the Directors

are present.

The Directors may sanction the payment of such additional sums as they may
think fit to any Directors for any special service he may render to the Company or
be thought capable of rendering either by fixed sum or in any other form as may
be determined by the Directors subject to the provisions of the Companies

ordinance, 1984.

The Director who resides out of station shall also be entitled to be paid such

traveling and other expenses for attending the meeting for tffé}?(zf a
“s’fzxﬁ gftéﬁ'ﬁ}

be fixed by the Directors from time to time according to the pr
Companies Ordinance, 1984.

Any casual vacancy occurring on the Board of Directors shall be filled in by a
resolution of the Board of Directors and the person so appointed shall hold office
for the remainder of the term of the Directors in whose place he is appointed.

No Director shall be disqualified from hlS office by contractmg w1th the Company

i) Tﬂ rest must be
2t 1sxt10n of his

interest.




NOMINEE DIRECTOR

31. In addition to the elected Directors, the Financial Institutions shall be entitled,
during the currency of their respective loan(s) to the Company to appoint one
person on the Board of Directors of the Company to be called nominee Director
and to recall and/or replace such a person from time to time. Such nominee
Director on the Board of Directors of the Company may not be holders of share(s)
in the Capital of the Company and regulations and /or rules pertaining to the
election, retirement, qualification and /or disqualification of Directors shall not

apply to him.

NOTICES

' s

32. Notices for every meeting of the Board of Directors will be glven i writing - and L
there must be given a reasonable time in advance. The nature of;; the bus ess to: be
1w, f 2

transacted at an intended Board meeting will be specified in the,.not
MANAGEMENT

33. The whole business and affairs of the company shall, subject to the "c‘c'jh_t"rpjf-;é}id"
supervision of the Board of Directors, be managed and controlled by the chief

Executive.

34. Subject to the limit fixed by the Directors, the Chief Executive may from time to
time raise or borrow any sum or sums of money for and on behalf of the Company
from other companies, banks or financial institutions on such terms as may be
approved by the Board of Directors from time to time.

Cort]
35, Without prejudice to the powers conferred by these Articfes, {gr‘cj g}o‘%:(d Qﬁn}

Directors shall have the following powers:

(a) To take on lease, purchase erect or otherwise acquire for the Company
any assets, stocks, lands, buildings, property, rights or privileges which
the Company is authorized to acquire at such price and generally on
such terms and conditions as they think fit.




(c) To appoint any person or persons to be attorney or attorneys of the
Company for such purposes and with such powers, authorities and
discretions and for such period and subject to such conditions as they
may, from time to time, think fit.

(d) To enter into, carry out, rescind or vary all financial arrangements with
any bank, person, company, firm or corporation or in connection with
such arrangements to deposit, pledge or hypothecate property of the
Company or the documents representing or relating to the same.

- (e) To make and give receipts, release and discharge all moneys payable
to the Company and for the claims and demands of the company.\

(f) To compound or allow time to the payment or satisfaction of any debt
due to or by the Company and any claim and demands by or against
the Company and to refer claims or demands by or againstthe
Company to arbitration and observe and perform the awardvs' N

(g) To institute, prosecute, compromise, withdraw or abandon any legal_z_'“:,
proceedings by or against the Company or its affalrs or othcrwnse
concerning the affairs of the company. TN

(h) To raise and borrow money from time to time for the purposes ofthe»_.
Company, on the mortgage of its property or any part thereof and/or
on any bond or debenture payable to bearer otherwise repayable in
such a manner and generally upon such terms as they think fit.

o oo .
(i) To open, operate and maintain bank/banks aé@é’w&«yl rﬁxmd or
jointly as the Board may authorize or to any other person on its b

BORROWING POWERS

36. The Directors may from time to time raise, borrow or secure the payment of any
sums for the purpose of the Company in such manner and upon such terms and
conditions as they think fit and in particular by the issue of debentures, debenture-
stock or other securities charged upon all or any partg perty of the
Company present or future. ; :

37. Debentures, debenture-stock, or other secuith
prmlcgcs as to redemption, surrender, allg r;- ent of sharg attending and
appointment of Directors or other privileges subjedNo any pey/ugpgion required by

\-

ith any special

law.




THE SEAL

38. The Company shall have a Common Seal and the Directors shall provide for the
safe custody of the same. The Seal shall not be applied on any instrument except
by the authority of the Board of Directors and in the presence of at least two
Directors who shall sign every instrument to which the Seal shall be affixed in
their presence. Such signatures shall be conclusive evidence of the fact that the

Seal has been properly affixed.
ACCOUNTS

39. The directors shall cause to be kept proper books of accounts as required under
Section 230 of the Companies Ordinance 1984.

40. The books of account shall be kept at the registered office of the Company or at
such other place as the Directors shall think fit subject to the provisions of Section

. 230 of the Companies Ordinance 1984.

AUDIT

41. Once at least in every year the accounts of the Company shall be audlted an
correctness of the Balance Sheet shall be ascertained by one or more Audltor )
The Auditors shall be appointed and their duties regulated in accordance th the
provisions of Section 230 of the Companies Ordinance 1984.

INDEMNITY (,

42. In connection with carrying on the business of the Company, the Chlef]‘l’:’;(é@lﬁyppr:'
every Director or other officer of the company shall be indemnified by thé
Company for all losses and expenses occasioned by error of judgment or
oversight on his part, unless the same happens through his own dishonest or

willful act and default.

SECRECY

43. No member shall be entitled to visit and inspegt/t
without the permission ofthe ChiefExecutive or one'Qf

which may relate to the conduct of the Company’s b
opinion of the Directors will not be in the interest of the members of the Company

to communicate to the public.




44.

46.

ARBTRATION

Whenever any difference arises between the Company on the one hand and the
members, their executors, administrators or assignee on the other hand, touching
the true intent or construction or the incident or consequences of these present or
of the statutes or touching anything thereafter done, executed omitted or suffered
in pursuance of these presents or otherwise relating to these presents or to any
statues affecting the Company , every such difference shall be referred for the
decision of the arbitrator who will be qualified in Islamic law.

. The cost incident to any such reference and award shall be at the discretion of the

arbitrator or umpire respectively who may determine the amount thereof and
direct the same to be shared between the attorney and client or otherwise and may
award by whom any in what manner the same shall be borne and paid.

WINDING UP

If the Company is wound up whether voluntarily or otherwise the liquidator may,
with the sanction of a special resolution, divide amongst the contributories in
Specie any part of the assets and liabilities of the Company, subject to Section
421 and other provisions of the Companies Ordinance, 1984 as-may be applicable.
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{ We, the several persons whose names and addresses are subscribed, are desirous of being
formed into a company, in pursuance of these articles of association, and we respectively
agree to take the number of shares in the capital of the company set opposite our

respective names:

S. | Name NIC No. Father’ | Nationali Occupation| Residential address in full Number of

N |and (in case of | s/ ty (ies) shares

0. | Surname | foreigner, | Husban | withany taken by
(present | Passport d’s former “each
& No.) Name Nationali subscriber
former) in full ty
in full (in
Block
Letters)

t | Dragon | Incorporat Pakista | Business | H # 29B, Tech Society, | 9,997
Solar ion No.: ni Canal Bank, New Campus,
Develop | 0090588 . Lahore
ment
Pakistan
Limited
(through
its
represent =
ative Mr. 2
Jun Guo) : =

2 | Jun Guo P01253272 | Guo Chinese | Business Nol3,Yougizuo, Xicheng |

' District,Beijing city, China
3 | Yuan Li E00403979 | Li Chinese | Business No. 43§B’ﬂ [7& 1
) machine resxdentla L
the South Street on the 8th
East River District, Baotou
City, Inner Mongolia
Autonomous , Region, China
4 | Jian Jia G42949194 | Jia Chinese | Business No. 201, Building29, 1
__. | Linyuanbeili District yuanxi
‘Aﬂ__ﬂ,wgzwﬁf’h road Narnkai, District, TianJin
ToeRTIEED TO BE TRUE U city, Clty_g
. = 4

Dared: 16/03/2015}*\

Witness: National Inétltutxonal Fa__‘
Chundrigar Road, Karach1 “Pakistan”
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THIRD SCHEDULE

(See section 156)

RETURN OF COMPANY HAVING SHARE CAPITAL

Registration No.

Name of the Company

Form A made upto
(Day/Month/Year)
Date of AGM

(Day/Month/Year)

0092488

L High Flying Solar Development Pakistan Limited

24/03/2015

PART-A

LRegistered office address:

24-A, Ground Floor Room # 2, Tech Society Canal Bank, Neww

Campus, Lahore

' Email Address:

tahirusman801@hotmail.com

|

| Office Tel. No.:

042-35295395

| Office Fax No.:

042-35295394

Dlature of Business:

Generation of Electricity

" Authorized Share Capital

—

Type of Shares No of shares Amount Face value

Ordinary Shares 10,000 Rs.100 Rs.1,000,000
| Paid up Share Capital |
Type of Shares ‘ No of shares | Amount ., | Face value ]

| Ordinary Shares | 10,000 ] Rs.100  Y€Mfio REH000:000

“Amount of indebtedness on the date upto which form A is made in respect of all

Mortgages/Charges

N/A

13 | Particulars of the holding company

14

’LName Dragon Solar Development Pakistan Limited

| Registration No. [ 0090588 ]
Chief Executive

'LName}_ | Guo Jun ASSPOTT

’ Address No 13,  YouQizuo mpber P 01253272

| . District, Beijing City | |
Chief Accountant T
Name Muhammad Tahir Usmlan @ IC 36104- ‘

¥ » 0486141-5
| Address House # 77-B Gulshan-e-Tohere?”

I

Near Wapda Town Lahore




16  Secretary

Wame

| Agha Arshian Khan

LAddress

H. # 06 St. # 29 Ghulam Nabi CNIC
Colony, Samanabad, Lahore.

35200-
1452468-7

17 Legal Adviser

| Name Agha Arshian Khan 1
'tddress : H. # 06 St. # 29 Ghulam Nabi Colony, Samanabad, Lahore. ’
18 Auditors
Name M. Yousuf Adil Saleem & Co (Deloitte)

Address: 134-A, Abubakr Block, New Garden Town Lahore.

19 | List of Directors on the date of Form-A

Name of Director

Address

Nationality

(Passport No. foreigner)

Jun Guo

No 13, Yougizuo
Xicheng District,
Beijing City

China

Jian Jia

No 201. Building 29,

Linyuan beili District

Yuan Xi road, Nankai

District TianJin City,
China

China

Yuan Li

No 43 Building &
Mining Machine
Residential Outside the
South Street On the 8"
East  River District
Baotou City,
Intermongolia,
Autonomous  Region,
China

China

0 Cortified TrupLopy

PART-B

20. List of me;ﬁbers & debenture holders on the date

ich tm\rm A is made

Folio Name Address Natu;naht SH ( frrgslportNo. foreigner)
Members N\ N I |
Dragon  Solar| H. # 29-B Tech| Pakistan \i_,/
Development Society. Canal
I | Pakistan Bank. New 9,997 (01019015
Limited Campus
Lahore-Pakistan
Jun Guo No 13, China
2 Youaizuo 1 PO/ 11]2}5
1 Xicheng




e T

City |

| ' Jian Jia No 201, | China l |
! ‘ Building 29, |

Linyuan beili
{ 3 e Yuan I |Gl4/2/9/4/9]1]94

Nankai District
{ | I TianJin

| City,China l |

hﬁl ) No 43 Building | | o ’
! & Mining ‘
, Machine
| Residential
: Outside the [
| , Yuan i Sotfilgs;ﬁrg‘;g?“ China 1 |E|0 ) 0/ 4/ 0{3/97 9
( | River District
| ) Baotou City, /
| - Intermongolia,
J' l Autonomous ' I
L | J Region,china | f
; Debenture I N/A ‘ ’ | I I ( ’ l
*L holders , / J
'21. Transfer of shares (debentures) since last Form A was made ]
’ ' Name of Transferor ) Name of Number of shares Date of registration of ]
. N ! Transferee transferred Ce"’@ﬁé’{{sié‘me C”,”}’ |
[ Members | f |
| N/A N/A ! !
. | | | |
% | Debenture holders | N/A | 1 |

22. I certity that this return and the accompanying state 5 Sigte the facts correctly and
completely as on the date upto which this Return is made 60
0

Month Year

Designation L




o

(V8]

INSTRUCTIONS FOR FILLING FORM-A

The Form shall be made upto the date of last AGM of the Company or the last date of the
year where no AGM is held during the year.

Under nature of business, please give precisely the specific nature of business in which the
company is engaged.

Under S. No.20 above, the aggregate number of shares held by each member should be
stated. and the aggregates must be added up so as to agree with the number of shares stated
against NO. 11,

When the shares are of different classes the columns should be subdivided so that the
number of each class held, or transferred, is shown separately against S. Nos. 10,11,20 and
21,

If the space provided in the Form is insufficient, the required particulars should be listed in
a scparate statement attached to this return which should be similarly certified and signed.
The return and any statement attached hereto shall be signed by the chief executive or the
secretary,

In case a body corporate is a member, NIC number may be omitted to be given.

[n case of foreign nationals, indicate “passport number” in the space provided for “NIC No.”
Pakistani nationals will only indicate “NIC NO.”

This form is to be filed within 30 days (45 days in case of listed company) of the date
indicated in S.No.3 above.




Company Profile

1. Zonergy Company Limited

1.1 Overview

High Flying Solar Development Pakistan Limited , established in 2015, is an ultimate
subsidiary of Zonergy Company Limited, China. Established in 2007, Zonergy Company
Limited (ZONERGY) is a national high-tech enterprise with a registered capital of RMB 1.29
billion. ZONERGY focuses on providing resource integration services for customers in new
energy and energy-saving, environmental protection industries. The main business scope
covers the whole cloud-computing industry chain, R&D of Solar PV technology and project
contracting, R&D of bio-energy, R&D of energy saving and system services ,palm cultivation
and oil processing trade as well as other related fields. As the most important shareholder of
ZONERGY, ZTE Corporation (ZTE) is a leading global provider of telecommunications
equipment and network solutions. Founded in 1985, ZTE is listed on both the Hong Kong and

ShenZhen Stock Exchanges and is China's largest listed telecoms equipment company.

Certifioy Tree ¢, ony

1.2 Zonergy’s Vision

Since cstablished, ZONERGY has always been focused on “sustainable development™, and
continuously absorbs and integrates all kinds of advantageous resources. Through
globalization channels. technology integration and intensive operations, ZONERGY has

.

successively delivered solar power plant projects with total insse (‘5 ey of 503 MW and
) p P proj //&‘

644 MW under construction. Relying on complete in

energy applications.




1.3 Track Record and Experience

Since

founded, Zonergy has successfully delivered a series of PV power projects including

grid connected systems and off grid systems. Up to date, Zonergy has completed installed

capacity of 503 MW and has the other 644MW in construction,




CV of Senior Management

CEO:Mr.Richard J Guo High Flying Solar development Pakistan Limited

Richard J Guo is Vice president of the Zonergy Co., Ltd.; General Manager of the Zongergy Energy-saving Co., Ltd.
till2009. Executive Director of the China Energy Conservation Association.

Richard J Guo was Vice President of Diy 4 (Europe, America) &President of CEE Region, ZTE Corporation during

2005 t0 2008.

Richard J Guo joined ZTE in July, 2001, He has acted as President of CEE Region Since February 2005.

Between 1999 and 2001, he was Vice President and Board Member of American Raw Materials Ltd., HK.

From 1992 10 1999. he worked in Bank of China, Beijing and New York Branch.

Richard J Guo was born in Shanxi Province. China, in 1973. He holds a Master of Economic degree from the Capital
Economic and Trade University, and a Bachelor of Economic degree from China Renmin (People’s) University.

CTO:Dr.Yu Zhenrui High Flying Solar development Pakistan Limited

2013-09/Present: work as Deputy Director, Technical Centre in Zonergy Solar Co.ltd

Management of R&D/Quality Management/and Techincal Supporting team for the PV appl-ication business.
2009-05/2013-08: Worked as Deputy GM, Photovoltaic Branch in Tianjin Lishen Battery Stock Co. Ltd.Construction
of the PV production line Management of the technical and R&D team.

2002-05/2009-04: Worked as Investigator Titular in INAOE (Institute National of Astrophysics, Optics and
Electronics). Mexico.Research on advanced technology for high eff. c-Si solar cells.Research on the fabrication of
Siticon rich oxide (SRO) thin films by CVD method and their Characterization (structural, optical, and electrical). The
application of SRO in UV sensors and high eff. solar cells.Directed PhD and Master students their theses.
1988-06/2002-04: Worked as Lecturer/Associate Professor/Professor in Institute of Photovoltaics, Nankai University,
China.Fabrication and characterization of on a-Si:H based materials (a-Si:H, uc-Si:H, a-SiC:H, a-SiO:H).Research on
a-Si:H based solar cells single and tandem structures). Research on compound semiconductors (including
electrochromic materials, nanosized narrow bandgap materials. and Er-doped a-SiC luminescent materials).

] Copy
1999-11/2000-05: Worked as Visiting Professor in CINVESTAV-IPN. Mexico.Fabricaggr(gf(glec‘éalzclfglzat of
large-sized poly-Si thin films by metal-induced crystallization.

1996-5/1997-06:Worked as Post-Doc Fellow in Sao Paulo University, Brazil.vFabrication and characterization of
uc-Si:H/a-SiC:H multilayer structures and study on their interface properties.

A professional having valuable experience of Auto-Leasing and able to deal with A oppy ks effectively for
arranging sources of Finance for the Organisation; A professional having valualy i

Patel & Co., Chartered Accountants, of various fields of industry. A
Skilled in all aspects of International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) an{ipternational AL ng Standards
(1AS)A professional able to understand and interpret provisions of various Lawg a-' s Ordinance 1984,
[ncome Tax Ordinance 2001.Expertise in developing monthly, quarterly, and anM\ah
management and external users according to International Financial Reporting Framéweste® Tocal requirements.
Proven ability to identify and implement improvements to streamline processes and increase efficiency and
productivity. Excellent computer skills: proficient with Microsoft Word, Microsoft Excel, Sage Line 50, and able to
learn proprietary syvstems/applications quickly and easily,

Became Certified Forensic and Investigative Auditor (CFIA) in June 2014,Membership # 140
in 2013 having membership # 893:CA finalist (Module F). Only One Paper of Advanced Audj
PIPFA. 2007Passed CA Intermediate from the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Pakista
Supervised and finalized the Quality Control Review Program held by The Institute of Chart




Pakistan and made correspondence with the Quality Control Review committee.Being a part of accounting
department. worked as an accountant of the clients wished to convert from manual accounting system to computerized
accounting system.Completed the Due Diligence Report of Easy Phone (Pvt.) Ltd.

Plant Manager/Operation Manager: Mr. Xu Hongchang High Flying Solar development Pakistan Limited
More than ten years operation experience. In 2007,participated in the China Guangdong Nuclear Power Plant in Inner
Mongolia SOmw booster station and a large-scale ground operation and maintenance of photovoltaic long.in solar
industry. In 2008, the handling energy-saving Xinjiang 100mw, |10kv power dispatch booster station operation,
maintenance and daily operation and maintenance of photovoltaic farm equipment.

Operation and maintenance work content: Combined with job training for power plant operation and maintenance
personnel, full participation in the orders received from the management and operation of the implementation of the
system operation and plant scheduling, laid the foundation for the latter part of the operation and maintenance
management. During plant operation. led by all-weather operation and maintenance personnel to monitor the
parameters of power equipment operation and adjusted to ensure power plants safe and stable operation.Help build
equipment management, personnel management, operational analysis, management processes and standards. so that
operation and maintenance management more practical operability. Checks booster station maintenance, component
cleaning.

Project content: Xinganmeng SOMW PV project in Inner Mongolia;Gansu 30MW PV project.Alxa 30MW PV
project.Inner Mongolia Tengger 100MW PV project.Xinjiang Yecheng 30MW PV project.Atushi a 30MW, two
30MW PV project.Quyang 80OMW PV project

Secretary of Company: Mr.AGHA ARSHIAN KHAN High Flying Solar devegoP - th\'ista imited

Mr. Agha Arshian Khan is a practicing lawyer based in Lahore. Pakistan, where for’"hﬁm?ﬁ{ wé"a ,%}ilas been
working in a leading law firm namely * Allied Law Services” area of practice was ( Corporate, Tax Financial &
Commercial Law Firm having extensive network of clients worldwide), Lahore, Pakistan. He handles a variety of
corporate cases in |ligh Courts as well as the Lower Courts of Pakistan.

He worked as an apprentice with Zaheer-u-din Babar, Advocate Supreme Court of Pakistan, learning and developing
first-hand knowledge of Law and its practice in courts. He assisted in legal drafting and research work.He worked as -
an advocate and in charge litigation cell. He worked as Legal Assistant/Partner g
various legal issues and court appearance. He also worked as Legal Adviser of(,, i q’_r‘npanies.

He is a Life Member of Lahore High Court Bar Association, Lahore Bar Assf/R ebrplled to the Punjab
Bar Council in the vear 2007.
Research Projtects experience :Legal Dimensions of Honour Killing in Pakisty rat Foundation and
Shirtaak Ga). Nature of Legal Framework Order and its impact on Constitutions Bgkistan 7 Importance of Dacca
debacle on the Constitutional history of Pakistan. Forensic Evidence(Pakistan College aw, Lahore, Pakistan in
collaboration with British Council). Alternate Dispute Resolution (Pakistan College of Law, Lahore. Pakistan). Human
Rights and International Law (Pakistan College of Law, Lahore, Pakistan).Alternate Dispute Resolution and Tax Laws
(Lahore Tax Bar Association, Lahore. Pakistan).
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A LIMITED LAHORE BRANCH

Dated: 26-March-2015

Bank Certificate

ACCOUNT TITLE: HIGH FLYING SOLAR DEVELOPMENT PAKISTAN UIMITED

PKR CURRENT ACCOUNT: 600103000000004 1594

UTHORIZED SIGNATORY

UPPER GROUND FLOOR, EFU HOUé%;‘IG«D,JASL ROAD, MAIN GQLBERQ, LAHORE-54860
Tel:0316-3339388 Fax:OWB?QO?SZ 042-35790766 Web&:fte:www.scbc,ccm,pk

ICBC IS INCORPORATED IN THE FEOPLE'S REPUBLIC OF CHINA, THE LIABHITY OF MEMBERS BEING LiIMITED
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Shareholding Structure
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Shareholding Structure

~ Zonergy Company Limited

v
o .
Zonergy ( Tianjin ) Company I :\g%ﬁfha””g
" L|m|ted
- Beljing LUXING Energy
Technology Company Limited
Hong Kong
I,’---- - woar 77T \‘
1
: Apollo Solar Best Green Crystal Dragon Solar Elbel Green: 1
I | Development Energy Energy Development Energy :
Il Limited Limited Limited Limited ~ Limited - :
N e e o e L i o o i ] i i i e e e e e e e o e e e e ot S e o e e /
',/’-"-"-'"'""-"""-"""-'"'-""--------_\ """"""""""""""""""""""" N
I' Apollo Solar | Best Green Crest Energy Dragon Solar Elbel Green -
1 | Develop e Energy Pakistan Development - Energy
I Pakis Y Pakistan Limited Pakistan Limited Pakistan
: Limjte / Limited Limited
|
I <
I 7 %)
| ¢ ]
I by 3 s A :
| /FlaEScdgr den Eye Solar * High Flying Solar Indigo Solar - King Rider Solar
: . ~development evelopment development Pakistan development development Pakistan
1 Pakistan Pakistan Rikistan Limited Limited Pakistan Limited
| Limited = Limited
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High flying solar Development Pakistan Limited Shareholding Structure

100%

Beijing LuXing Energy
Technology Co.,Ltd.
(China)

J{ 100%

Dragon Solar Development Limited

(Hong Kong)

100%
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- No.Zonergy/ 20
I EHEMNMN
e ZONERGY ZONERGY COMPANY LIMITED

£3, YuanChenXin Mansion, No. 12 Yumin Road,

Beijing 100029, China

Date: [13] March 2015
To Whom It May Concern

Subject: 5X 100 _MWp Solar Photovoltaic Power Projects in Punjab, Pakistan
("Project™):; Letter of Support

We, Zonergy Company Limited (“Zonergy”), having its registered offices at E3, YuanChenXin
Mansion, No. 12 Yumin Road, Beijing 100029, China, for the purposes of development of 9x100
MWp Solar PV Power Projects hereby affirm that we acting through our subsidiaries Zonergy
(Tianjin) Company Limited, Beijing LuXing Energy Technology Company Limited, Dragon Solar
Development and Dragon Solar Development Pakistan Limited, plan to provide the funding for
equity subscription in the special purpose vehicle(SPVs) being set up as below for above
mentioned Project.

i Flare Solar Development Pakistan Limited

i, Golden Eye Solar Development Pakistan Limited
iii. High Flying Solar Development Pakistan Limited
iv.  Indigo Solar Development Pakistan Limited

V. King Rider Solar Development Pakistan Limited

In this regard Zonergy, through its subsidiary Beijing LuXing Energy Technology Company
Limited, is also coordinating the arrangement for debt financing required for these Projects.

Financial statements of Zorjerg %s bhishing adequacy of funding, are attached herewith.
N

Certified True Copy

.




Zonergy Company Limited

Financial Statements for the Year Ended December 31

2011
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Honesty Objectivity Fair

Audit report
JGS Zi (2012) No.30046
Zonergy Company Limited:

We audited the accompanying combined financial statements of Zonergy Company Limited
(hereinafter referred to as Zonergy), including consolidated and parent company balance sheet on
December 31, 2011, consolidated and parent company income statement of 2011, consolidated
and parent company cash flow statement, consolidated and parent company statement of change in
stockholder’s equity and notes to the financial statements.

(I) Responsibility of management layer for combined financial statements

Preparation and fair presentation of combined ﬂhancial statements is the responsibility of the
management echelon of Zonergy, which includes: Compiling combined financial statement in
accordance with the rule of Accounting Standards For Business Enterprises, and realizing fair
reflection; Design, implement and main the necessary internal control to prevent the combined
financial statements from existing material misstatement due to fraudulent practices or error.

(ID) Responsibility of the certified public accountant Cors:

Our responsibility is to deliver our auditing opinions about the combined ﬂﬁgwg(éﬁm@nfb
on the basis of implementation of the audit work. We have implemented our audit work in 10,}/'
accordance with the provision of Auditing Standards of Chinese Certified Public Accountant. The
Auditing Standards of Chinese Certified Public Accountant requires us to comply with code of

professional ethics, plan and implement audit work, so as to obtain reasonable assurance whether

there is no material misstatement existing in the combined financial statements.

During the risk evaluation, the Certified Public Accountants pay attention to the internal control
related to the preparation of the financial statement and fair presentation to design appropriate

auditing procedure. However, they do not express opinion about the effectiveness of internal




control. Audit work also includes the appropriateness of the accounting policies selected by
management layer and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by management layer, as
well as the overall presentation of the Financial Statements.

We believe that the obtained audit evidences are sufficient and appropriate, which provide the
basis for publishing the audit opinions.

(III) Audit opinions

From our point of view, the combination of Zonergy and financial statements of parent
company are compiled in accordance with Accounting Standards for Business Enterprises in the
major aspects and they fairly reflect the combination of Zonergy and the financial condition of

parent company on December 31, 2011 as well as the result of operation and cash flow in 2011.

Beijing Guofu Jiaying Accounting Firm Co., Ltd.  Chinese Certified Public Accountant:

(Seal)
BEIJING CHINA
March 16, 2012 Chinese Certified Public Accountant:

Certified True Copy




Prepared unit:

Zonergy Company Limited

Consolidated balance sheet
December 31, 2011

Monetary unit:

RMB Yuan

Item

Closing balance

Opening balance

Item

Closing balance

Opening balance

Current assets;

Current labilities:

Monetary capitat

1,033,610,135.39

762,984,934 11

Short-term borrowing

259,701,919.50

Deposit reservation for balance

Borrowings from central bank

Lending capital

Deposits from customers and interbank

Tradable financial assets

Borrowing funds

Notes receivable

Trading financial habilities

Accounts receivable

10,156,874.99

3,134,605.83

Notes payable

Prepayment

122,692,621.19

112,965,731.00

Accounts payable

37,328,198.04

12,375,484.19

Premium receivables

Account collected in advance

51,840,243.57

1,404,340.30

Reinsurance accounts receivables

Financial assets repurchased actually

Receivable from subcontracting Ifandling charges and commissions
reserves payable
Interest receivable I:mployee pay payable 2,539,874.00 1,073,267.13
Dividends receivable ‘Tax payable -19,478,240.67 -4,720,269.84
Other receivables 155,680,795 66 107,834 860.06 Interest payable 690,295 .08 329,367.60
Redemptory monetary capital for sale Dividends payable
Inventory 31,643,873 88 14,166,704 55 Other payables 138,039,976.09 17,928,057.26
Non-current assets due within one year Dividend payable for reinsurance
Other current assets 1,000,000.00 104 .964,711.52 Reserve fund for insurance contracts
Fotal current assets 1,354,784 301 11 1,106,051,547.07 Recetvings  from  vicariously  traded

securities
Non-current assets: Receivings from  vicariously  sold

securiies
Release of entrust loans and advances to C \ The Non-current liabilities that was due
be paid back later within one year
Available-tor-sale financial assets 7/ Other current liabilities
leld-to-maturity investment [ \ 3 Total current liabilinies 470,662 26561 28,390,246.64
1.ong-term receivables 1,3¢75.00p.40 1S\ Non-current Habilities:
1.ong-term equity investment 39paL2\7.76 1=\ Long-term loans 171,911,221 18 57.508,215.45
Investment real estates \7% /] N\ o~ Bonds payable
Fixed assets IZS,N E?ﬁ %)% \ 34,194,939 .44 o~ {.ong-term payahles 57,053.314.85 173,930.51
Construction in progress 260,853 18y 4 3 A~ \ | 40,496,363.36 -~ Specific payables
Engineering matenal 568330080 A <V 7 673,271.82 = Accrued liabilities 45514 86
L.iquidation of fixed assets ~3 Deferred income tax liabilities
Productive biolagical assets 1,021,765.027.08 406,06801507 & Other non-current liabilities 230,218,174.05 72.230,000.00
Oil and gas assets _— Total non-current liabilities 459.182,710.08 129,957 660 82
Itangible assets 117,790,765 56 1998508867 ~y~ Total habilities 929 844,975.69 158,347,907.46
Development expenditure ~ Owners' equities:
Goodwill oS Paid-in capital 1.290.000,000.00 1,290,000,000.00
i.ong-lenn unamortized expenses 480,277.03 () Capital reserve
Deferred income tax assets ) Subtraction: Treasury stock
Other non-current assets s Special reserve
Total non-current assets 1,569,943,390.64 S01.417,67836 Surplus reserves

General risk provisions

Undistributed profit 199,666,484 .20 -16,161.01442

Translation reserve

-9.973,738.31

‘fotal owner’s equities belonging to the
parent company

1,479,692,745 89

Minority equity

515,189,970.17

8,571,046.14 >

‘Total shareholders’ equity

1,994,882,716.06

1,449,121,.317.97 -

Total assets

2.924,727.691.75

1,607,469,225 43

Total shareholders’ equity and liabilities

2,924,727 691,75

1,607,469,225.43

L.egal representative:

Person in charge of accounting work:

Person in charge of the accounting de




Consolidated profit statement

2011

ltem

Current amount

last term
amount

Item

Current amount

Last term amount

1. Tatal business income

104,291,601.98

11,990,437.64

IIl. Operating profit (filled with "-" for loss)

-111,999,503.44

-78,011,868.99

Including: Operating income

104,291,601.98

11,990,437.64

Add:Non-business Income outside main
business

326,569,964.52

151,174,494.10

Interest incame

Subtraction: Non-operating expenditure

615,675.94

253,137.38

Larned premium

Including: Losses from disposal on non-current
assets

Handling charge and commission
income

IV. Total profits (filled with "-"for total loss)

213,954,785.14

72,909,487.73

11, Toal business cost

217,016,120.11

97,465,747.51

Subtraction: Income tax expense 1,400,031.62 489,830.12
Including: Operating cost 68,070,291.42 4,458,767.04
Interest expenses V. Net profit (filled with "-"for net loss) 212,554,753.52 72,419,657.61
Handling charges and * Attributable o net profit of the owners of the | 215,828,098.62 73,070,774.62
commissions expenditure parent
Surrender charge fee Minority sharcholder profit and loss -3,273,345.10 -651,117.01

Net payments for insurance
claims

ANS

Net amount  payment  for
withdrawing reserve fund  for

insurance contracts

Policy dividend expense

VI. Earmings per share:

Amortized reinsurance

expenditures

\\ f\

(1)  Basic earnings per share

Business tax and surcharges

275,000.00 N7

St

(I11) Diluted earnings per share

Selling expenses

6. 3632*83!%/

467,983.93 (X

Administrative expenses

137,034,637.29

99,628,643. 475‘

66,939,468.03

Financial expense 4,176,532.43 -7,364,646. 91 VIl. Other comprehensive income -17,505,470.89 -5,480,189.58
L.oss on the asset impairment ~7

Add: Variable earning in fair 7§

value (filled with "-" for loss) ()

Income  from  investment | 725014.69 7,463,440.@ VIIL. Total comprehensive income 195,049,282.63

(filled with "-" for loss)

Including: Investment  income
for associated enterprises and

cooperative enterprises

Total comprehensive income amount belonging to
owners of parent company

209,142,474.06

Profic on Exchange earning
( filled with "-" for loss)

Comprehensive income total amount for minority
shareholders

-14,093,191.43

Legal representative:

Person in charge of accounting work:

Person in charge of the accounting departme




Prepared unit:  Zonergy Company Limited

The consolidated cash flow statement

2011

Monetary unit:RMB Yuan

ftem

Current amount

1.asl term amount

Net increase amount in borrowings from the central bank

Net cash paid for obtaining subsidiaries and other operaiing
units

fem Current amount Last term amount
I. Cash flows from operating activities: Cash paid for acquiring and conducting fixed assets, 178,450,590.22 139,426,289.20
intangible assets and other long-term assets

Cash received from sales of goods or providing labor | 102,915,703.85 12,926,012.08 Cash paid for investiments 24,386,976.94 109,942,269 21
services

Net increase amount i customer deposits and inter-bank Net increase amount in pledge loans 2,781,109.70
deposits

161,753,052.62 410.40

Net ‘increase amount in borrowing capital from other

Other cash paid relating to investnient activities

financial institutions
Cash received from original insurance contract premiums

Sub-total of cash outflow of investment activities

364,590,619.78

252,150,078.51

Net amount of cash from receiving remsurance business

Net cash flows from investuent activities

-364,487,429.02

-244,685,097.24

Net increase antount in deposit of insured and wnvestment

section

Net increase amount from disposat of trading financial
assets

Cash recetved from interests, handling charges and
CONMINISSIORS

Nel increase amount in borrowing capital
Net increase amount i repurchasing business funds

18 Cash flow from financing activities

Refunds of tax and levies

308.12

659,042.30

Cash received from capital contribution

Other cash received relating to operating activities

419,349,687.24

242,179,907.31

Including: Cash recetved from a subsidiary company’s
absorbing investment of minority shareholders

522.265,699.21

255,764,961.69

Cash received from obtaining loan

327,873,058.03

58,099,561.80

Sub-totat of cash inflow of operating activities
Cash.paid for purchasing commodities and receiving labor

61,817,908.33

25,131,049.15

Cash received from the 1ssuance of bonds

services
Net increase amount in eustomer laans and advances

Other cash received relating to financing activities

431,288.19

Net increase amount in the central bank deposits and
inter-bank deposits

Sub-total of cash inflow of financing activities

328,304,346.22

58,099,561.80

Cash paid for debts

4,366,883.97

Cash paid for indenwity of original insuvanee contract

Cash paid for dividends, profits or interest

13,095,428.12

Cash paid for interests, handling charges and commissions
Cash paid for policy dividend

Including: Dividends and profits paid to minority shareholders
by subsidiary company

254,969.1 1

39.643,816.49 [y

Other cash paid relating to the financial activities

4,688,632.28

Cash paid to employees and for employees paid

4 25%0DW

3,559,313.65 (o

Sub-total of cash outflow of financing activities

22,150,944.37

Tax payments

//* VAT o ——

275,170,46513 w3

Net cash flows from financing activities

306,153,401.85

58,099,561.80

Other cash paid relating to operating activities
Subtotal of cash outflow of operating activities

302,364,59076

343,504,644.42

g

)

Net cash flow from operating activities 219.901,102 \SU -87,739,682.73 My

- Q., V. Effect of exchange rate changes on cash and cash | 509341448 -350,155.61

\ ra \ a- Mgy equivalents .
1. Cash flows from investment activities: \ Q.\ / ) ,EJ
Cash received from retum of investments \ b,‘\./,\% i k
Cashi received from investments \’( .N@ 19/ 7,463,440.88 “ V. Net increase amount of cash and cash equivalents 166,660,489.76 -274,675,373.78
Net cash value received from disposal of fixed assels~mlaSSedd 1,540.39 5 Add:  Opening batance of cash and cash equivalents 867,949,645.63 1,142,625,019.4}
intangible assets and other long-term assets "& -
Net cash received from disposal of subsidiaries and other \E'- “ﬂtl@\
Pt Y @

operating unifs o
Other cash reccived relating 1o investment activities 9,347.38 / A
|_Sub-total of cash inflow of investment activities 103,190.76 7.464 98127 VL. Closing balance of cash and cash equivalents 1,034,610,135.39 IQ 867,949,645.63 1\

Legal representative:

Person in charge of accounting work:

Person in charge of]




Consolidated owner’s equity change statement

2011
Prepared unit: Zonergy Company Limited Monetary unit: RMB Yuan
Ttem Amount of Current Period t
Owner’s equity belonging to the parent company Minority equity Totat owner’s
Paid-in capital Capital Subrraction: Special reserve Surplus reserves General risk Undistributed Others equity
reserve Treasury provisions profit
stock
L Balance at the end of last | 1,290,000,000.00 R -16,161,614.42 -3,288,113.75 178,571,046.14 1,449,121,317.97
year
Add:  Accounting policy
changes
Correction of prior period errors
Others
1I.  Balance at the beginning | 1,290,000,000.00 -16,161,614.42 -3,288,113.75 178,571,046.14 1,449,121,317.97
of current year
[ Increase and decrease in 215,828,098.62 -6,685.624.56 336,618,924.03 545,761,398.09
changes of the amount of the
current  year  (decrease s
expressed with "-" 1o fill in the
column.)
(1) Net profit 215,828,098.62 -3,273,345.10 212,554,753.52
(1) Other comprehensive 6,685,624 .56 -10,819,846.33 -17,505,470.89
income
Sub-total  of (1) and (1) 215,828,098.62 -6,685,624.56 -14,093,191.43 195,049,282.63

mentioned above

(1) Capttal contributed by
the owner’s investment and
decrease in capital

350,712,115.46

350,712,115.46

1. Capital invested by the
owner

350,712,115.46

350,712,115.46

2. Amount of share-based
payment reckoned in owner’s

equity

3. Others

(1V) Profit distribution

1. Withdrawal of surplus
reserves

2. Withdrawal
risk provision

of general

3. Distributions to
shareholders

4. Others

(V) Intemal carry-over of the
owners' equities

1. Capital stock conversion
of capital reserve

2. Capital stock conversion
of surplus reserve

3. Surplus reserve to cover
the deficit

4. Others

(9o anay Py

Py

(V1) Special reserve

1. Extract in current period

Z
=)

EX
.

2 Used for current period

N

(Vi) Others

1V.  Current ¢losing balance

1,290,000,000.00

199,666,484.20

9,973,738 31

15,189,970.17

82,716.06

Legal representative:

Person in charge of accounting work:

Person in charge of the accd

B

R

g department:

&Sy

A




Consolidated owner’s equity change statement

2011
Ttem Amount of last ycar
Owner’s equity belonging to the parent company Minority equity Total owner’s
Paid-in capital Capital Subtraction: Special reserve Surplus reserves General risk Undistributed Others equity
reserve Treasury provisions profit
stock

I Balance at the end of last | 1,290,000,000.00 : -89,232,389.04 1,200,767,610.96
year

Add:  Accounting policy

changes

Correction of prior period errors

Others .

1. Balance at the beginning | 1,290,000,000 00 -89,232,389.04 1,200,767,610.96
of current year :

Il Increase and decrease in 73,070,774 62 -3,288.113.75 178,571,046.14 248,353,707 01
changes of the amount of the

current  year (decrease s

expressed with "-" to fill in the

column.)

(I)  Net profit 73,070,774.62 -651,117.01 72,419,657.61
fnll())meOlher comprehensive 3288.113.75 -2,192,075.83 -5,480,189.58
;Sr:etx’x_tli(:)tr?éd agivem and  (II) 73,070,774.62 3.288.113.75 -2,843,192.84 66,939,468.03
(1) Capital contributed by 181,414,238.98 181,414,23898
the owner’s investment and

decrease in capital

1. Capital invested by the 181,414,238.98 181,414,23898
owner

2 Amount of share-based

payment reckoned in owner’s

equity

3. Others NN

(1V) _Profit distribution N

1. Withdrawal of surplus 5

reserves /ﬁ\

2. Withdrawal of = general

risk provision . N

3. Distributions 1o =

shareholders !?:/ . -:{

4. Others - e o

(V) Intenal carry-over of the a, > Q:‘

owners' equitics v ~

I Capital stock conversion V) S Y [N

of capital reserve \&3 3 S \;/ \ I J

2. Capital stock conversion ~NS— \ f'g

of surplus reserve - —

3. Surplus reserve to cover D)

the deficit NS m

4. Others ‘%’ 1, A
(VD) Special reserve A,

I Extract in current period 1S/ N\

2. Used for curreni period s h

(VI) Others S g |

IV, Current closing balance 1,290,000,000.00 -16,161,614 42 -3,288.113.75 Yo | 178,571,046.14 4,121,317.97

g QY




Prepared unit:  Zonergy Company Limited

Balance Sheet

December 31, 2011

Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

Item

Closing balance

Opeuing balance

tem

Closing balance

Opening balance

Current assets:

Current liabilities:

Monetary capital

55,977.531.13

4,788,282 81

Short-term boirowing

Deposit reservation for balance

Borrowings from central bank

Lending capital

Deposits from customers and interbank

Tradable financial assets

Borrowing funds

Notes receivable

Trading financial liabilities

Accounts receivable Notes payable

Prepayment Accounts payable 164,842.40
Premium receivables Account collected in advance 50,000,000.00

Reinsurance accounts receivables Financial assets sold for repurchases

Receivable from subcontracting reserves Handling charges and commissions payable

tntevest receivable Employee pay payable 39,514.98 -50,471.38
Dividends receivable Tax payable -67,582.45 91.206.17

Other receivables 56.677,174.37 24,553,607.19 Interest payable
Redem ptory monctary capital for sale Dividends payable
Inventory Other payables 196,837,106.83 110,331,275.98

Non-current assets due within one year

Dividend payable for reinsurance

Other current assets

9,000,000.00

Resevve fund for insurance cuntracts

Total current assets

112,654,705.50

38,341,890.00

Receiving from vicariously traded securities

Non-current assets:

Receiving from vicariously sold securities

Release ot entrust loans and advances to be paid back later

Noui-current Habilities due within one year

Available-fot-sale financial assets

Other cuirent liabilities

Held-to-marurity investment

Total cwrent liabitities

246,809,039.36

110,536,853.17

Long-term receivables

Non-current liabilities:

Lorng-term equily investment

1,237,235,940.64

1,230,798,720.14

Long-tenn loans

Investment real estates

Bonds payabte

Fixed assets 6,270,328.66 7,975,712.27 Long-term payables
Construction in yrogress /‘N Specitic payables
1 routine goods and materials / * \ h P Accrued liabilities
Disposal of fixed assets / el \S‘X\ ;\‘4 Deferred incomie tax liabilities
Productive biological assets N / :; Other non-cucrent liabilities
Oil and gas assels : r =l Q:":- Total non-current liabilities
Intangible assets L N 28,205.74 25,5799 ¢ Total liabilities 246,809,039.36 110,536,853.17
Devetopment expenditure an ? tl. Owners' equities:
Goodwill \YaS\. A8/ \ g Paid-in capital 1,290,000,000.00 1,290,000,000.00
Long-term unamortized expenses \V&‘:c ‘7 \ g Capital reserve
Deferred income tax assets =~ E Subtraction:  Treasury stock
Other non-current assets ™ Special reserve
Tota} non-cusrent assets 1,2435534,475.04 },23&@,6l2.33 Surplus reserves
\s General risk provistous l:
- Undistributed profit -180,619,858 /) 4 0.84

Translation reserve

Total owner’s equities belongiug to the parent company

1,166. 096

Minority equity

/S
1. 109,38(I§![

Total shareholders’ equity

P

110934804 {18 1,166,605

Total assets

1,356,189, 180.54

1,277,141,902.33

Total of habilities and shareholders” equity

Legal representative:

Person in charge of accounting work:

20

-
0
1,356,1 0; 4 1,277, 141 )g

Person in charge of the account{% epartment:

—
N7

aghw -




Prepared unit: Zonergy Company Limited

Profit Statement

In 2011

Monetary unit:RMB Yuan

ltem Current amount f.ast term amount ltem Current amount Last term amount

1. Total business income 10,787,549.08 5,617,727.33 Ill. Operating profit (filled | -57,605,207.85 -59,384,708.04
with "-" for loss)

Including: Operating income 10,787,549.08 5,617,727.33 Add: Non-operating proceeds 407,433.03 1,080,062.10

Interest income Subtraction: Non-operating | 27,133.16 30,595.86
expenditure

Earned premium Including: Losses from disposal 2,801.48
0n non-current assets

llandling charge and commission

income
Total profits (filled with "-" | -57,224,907.98 -58,335,241.80
for total loss)

1I.  Total business cost 68,421,050.07 63,540,596.87 Subiraction: lincome tax expense

Including: Operating cost - 533,484.62

Interest expenses V. Net profit (filled with | -57,224,907.98 -58,335,241.80
"-"for net loss)

Handling charges and Attributable to net profit of the | -57,224,907.98 -58.,335,241.80

commissians expenditure owners of the parent

Surrender charge fee Minority sharcholder profit and
loss

Net payments for insurance

claims \

Net amount of extraction

insurance contract reserve A" XN

Policy dividend expense TN V1. Earnings per share:

Amortized reinsurgnge 4 \ (I)  Basic eamings per share

expenditures o =2

Business tax and surcharges| 4 V| 593,315.19 J@ ]\ 275,000.00 o~ (I Diluted earnings per share

Selling expenses v\ £ S

Administrative expenses  \ W 32368/ 64,631,064.40 o~

Financial expense Jﬁgg.ﬁ" 101,047.85 3’5\: V1. Other comprehensive

AN income

Loss on the asset impairnient =~

Add: Variable earning in fair N

value (filled with "-" for loss) ’ *@

Income from investment | 28,293.14 538,161.50 E V1L Total comprehensive | -57,224,907.98 -58,335,241.80

(filled with "-" for loss) fncome

Including: Investment  income
for associated enterprises and
cooperative enterprises

Total comprehensive  income
amount belonging to owners of
parent company

Exchange earning (filled with
"-" for loss)

Comprehensive  income  total
amount for minority shareholders

Legal representative:

Person in charge of accounting work:

Person in charge of the accounting department:




Prepared unit: Zonergy Company Limited

Cash Flow Statement
2011

Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

ftem

Current amount Last term amount hem

Cuwirent amount

f.ast tenn amount

I Cash flows from operating activities:

Cash paid for acquiring aud conducting fixed assets, intangible

assets and other long-term assets

252,502.37

5,773,083.75

Cash received from sales of goods or providing labor services

10,787,549.08 7,559,557.64 Cash paid for mvesunents

6,437,220.50

9,912,550.69

Net increase amount in customer deposits and inter-bank deposits

Net increase amount in pledge loans

Net increase amount in borrowings from the central bank

Net cash paid for obraining subsidiaries and other operating units

Net increase amount in borrowing capital from other financial

institutions

Other cash paid relating to investment activities

Cush received from original insuraice contract premiuins

Sub-total of cash outtlow of investment activities

6,689,722.87

15,685,634.44

Net amount of cash from receiving reinsurance business

Net cash flows from investment activities -6,652,087.52 -15,145,932.55
Net increase amoutt in deposit of insured and jnvestment section
Net increase amount from disposal of trading financial assets
Cash received from interests, handling charges and commissians
Net increase amount in borrowing capital
Net increase amount in repurchasing business funds 1L Cash flow from financing activities
Refunds of tax and levies - 659,042.30 Cash recetved from capial contribution
Other cash received relating to operating activities 130,293,953.13 54,304,338.76 Including: Cash received from a subsidiary company’s absorbing

investment of minority shareholders
Sub-total of cash inflow of operaiing activities 141,081,502.21 62,522,938.70 Cash received from obtaining loan
Cash paid for purchasing comnmodities and receiving labor services - 309,986.79 Cash received from the issuance of bonds
Net increase amount in custoiner loans and advances Other cash received relating to financing activities 29,056.67
Net increase amount in the central bank deposits and inter-bank Sub-total of cash inflow of financing activities 29,056.67
deposits
Cash paid for indemnity of original insurance contract Cash paid for debts
Cash paid for nterests, handling charges and commiss% Cash paid for dividends, profits or interest
Cash paid for poticy dividend _&\ Inctuding: Dividends and profits paid to minarity

PN shareholders by subsidiary company
Cash paid to employees and for exllpk)/y(paid *\“ 35.560,251.58 24,072,145.60 Other cash paid relating to the financial activities 280,876.00
Tax payinents N / 545,467.66 1,798,464.15 Sub-total of cash ocutflow of financing activities 280,876.00
Other cash paid relating to operatinl@ es U" g 6,863.79 49,972,408 13 Net cash flows from fwancing activities -251,819.33
Subtotal of cash outflow of operati ﬁ ities g 91,982 583.03 76,153,0;&&1
Net cash flow from operating activifege :U 49,098,919.18 -13,630;35 97
\»\AA \.& tv. Effect of exchange rate changes on cash and cash { -5,764.01 -35,404.87
d’q - N ;\Q equivalents

1. Cash flows from investinent aclivmid 1) / ;\
Cash received from retumn of investments _\ﬂ -
Cash received from investments 28,293.14 53&@1.50 V. Net increase amount of cash and cash equivalents 42,189,248.32 -28,811,401.39
Net cash value received from disposal of fixed assets, intangible q Add:  Opening balauce of cash and cash equivalents 13,788,282 .81 42,599,684.20
assets and other long-term assets ) /"J

Net cash received from disposal of subsidiaries and other operating
units

N

Other cash received relating to investinent activities

9,342.214

Sub-total of cash inflow of investment activities

37.635.35 539,701 .89 VI Closing balance of cash and cash equivalents

13,788,28)

Legal representative:  Person in charge of accounting work:  Person in charge of the accounting department:

55,977,531.13 {g}L"




Change Statement of Owner's Equity

In 2011

Prepared unit: Zonergy Company Limnited Monetary unit:  RMB Yuan

ltem Amount of Current Period
Owner’s equity belonging to the parent company Minority equity Total owner’s
Paid-in capital Capital Subtraction: Special reserve Surplus reserves General risk Undistrihuted Others equity
reserve Treasury provisions profit
stock
1. Balance at the end of last year 1,290,000,000.00 -123,394,950.84 1,166,605,049.16
Add:  Accounting policy changes
Correction of prior period errors
Others
[[.  Balance at the beginning of | [,290,000,00000 -123,394,950.84 1,166,605,049 16
current year
111, Increase and decrease in changes -57,224,907.98 -57,224,907.98
of the amount of the current year
(decrease is expressed with "-" to fill in
the columin.)
(I)  Net profit -57,224,907.98 -57,224,907.98
(1) Other comprehensive income
Sub-total of (I) and (1!) mentioned above -57,224,907.98 -57,224 907.98
(1Y) Capital  contributed by  the
owner’s investment and decrease in
capital
[ Capital invested by the owner
2. Amount of share-based payment
reckoned in owner’s equity
3. Others )
(IV) Profit distribution
B Withdrawal of surplus reserves N
2. Withdrawal of general risk
provision b N =\
3. Distributions to sharehold;(s AN 3 i
4. Others ]—\/ < — \Ql
(V) Intemal carry-over of lltx/‘rcrs‘ )g Fg}
equities a e N
1. Capital  stock conve&i\qb t \/A . N
capifal reserve A < ‘ g
2. Capital  stock  conversion f\as L)y [2)
surplus reserve 0N
3. Surplus reserve to cover the &
deficit -
4. Others /‘\
(V1) Special reserve /e E#E O
1. Extract in current period -
2. Used for current period 1, \
(VL) Orhers > -
IV.  Current closing balance 1,290.000,000.00 180,619,858 82 : E 0,380,141.18
Legal representative:  Person in charge of accounting work:  Person in charge of the accounting department: ‘f, l >
\‘ aan\




Change Statement of Owner's Equity

2011
Prepared unit: Zonergy Company Limited Monetary unit: RMB Yuan
Item Amount of last year
Owner’s equity belonging to the parent company Minority equity Total owner’s
Paid-in capital Capital Subtraction: Special reserve Surplus reserves General risk Undistributed Others equity
reserve Treasury provisions profit
stock
I Balance at the end of last year 1,290,000,000.00 -65,059,709.04 1,224,940,290.96
Add: Accounting policy changes -
Correction of prior period errors -
Others
[I.  Balance at the beginning of current | 1,290,000,000.00 65,059,709 .04 1,224,940,290.96
vear
il Increase and decrease in changes of -58,335,241 80 58,335,241 .80
the amount of the current year (decrease is
expressed with "-" to fill in the column.)
(1) Net profit -58,335,241.80 -58,335,241.80
(il) Other comprehensive income
Sub-total of (1) and (1) mentioned above -58,335,241.80 -58,335,241 .80
(1) Capttal contributed by the owner’s
investment and decrease in capital
| Capital invested by the owner
2. Amount of share-based payment
reckoned in owner’s equity
3. Others
(1V) Profit distribution
1. Withdrawal of surplus reserves
2. Withdrawal  of  general  risk
provision A~
3. Distributions to shareholders e\
4. Others 4« \
(V) Internal carry-over of the oyfgrs'
equities P i
1. Capital stock conversion of cétfl \d a7
reserve i = &_.{\}
2. Capital stock conversion of \ﬁrpm}\ -Au ﬁ’*s Y
reserve YA é i~y
3 Surplus reserve to cover the deficit '-’3 S )\/ ‘\;
4. Others [~— & M
(VD) Special reserve ™
1. Extract in current period S\ _DE ~
2. Used for current period :‘S\ yt
(V1) Others ~ <
L IV.  Current closing balance 1,290,000,000.00 -123,394,950.84 [/ INKEB\ 605,049. 16

Legal representative:

Person in charge of accounting work:

Person in charge of the accounting department:




Zonergy Company Limited
Annotations for the consolidated financial statement
December 31, 2011

I.  Basic information of the enterprise

Zonergy Company Limited (hereinafter referred to as: After obtaining approval from Beijing Administration
for Industry and Commerce, the company was established on December 27, 2007 in form of limited liability
company and obtained Enterprise Business License with registration number of 110000010716319.Registered
Office Address Floor 6, Block A, Office Building, No. 1, Financial Street, Xicheng District, Beijing City Legal
representative: Hou Weigui; Paid-in capital: 12.90 million Yuan.

The company belongs to new energy industry, business scope of the company: Research and development of
new energy, bio-energy: Sale of vegetable oil and fat; Planting of organic crop : Import and export of cargo ,
import and export of technology and import and export of agent Project investment, investment management
Technological development; Technical consultation; Technical support; Economical information consultation;
II. Preparation basis of financial statements

The company the financial statement formated and based on a continuous operation

The financial statement of the Company is compiled by theC}A'Wﬁ Standards for Business
Enterprises-Basic Standards issued by the Ministry of Finance on February 15, 20()lg,€g%}i as 38 specific
accounting standards, application guide of the accounting standards for business enterprises, interpretation of
accounting standards for business enterprises and other relevant regulations issued subsequently (hereinafter
referred as Accounting Standards for Business Enterprises).

[[I. Declaration of following Accounting Standards for Business Enterprises

1. Accounting year

The accounting year of the Company is from January | to December 31 of the Gregorian calendar.

Accounting period of newly-established company in this year is:
Serial No. Name of newly-established enterprise Accounting period

1 INNER MONGOLIA UNCLOUD TECHNOLOGY 2011/6/24-2011/12/31

2 XinjiangZonergy Company Limited 2011/6/24-2011/12/31

3 ZTE ENERGY (SINGAPORE) HOLDINGS PTE.LTD 2011/6/1-2011/12/31

4 Xian Haohan New Energy Co., Ltd. 2011/10/10-2011/12/31




5 Zonergy (Shenzhen) Energy Services Company 2011/7/28-2011/12/31
6 Qinhuangdao Golden light luminous energy Corporation Ltd. - | 2011/6/15-2011/12/31
7 Hohhot Zonergy Company Limited 2011/7/27-2011/12/31
8 Hefeng Xingyuan Agricultural Technology Corporation Ltd. 2011/3/24-2011/12/31
9 Dongguan Xingguang Energy Co., Ltd. 2011/11/22-2011/12/31
10 VISTA EMPIRE HOLDINGS PTE. LTD. 2011/2/14-2011/12/31

2. Recording currency

The company takes RMB as the recording currency.

Overseas subsidiaries of the company that use foreign currency as recording currency are:

Serial No. Name of the overseas subsidiary Recording currency
l Zonergy (Congo) Company Limited CDF
2 Zonergy (Indonesia)Company [DR

Limited
3 VISTA EMPIRE HOLDINGS PTE. SGD
LTD.
4 PT SINAR CITRA CEMERLANG IDR
5 PT CELESTAR [DR
6 PT.ZTE Agribusiness [ndonesia IDR
7 ZTE ENERGY (SINGAPORE) SGD
HOLDINGS PTE.LTD

Subsidiaries that use foreign currency as recording currency have converted foreign currency into RMB
according to principle of conversion of foreign currency. . C .
3. Accounting basis and valuation principle erfﬁé’(/ Tl'lfe C()‘[}}’

The Company’s accrual basis of accounting is taken as the basis for the Company’s financial accounting.
Except specially described basis of valuation, all the historical costs are principle of valuation,

4.  Accounting method and convert method of foreign currency transactions

(1) Foreign currency transactions

The foreign currency trade is converted into RMB in accordance with bt-fagon the transaction date.
balance sheet date, from which exchange gain or loss is generated u% o production) gyd management and is
reckoned in financial expense; Those related to construction of fixed ass%s : that are in line with
capitalization condition are handled based on principle of capitalization. “

For foreign currency non-monetary items measured by historical cost, spot exchange rate on transaction day
shall be used for conversion and its RMB amount shall not be changed Calculate the foreign exchange
non-monetary items using the fair value, convert the value into RMB in accordance with the spot rate on the

transaction date. The corresponding conversion difference is charged into the current profits and losses as the fair




value change.

(2) The Conversion of the foreign currency financial statement

The asset and liability items in the balance sheets shall be converted at a spot exchange rate on the balance
sheet date. Among the owner’s equity items, except for the items as “undistributed profits”, other items shall be
converted at the spot exchange rate at the time when they are incurred. The income and expense items in the profit
statement of oversea operation shall be converted at the spot rate on the transaction date. The corresponding
balance sheet conversion difference from the above conversion is listed separately under the owner equity
“foreign currency statement conversion difference” item. In essence, monetary project that constitutes net
investment of overseas operation and balance of exchange generated due to change in exchange rate can also as
translation reserve separately listed under project shareholders' equity for presentation during preparation of
combined financial statement. When dealing with abroad operations, the translation reserve related to the abroad
operations will be transferred into the disposal of the current gains and losses proportionatly.

Cash of foreign currency cash flow statement and opening balance of cash equivalents are converted
according to period-open exchange rate of statement; closing balance is converted according to spot rate of
balance sheet date. Other items should be converted against arithmetic means of daily announced average RMB
exchange rates by People's Bank of China covered by this balance sheet. The corresponding conversion difference
in the cash flow statement from the above-mentioned conversion should beGﬁfJé)(Eggér}ﬁkaevéﬁjfects from
exchange rate change on cash”.

5. Confirmation standards of the cash and cash equivalent
The cash in the Company’s cash flow statement refers to cash on hand and deposits that can be used for

payment at any time. The term "cash equivalents” refers to short-term (generally indicate within 3 months from

unts of cash and which

the purchase date) and highly liquid investments that are readily convertible to knovn a
are subject to an insignificant risk of change in value.

6. Accounting methods for financial assets and financial liabilities

(1) Financial assets ,

N

Classification of financial assets in initial recognition is: The financial asse Fnich is rded in the current

profits and losses as fair value are divided into four categories at initial récognition: financial assets measured at

fair value and its change is numbered in current profits and losses (including trading financial assets and those

measured at fair value and its change is numbered in current profits and losses), held-to-maturity investment, loan,

receivables and Available-for-sale financial assets.

(2) Financial liabilities




The financial liabilities are divided into two categories at initial recognition: financial liabilities measured at
their fair values and the change of them is included into the current profits and losses (including transactional
financial liabilities and the financial liabilities specified to be measured at their fair values and their change is
recorded in the current profits and losses); and other financial liabilities.

(3) Reorganization of financial asset and liability terminating

O;! Financial assets or financial liabilities that are in line with one of the following conditions are
designated to be measured by using fair value in initial recognition and whose changes are reckoned in financial
assets or financial liabilities of current profit and loss:

A. The designation is able to eliminate or obviously reduce the discrepancies in the recognition or measurement
of relevant gains or losses arisen from the different basis of measurement of the financial assets or financial
liabilities;

B. The official written documents on risk management or investment strategies of the enterprise concerned have
recorded that the combination of said financial assets, the combination of said financial liabilities, or the
combination of said financial assets and financial liabilities will be managed and evaluated on the basis of their
fair values and be reported to the key management personnel.

(@ Held-to-maturity investment refers to a non-derivative financial asset with a fixed date of maturity, a
fixed or determinable amount and the company holds for a definite purpose or is at;jé, to hold until its maturity.

‘“Fl‘f/ i g
The following non-derivative financial assets shall not be classified as Held-to-maturl‘é}i;«/d‘sofw?]{%,the
non-derivative financial assets which, at their initial recognition, are measured at their fair values and of which the
variation is included in the current profits and losses; (2) the non-derivative financial assets which are designated
as sellable when they are initially recognized; (3) The non-derivative financial assets that are in line with
definition of loan and receivables.

@ Loans and receivables refer to non-derivative financial assets without fixed or/determinable recovery
amounts and quotation in the active market.

@  Financial assets that can be used for selling usually refers to non-

used for selling after designation in initial recognition of enterprise, purchase

value and whose changes are reckoned in current profit and loss or financial ass€ s held-to-maturity
investment can be classified into such category.
® Other financial liability refers to financial liability which is not designated to be measured by the fair

value and its change include into current profits and losses. Accounts payable generated by purchase of




commodity, long-term loan, customer's deposit absorbed by commercial bank and so on can be classified into such
category.

(4) Measurement of financial assets and liability

Initial recognition is conducted for financial assets and financial liabilities by using fair value. For the
financial assets and liabilities measured at their fair values and whose variation is recorded into the current profits
and losses, the related transaction expenses occurred as obtained shall be directly recorded into the current profits
and losses; Relevant transaction expenses of other financial assets and other financial liabilities are reckoned in
initially recognized amount.

Follow-up measurement is conducted for financial assets that are measured by fair value and whose changes
are reckoned in current profit and loss and financial assets that can be sued for selling according to fair value; The
equity investment instruments without quotation in the active market and reliable measurement at the fair value
shall be measured based on the costs; Effective interest method is used for receivables and held-to-maturity
investment, and such receivables and investment are listed in amortized cost for presentation.

Fair value change of financial assets that are measured by fair value and whose changes are reckoned in
current profit and loss is reckoned in profit and loss of fair value change; Interests or cash dividends obtained
during holding assets are confirmed as income from investment; When disposing, the balance between the fair
value and the initial recording value of the financial assets will be confirmed as inv@%ﬁé@!%e, and the profits
and losses of fair value’s chan il j i G}}q}'

ges will be adjusted at the same time.

Interest income of held-to-maturity investment should be confirmed according to actual interest rate during
holding. The actual interest rate is confirmed when obtaining the held-to-maturity investment and remains

unchanged. When disposing, the balance between the obtained cost and its investment book value is confirmed as

investment revenue.

according to effective interest method during holding are reckoned in inc Tnvestment;

The cash dividends of the available-for-sale equity instrument investment shall be included in the current
profits or losses when the investor declares to issue the dividends. When disposing, the difference between the
acquired account and the book value of the financial assets is included in the investment revenue. At the same

time, the account that is corresponding to the accumulated losses formed by the fair value variation that directly

included in the owner’s equity shall be transferred out and included in investment revenues.




For the financial liabilities measured at their fair values and whose variation is recorded into the current
profits and losses, they shall be measured successively at their fair values, and none of the transaction expenses
may be deducted, which may occur when the financial liabilities are settled in the future; In addition to those
related to hedging, fair value change of the financial liabilities is reckoned in profit and loss of fair value change.
For other financial liabilities shall use the effective interest method and be make subsequent measurement
according to amortized cost

(5) Transfer of Financial Assets

When transfer of financial assets occurs in the company, if almost all risks and remuneration of financial
assets in terms of ownership are transferred to transferee, then confirmation of such financial assets is terminated;
If almost all risks and remuneration of financial assets in terms of ownership are reserved, then confirmation of
such financial assets is not terminated. I the financial asset transfer doesn’t satisfy with conditions of stopping the
determination, it shall be continued to determine. And the received values are determined as a financial liability.

(6) Confirmation for the Fair Value of the financial instruments

The "fair value" refers to the amount, at which both parties to a transaction who are familiar with the
condition exchange their assets or clear off their debts under fair conditions. Determination method of fair value is:
If the active market exists, the fair value shall be confirmed by the quoted price in%@ﬁéﬂket. If the active

rlie Cop,.
market does not exist, the fair value shall be confirmed by value appraisal techniques which mainly iné{hjde the

prices adopted by the parties, who are familiar with the condition, in the latest market transaction upon their'own

free will, the current fair value obtained by referring to other financial instruments of the same esgefitial nature,

the cash flow capitalization method and the option pricing model, etc. Financial assets that arg-6btained initially or

financial liabilities that are undertaken are used as basis for determining fair value p¢ using market transaction

price.

(7) Financial Assets Impairment

Other than those financial assets measured at their fair values wit
profits and losses, the Company shall carry out an inspection on the book val ncial assets. If there is
any objective evidence indicating that a financial asset has been impaired, the impairment provision shall be
calculated and drawn.

When fair value of available-for-sale financial assets is decreasing significantly or non-temporarily, the
accumulated losses resulted from the decrease of fair value reckoned into the shareholder’s equity are transferred
out and reckoned into the impairment losses. The accumulative losses that are transferred out shall be the balance

obtained from the initially obtained costs of the sold financial asset after deducting the principals as taken back,




the current fair value and the impairment-related losses as was recorded into the profits and losses of the current
period.

When the financial assets measured using amortized cost are impaired, impairment reserves are withdrawn
according to balance generated by current value of estimated future cash flowbeing lower than the book value. If
there is objective evidence indicating that the value of financial assets is recovered, and is objectively related to
the matters that occur after such losses are recognized, the originally recognized impairment losses are transferred
back and reckoned into the current profits and losses

When fair value of available-for-sale financial assets is decreasing significantly or non-temporarily, the
accumulated losses resulted from the decrease of fair value directly reckoned into the shareholder’s equity are
transferred out and reckoned into the impairment losses. For the available-for-sale debt instruments with
recognized impairment losses, the impairment losses which the fair value has raised in the accounting period and
is objectively related to the matters that occur after the original impairment losses are recognized, and being
recognized originally shall be transferred back and reckoned into the current profits-and losses. For the
available-for-sale debt instruments with recognized impairment losses, the impairment losses which the fair value
has raised in the accounting period and is objectively related to the matters that occur after the original impairment
losses are recognized, and recognized originally shall be transferred back and directly reckoned into the equity.

. . Certified True Copy

(8) Bad Debt Provision of Accounts Receivable

@® Counting — drawing method for the provision for bad debts

For possible bad debt loss, the allowance method accounting should be adopted. It should be withdrawer bad

debt provision as specific test at the end of the year and recorded into the current profits and losses. For the

receivable is no recoverable indicated by conclusive proof, it shall be disposed as bdd debt loss after approved by

specified procedures to write off the withdrawer bad debt provision.
@ Determination Standard for Bad Debt Loss
a.  Debtor is declared to go bankruptcy and repealed legally
enough to pay off receivables;
b. Lawsuit-related receivables, if judged and decided by the effective written judgments or orders issued
by the peoples court as loss of the lawsuit, or even if the lawsuit is won but the judgment execution is terminated
due to impossible execution;
c. The debtor encounters serious natural disasters or accidents leading to stop production and significant

losses. Within three years, the asset (including insurance accounts) is not enough to pay off the receivable items.

d. The receivables that caused by the failure of the debtor to fulfill his obligation and cannot be withdrawn




back indicated by significant features.

7. Inventory

(1) Classification of inventory

Goods in stock are divided into raw materials, unfinished products and self-manufactured semi-finished
products, merchandise inventory (finished product), wrap page, low priced and easily worn articles, goods shipped
in transit, materials processed on commission and so on.

(2) Valuation methods of the inventory obtained or delivered

Perpetual inventory system is conducted for goods in stock and valuation of such goods are conducted
according to actual cost when they are obtained; receive to use or send out goods in stock, use first-in first-out to
determine their actual cost.

(3) Amortization of low-value consumables and packaging materials

Amortization of Low value consumables and packaging materials use one-time amortization method when
they are received and be recorded into related cost.

(4) Pricing Principle for stocks at the end of the period, confirming standard and accrued method of
Inventory falling price reserves,

Final inventory is valued at the principal of lower of cost or net realizM@WJKWeﬁw}}he period, on
basis of conducting comprehensive stock-taking for goods in stock, in case of reasons such as damage of goods in

stock, obsolescence of all or part of such goods or their sale price lower than cost, cost of goods in stock is more

sale price.

Existence of the following circumstances indicates that net reali
cost:

@© The market price keeps dropping and no hope of rebound can be

@ Cost of the raw materials used by the enterprise to make products is higher than the sales price of the
products hereof.

® The existing raw materials in stock of the enterprise can no longer meet the requirement for making new
products due to product upgrading and the market price for the said raw materials is lower than the book cost.

@ Provide the goods or services out of date or consumer preferences change and make the demand of the




market change and cause the market price drop gradually;

® Other circumstances which can prove that devalue of the goods in stock have occurred.

8. Long-term equity investment

(1) The initial measurement of long-term equity investment

The long-term equity investment acquired through the combination controlled together, the share of mergered
party’s book-value of proprietor right obtained on the combining day act as the initial investment cost of
long-term equity investment. The long-term equity investment acquired through the combination of company
non-controlled together, the assets that expended to obtain the mergered party’s control power on the combining
day, debts occurred or undertook, the fair value of the issued equity securities and the various expenses directly
related with the amalgamation all together act as the combined cost. The combined cost of the combination day
act as the initial investment cost of long-term equity investment.

In addition to the above-mentioned long-term equity investment obtained through business combination, fair
value of long-term equity investment obtained by means of payment of cash and non-monetary assets that are paid
out or equity securities that are issued is used as cost of initial investment of long-term equity investment; In case
of long-term equity investment obtained by means of debt restructuring, fair value of share that are enjoyed
through transferring creditor's rights into stock rights is confirmed afw'ﬁiﬁf[{nfiﬁu&@pynt of debtor;
Long-term equity investment is invested by investor by using value agreed by contract or agreement as cost of
initial investment. but if value agreed by contract or agreement is not fair, then fair value of equity that is invested

is used as cost of initial investment.

(2) The Follow-up Measure of Long Term Equity Investment
Investment that the company conducts for subsidiaries re

possessed by the company. Cost method is used for accountirfe

statement.
The investment of this Company to Joint Venture Corporation eans the equity investments which control
over an economic activity as specified by contract and exist only when the investing parties that need to share the
power of control in important financial and operating decision-making agree unanimously. The company uses
equity method to conduct accounting of investment for subsidiaries.
Investment that the company conducts for subsidiaries refers to equity investment with significani effect
possessed by the company. The company uses equity method to conduct investment for subsidiaries.

The Company uses cost method to calculate long-term equity investment without significant influence which




has no quotation and fair value on active market and can not be measured reliably The Company uses fair value to
calculate long-term equity investment without significant influence, which has quotation on active market and fair
value can not be measured reliably in the available-for-sale financial assets item, and it shall be calculated
according to the fair value and the change of fair value shall be included in the shareholders’ equity.

The long-term equity investment measured by the cost method shall be recognized as the current investment
income in accordance with the distribution of cash dividends or profits declared by the invested entity.

For long-term equity investment accounting of which accounting is conducted by using equity method, this
group confirms profit and loss on current investment according to share of net profit or loss that should be enjoyed
or shared after adjustment of invested units. Confirm net deficiency caused in invested units by taking book value
of long-term equity investment and write-down to zero of other long-term equity of net investment constituted for
invested units as limit, but the group is responsible for undertaking extra losses and is in line with or has
confirmation conditions of anticipation liabilities specified by rule of matters, confirmation of investment losses
and anticipation liabilities is continued. In invested units, in addition to net profit or loss, in case of other changes
under condition of invariable shareholding ratio, part that should be enjoyed or undertaken calculated by the group
according to shareholding ratio is directly reckoned in capital reserve. Book value of long-term equity investment
is reduced accordingly according to part that should be given to the group when pgggégedhnilw%[%psigned
by invested units reduces are to be assigned after declaration.

(3) Conversion for accounting methods of long-term equity investment

Cost method is used instead of equity method

The long-term equity investment of the Company that does not jointly control or/dges not have significant

method is used for accounting instead of equity method.”
@ Equity method is used instead of cost method
In case that the company can conduct joint control or significant impact for invested units due to reasons of
additional investment and so on but can’t constitute control, or the company doesn’t have control for invested
units due to reasons of disposition of investment and so on but can conduct joint control or significant impact for
invested units, equity method should be used for accounting instead of cost method.
(4) The impairment of long-term equity investment

The company conducts inspection for long-term equity investment at the end of period; long-term equity




investment devaluation provision is withdrawn according to balance that its recoverable amount is lower than
book value. Recoverable amount of long-term equity investment with market price refers to net amount after
disposal expenses are subtracted from market price of fong-term equity investment of such item; Long-term equity
investment which has no market price but of which fair value can be reliably measured, the recoverable amount of
its fair value minus costs of disposal and the expected present value of expected future cash flows formed from
hold to dispose of the investment maturity of, the higher performer of the two is preferred; As for long-term equity
investment which has no market price but of which fair value cannot be reliably measured, the recoverable
amount will be definite according to present value of future cash flows which is definite by the prevailing market
rate of return for a similar financial assets. Once the assets impairment loss is withdrawn, it will not be reversed in
following accounting periods.

For long-term equity investment market, the existence of one of the following signs indicates that the

long-term equity investment may be impaired:

@ Market price being less than the book value for two consecutive years;
@ The investment being suspended from trading for more than 1 year;

The invested suffers serious losses in the very year;

The invested suffers serious losses for two consecutive years; C«f’hfﬁ'ﬁgd ]}'116’ C
opy

@ ® ©

The invested is sorted out or liquidated or shows other signs to not be able for continuation.
For long-term equity investment that has no market price, it will indicate that the long-term equity
investment may be impaired in one of the following signs:

@ The invested is being affected by changes in political or legal environment javestment unit operations,

such as the enactment or amendment of tax, trade and other laws and regulatiofis, These may result in huge losses

ZOAN )

N

to the invested;

invested has leading to competitiveness lost, which result in a serious deterioration of the financial situation, such
as being sorted out, liquidated, etc.;

@ There is evidence indicating other circumstances that shows that the invested is essentially not able to
brought economic interests to the corporate.

(5) Disposal of the long-term equity investment

When disposing a long-term equity investment, the difference between its book value and the actual purchase




price shall be reckoned into the current profits and losses. As for the long-term equity investment measured by the
equity method, if it is included in the owner's equity due to any change other than the net profits and losses of the
invested entity occurs, it the portion previously included in the owner's equity shall, the part originally recorded
into the owner's equity shall be transferred to the current profits and losses according to a certain proportion when
disposing.

When dispose long-term equity investments, provision for diminution in value with drawing should be
carried over meanwhile. When dispose part of the long-term equity investments7 provision for diminution in value
with drawing should be carried over proportionally.

10. Fixed assets

(1) Fixed assets

The fixed asset refers to the tangible assets held for commodity production, rendering of labor service, rent or
operation management, and having a service life with more than one accounting year.

(2) The classification of fixed assets and depreciation method

Except the company depreciates all the fixed assets other the fixed assets which is depreciated but is still in
use, and the recorded land that has been evaluated independently in accordance with provisions. The adopted
depreciation method is average life span method, and the estimated fixed asset residual value is 0-5% of the

original value. The category of fixed assets, depreciable life and yearly ({G/Mﬁﬂd\ &J‘gre(;gpag as follow:

- Category of fixed assets Depreciation period Yearly depreciation rate
Buildings 20 4.75%
Road and bridge 25 3.80%
Machinery equipment 5—10 9.50%—19.00%
Transportation equipment 5—I10 /5.50%—1 9.00%
Energy saving Equipment 10 ) / 9.50%
PV equipment 25 3.80%
Tools Instrument 5 P;M’ kl9.00%
Office and electrical equipments 5 // Y("\‘ .00%
Other equipment 5 of 5$.00%
(3) Fixed assets depreciation reserves i./'7
XK A

The company inspects the fixed assets at the end of term, and evaludtes. th A verable amounts of the fixed
assets to determine whether they have experienced devaluation, once the following situations occur. If the
recoverable amount is lower than the fixed assets of book values, withdraw falling price reserves respectively at
the premise of the individual fixed asset recoverable lower than the book value differences. Once fixed assets
impairment loss is withdrawn, it will not be reversed in following accounting periods.

11. Construction in progress




The company determines the project cost of construction basing on actual expenses incurred, including
construction costs, the other necessary expenses to bring and borrowing costs in line with capitalized term before
the construction reaching serviceable condition.

At the end of each year, the Company will implement comprehensive inspection on construction, when there is
one or more of the following circumstances, the depreciation reserves shall be respectively withdrawn according
to the balance between the recoverable amounts of the project with lowering its book value. Once the impairment
of the assets of the construction in process is withdrawn, it is not reversed in the subsequent accounting periods.
12. Intangible assets

(1) Intangible assets

The intangible asset refers to identifiable non-monetary assets without physical form possessed or controlled
by the Company. Main intangible assets of the Company are land use rights, patents, non-patent technology, etc.

(2) Valuation methods of the intangible assets

The intangible assets shall be calculated as per the actual cost when obtained. The intangible assets bought-in
will be determined as actual cost by the actual cost and other relevant expenses The actual cost of the intangible
assets invested by the investors shall be confirmed according to the value agreed in the investment contract or
agreement, in case that the value agreed in the contract or agreement is ng@mﬁ(@é;ﬁ‘ﬂ%&%h be confirmed
according to the fair value.

(3) The amortization method and time limit of the intangible assets:

Intangible assets with definite service life should be amortized according to straight-line method during the
service period, which lasts from when the intangible assets could be used until it is definite to no longer be the

intangible assets. Intangible assets with indefinite useful life shall not be apfortized. The Company reviews the

imited service life at the end of each

For the intangible assets without indefinite service life and the intangible assets whose service life is
identified but one or more following conditions occur, the Company will withdraw intangible assets depreciation
reserves according to the lower parts that their estimated recoverable amount to the book value at the end of the

period. Once the intangible asset impairment is withdrawn, it is not reversed in subsequent accounting periods.




13. Long-term unamortized expenses

The long-term unamortized expenses are amortized averagely according to its benefit period, and if it can
not be used in the future accounting period, the rest amortized value of the Item that is not amortized will be

totally transferred into the current profits and losses.
14. Borrowing costs
(1) Confirmation principles of the capitalization of borrowing costs

It can be directly considered as the scheduled borrowing costs of assets purchase at a available state for the
purchase activities during a considerable period. When expenditure to assets and borrowing costs has been
produced and necessary purchase activities for making assets to meet the available state has began, the
capitalization shall be started and cost of an asset accounted. When the assets that has been established or
purchased have been in their intended using state, the capitalization shall be ceased, and the borrowing costs

afterwards will be recorded into the current profits and losses.
(2) The time of the capitalization of borrowing costs:

The borrowing costs incurred by purchasing or producing assets that conform to capitalization, which have

meet the above-mentioned requirements, if it is incurred before the assets achg&gl f H rviceable
q € W ﬁﬂ?d@?)p}v

condition, it will be recorded into capital costs. If acquisition and construction or production activity of a fixed

asset is interrupted abnormally and the interruption period lasts for more than 3 months, the capitalization of the

borrowing costs shall be suspended and it will be recognized as current period expenses till thgdcquisition and

construction or production activity of the asset restarts. When the indented using or jarketable state have

capitalization, the to-be-capitalized amount of interests shall be determined as thé amount deriving from the
actual cost incurred of the special borrowings at the current period to deduct the interest income earned for
depositing the unused borrowing loans or the income from temporary investment. The general borrowing cost
for the acquisition and construction or production of assets eligible for capitalization, according to the

accumulative capital expenditure exceeding the capital expenditure of specific borrowings by multiplying the




weighted average capitalization rate of general borrowing, the interest balance of capitalization should be

calculated and determined by the general borrowing cost.

15. Biological assets

Our biological asset includes palm and oil crops assets, according to the different realization modes of
purpose and economic interest, to be divided into the productive biological assets and the consumptive

biological assets.
Valuation of biological assets

The biological asset is valued in its real cost upon obtaining. The actual costs incurred before the
productive biological assets are ready for the intended production use are composed of the cost of productive
biological assets; and the subsequent expenditure incurred after the assets are ready for the intended production

use should be recorded into current profits and losses.
Productive biological assets

Our company will carry depreciation according to straight-line method to the productive biological assets
which has met the scheduled production and operation goal. At the end of each year, the company rechecks the
L AP .
service life, expected net residual value and depreciation methods; if the serviéd’ i net residual

p p (ﬁ@ddﬁg?fdopy
value greatly differ from the original estimate or the economic interest realization method the service life or
expected net residual value adjustment or the depreciation method change should be changed and adj/usted as

accounting estimates.

Cost of carry-over of the consumptive biological assets

Our company will carry method of weighted mean to carry over the actu

biological assets.
16. Employees’ Remuneration
(1) Employees’ Remuneration

The employee compensation refers to providing various compensations and other expenditures, including
welfares and etc. to the employee spouses, children or other dependents etc. in return for their services Mainly
including: Wages, bonuses, allowances and subsidies to the employees; Welfare of employee Labour union

expenditure and personnel education fund Social insurance Housing fund and housing subsidy Termination we




If are The share-based payment to staff Our company provides the non monetary welfare; Other relevant

expenditures for obtaining the employees’ services.
(2) Recognition and measure of staff payment

During the accounting period of providing services for the company, the company shall confirm employee
compensations and charge them into the asset cost or the current gain and loss according to the beneficiary of

the provided services. At the same time, confirm payable employee compensations.

17. Income

The operating revenues of the Company mainly consist of the income of selling goods, providing labor
services, and releasing the right of assets use and establishing contract, and the income verification principles

are as below:
(1) Revenue from the sale of goods

When the major risks and remunerations on the property of merchandise to the buyer, the company can
neither reserve the common continuous management rights relevant with the proprietary rights nor can they
effectively control sold merchandises, so the amount of revenue can be effzc,tlvely calculated and the economic

U‘fl ifie Z‘
profits relevant to transactions possibly flow into the company. When the relevant cos !%ﬁ%pened or no

happened can be reliably calculated, confirm merchandise sales revenue realization.
(2) Revenue from rendering labor services

When the service transaction provided can be reliably estimated, the amount of revenues can be reliably

accounted, the economic interest related to transaction can be flowed into our company, th¢ finishing plan of

transaction can be ensured reliably, and the related cost which has been producef or is£oing to product can be
accounted reliably, .then the relevant service income will be ensured accorgs ceqtage of completion

method on balance sheet day
(3) Revenue from transfer of assets use right

Under the condition that the economic profits can flow into and the inco e reliably measured, the
recognition of the realization of income according to the time and method regulated by the relative contracts

and agreements.

18. Lease




The lease of the Company divides lease into finance lease and operating lease. All risks and payments
related to capital ownership which have been tranferred to the leasee actually are considered as finance lease

and others as operation lease.
(1) Operating lease

The rent of operation lease will be accounted according to the method of line during the valid period into

the relevant cost of assets or current profits and losses.
(2) Financing lease

The lower between the fair value of the leasing asset of lessor and the present value of minimum lease
payments will be considered as entry value, and the balance between entry value and minimum lease payment
will be considered as the unconfirmed financing charges, which is amortized according to the effective interest
method during the valid period. The balance which the minimum lease payments deduct the unconfirmed
financing charges will be shown as long-term payables. According to depreciation policy of our company, we

will make depreciation to the fixed assets of financial lease.
19. Government subsidies .
Certified True Copy
(1) The classification of government subsidies
The government subsidies mainly include the financial allocation.

(2) Confirmation of government subsidies

When the company can meet all attached conditions of the government subsidies angd“can receive the

government subsidies, the company will confirm it.

For the government subsidies related to assets, the assgt and the deferred g gfit shall be confirmed, and the
A0

the asset disposal for one time.

Those government subsidies which are related with benefit and used for compensating the future expenses
or losses of the enterprise shall be recognized as deferred income as obtained and shall included in the current

profits and losses during the period when the relevant expenses are recognized; Those subsidies used for




compensating the related expenses or losses incurred to the enterprise shall be directly included in the current

profits and losses as obtained.

If there is the deferred income concerned, the book balance of the deferred income shall be offset against,
but the excessive part shall be included in the current profits and losses; and If there is no deferred income

concerned to the government subsidy, it shall be directly included in the current profits and losses.

(3) Measurement for government subsidy

If the government subsidy is a monetary asset, it shall be measured in accordance with the received or

receivable amount.

If the government subsidy is non-monetary assets, it shall be measured by the fair value. When the fair
value cannot be reliable, it shall be measured in accordance with nominal amount and the nominal amount is

RMB 1 Yuan.
20. Accounting treatment methods of income tax:
The company’s income tax is checked by balance sheet liability method.

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are calculated and recognised based on the differences

Y .
(temporary differences) between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and t]éf!‘l‘t j oupts. For the

deductible losses and tax deduction deducted from the taxable income amount in future years in acgordance

with the provisions of the tax law should be confirmed the corresponding deferred income tax assets according
to temporary differences. On the balance sheet date, the deferred income assets and déferred income tax
liabilities shall be measured at the tax rate applicable to the period during which thg/ssets are expected to be

recovered or the liabilities are expected to be settled.

down. The write-down amount shall be reversed when it becomes probable that the sufficient taxable income is

availavle,
21. Combination of enterprise

The term "business combinations" refers to a transaction or event of one reporting entity. formed by the




combination two or more separate enterprises Business combinations are classified into the business

combinations under the same control and the business combinations not under the same control. The
combination or purchasing date refers to the date on which the combining party or the purchasing party actually
get the net asset or the control power for determining the production and management businesses of the

combined party or the purchased party.
(1) The business combination under the same control

The asset and the debt of the combining party during combination process shall be measured according to
the account value of the combined party on the combination date. The capital reserves shall be adjusted based
on the balance between the account value of the net asset obtained by the combining party and the account
value of the combination consideration paid by the combining party. If the capital reserve is not enough for

writing down, then adjust the retained earnings.
(2) The business combination which is not under the same control

The combination cost is the assets, the occurring or responsible liabilities as well as the fair value of the
issued equity securities the purchaser paid on the purchase date in order to get the q;o*r;}rz%th;gcqmree When
the merger cost is larger than the difference of the fair value of the identifiable net assets, o’l;élan?ﬁy the
combined party, it shall confirm as business reputation. A fter the recheck, if the combination costs are still less
than the fair value of the identifiable net assets obtained by the combined party, it shall record the balance into

the profits and losses of the current period

22. Compilation method of combined financial statement

ent shall be determined,

Based on the control, the combination range on the combination financial statep

including the company and all sub-companies.

period of the company shall keep consistency with those of all sub-compme during combination financial
statement preparation. The balance of major trades and businesses between companies shall be offset. The part
of the shareholder’s equity of Subsidiaries Corporation which does not belong to the parent company, is listed

alone under the item of shareholder’s equity on the combined financial statements as minority shareholder’s

equity.




For the increased sub-company due to company combination under the same control during the statement
period, the company shall incorporate the income, expense and profit of the sub-company into the combination
profit sheet and the cash flow into the combination cash flow sheet from the beginning of the current period to
the end of the statement period. For the increased sub-companies due to company combination under the
non-common control during the statement period, the company shall incorporate the income, expense and profit
of the sub-company into the combination profit sheet and the cash flow into the combination cash flow sheet

from the beginning of the current period to the end of the statement period.

V. explanations for changes in the accounting policies and accounting estimates and the correction

of errors
1. Changes in accounting policies during report period
None.
2. Changes in accounting estimation during report period
None.

3. Other Adjustment of events (including the business combination under the same control

Cery
None. ! W(’(f ]h e CO[)}"

VI. Tax
1. Income tax
The applicable tax rate for corporate income tax of the Company is 25%.

2. Value-added tax

The value-added tax rate shall be 17% for energy-saving products

plants and 4% for used fixed asset by halving.
3. Business tax
The business tax rate for the consultation and service income of the company Shall be 5%.
4. The city maintenance and construction tax and the education surcharge

The urban construction tax rate of the company shall be 7% of the turnover tax. The educational surtax

shall be3% of the turnover tax. The local tax rate for education shall be 2%.




The urban construction tax rate of the Hefeng Xingyuan Agricultural Science and Technology Co., Ltd

shall be 5% of the turnover tax.
5. Individual income tax

The individual income tax of the company’s staff shall be undertaken personally, and is withholding by the

company.
VII Consolidated financial statement preparation

1. Basic conditions of subsidiaries incorporated into the scope of combined statement




®

‘P

Senal

Enterprise name

Class

Enterprise Type Registration Business nature Registered Shareholding Voting tnvestment Gaining method
No. place capital ratio power amount
| Zonergy (Tianjin) Company Limited 2 Limited liability Tianjin New energy 1,150,000,00000 | 100% 100% 1,150000.000.00 Establishment
2 Zonergy (Cayman)Company Limiled 2 Limited liahility CAYMAN New energy 34,700,442.50 100% 100% 34,700,442 .50 Merger and
ISLLANDS acquisition
3 Zonergy (Inner Mongolia)Company Limited 2 Limited hability Inner Mongolia Agriculture 100,000,000.00 100% 100% 100 000,000.00 Establishment
4 Zonergy (Congo) Company Limited 2 L.imited liability Congo New energy 18,776,188.75 100% 100% 18,776,188.75 Establishment
5 Tianjin Zonergy Capital Management Carporatian | 2 Limited liability Tianjin Investment 10,000,000.00 100% 100% 10,000,000.00 Establishment
Ltd
6 Zonergy (Indonesia)Company Limited 2 Limited Yability Indonesia New energy 686,200.00 100% 100% 686,200.00 Establishment
7 Zonergy(Tian)in) Energy Saving Services Co., 1.4d., 3 Limited hability Tianjin New energy 20,000.000.00 100% 100% 20,000.,000.00 Establishment
8 Zonergy (Shenzhen) Company Limited 3 Limited liability Shenzhen New energy 20,000,000.00 100% 100% 20,000,000.00 Establishment
9 Hefeng  Xingyvan  Agricultural  Technology | 2 Lirited liability Inner Mongolia Agriculture 5,000,000.00 100% 100% 5,000,000.00 Establishment
Corporation Ltd.
10 ZTE Energy Technology (Wuhan) Ca., Ltd. 3 timited hability Wuhan New energy 13,363.046 71 100% 100% 13,363,046 71 Establishment
I VISTA EMPIRE HOLDINGS )TE L'TD 3 1.imited liability SINGAPORE Investment 5.15 100% 100% 5.15 Establishment
12 Qinhuangdao  Golden  light luminous energy | 3 Limited liability Qinhuangdao New energy 1,000,000 00 100% 100% 1,000,000 00 Establishment
Corporation L.id.
13 XinjiangZanergy Company Limited Limited fiability Xinjiang New energy 20,000,000.00 100% 100% Establishment
14 Hohhot Zonergy Company Limited 3 Lumnited liability Inner Mongolia New energy 1,000,000.00 100% 100% 1,000,000 00 Establishment
5 Zonergy (Shenzhen) Energy Services Company 4 Limited liability Shenzhen New energy 6,000,000.00 100% 100% 6,000,000.00 Establishment
16 INNER MONGOLA UNCLOUD TECHNOLOGY | 3 Limited liability Inner Mongolia Intercannection data | 1,000,000_00 100% 100% 1.000,000.00 Establishment
center
17 Dongguan Xingguang Energy Co., Lid 4 Limited liability Guangdong New energy 1,000,000.00 100% 100% 1,000.000.00 Establishment
/‘—\ Province
18 PT SINAR CI'TRA CENEHYA 3 Limited liability tndone§ia® 1. Palm plant 69,073,920.00 60% 60% 119,046,702 85 Merger and
ﬂ/a—\ ’:}E;‘ acquisition
19 PT CELESTAR { ( ) ’27\ 4 Limited liability lndoﬁ‘ééi‘ Palm plant 69,350,000.00 51% S51% 175,987,905.54 Merger and
k . < ES‘ acquisition
20 | ZTE ENERGY ( E) s|s \ Limited liability SINGABORE | tnvestment 532 100% 100% | 532 Establishment
PTELTD 4 IMD o
21 Tibet Zonergy Company Limited 3 Limited liability T;?E New energy 2,000,000.00 100% 100% 2,000,000.00 Establishment
p]

{do




2. When the accounting policies of sub-companies are not consistent with that of the parent

company, the disposal method for preparing combination financial statement of the parent company

shall be

as follows.

For overseas sub-companies that should be incorporated in the combination range in accordance with
the Enterprise Accounting Rule, the individual financial statement shall be converted into the financial
stattement in RMB on which the combination financial statement shall be based in accordance with the
Note 4: “Foreign Currency Accounting Conversion Methods. If the Accounting years of the overseas
sub-companies aren’t consistent with that of the company, they shall prepare another supplemented
financial statement on which the combination financial statement shall be based in accordance with the

accounting year of the company as required.

VIIL

Notes to the main items in the merged financial statement

1. Monetary capital

Item Closing amount Opening balance
Amount of foreign | Convert | Amount in RMB | Amount of | Conversion | Amount in
currency Word foreign rate RMB
currency

Cash on 14,362,555.27 341,484.17

hand
Including: | 1,936,027.21 1 1,936,027.21 62,409.63 I 62,409.63
- RMB
- USD 168,298.93 6.300 | 1,060,434.73 1,060.00 6.6227 7,020.06
IDR 15.882,321,206.33 | 0.0007 | 11,197,036.45 | 29¢ ¢3i6leb T ruoCypy | 213.498.48

EUR 15,498.50 8.1625 | 126,506.51 4,145.00 88065 | 36,502.94
- Congo 586,630.00 0.007 | 4,084.07 195,900.00 0.0074 1,449.66
' Franc
Franc  of | 754,600.00 0.051 | 38,466.30 1,493,000.00 0.0138 20,603.40
Republic
of Congo
Bank 1,019,247,580.12 762,643,449.94
: Saving: /.-

- Among 958,722,735.19 I 958,722,735.19 - Jf¥44395.78 | | 725,443,895.78
~ which: <
RMB / 4 %

) 7,243,253.22 6.3009 | 45,639,01421\ 14, 110A4% | 6.6227 27,219,427.47
DR 11.286,304.867.07 | 0.0007 7,956,844.9‘3{2@%05.1 0.0007 1,774,904.05
CDF 671,694.36 0.007 | 4,676.28 5,364,910.41 0.0074 39,700.34
HKD 8,506,920.87 0.8107 | 6,896,560.75 9,596,336.00 0.8509 8,165,522.30
- SGD 5,719.00 4.8520 | 27,748.76
' Total 1,033,610,135.39 | - 762,984,934.11 |

2.  Accounts receivable
(1) List of account aging of receivables and bad-debt provision




Closing balance Closing balance
Account Book balance Provision for bad Book balance Provision for bad
Age debts debts
Ratio Ratio Ratio Ratio
Amount (%) Amount (%) Amount (%) Amount (%)
Within 14 156,.874.99 | 100 3,134,605.83 | 100
one year
1to?2
years
2t03
vears
Over 3
years
Total 10,156,874.99 100 3,134,605.83 100
(2) Accounts of shareholders holding more than 3% (including 5%) voting shares of the Company
Proportion
. . (%) that
Relationship
. . Year accounts for
Name of organization with the | Book balance Account Age L
limit balance  of
Company
other
receivables
Shareholders 1,214,901.74 Within one year 11.96%
Total 1,214,901.74 11.96%
(3) Conditions of the top five units for receivable amount
Book balance Proportiogr;g
% thet Hi1f 704 ,
Relationship %) / /]/'llé’ CO"
. . Account | accounts Nature or content of
Name of organization with the
Age for balance | payment
Company
of  other
receivables
ZTE Corporation Shareholders 1,214,901.74 Within 11.96% Income of power
one year o generation
PT Bumi Pratama | Non-related 1,767,263.33 Within . Sale fund of
Khatulistiwa parties one year, gy:N agricultural products
PT Pattiware Non-related | 1,522.785.41 | Withj k’4 . "% Sale  fund  of
parties o€y ( ’ gricultural products
Shenzhen Zonergy | Non-related 3,889,710.32 With?ﬁ\ \ 8.30% g’ Sales  revenue  of
Kangxun Electronics Ltd. | parties one yearQ" %’A/ equipments
PT Windu Nabatindo | Non-related 1,157,849.62 Within = ~——=>""" - 400/ Sale fund of
Lestari parties one year e agricultural products
Total 9,552,510.42 Within
94.05%
one year

3. Prepayments

(1) List of aging of receivables and provision for bad debts




Account Balance at the end of the year Opening balance
Age Book balance Provision for bad | Book balance Provision for bad
debts debts
Amount Ratio Amount Ratio | Amount Ratio | Amount Ratio
(%) %) (%) (%)
Within 58.,879.849.63 47.99% 112,965,731.00 100
one year
One  to | 63,812,771.56 52.01%
two years
2 to 3
years
Over 3
years
| Total 122,692,621.019 100 112,965,731.00 100
(2) Accounts receivable of the companies who are holding more than 5% (including 5%) voting shares
(3) Conditions of top five units of accounts receivable
Name of organization Relationship Book balance Account | Proportion (%) | Nature or
with the Age that accounts for | content of
Company balance of other | payments
receivables
Wuyuan Xian Yonglian Village | Non-related 412,500.00 Within 0.34% Receivable of
agricultural benefiting product, | parties one year agricultural
farmers” livestock production and products
marketing cooperatives (No.2 1,960,870.00 1 to 2| 1.60% Receivable of
club of Yonglian ) years b agricultural
;E’ffiﬁé’{]]‘fllﬂ [@paducts
Wuyuan Sales Deparment of | Non-related 124,400.00 Within 0.10% Receivable of
Bayanzhuoer Liyuan Agricultural | parties one year agricultural
Machinery Co. products
1,666,960.00 1-2 1.36% Receivable of
years agricultural
products
Yingli Solar (China) Co., Ltd. Non-related 6.,263,925.00 Within 5.11% Loan
parties /
Agricultural benefiting , | Non-related 6,733,894.00 ;: ! Land Rental
livestock products and sales, | parties K $
professional farmers cooperatives <
Yonglian village of wuyuan : o
C A
ounty | I
Construction in the construction | Non-related 84,794,465.15 1 to 69.11&\/ Item fund
side parties yeM 3\
Total 101,957.014.15 | - (83107

4. Other receivables

(1) Presentation of age of other receivables and reserve for bad debts

Account

Balance at the end of the year

Opening balance

Age Book balance

Provision for bad | Book balance

debts

Provision for bad
debts

Amount

|

| Ratio (%)

Ratio | Amount

(%)

Amount

Ratio (%)

Ratio
(%)

Amount

J




Within 68,514,807.50 44.01% |- - 107,827,860 06 | 99.99% | - -
one vear
One to | 87,158,988.16 55.99% - - - - - -
two vears
2 to 3- - - - - - -
years B
Over 3| 7,000.00 0.00% - - 7,000.00 0.01% - -
years
Total 155,680,795.66 100.00% | - - 107,834.860.06 100.00% 100 -
(2) Accounts receivable of the companies who are holding more than 5% (including 5%) voting shares
Name of organization Relationship with the | Book balance Account Age | Other accounts
Company receivable balance (%5)
ZTE International Investment | Parent Company 30,126,404.32 Within  one | 19.35%
Company Limited year
ZTE Corporation Shareholders 500.00 Within  one
year
11,900.00 1 to 2 years 0.01%
Total 30,138,804.32 19.36%
(2) Before other receivables 5 cases
Name of organization | Relationship with | Book balance Account Proportion (%) that | Nature or
the Company Age accounts for balance of | content of
other receivables payment
Beijing  Zhongxing | Related party 84,000,000.00 |1 to 21|33 96%
Jinyuan  Investment vears { ””h J 0
Co.. Ltd. b Trye C{’[ y
ZTE International | Shareholders 30,126,404.32 | Within 19 35% Advance
Investment Company one year interest  for
Limited others
Koperasi Sinar | Non-related 14,976,891.53 | Within 9.62%
Harapan Desa | parties one year
(Plasma)
Linkcell Non-related 7,939,134.00 Within 510%
parties one year ]
Original shareholders | Non-related 4,538,264.42 Within 2.92% Money for
of SEE parties one ye merger
Total 141,580,694.27 90.94%
5. Inventory
Balance at the end of the year /7 2 ms\ﬂqg balance
[tem Book balance | Provision Bog ance | Provision Book value
for falling for falling
price ‘i price
Raw materials 16,015.587.31 16,015,:8\31 4 ,afglﬂa 80 |- 4,233,705.80
Commodity 15,440,603.94 15,440.805.94 4.22 - 155,214.22
stocks  (finished
products)
Revolving 187,682.63 187,682.63 8,767,147.77 | - 8,767,147.77
materials
Others 1,010,636.76 | - 1,010,636.76
Total 31,643.873.88 31,643.873.88 | 14,166,704.55 | - 14,166,704.55
6. Other current assets

[tem

L

Book balance at the end of this year

Book balance at year beginning J




Bank financial products 1,000,000.00 104,964,711.52
Subtotal 1,000,000.00 104,964,711.52
Subtraction: Impairment - -
reserve

Total 1,000,000.00 104,964,711.52

7. Long-term receivables

[tem Balance at the end of the year Opening balance
Others 1,375,005.40 -
Subtotal 1,375,005.40 -

Subtraction: Impairment

reserve

Total

1,.375,005.40

8. Long-term equity investment

(1) Classification of long-term equity investment

Balance at the end of

reserve

[tem Opening balance | Increased amount of Decreased amount
this year of this year the year

Investments in subsidiaries _ - - -
Investment in cooperative - - - -
enterprises

Investment in affiliated - - -
businesses

Investment in other 39,001,217.76 - 39,001,217.76
enterprises

Subtotal 39,001,217.76 v e |y 39,001,217.76
Subtraction:  Impairment wERlied Trye CO[)}' -

Total

39,001,217.76

- 39,001,217.76

Convertible preferred stock of other enterprise investment which is invested to China Sanjun Battery Co., Ltd is

RMB 39,001,217.76.

9. Fixed assets

(1) Classification of fixed asset

value

Item Opening balance Increased amount | Balance at the end of
of this year ?A \ the year
. Total of original book | 40,741,784.86 106.499,105.05

)m}l 1928.95

Including: Road and bridge

3,163,887.32

23,965,295.50

\
69.50NF ~—R¥7459,675.56

Buildings 6.672.494.35 44,813,028.57 SS~———1751,485,522.92
Machinery equipment 14,198,942.79 31,338,969.19 913,454.83 44,624,457.15
Transportation equipment 10,424,633.29 3,864,413.60 352,049.00 13,936,997.89 -
Office equipment and others 6.281.827.11 2,517,398.19 1,743,949.87 7,055,275.43

1. Total accumulated | 6,546,845.42 11,694,953.90 2,190,486.44 16,051.312.88

| depreciation




Including: Road and bridge 119,009.88 2,725,344 75 2,844,354.63
Buildings 280,787 78 2,176,241.26 2,457,029.04
Machinery equipment 1,981,941.22 2,960,730.34 476,248.94 4,466,422.62
Transportation equipment 2.077,679 74 2,332,351.98 156,075.06 4,253,956.66
Office equipment and others 2,087,426.80 1,500,285.57 1,558,162.44 2,029,549.93
HI. Total of book value 34,194,939.44 128,110,616.07
Including: Road and bridge 3,044,877.44 34,215,320.93
Buildings 6,391,706.57 49,028,493.88
Machinery equipment 12,217,001.57 40,158,034.53
Transportation equipment 8.346,953 55 9,683,041.23
Office equipment and others 4,194,400.31 5,025,725.50
[V. Total depreciation
reserves
Including: Road and bridge - -
Buildings - -
Machinery equipment - -
Transportation equipment - -
Office equipment and others -
V. Total of book value 34,194,939.44 128,110,616.07
Including: Road and bridge 3,044,877.44 24,215,320.93
Buildings 6,391,706.57 49,028,493.88
Machinery equipment 12,217,001.57 40,158,034.53
Transportation equipment 8,346,953.55 9,683,041.23
Office equipment and others 4,194,400.31 5,025,725.50
10. Construction in progress
(1) Situation of construction in progress (eﬂ{ﬁé’l[ Tl'llé’ Cﬂpy
[tem name Opening Increased Transferred Other Balance at the Funds
balance amount of this | fixed assets decreased | end of the year source
year amount

Total 40,496.363.36 | 253,122,750.10 | 32,766,962.36 260,852,151.10
Including: Top 10 of | 40,496,363.36 | 253,122.750.10 | 32,766,962.36 260,852,151.10
year end balance
[.  Construction 1,938,311.31 | 162,058,053.40 | 6,320,224.00 " 157,676,140.71 | Self-finance
;r;stfallatl?n ka—m

gineering 3 /—\6:(\
2. Erecting 26.438,166.00 | 44,439,950.28 | 24,185,124.764 8( 46,692\,5;%)52 Self-finance
equipment-in-process m
3. Prepaid 12,119,886.05 | 29,342,551.25 | 2,261,613.60 \‘3_9/20Q7“ 70 | Self-finance
expenses \‘}(\ ):b

4. 17,282,195.17 | - 17,282,195.17 | Self-finance
Commissionin
| gofequipment

(2) Engineering material




ftem Opening balance Increased amount of | Decreased amount of | Balance at the end of
this year this year the year
Special materials | 673,271.82 _ | 104,941.17 568,330.65
(plates)
Total 673,271.82 -1 104,941.17 568.330.65
Productive biological assets
Cost measurement
ftem Beginning book Increased amount in | Decreased amount in | Closing book balance

balance

current period

current period

Crop farming

Palm Garden 406.068,015.07 635.,477,441.26 19,780,429.25 1,021,765,027.08
Total 406,068,015.07 635,477,441.26 19,780,429.25 1,021,765,027.08
11. Intangible assets
Intangible assets

Item Opening balance | Increased amount of Decreased Balance at the end of

this year amount of this the year
year

[.  Total original price 20,704,435.38 98,610,564.22 119.314,999.60
Including: Software 142,267.61 47,396.75 - 189,664.36
Land use right 20,562,167.77 98.563,167.47 119,125,335.24
[I. Tota! of accumulated 719346 71 804,887.33 1,524,234.04
amortization
Including: Software 16,736.02 23,505.73 - 40,241.75
Land use right 702.610.69 781,381.60 - 1,483,992.29
[II. Total accumulative .
amounts of deprecation (é’fl‘{ﬁed Trye Copy
reserves
Including: Software - _ -
Land use right - -
IV. Total of book value 19,985,088.67 - - 117,790,765.56
Including: Software 125,531.59 _ - 149,422.61
Land use right 19,859,557.08 - - [17,641,342.95

12. Long-term unamortized expenses

ftem

Opening Increased

balance amount in

current year

Amortized

the | amount of the

current year

Reasons for
" other
decreases

Deferred Vehicle

227,307.35

Equipment
payment of

Tianjin Binneng

430,769.20

215,384.60




Item

Others 37.585.08

37,585.08

Total

695,661.63

215,384.60

480,277.03

13. Short-term

borrowing

[tem

Balance at the end of the year

Opening balance

Hypothecated loan

33,884,449.50

Mortgage loan

Guaranteed loan

225,817,470.00

Credit loan

Total

259,701,919.50

14. Accounts payable

(1) Aging analysis of accounts payable

[tem

Balance at the end of the year

Opening balance

Within [ year (1 year included)

36,540,613.84

12,334,799.39

One to two years (including two years)

787,584.20

Two to three years (3 years included)

40,684.80

Over 3 years

Total

37,328,198.04

12,375,484.19

(2) There are no accounts receivable of the companies who are holding more than 5% (including 5%) voting

shares

(3) ToS5 of accounts payable

Name of organization Relationship Book balance Account Propogion }."?\) that | Nature or
with the Age accountser ! 1840])“14@16’!()/0, of
Company balance of other | payments
receivables
Guangxi Nanning | Non-related 2,931,368.00 Within 7.85% Equipment cost
Zhonggao Sugar | parties one year
Machinery
Manufacturing Co. Ltd.
Yingli Solar (China) Co., | Non-related 2,618,017.50 Within 7.01% Equipment cost
Ltd. parties one year Ay
N
Zhonghang Sanxin PV | Non-related 1,562,728.12 Within / 4 \ \ ltem fund
engineering Co. Ltd. parties one year 4 i © E\
LDK Solar Co., Ltd | Non-related 1,636,419.60 Within ‘Qu;’/ﬂ]uipment cost
(Suzhou). parties one year X ):b /
CV. Daun Mas Non-related 1,619,174.69 Within 4.34%\'/ Materials
parties one year procurement
Total 10,367,707.91 - 27.77%

15. Account collected in advance
(1) Aging analysis of account receivable




Creditor

Balance at the end of the year

Opening balance

Within 1 year (1 year included)

50,800,243.57

1,040,000.00

Over | year 1,040,000.00
Total 51,840,243.57 1,404,340.30
(2)  There are no accounts receivable of the companies who are holding more than 5% (including 5%) voting

shares.

(3) Top 5 of advance receipt

Name of organization Relationship with | Book balance Account Proportion (%) that | Nature or content of
the Company Age accounts for balance of | payments
other receivables
Wuhai Wangliyuan Coal | Non-related 50.000,000.00 Within one | 96.45% Deposit:
Washing Co., Ltd. parties year
Inner Mongolia Jingtai | Non-related 1,040,000.00 I to 2.01% Payment for goods
Power Generating | parties years
Co..LTD.
Xinjiang Youan | Non-related 522,157.27 Within one | 1.01% Equipment cost
Fengrun Electronic | parties year
Technology Co. , Ltd
Liu Zhihe Non-related 263.746.00 Withinone | 0.51% Income for
parties year sunflower sales
Mpovi Non-rclated 14.340.30 i to 0.03% Balance payment
parties vears
Total 51.840.243.57 100.00% "
16. Employee pay payable Y {)(/]}I/ﬂ yai
ftem Opening balance | Increased amount of | Decreased amount of | Balance at ‘thednd
this year this year of the year
Wage, premium, allowance | 995,920.08 64,344,331.46 62,735,216.54 2,605,035.00
and subsidy
Welfare expense of | - 1,006,493.92 1,006,493.92
employee
Social insurance charges 47,823.55 10,139,870.32 10,220,763.84 . -33,069.97
Commercial insurance 140,645.79 14064579 /] .
Housing fund 29,523.50 5,803,149.07 5,864,763.60 ’ -32,091.03
Labour union expenditure | - 96,892.87 96,892.8 Ny:
and personnel education 6\(‘\
fund \0
A
Dismission  welfare and 197,082.55 /477
early retirement SA
compensation
Total 1,073,267.13 81,728,465.98 80,261,859.11 2,539,874.00
17. Tax payable
ftem Opening balance | Tax payable of | Money been handed | Balance at the end of

this year

in this year

the year




19. Other payables

(1) Other aging analysis of accounts as follows:

I.  Domestic texes and

fees

Value-added tax -6,090,664 74 -943,494.66 14,701,228.25 -21,735,387.65

Business tax 251,755.84 1.267,285.27 1,234,041.11 285,000.00

Enterprise income tax 671,043.56 3,023,693 23 2,066,861.37 1,627,875.42

Urban construction tax and 25,175.59 139.207 74 135,782.53 28,600.80

extra charges of education

funds

Vehicle and vessel use tax - 2,622.00 2,622.00 -

Stamp tax - 38,327.94 38,327.94 -

Individual income tax 422,402.36 4,885,784.41 4,992,566.01 315.620.76

Flood maintenance fee 17.55 7,477 26 7,444.81 50.00

Other taxes - 4,080 43 4,080.43 -

[[. Tax payments outside -

China

Total -4,720,269.84 8,424,983.62 23,182,954.45 -19,478,240.67

18. Interest payable

[tem Balance at the end of the year Opening balance

Long-term loan interest with interest

paid by stages and principal paid

when it expires

Interest on enterprise bond

Interest payable of  short-term 690,295.08 329,367.60

borrowing

Others - -
| Total 690,295.08 | ... LT C a29,367.60

el ll]i v

Item Balance at the end of the year Opening balance

Within | year (1 year included) 137,888,463.83 17,777,059.26

One to two years (including two -

years)

Tow to three years (3 years 150,998.00

included) /

Over 3 years 151,512.26 -
Total 138,039, o\ 17,928,057.26

shares. .
(3) Top 35 other payables amount

| Name of | Relationship

organization with

Company

the

Book balance

uding 5%) voting

accounts for balance

of other receivables

Nature or
content of

payments




Beijing Zhongxing | Non-related 86,947,607.16 Within 62.99% Current
Jinyuan Investment | parties one year account
Co., Ltd.
Yonglian  Tuanjie | Non-related 8,243,291.00 Within 5.97% Land rental
Farmyard parties one year
Original Non-related 7,662,708.04 Within 3.55% Security
shareholders of | parties one year deposit
PT Celestar
Original Non-related 7,004,426.88 Within 5.07%
shareholders of | parties one year
PT SCC
Retention payable Non-related 2,957,256.56 Within 2.14%
parties one year
Total 112,815,289.65 81.73%
(4) Other receivable accounts of related parties
Name of organization Relationship ~ with | Account balance | Account Other accounts
the Company Age receivable  balance
(%)
Beijing Zhongxing Jinyuan | Related party 86,947,607.16 Within one | 62.99%
Investment Co., Ltd. year
Shenzhen Zhongxing Carnet | Related party 14,450.00 Within one | 0.01%
Science and Technology Ltd year
Total 86,962,057.16 ("{)I.;iﬁp{] 1 ‘6?‘59 Lo

20. Long-term loans

[tem

Balance at the end of the year

Opening balance

Hypothecated loan

Mortgage loan

171,911,221.18

 57,508215.45

Guaranteed loan

Credit loan /

Total 17191122118/, 57,508,215.45
21. Long-term payables

Item Balance at the end of t Oper\%\mlance

Total 57,033,3\4.85 im| 173,930.51
Including: Top 5 of the largest 56’47&'1‘-372\'89"{5 Y 173,930.51
balance o]

1. Harvest Express 23,751,305.48 -
2. Original shareholders of PT 25,999,735.02 -
Celestar

3. PT Celestar shareholders 4,721,407.70 -
4.  Others 2,005,689.69 173,930.51




22. Other non-current liabilities

Item /category | Opening Increased amount of | Decreased amount of | Balance at the end | Remarks
balance this year this year of the year
Deferred 72,230,000.00 | 173,988,874.40 16,000,700.35 230,218,174.05
income
Total 72,230,000.00 | 173,988,874.40 16,000,700.35 230,218,174.05
The description of deferred income
Items/category Opening Increased amount | Decreased Balance at the | The
balance of this year amount of this | end of the year reason of
year this year’s
return
Golden Sun | 71,830,000.00 126,795,969.00 15,657,250.35 182,968,718.65
Demonstration Item
Special funds for poor 36,570,000.00 36,570,000.00
power in coastal
new-region
Photovoltaic Item of 2,000,000.00 2,000,000.00
Tianjin ~ Outsourcing
Industrial Park
Subsidy of  Tianjin 400,000.00 1,947,900.00 343,450.00 2,004,450.00
Energy  Performance
Contracting Item
Earning of 6,675,005.40 v 6415.008.40
energy-saving services ¢ L’f‘?{ﬁﬂ?%}'lle C()py
of ltem of Boai
Hospital of Zhongshan
Total 72,230,000.00 173,988,874.40 16,000,700.35 230,218,174.05

Item /category

Opening
balance

Increased
amount of this
year

Decreased
amount of this
year

Balance at the
end of the year
S

y
e

The
reason of
this
year's

return

Golden Sun

Demonstration item

58.710.000.00

87.995,969.00

1314 @ 531
Iy

Financial subsidy capital
for Shenzhen
Golden-sun

Demonstration Item of

1.27 MW

13,120,000.00

11,110,000.00

407,366.66 7 \Hzi,/gﬁ’ 3.34

N

Special funds for energy
conservation in coastal

new-region

36,570,000.00

36,570,000.00




photovoltaic power 2,000,000.00 2,000,000.00
station of 538.2k\vp

Binneng Item financial | 400,000.00 286,900.00 343,450.00 343,450.00
subsidies

Golden Sun 7,170,000.00 7,170,000.00
Demonstration ltem

Qinhuangdao 20,520,000.00 20,520,000.00
Golden-sun

Demonstration Item

Energy management 1,661.000.00 1,661,000.00
bonus of Jingtai ltem

Earning - of 6,675,005.40 6,675,005.40
energy-saving services

of Item of Boai Hospital

of Zhongshan
Total 72.230,000.00 | 173,988,874.40 16,000,700.35 230,218,174.05

23. Paid-in capital

Investor name Opening balance Increased | Decreased | Balance at the end of the year
Investment Percentage | amount of | amount of | Investment Percentage
Amount (%) this year this year Amount (%)

Shenzhen 510,000,000.00 | 39.53% 510,000,000.00 | 39.53%

Zonergy {};M‘ P

International i{’/;{(j ]}'llé’ CO,U}'

Investment

Corporation Ltd.

ZTE Corporation | 300,000,000.00 | 23.26% 300,000,000.00 | 23.26%

Shenzhen 300,000,000.00 | 23.26% 300,000,000.00 | 23.26%

Zonergy Weixian

tong Equipment

Corporation Litd. /

Shenzhen 160,000,000.00 12.40% { 0,000.00 12.40%

Zonergy Ny )

Development . 0( %

Corporation Ltd. Pl

Hou Weigui 20,000.000.00 | 1.55% V] 2000000800 | 1.55%

Total 1.290,000,000.00 | 100% N 4600.00 | 100%

24. Undistributed profit

[tem

Balance at the end of the vear

Opening balance

Balance at the beginning of current year

-16.161,614.42

-89,23

2,389.04

Increased amount in the current year

215, 828,098.62

73,070,774.62

Including:

vear

Transfer-in from net profit in the current

215, 828,098.62

73,070,774.62




Special ltem reserves fees for safety production

Other adjustment factors

Decreased amount in the current year

Including:
year

Withdrawal surplus reserves number of this

General risk preparation withdrawal in this year

Cash dividends distributed number of this year

Withdrawal bonus and welfare fund of staff and workers

Transfer to paid-in capital

Other decreased amount

Balance at the end of this year

199,666,484.20

-16,161,614.42

25. Operating income and operating cost

[tem Amount incurred in this year Amount incurred in last year
Income Cost [ncome Cost

1. Subtotal of main business 103,011,629.97 66,520,813.63 | 11,942,996.48 4,457,943.40

Product sales 81,949,080.89 66,305,429.02 | 11,942,996.48 4,457,943.40

Providing labor services 21,062,549.08 215,384.61

Usage rights of transferred assets

2. Subtotal of other business 1,279.972.01 1,549,477.79 | 47.441.16 823.64

Sales materials 1,279,972.01 1,544,511.79

Others 9,000.00 4,966.00 pﬂrﬁ A47.441.16 823.64

Total 104291,60198 | 68,070,201 42 110904 6y | 4,458,767.04

26. Investment income

(1) List of investment income situation

[tem Amount incurred in this year Amount incurred in last year
Others 725,014.69 7,463,440.88

Total 725,014.69 7,463,440.88
Note: Earnings of other [tem items for finance products

27. Non-operating proceeds

Amount incurred mth-r{y% E/ ) 6}2‘ t incurred in last year

ltem

Total of profits of disposing | 51,448.54 {!6( )
non-circulating assets 1O E;'
Including:  Fixed assets disposal | 51,448.54 N\ 7.00
gains \i‘\ >

Intangible assets disposal gains

Gains from debts restructuring

Non-monetary  asset  exchange

profits

Accepting donation




Government subsidies 136,156,395.56 1,060,000.00

Others 190,362,120.43 150,037,022.1
Total 326,569,964.52 151,174,494.10

Note: Other reduced price income got from purchasing subsidiary corporations with reduced price during
current period

Government grants details:

[tem Amount Source & Related Approval Document
Amount incurred | Amount basis approval authority timing
in this year incurred  in documents

last year

Golden Sun | 123,459.69 Financial | No. * 752 of | Ministry  of

Demonstration subsidies | Financial Finance

Item Construction

(201
' The Item of | 11,050,000.00 Financial | No. 1040 of | Ministry  of

sweet sorghum subsidies | Financial Finance

stalk  produce Construction

fuel (2011

Cloud 120,000,000.00 Financial | From people's

Computing subsidies | Gongsheng government

Item of District of | of

Zhongxing Erdos Dongsheng

Energy ' District ~ of

Corfifled True Copy

No 290 file of

Civil
Government
Conference
Resolution
. Binneng Item | 343,450.00 Financial | From Tianjin | Tianjin
financial subsidies | Coastal Coastal -
subsidies New-Region i
. Development
And Reform-
Commissio&;
[2010] 138
No. /;U
Finance
Bureau
Indonesia SCC | 3,006,500.00 Tianjin
[tem financial
department
ZTE Roof Solar | 407,366.66 No. 965 of | Bureau of

Energy Financial Finance  of




W27MW Construction Shenzhen
photovoltaic (2010) Municipality
power station No.

Hundred

Saccharomyces | 500,000.00 Municipal

cerevisiae ltem Science
Committee

International 407,330.00 1,060,000.00 Beijing

expanding Municipal

capital for Commission

middle and of Commerce

small-sized

enterprises

from  Beijing

business

commission

Fiscal Subsidy | 6,480.00 Indonesian

to farmers Financial

and herdsmen

Agricultural 311,809.21

subsidy of SCC

Total 136,156,395.56 1,060,000.00

28. Non-operating expenditure

Certified True Copy

Total

Item Amount incurred in this year Amount incurred in last year

Losses from disposal on non-current 293,747.95 127,093.03

assets

Including: Losses due to the disposal 293,747.95 127,093.03

of fixed assets

Disposal losses on intangible assets

Losses from debt restructuring

Losses of exchange of non-monetary e

assets

Penalty expenditure 1,076.18 |

Other Expenditures 320,851.81 126,044.35
615,675.94 253,137.38

29. Income tax expense

Item Amount incurred in this year Amount incurred in last year
Current income tax according to tax 1,400,031.62 489,830.12
law and related provisions
[ Adjustment deferred income tax
| Total 1,400,031.62 489,830.12




30. Other comprehensive income

Item Amount incurred in this | Amount incurred in last
year year

Converted difference in financial statements of foreign -17,505,470.89 -5,480,189.38

currencies

Subtraction: Minus: net amount of foreign operation

transferred to the current profits and losses

Subtotal -17,505,470.89 -5,480,189.58
Total -17,505,470.89 -5,480,189.58

31. Dlustration for important items of combined cash flow statement

(1) Regulate the net profit into cash flow of operating activities

Item Amount incurred in this | Amount incurred in last
year year :
1. Regulate the net profit into cash flow of operating
© activities
. Net protit 212,554,753.52 72,419,657.61 .

Add: Preparation for assets impairment

' The depreciation of biological assets

Contsfredsd rue

9,090,843.46

Copy

- Amortization of intangible assets

3,185,763.32

3,366,553.71

. Amortization of long-term unamortized expenses

215,384.60

157,459.97

~Loss disposal of fixed assets, intangible assets and
. other long-term assets (income to be filled by*-"")

242,299.41

49,621.03

 Fixed assets retirement losses (the gain is to be listed
- by"-"for income)

Loss from fair value change (the gain is to be listed

~ by=-"for income)

' Financial expenses (income to be filled by*-")

676,595.0,

~Investment loss (the gain is to be listed by*-"for

income)

-16.1

. Deferred income tax assets decrease (increase to be

- \%\

. filled by™-")
Deferred income tax debt increase (decrease to be X
filled by"-")

Decrease in Inventory (increase to be filled by™-")

-20,001,025.97

6,263,718.01

- Decrease in operational items receivabie (increase to
be filled by*-")

-9,771,873.83

-3,628,619.52

Increase in operational items receivable (decrease to be
- filled by™-"")

192,272,971.90

-17,995,476.12

. Discount difference for purchase of subsidiary

-190,362,120.42

-150,000,000.00

Others

! Net cash flow from operating activities

219.,901.102.45

-87,739,682.73

2. Significant investing and financing activities that




. do not involve cash receipts and payments

. Conversion of debt into capital

- Convertible corporation bonds due within one year

Fixed assets by finance leased

-

3. Net change situation in cash and cash equivalents:

The closing balance of cash

1,033,610,135.39

762,984,934.11

Subtraction: The beginning balance of cash

762,984,934.11

1,142,625,019.41

Add: The closing balance of cash equivalents 1,000,000.00 104,964,711.52
Subtraction: The beginning balance of cash equivalents 104,964,711.52
- Net increase amount of cash and cash equivalents 166,660,489.76 -274,675,373.78

(2) The obtaining and disposal of the relevant information of subsidiaries and other operating units:

Item

Amount

. operation business units:

1. .Relevant information on the acquisition of subsidiaries and other | [tem

1. The prices of acquisition of subsidiaries and other operating busincss 175,987,905.54

' units

' 2. The cash and cash equivalents paid on acquisition of subsidiarie 2844

. other operating business units

fi0d snise {sapy

Subtraction:  Cash and cash equivalents held by subsidiaries and other | 14,234,852.92

operating business units

-

© 3. Net cash paid for obtaining subsidiaries and other cperating units 161,753,052.62

. 4. The net assets of acquisition of subsidiaries

618,637.275.66

Current assets

32,702,677.95

Non-current assets

792,551,121.20

Current liabilities: 24.939,766.99
Non-current liabilities: 181,676,756.50
(3) Information on cash and cash // /:quivalents

; [.  Cash

Balan%;wm of last
=& |

3

- Including: Cash on hand

14367582

34)884.17

- Bank deposits available for payment at any time

1,019,24Y 6. 12

763.643,449.94

. Other currency and capital available for payment at any time

N %/

Depositing Money available for payment in Central Bank

X

. Depositing money in the same industries

. Parting money in the same industries

- 1I. Cash equivalents

1,000,000.00

104,964,711.52

 Including: Bond investment due within three months

" [II. Cash and cash equivalents at the end of year

1,034,610,135.39

867,949,645.63

~Including: Cash and cash equivalents restricted in parent company or

subsidiaries corporation in group

IX. Relationship between related parties and the transactions

1. Related information of parent company of this enterprise

Parent

Company | Registration

Business

Registered capital

Shares proportion | Voting

power .




- name place nature from parent | proportion from |

Company into this | the parent
enterprise (%) Company to this
enterprise (%)
Shenzhen Zonergy | Shenzhen Investment 510,000,000.00 39.53% 39.53%

International

[nvestment

Corporation Ltd.

2. Related information of Subsidiary Corporation of this enterprise
Refer to Note 7 (part I)
3. Detailed Information of cooperative enterprise and joint venture of this company please refer to

long-term equity investment

4. Other related party relationships
Company name Related relationships
‘ . Beijing Zhongxing Jinyuan Investment Co., Ltd. Controlled by the same ultimate holding company
. ZTE International Investment Company Limited Controlled by the same ultimate holding company
. Linkcell Internationd Investment LTD Controlled by the same ultimate holding company
. ZTE Corporation Controlled by the s(r?@ﬂﬂﬁ@de Trﬁ'@@gppany
- Beijing Zhongxing Jinyuan Investment Co., Ltd. Controlled by the same ultimate holding co‘mvpany
* Shenzhen ZTE ICT Technologies Co. Ltd. Controlled by the same ultimate holding company

5. Related transactions
(1) Related sales

. L Amount incurred in pricing
Amount incurred in this year
Related name last year method and
Type of .
. . decision
transaction . Ratio }
Amount Ratio (%) Amount %) making
: ° procedure
. ZTE Corporation 1,214,901.74 1.16% Indoor
Product sales .
| / ng
o ol 1214.901.74 1.16% -
RE
6. 3 Balance of Related Party AN
© Names of related parties Account title Balance at the end of the Opening bal nce}
year
; : - v :
- ZTE International | Other receivables 30,126,404.32 ‘llo o)
Investment Company —
Limited
¢ ZTE Corporation Other receivables 12,400.00 11,900.00

X. Contingencies

Up to the balance sheet date, the Company has no major contingencies to be disclosed.

XI. Commitment matters

Up to the balance sheet date, the Company has no major commitment matters to be disclosed.

XII1. Events after balance sheet date




The company has no non-adjusting events after the balance sheet which shall be disclosed.
XIII.
None.
XIV. The notes about the main items of parent company’s financial tables

1. Other receivables

Other important matters

(1) Presentation of age of other receivables and reserve for bad debts

Closing balance Opening balance
Account Book balance Provision for bad | Book balance Srovision for bad
Age debts ebts
Ratio Ratio Ratio Ratio
A mount Amount Amount Amount
(%) (%) (%) (%)
Within )
33,242,537.67 58.65% 24.,553,607.19 100%
one year 5\‘:“-'(”.‘4"';"‘" 7 o
W T Lopy
23.434,636.70 41.35%
years
2 to 3
years
Over 3
years
Total 56,677,174.37 100% 24.,553,607.19 100%

(2) Accounts receivable of the companies who are holding more than 5% (including 5%) voting shares

) . . Proportion (%) that
L Relationship with Account Year
Name of organization Book balance o accounts for balance of
the Company Age limit )
other receivables
500.00 Within
. one year
ZTE Corporation Shareholders 11.900.00 e >
i ° 0.02%
years
ZTE International 19,168,840.12 .
Within
Investment Company | Shareholders 33.82%
. one year
Limited p) 7
Total - 19,181,240.12 .
(3) Conditions of top five units of receivable amounts
|
Book balance Pro
Relationship P Natyte — or
o . Account | that ac Q@ or | 7.«
Name of organization with the .eontent  of
Cormpan Age balance of 0 payment
pany receivables
ZTE E Technol S d 5 Withi
nergy Technology ecqn. 35,795,77 ithin 0.06% Advance
(Wuhan) Co., Ltd. subsidiary one year
4,278,718.77 1 to 2 Advance
7 ° “7.55%
years




Zhongxing Energy Co., | Subsidiaries 436,111.99 Within 0.77% Advance
Ltd. Congo Sub-Company one year R
9,545,500.70 1 to 2 Advance
16.84%
years
Zonergy (Inner | Subsidiaries 6,464,353.86 Withi Advance
ithin
Mongolia)Company 11.41%
e yea
Limited one yeat
Zonergy. Indonesia | Subsidiaries 4,138,926.14 1 to 2 7 30% Advance
Sub-Company years o
ZTE International | Parent Company | 19,168,840.12 Withi Advance
ithin
investment Company 33.82%
. one year
Limited
Total 44,068,247.35 77.75%
(4) The receivable accounts of related parties
) . . Book balance Proportion (%) that ;
L Relationship with Account
Name of organization accounts for balance of
the Company Age .
other receivables
Zonergy TianjinCompany Subsidiaries 9,052.74 Within one
0.02%
year
Tianjin ~ Zonergy  Capital | Subsidiaries 437,218.42 Within one 0.77%
. 0
Management Corporation Ltd. vear
Zonergy (Cayman)Company | Subsidiaries 96,540.00 Within one 17%
. Q470
Limited }’ea'{n/ N 19 {rue Copy
4 TV
2,513,190.00 | to2 years | 4.43%
Zonergy(Tianjin) Energy | Subsidiaries 455,811.55 Within one 0.80%
Saving Services Co., Ltd., year o
Erdos Yuntai Interconnection | Subsidiaries 3,000,000.00 Within one 5.29%
. ()
Technology Corporation Ltd. year
Total 6,511.812.71 g
2. Long-term equity investment
(1) Classification of long-term equity investment
- ltem Opening balance Increased amount | Decreased "’ = Balance at k\ynd of
. - -<
of this vear amount of thl%
) 5 !
year AP J
: . - - N VO 4;9( <
- Investments in 1,226,798.720.14 6,437,220.50 - \-.1.’,233,233,940 64
 subsidiaries
-~ Investment in
. cooperative
. enterprises
Investment in
. affiliated businesses
Investment in other 4,000,000.00 4,000,000.00




enterprises

Subtotal 1,230,798,720.14 6,437,220.50 1,237,235,940.64
Subtraction:

Impairment reserve

Total 1,230,798,720.14 6,437,220.50 1,237,235,940.64




(2) Details

of

the

long-term eqtiity investment
The name of the invested | Accounting | Investment cost Opening Changes  of | Balance at the | Shareholdi | Impairment | Withdrawing | Cash
units methods balance increase and | end of the year ng ratio in | reserve impairment bonus
decrease the reserve of this | of this
invested year year
unit (%)
ZTE LBnergy(Cayman)Co Cost 30,775,781.89 30,775,781.89 - 30,775,781.89 100%
Limited method
Zonergy (Congo) Cost 18,776,188.75 | 17,338,968.25 | 1,437,220.50 18,776,188.75 100%
Company Limited method
Zonergy(Tianjin) Cost 1,150,000,000.00 | 1,150,000,000. -] 1,150,000,000.00 100%
Company Limited method 00
Tianjin Zonergy Capital Cost 10,000,000.00 10,000,000.00 - 10,000,000.00 100%
Management Corporation method
Ltd.
Zonergy (Inner Cost 18,000,000.00 | 18,000,000.00 - 18,000,000.00 100%
Mongotia)Company method
Limited
PT.ZTE Agribusiness Cost 683,970.00 683,970.00 - 683,970.00 100%
Indonesia method
Zonergy(Tianjin) Cost 2,000,000.00 2,000,000.00 - 2,000,000.00 10%
Energy Saving Services method
Co., Ltd,,
Zonergy (Shenzhen) Cost 2.000,000.00 2,000,000.00 ey - 2,000,000.00 10%
Company Limited method T o
Inner Mongolia Hefeng Co, %;-}:,;-—“?5;“@1 .00 <-5;000,000.00 5,000,000.00 100%
Xingyuan  Agricultural methodl / =
Technotlogy Corporation ! e,
Ltd. N //f =
Total WO.M 1,230,798,720. | 6437,220.50 | 1,237,235,940.64
e ) 14 =




3. Operating income

and

operating

cost

Item Amount incurred in this year Amount incurred in last year
Income Cost Income Cost
1. Subtotal of main | 10,787,549.08 5,605,619.39 533,010.25
- business
- Product sales
Providing labor services 10,787,549.08 5,605,619.39 533,010.25
Usage rights of
transferred assets
2. Subtotal of other 12,107.94 47437
. business
| Sales materials 12,107.94 474,37
Technology Transfer
~ fixed assets rent
Wrappage lease
- Others
- Total 10,787,549.08 5,617,727.33 533,484.62

4. Investment income
(1) List of investment income situation

- Jtem

Amount incurred in this year

Amo,unt incprred 4nJags YEq5py

’ { LW A

Others-benefit from bank financial 28,293.14 538,161.50
f products
Total 28,293.14 538,161.50
Note: income from investment is bank financial products income
5. lustration for important items of cash flow statement of the parent company
(1) Regulate the net profit into cash flow of operating activities
Item Amount incurred in this | Amount fncurrgd-n last
year year :
1. Regulate the net profit into cash flow of operating ’:«-: 4
' activities /\g\
' Net profit -57,224,907.98 $&135,241.80 |

- Add: Preparation for assets impairment

4@\/

" The depreciation of fixed assets, the depletion of oil and gas
assets, the depreciation of productive biological assets

1,936,965.02

RCITI

Amortization of intangible assets

14,724.18

6,395.76

Amortization of long-term unamortized expenses

- Loss disposal of fixed assets, intangible assets and other
. long-term assets (income to be filled by*-")

2,801.48

_ Loss on retirement of fixed assets (Proceeds are filled in the

'~ column with "-")

. Loss from fair value change (Proceeds are filled in the

column with "-")

. Financial expense ( income to be filled by™-")

375,158.95

13,919.87

Losses on investments (Proceeds are filled in the column

-16,109.58

-538,161.50




| with "-")

- Decrease in deferred income tax assets (Increase is filled in

"o

 the column with

Increase in deferred income tax liabilities ~ (Decrease s

filled in the column with "-")

Decrease in inventory  (Increase is filled by "-")

45,619.64

Decrease in receivables under business activities (Increase
is filled in the column with "-")

-22,658,281.25

13,449,953 .42

Increase in operating payables (Decrease is filled in the

. column with "-")

126,671,369.84

30,387,892.67

Others

. Net cash flow from operating activities 49,098,919.18 -13,630,063.97
2. Significant investing and financing activities that do not
involve cash receipts and payments

. Conversion of debt into capital

Convertible corporation bonds due within one year

- Fixed assets by finance leased

3. Net change situation in cash and cash equivalents:

* The closing balance of cash 559 V;,ﬁrﬂ 1310 . |,4,788,282.81
Subtraction:  The beginning balance of cash 4758,_ 2. él e y42,599,684.20

 Add: The closing balance of cash equivalents 9,000,000.00

. Subtraction: The beginning balance of cash equivalents 9,000,000.00

| Net increase amount of cash and cash equivalents 42.189,248.32 -28,811,401.39
(3) Information on cash and cash equivalents

1. Cash

Balance of current

Amount of last year

" Including: Cash on hand

343,993.63

4,788,282.81

Bank deposits available for payment at any time

55,633,537.50

281,156.72

| Other currency and capital available for payment at any time

4,507,126.09

Depositing Money available for payment in Central Bank

Depositing money in the same industries

Parting money in the same industries

/

II.

Cash equivalents

- Including: Bond investment due within three months

- [II. Cash and cash equivalents at the end of year

55,977,531.13

Including:
- company or subsidiaries corporation in group

Cash and cash equivalents restricted in parent

Other contents that should be published according to related financial and ac lﬂtlng r

XV.
issue instructions for business merger, discrete, etc
(1) Newly established enterprises
: Serial | Name of | Establishment | Registered Form of | Equity | Bringing into
No. .| newly-established time capital contribution | ratio consolidation
enterprise scope or not




i INNER MONGOLIA 1,000,000.00 Currency 100% | Be involved in
UNCLOUD
TECHNOLOGY
2 XinjiangZonergy 20,000,000.00 | Currency 100% | Be involved in
Company Limited
3 ZTE ENERGY 5.32 Currency 100% | Beinvolved in
(SINGAPORE )
HOLDINGS PTE.LTD
4 Xian Haohan New | October, 2011 | 2,000,000.00 Currency 100% | Be involved in
Energy Co., Ltd.
5 Zonergy  (Shenzhen) | July, 2011 6,000,000.00 Currency 100% Be involved in
; Energy Services
Company
.6 Qinhuangdao Golden | June, 2011 1,000,000.00 | Currency 100% | Be involved in
: light luminous energy
: Corporation Ltd.
7 Hohhot Zonergy | July, 2011 1,000,000.00 | Currency 100% | Be involved in
Company Limited
8 Company March, 2011 5,000,000.00 Currency 100% | Beinvolved in
9 Dongguan  Xingguang | November 1,000,000.00 | Currency 100% | Be involved in
Energy Co., Ltd. 201
10 VISTA EMPIRE | February, 2011 | 5.15 Currency 100% | Be involved in
HOLDINGS PTE. LTD.
XVIL Approval and report of the financial statement

The 2010 financial statement has been approved by the board of directors.

Zonergy Company Limited
March 16, 2012




Enterprise Legal Person Business License

(Copy) (1-1)
Registration No.: 110000009402541

Name: Beijing Guofu Jiaying Accounting Firm Co., Ltd.
Address: Room 1109,Building 2, No Xiaguangli Road, Chaoyang District,
Beijing

Name of legal representative: Zhang Huiyu

Registered capital: RMB 1 million Yuan

Paid-in capital: RMB | million Yuan

Types of company: Limited liability Company (natural investment or

holding)

Operating scope: Licensing project, audit of accounting statements of
enterprise; issuing the audit report; verifying enterprise
registered capital and issuing the capital verification report;
conducting audit operations in merge, schism and

liquidation of enterprises and issuing relevant reports;
annual financial final cost audit of basic construction;
keeping accounts by agent; accounting consultation; tax
query; management consulting; accounting tratning; other

businesses regulated by laws and regulations. s,

General operating items: No

Send annual inspection materials Lo the registration authority front Marci\l 1o June 30 each year

Notice
Enterprise Legul Person Business License is the voucher that the enterprise gets
qualifications of legal person and lawful operation.
Enterprise Legal Person Business License has the original and the duplicate, and they
have equal legal effect.
The original of Enterprise Legal Person Business License shall be placed at the
conspicuous position where legal person dwells.
Enterprise Legul Person Business license must not be counterfeited, altered, leased, lent
and transferred.
When the registered matters are changed, the enterprise legal person shall apply the
company registration authority for change of registration and renewal Enterprise Legal
Person Business License.
The enterprise shall participate in annual inspection from March 1 to June 30 each year.
The enterprise legal person shall not carry out operating related with liquidation after the
Enterprise Legal Person Business License is written off.
The original and the copy for the Enterprise Legal Person Business License shall be
given back when the enterprise handles with cancellation of the registration.
If the Enterprise Legal Person Business License is lost or destroyed, the enterprise shall
declare to cancel the license in the newspaper authorized by the registration authority,
and apply for replacement.

Annual Inspection Condition

Chaoyang Branch of Beijing Administration For Industry and Commerce (Sealed)

January 20, 2010
Supervised by State Administration for Industry and Commerce of the People’s Republic of

China

\
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Honesty Objectivity Fair

Audit report

YT (J) ZS Zi (2013) No. 036

All shareholders of Zonergy Company Limited:

We have audited the attached financial statements of Zonergy Company Limited. (hereinafter
referred to as the "ZONERGY"), Including the consolidated and the parent companies’ balance
sheets on December 31,2012 the income statements of the year 2012 of the parent companies, the
consolidated and the parent companies’ changes in equity and consolidated and the parent
companies’ cash flow statements, and notes to the financial statements of the company and its
parent companies.

I. Responsibility of Management Layer for the Financial Statement

Compilation and fair presentation of financial statements is the responsibility of the
management ZTE Energy , which includes: (1) Compiling financial statements in accordance with
the Accounting Standards For Business Enterprises, and realizing fair reflection: (2) Design,

implement and maintain the necessary internal control to prevent the financial statements from
< j{ 2ta “n"
K Pt \

existing gross mistake due to fraud and error.
I1. Responsibility of the certified public accountant

Our responsibility is to publish audit opinions on financial statement based on the

code of professional ethics, plan and implement audit work, so as to obtain re s’ég
Lo,

for whether there is no material misstatement existing in the financial stateme. “Qudit ig)}k/
involves the implementation of audit procedures, in order to obtain the related\amounts of
financial statements and the disclosed audit evidence. The selected procedure depends on the
judgment of certified public accountants, including the evaluation on serious risks of wrong
reports in financial statements due to fraudulent practices or mistakes. When doing the risk
assessment, we consider the internal control related to the preparation of the financial statements

in order to design appropriate audit procedures, but not for expressing an opinion on the

effectiveness of the company’s internal control. Audit work also includes evaluating the




appropriateness of the selected accounting policies by management layer, the reasonableness of
making accounting estimation, and evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the obtained audit evidences are sufficient and appropriate, which provide the
basis for publishing the audit opinions.

II1. Audit opinions

From our point of view, the financial statements of ZTE Energy are compiled in accordance

with Accounting Standards for Business Enterprises in all the major aspects and fairly reflect the
consolidation and financial condition of parent company on December 31. 2012 as well as the

consolidation and r operating resuit and cash flow of parent company in 2012.

Asia Pacific (Group) Accounting Firm Co., Ltd ~ Chinese Certified Public Accountant: Zou

Quanshao (Signature)

Beijing Branch Chinese  Certified  Public  Accountant:
Asia Pacific (Group) Accounting Firm Co., Ltd ~ Shenlichao (Signature)
Beijing Branch (Seal)

March 20, 2013




Unit name: Zonergy Company Limited

Consolidated Balance Sheet
December 31, 2012

Unit: RMB Yuan

Project

Closing balance

Opening balance

Project

Closing balance

Opening balance

Current assets:

Current liabilities:

Monetary capital

955,094,301.02 1,033,610,135.39 | Short-terim borrowings 342,432,022.53 259,701,919.50
Deposit reservation for balance Borrowings from central bank
Lending funds Deposits from customers and interbank
Trading financial assets Borrowing funds
Notes receivable Trading financial liabilities
Accounts receivable 170,783,425.05 10,156,874.99 Notes payable
Prepayment 85,172,993.95 122.692,621.19 Accounts payable 151,444,577.52 37,328,198.04

Premium receivable

Account collected in advance

252,462,114.19

51,840,243.57

Reinsurance accounts receivable

Financial assets sold for repurchases

Receivable from subcontracting reserves

Handling charges and commissions payable

Interest receivable

Employce pay payable 2,916,942.78 2,539,874.00
Dividends receivable Tax payable -30,825,780.93 -19,478,240.67
Other receivables 215,133,647.58 155,680,795.66 Interest payable 9,981,280.46 690,295.08
Redemptory monetary capital for sale Dividends payable
Inventory 25,550,543.90 31,643,873.88 Other payables 40,390,461.67 138,039,976.09

Non-current assets due within one year

Dividend payable for reinsurance

QOther current assets

1.000,000.00

Reserve fund for insurance contracts

Total current assets

1,451,734,911.50

1,354,784,301.11

Receiving from vicariously traded securitics

Non-current assets:

Receiving from vicariously sold securities

Release of entrust loans and advances to be paid back later

Non-current liabilities due within one year

Available-for-sale financial assets

Other current liabilities

Held-to-maturity investment

Tatat current liabilities

768,801,618.22

470,662,265.61

L.ong-term receivables

942,003.60

1,375,005.40

Non-current liabilities:

Long-term equity investment

32,501,014.80

39,001.217.76

l.ong-term loans

307,406,151.28

171,911,221.18

Investment real estates

Bonds payable

58,640,250.13

Fixed assets 198,240,296.63 128,110,616.06 1.ong-term payables 64,702,672.24 57,053.314.85
Construetion in progress 489,199,192 .81 260,852,151.10 Special payables
Engineering material 568,330.65 568,330.65 Accrued liabilities

Disposal of fixed assets

Deferred income tax liabilities

23,785,188.70

Praductive biological assets

979,081,914.49

1,021,765,027.08

Other non-current liabilities

110,915,119.37

230,218,174.05

Oil and gas assets

Total non-current liabilities

565,449,381.72

459,182,710.08

117.790,765.56 "

Intangible assets 635,524,663.26 Total liabilities 1,334,250,.999.94 | 929,844,975.69
Development expenditure =%.| Owner’s equity (or share holders’ equity)
Goodwill . N «=5F Paid-in capital (or capital stock) 1,290,000.000.00 | 1,290,000,000.00
L.ong-term unamortized expenses . 5 1838%61.44 480,277.03 cf Capital reserve 450,000,000.00
Deferred income tax assets £ e T1+18,933.848.91 =+Subtraction: Treasury stock
Other non-current assets et 239.06AM033.57 =Special Reserve
Total non-current assets e . 12,58 0.16 | 1,569,943,390.64 <£=Surplus reserves
{ Yo XN General risk provisions
L\ y/od | \ COndistributed profit 509,306, ,666,484.20
NN AN \ urrency translation differences -38,6 73831
N s/ \ Fotal owner’s equities belonging to the parent company | 2,21 32 802,745.89
T N\ Minority sharcholder equity 497 33.40 51 70.17
\ ‘Total shareholders’ equity 2, 66,771.72 | 1,99 716.06
Total assets 4,037,117,771.66 | 2,924,727.691.75 | Total liabilitics and owners’ equity 419117 771.66 | 2,92 691.75
Legal represcentative: Person in charge of competent accounting work:  Person in charge of il{gmetounting department:

N

J'a,

Y
o

)
*




Consolidated Profit Statement

2012
Unit name: Zonergy Company Limited Unit: RMB Yuan
Project Current amount Last term Project Current amount Lastterm |
amount amount

I. Total business income

389,351,449.48

104,291,601.98

I11. Business profit ( loss is filled in and
listed by "-")

-71,172,840.71

-111,999,503.44

Including: Business revenue

389,351,449.48

104,291,601.98

Add: Non-operating income

380,837,047.45

326,569,964.52

Interest income

Subtraction: Non-operating expenditure

3,756,331.12

615,675.94

Earned premium

Including: Losses from disposal on
non-current assets

IHandling charge and commission income

1V. Total profit (total loss is filled in and
listed by”-")

305,907,875.62

213,954,785.14

[1. Total business cost

555,034,021.01

217,016,120.11

Subtraction; Income tax expense

8,599,293.28

1,400,031.62

Including: Business costs

343,080,554.67

68,070,291.42

Interest expenditure

V. Net profit (Net Loss is filled in and
listed by”-”")

297,308,582.34

212,554,753.52

Handling charge and commissions expenditure

Owner’s net profit belonging to the
parent company

309,640,226.48

215,828,098.62

Surrender charge fee

Minority shareholder profit and loss

-12,331,644,14

-3,273,345.10

Net payments for insurance claims

Net amount payment for withdrawing reserve fund
for insurance contracts

Policy dividend expenditure

VI. Earnings per share:

Amortized reinsurance expenses

(1) Basic earnings per share

Business tax and surcharges 951,660.85 1,166,541.12 (1D Diluted earnings per share
Selling expenses 33,753,019.44 | 6,508,117.85
Administrative expenses TN152,022,294.77 | 137%34,637.29
Financial expense /APAN L 25,226,491,28 | 4,17605532.43 VI1. Other comprehensive earnings -54,759,126.68 | -17,505,470.89
Loss on the asset impairment yA U\ S
Plus: Income from changes in f{lH/(&lue (the Ioﬁ'ﬁN?,?M.QZ —
filled in and listed by”-") -
Investment income (the loss is ﬁ \n and |l \QOS.()O 725, (!‘:%69 VIi1. Total comprehensive income 242.549.,455.66 | 195,049,282.63
by”™-")
] i v .
Including: Investment income o\for %le \ :3 Total comprehensive income belonging ZSOW}Sr ,142,474.06

enterprises and cooperative enterprise

to parent company

Foreign exchange income(the loss is filled in and

listed by”-"")

Total comprehensive income belonging
to minority shareholder

s
Y5367

- ,191.43

Legal representative:

Pers&? in charge of competent accounting work:

Person in charge of the ac

Q

=
wh
(=g




Unit name: Zonergy Company [imited

The Consolidated Cash Flows Statement

2012

Unit: RMB Yuan

Project

Current amount

T ast termi amount

Project

Current amount

1.ast term amount

I. Cash flows from operating activities:

Cash paid to acquirce fixed assets, intangible assets and other | 312,323,849.81 178,450,590.22
long-terny assets
Cash received from sales of goods or providing labor | 460,277,572.25 102,915,703.85 Cash paid for investments 134,845,200.00 24.386,976.94
services
Yglel hcrease amount m customer deposits and inter-bank Net increase amount in pledge loans
eposits
Net increase amount in borrowings from the central bank Net cash paid for obtaining subsidiartes and other operating 161,753,052.62
units
Net increase amount in borrowing capital from other Other cash paid relating to investment activities
financial institutions
Cash received from original insurance contract premiums Sub-total of cash outflow of investment activities 447,169,049 81 364,590.619.78
"Net amount of cash from receiving reinsurance business Net cash flows front investment activities -437,834.388.88 -364,487,429.02
Net increase amount in deposit of insured and investment
section
Net increase the disposal of tradable financial assets,
Cash received from interests, handling charges and
commissions
Remove Net funds increase
Nel increase amount i repurchasing business funds 1. Cash Tlows generaied from financing activities:
Refunds of tax and levies 26.844.14 308.12 Cash reccived from capital absorption 18,011,903.74
Other cash received relating to operating activities 316,422,856 .88 119,349,687.24 Including: Cash received from a subsidiary company’s | 18,01 1,903.74
absorbing investment of minority sharcholder
Sub-total of cash inflow of operating activities 776,727,273.27 522.265,699.21 Cash received from obtaining loan 589,271,708.32 327.873,058.03
Casl paid for purchasing commodities and receiving labor | 303,585,244.16 61,817,908.33 Cash received from the issuance of bonds 60,000,000.00
services
Net increase amount in customer loans and advances Other cash received relating to financing activities 431,288.19
Nel increase amount in the central bank deposits and Sub-total of cash inflow of financing activities 667,283,612.06 328,304,346.22
inter-bank deposits
Cash paid for indemnity of original insurance contract Cash paid for debts 370,300,285.27 4,366.883.97
Cash paid for interesfs, handling charges and commissions Cash paid for dividends, profits or interest 25,705,339.24 13,095,428.12
Cash paid for policy dividend Including: Dividends and profits paid to minority shareholders
by subsidiary company
Cash paid to employees and for employees paid 116,266,046.22 80,261,859.11 Othet cash paid related to financing activities 7,491,780.92 4,688.632.28
Tax payments 11.369,826.10 4.259.092.03 Substdtal of cash outflow of financing activities 403.,497,405.43 22,150,944.37
Other cash paid refating (o operating activities 248.599,790.00 156,025,737.29 New=ash flows from financing activities 263,786,206.63 306,153,401.85
Sub-total of cash outilow of operating activities 679:820.906.48 302,364.596.76 e
Net cash flow from operating activities 96.506,36.79 219,901,102.45 el
PR \'\ V. et of exchange rate changes on cash and cash | -2,374,018.91 5.093,414.48
Y4 \\ equivalepts
1. Cash flow from investment activities: ~7 - jowg]
Cash received from return of nvestments | 8.,418,99 N\ =
Cash received from investments - I\\ | 28293.14 V. Nettcrease amount of cash and cash equivalents -79,515,834.37 166,660,489.76
Net cash received from disposal of fixed assets, Ritagile | 915,66 @’ ‘ 65,550.24 Add: Qqmying balance of cash and cash equivalents 1,034,610,135.39 867,949.645.63
assets and other Ionfg—lerm assclsl . T ‘ \; %
Net cash received from disposal of subsidiaries and other
operating units P . A‘d’d/ - PtV TN
Other cash received relating to investment activities o 9,347.38
Sub-total of cash inflow of investment activities 9,334,660.93 103,190.76 V1. Closing balance of cash and cash cquivalents 955,09

Iegal representative:

Person in charge of competent accounting work:

Person in charge of the accounting de




Unit name: Zanergy Company Limited

Consolidated Change Statement of Owner’s Equity
2012

Unit: RMB Yuan

Project

Amount of Current Period

Vest in Parent Company of Owner’s Equity

Paid-in capital

Capital
reserve

Subtraction:
Treasury stock

Special
reserve

Surplus
reserves

General risk
provisions

Undistributed
profit

Others

Minority
sharcholder
equity

Owner total equity

1. Balance at the end of last year

1,290,000,000.00

199,666,484.20

-9,973,738.31

515,189.970.17

1,994,882,716.06

Add: Accounting policy changes

| Correction of prior period errors

Others

11. Balance at the beginning of curremnt
ear

1,290,000,000.00

199,666,484.20

-9.973,738.31

515,189.970.17

1,994,882,716.06

HL. Increase and decrease in changes
of the amount of the current ycar
(decrease is expressed with "-" to fill
in the colunmn.)

450,000,0
00.00

309,640,226.48

-28,691,234.05

-22,964,936.77

707,984,055.66

(1) Net profit

309,640,226.48

-12,331,644.14

297,308,582.34

(11) Other comprehensive income

-28,691,234.05

-26,067,892.63

-54,759,126.68

Sub-total of (1) and (II) mentioned
above

309,640,226.48

-28,691,234.05

-38,399,536.77

242,549,455.66

(1) Capital invested and reduced by
the owner

450,000,0
00.00

15,434,600.00

465,434,600.00

1. Capital invested by the owner

15,434,600.00

15,434,600.00

2. Amount of share-based payment
reckaned in owner’s equity

3. Others

450,000,0
00.00

450,000,000.00

(IV) Profit distribution

1. With draw! of surplus reserves

2. With drawl of general risk

provision

3. Distributions to shareholders

4. Others

(V) Internal carry-over of the owners'
equities

Capital stock conversion of capital
reserve

Capital stock conversian of surplu
reserve

3. Surplus reserve to cover the deficit\

Others

(V1) Special Reserves

&.<
]

1. Withdraw in current period

2.Use for current period

(V1D Others

1V. Balance at the end of this period

1,290,000,000.00

450,000,0
00.00

509,306,710.68

-38,664,972.36

Legal representative:

Person in charge of competent accounting work:

Person in charge of the account




Unit name: Zonergy Company Limited

Consolidated Change Statement of Owner’s Equity

2012

Unit: RMB Yuan

Project

Amount af last year

Vest in Parent Company of Owner’s Equity

Paid-in capital

Capital

reserve

stock

Subtraction:
Treasury

Special
reserve

Surplus
reserves

provisions

General risk

Undistributed
profit

Others

Minority

shareholder equity

Owner
equity

T. Balance at the end of last year

1,290,000.000.00

-16,161,614.42

-3,288.113.75

178,571,046.14

1,449,121.317.97

Add: Accounting policy changes

Correction of prior period errors

Others

771, Balance at the beginning of current
ear

1,290,000,000.00

-16,161,614.42

-3,288,113.75

178,571,046.14

1,449,121.317.97

111. Tncrease and decrease in changes of
the amount of the current year (decrease
is expressed with "-" to fill in the
column.)

215.828,098.62

-0,685,624.56

336,618,924.03

545,761,398.09

(I) Net profit

215,828,098.62

3.273,345.10

212,554,753.52

(1) Other comprehensive income

-6.,685,624.56

-10,819.846.33

-17,505.470.89

Sub-total of (I} and (II} mentioned
above

215,828,098.62

-0,685,624.56

-14,093,191.43

195,049,282.63

(1) Capital invested and reduced by the
owner

350,712,115.46

350,712,115.46

I. Capital invested by the owner

350,712,115.46

350,712,115.46

2. Amount of share-based payment
reckoned in owner’s equity

3. Others

(TV)_Profit distribution

~With drawl of surplus reserves

“With drawl of general risk provision

" Distributions to shareholders

[ I 1D e

. Others

(V) Internal carry-over of the owners'
equaties

P

Capital stock conversion of capital
reserve

e

Capital stock conversion of surplus
reserve

yd: [T

3. Surplus reserve to cover the deficit

Others

314

(V1) Special Reserves

1. Withdraw in current period

=

2. Use for current period

K\
\

q

V1) Others

<

<

TV, Balance at the end of this period

N 1
1.290.000,060,.00*

199,666,484.20

-9,973,738 .31

515,189.9,

Legal representative:

Person in charge of competent accounting wark:

Person

in  charge

departiment:

[$)

the

total




Unit name: Zonergy Company I.imited

Balance sheet of parent company

December 31, 2012

1.egal representative:

Person in charge of competent accounting work:

Persan in charge of the accountin

department:

Unit: RMB Yuan
Project Notes Closing balance | Opening balance Project Notes Closing balance Opening balance
Current assets: Current liabilities:
Monetary capital 49.422.502.55 55,977.531.13 Short-termn borrowings
| Trading financial assets Trading financial liabilities
Notes receivable Notes payable
| Accounts receivable X.1 54,130,398.63 Accounts payable 32,152,942.26
Prepayment X.2 2,576,837.90 Account collected in advance 251,912,114.19 50,000,000.00
Interest receivable I:mployee pay payable 67,986.27 39,514.98
Dividends receivable Tax payable -1,088,160.74 -67,582.45
|"Other receivables X.3 144,370,077 .41 56,677,174.37 Interest payable 2.325,000.00
Inventory Dividends payable
Non-current assets due within one ycar Other payables 536,832,600.50 196,837,106.83
Other current assets Non-current liabilities due within one
year
Total current assets 250,499.816.49 112,654,705.50 Other current liabilities
Non-current assets: ‘Total current liabilities 822.202,482.48 246,809,039.36
Available-for-sale financial assets Non-current liabilities:
leld-to-maturity investment l.ong-term loans
|ong-term reccivables Bonds payable 98,669,432.00
Long-term equity investment X.4 1,617,928,597.64 | 1,237,235,940.64 Long-term payables
Investment real estates Special payables
Fixed assets 4,882,924.59 6,270,328.66 Accrued liabilities
Construction in progress Deterred income tax liabilities 18.901,545.00
Engineering material Other non-current liabilities
Disposal ol fixed assets Total non-current liabilities 117,570,977.00 -
| Productive biological assets Total liabilities 939,773,459.48 246,809,039.36
Oil and gas assets o Owner’s equity (or share holders” equity)
Intangible assets 54,259.48 28,205.74 I Paid-in capital (or capital stock) 1,290,000,000.00 1,290,000,000.00
Development expenditure i Capital reserve
Goodwill — = Subtraction: Treasury stock
long-lerm unamortized expenses \ 996,293 .81 = Special reserve
Deferred income tax assels Y, 16,362,433.33 wmed | Surplus reserves
Other non-current assets / ,\%‘\) =160,180.00 'E“ General risk provisions
‘Total non-current assets /( ,v/ 825,990,688.85 | 1,243,534,475.04 e Undistributed profit -153.282,954.14 -180,619,858.82
| =~ | Shareholders’ equity [,136,717,045.86 141.18
Total assels \ \ } 76,490,50534 | 1,356,189,180.54 .53 | Total  liabilities and  owners’( o 2,076,490,505.34 / 1 g
A <= | shareholders’)equity




Profit statement of parent company

2012
Unit name: Zonergy Company Limited Unit: RMB Yuan
Project Notes Current Last term Project Notes | Current amount Last term
amount amount amount
{. Business income X3 67,115,999.50 10,787,549.08 11, Total profit (total loss is filed in and 29.876,016,.35 | -57,224,907.98
listed by”-")
Subtraction: Business costs X.5 44.,481,600.87 Subtraction: Income tax expense 2,539,111.67
~|—3usincss tax and surcharges 29,766.20 593,315.19
Selling expenses 7,455.63 IV. Net profit (net loss is filled in and 27,336,904.68 -57,224,907.98
’ listed by”-")
Administrative expenses 64,273,477.27 67,236,757.53
Financial expense 2,732,805.90 590,977.35
LLoss on the asset impairment V. [Zarnings per share:
Add: Income from changes in fair value (the loss is filled in 75,606,180.00 | - (1) Basic earnings per share
and listed by”-")
Investment income (the loss is filled in and listed by”-") 28,293.14 (11) Dituted earnings per share
tncluding: Investment income for associated enterprises and
copperative enterprises
11. Business profit ( loss is filled in and listed by "-") 31,197,073.63 "»: -57,605,207.85 VI. Other comprehensive earnings
Add: Non-operating income 1,749,317.26 E”.‘V 407,433.03
Subtraction: Non-operating expenditure 3,070,374.54 27,133.16
Including: Losses from disposal on pop<Cy V1. Total comprehensive earnings 27,336,904.68 | -57,224.907.98

Legal representative: O

Persqn in charge of competent accountin
an in charg P g

;L’ work:

.

Person in charge of the accounting department:




Cash Flows Statement of parent company

2012
Unit name: Zonergy Company Limited Unit: RMB Yuan
Project Notes | Current amount Last term | Project Notes | Current amount | l.ast term |
amount amount
1. Cash flow from operating activitics: Cash paid to acquiree fixed assets, intangible 1,179,401.92 252,502.37
- assets and other long-term assets
Cash received from sales of goods or providing labor 221,033,256.14 10,787,549.08 Cash paid for investments 489,852,657.00 | 6,437,220.50
services
Refunds of tax and levies Net cash paid for obtaining subsidiaries and
* other operating units
Other cash received relating to operating activities 891,802,583.63 130.293.953.13 | Other cash paid relating to investment
activities
Sub-total of cash inflow of operating activities 1,112,835,839.77 | 141,081,502.21 Sub-total of cash outflow of investment 491,032,058.92 | 6,689,722.87
activities
Cash paid for purchasing commodities and receiving 20,703,990.68 Net cash flows from investment activities -490,116,390.92 | -6,652,087.52
labor services
Cash paid to employees and for employees paid 33,853,926.76 35,560,251.58 II1. Cash flows generated from financing
activities:
Tax payments 317,360.10 545,467.66 Cash received from capital absorption
Other cash paid relating to operating activities 672,929,350.24 55,876,863.79 Cash received from abtaining foan 98,560,000.00
Sub-total of cash outflow of operating activities 727,804,627.78 91,982,583.03 Cash received from the issuance of bonds
Net cash flow fram operating activities 385,031,211.99 49,098,919.18 Other cash received relating to financing 29,056.67
activities
Sub-total of cash inflow of financing aclivities 98.,560,000.00 29,0536.67
Cash paid for debts
Cash paid for dividends, profits or interest
11. Cash flows from investment activities: Other cash paid relating to the financial 280,876.00
activities
Cash received from return of investments Sub-total of cash outflow of financing - 280,876.00
activities
Cash received from investments 28,293.14 Net cash flows from financing activities 98.560,000.00 -251,819.33
Net cash received from disposal of fixed assets, 915,668.00 IV. Effect of exchange rate changes on cash -29,849.65 -5,764.01
intangible assets and other long-term assets A and cash equivalents
Net cash received from disposal of subsidiari —W V. Net increasing amount of cash and cash -6,555,028.58 42,189,248.32
other operating units N ey, I equivalents
Other cash received relating to investment a i@?{ \\ ¢ 9,342.21 Add: Opening balance of cash and cash 55,977,531 88,282.81
R equivalents \ 3
Sub-total of cash inflow of investment activlties }1’9 37,635.35 V1. losing balance of cash and cash equivalents X.6 49,4

Legal representative:

¥

.

>,

And

668.00
/,7’”7\" / \ Person in charge of competent accounting work:
v

Person in charge of the accounting d




Unit name: Zonergy Company Limited

Parent Company change Statement of Owner’s Equity

2012

Unit: RMB Yuan

Project [.ast term amount ]
Paid-in capital (ar Capital Subtraction: Specific Surplus General risk Undistributed Total owner’s
capital stock) reserve Treasury stock provisions reserves provisions profit equity
1. Balance at the end of last year 1,290,000,000.00 - - - - -180,619,858.82 1,109,380,141.18
Add: Accounting policy changes -
Correction of prior period errors -
Others -

11. Balance at the beginning of this year 1,290,000,000.00 - - - - -180,619,858.82 1,109,380,141.18
11l. Increase and decrease about changes in the | - - - - - 27.336,904.68 27,336,904.68

amount of the current year (decrease is

expressed with "-" to fill in the column.)
(1) Net profit 27,336,904.68 27,336,904.68
(11) Other comprehensive income - -
Subtotal of (I) and (I1) mentioned above - - - - - 27.336,904.68 27,336,904.68
(111) Capital invested and reduced by the owner - - - - - - -
1. Capital invested by the owner -
2. Amount of share-based payment reckoned in -

owner’s equity
3. Others -
(1V) Profit distribution - - - - - - -
1. Withdrawal of surplus reserves - -
2. Withdrawal of general risk provision -
3. Distribution for the owners shareholders -
4. Others -
(V) Internal carry-over of the owners' equities - - 'iﬁ - - - -
1. Capital reserves transterred to paid-in capital :s“; -

stock ~ b
2. Surplus reserve transferred to paid-in cgy&m\ = -
3. Surplus reserve to cover the deficit AQ:\W "‘\ : -
4. Others /(;u L ,W‘ = -
(VD) Specific provisions ) ‘R\' - = - - - -
I. Extract in current period ol \ ! -
2. Used for current period \ﬁ £ \ -
(VID Others Y 4 ’7?/ N\, =
IV, Balance at the end of this year . AW S A290,000,000.00\ - - -153,282,95,

A

1egal representative:

Person in charge of campetent accounting work:

Person in charge of the accounting g ment:

(¥ V)
S
%




Unit name: Zonergy Company Limited

Parent Company change Statement of Owner’s Equity

2012

Unit: RMB Yuan

Project

Last term amount

Paid-in capital (or
capital stock)

Capital
reserve

Subtraction:
Treasury stock

Specific Surplus
provisions reserves

General risk
provisions

Undistributed
profit

Total owner’s

1. Balance at the end of last year

1,290,000,000.00

-123,394,950.84

equity
1,166,605,049.16

Add: Accounting policy changes

Correction of prior period errors

Others

[1. Balance at the beginning of this year

1,290,000.000.00

-123,394,950.84

1,166,605,049.16

1I. Increase and decrease about changes in the
amount of the current year (decrease is
expressed with "-" to fill in the column.)

-57,224,907.98

-57,224,907.98

(I) Net profit

-57,224,907.98

(11) Other comprehensive income

-57,224,907.98

Subtotal of (1) and (11) mentioned above

-57,224,907.98

(111) Capital invested and reduced by the owner

-57,224,907.98

1. Capital invested by the owner

2. Amount of share-based payment reckoned in
owner’s equity
3. Others

(IV) Profit distribution

1. Withdrawal of surplus reserves

2. Withdrawal of general risk provision

3. Distribution for the owners shareholders

4. Others

(V) Internal carry-over of the owners' equities

1. Capital reserves transferred to paid-in capital
stock

2. Surplus reserve transferred to paid-in capital stock

3. Surplus reserve 1o cover the deficit
4. Others

f/n

(V1) Specific provisions

1. Extract in current period

',/()‘V

2. Used for current period

(VII) Others

IV. Balance at the end of this year

h0O

dag 2 ”1 pz?gﬁl* 33

-180,619,858

Legal representative:

e,

w’b
. <

Aad

Person in charge of competent accounting work:

Person in charge of the accountin

&

i

%
Dynee

R/

,141.18
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&
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Zonergy Company Limited
Notes for 2012 Annual Financial Staterﬁents
(Unless otherwise stated, the ambunt unit is RMB)

I. Basic information

Zonergy Company Limited (hereinafter referred to as:the Company)is a limited liability company established
on December 27, 2007after being approved by the Beijing Municipal Administration for Industry and
Commerce, ,and it has obtained business license with registration number 1 100000107163 19, Company registered
address: Building A, 6th Floor, No.l office building, Jinrong street, Xicheng Districe, Beijing City;Legal
representative: Hou Weigui; paid-in capital RMB 1.29 billion.

Company business scope: The Company belongs to new energy industry, Company business scope: Import
and export of cargo, import and export of technology and import and export of agent; Project investment,
Investment Management Technological development; Technical consultation; Technical support; Economical
information consultation.

1. Main accounting policies, accounting estimates and prior period errors of the Company

. | el True COPY

(I). The Company shall compile the financial statements in acé;irmmég’ with the confirmation and
measurement abiding by the Accounting Standards for Business Enterprises issued by the Ministry of Finance on
February 15, 2006, provisions interpreted by criterion ,and application guide based on the going concern concept
and actually occurred transactions and events.

(11). Declaration of following Accounting Standards for Business Enterprises

The financial statements compiled by the Company comply with the requig . \ ounting
Standards for Business Enterprises; truly and completely reflect the financial si l
flows and other relevant information.

(I11). Accounting period

Accounting period of the company is from January 1 to December 31 of the Gregorian calendar.

(IV). Recording currency

The company takes RMB as the recording currency

(V). Accounting treatment method of the business merger under the same control or ﬁot

(1) The business merger under the same control

The assets and liabilities obtained during enterprises mergence shall be measured on the basis of their

carrying amount of the combined party on the combining date. [n case that the combined parties and the




Company's accounting policies are inconsistent, the Company shall adjust on the date of the merger in accordance
with the Company's accounting policy, and shall confirm the book value on the basis of the adjusted accounting
policy. If there is difference between the net assets book value got by the company and the paid mergence
consideration book value (or the total amount of the issued shares), it is required to adjust the capital reserve
(capital stock premium); if the capital reserve (capital stock premium) can’t make up for the write-downs, it is
required to adjust the retained earnings.

The direct cost for the business combination of the combining party shall, including the expenses for audit,
assessment fee and legal services fee, be recorded into the profits and losses at the current period. The handling
fees, commissions and other expenses for the issuance of equity securities for the business combination shall be
credited against the surplus of equity securities; if the surplus is not sufficient, the retained earnings shall be
offset.

(2) The business combination which is not under the same control

Assets paid as consideration, and liabilities incurred or assumed on the merger date shall be calculated at fair
value. Balance between the fair value of the paid assets and its book value is incorporated into the current profits
and losses. The purchaser distributes the combined cost on the purchase date, and determines the fair value of
identifiable assets, the liabilities or the contingent liability obtained by the p ch?s ] J{W@rﬁ(}ﬁk’ion cost is

(ertifle
larger than differences of the fair value share of the acquireer’s identifiable net assets, it shall confirm as business
reputation. The difference between the combination cost and the acquireer’s identifiable net assets’ fair value shall,
after review, be included in the current profit and loss.(1) As for the assets other than intangible assets acquireed

from the acquiree in a business combination (not limited to the assets which have been recognize

acquiree), if the economic benefits brought by them are likely to flow into the enterprise ang shel? Jues can

4

3 5.‘ ;
s

ned\ separately

be measured reliably, they shall be separately recognized and measured in light of their
of the intangible assets can be measured reliably. Intangible assets that are co

calculated at fair value; (2) As for the liabilities other than contingent liabilities acquireed {

performance of the relevant obligations are likely to result in any out-flow of economic benefits from the

enterprise, and their fair values can be measured reliably, they shall be separately recognized and measured in
light of their fair values.(3) As for the contingent liabilities of the acquiree obtained in a combination, if their fair
values can be measured reliably, they shall separately recognized as liabilities and shall be measured in light of
their fair values.

For a business combination, the acquireer obtained the deductible temporary differences of the acquiree, if it

fails to meet the conditions for recognition of deferred tax assets, it should not be recognized. Within 12 months




after acquisition date, if they obtained new or further information indicates that the relevant circumstances of
acquisition date is existed, and the expected economic benefits from the deductible temporary differences of the
acquiree on the acquisition date can be achieved, the relevant deferred income tax assets shall be confirmed, while
reducing business reputation, if the business reputation is not enough to write-down, the difference is recognized
as the current profits or losses; in addition to the above cases, the deferred tax assets associated with the business
combination shall be confirmed and included in current profits or losses. In addition to the above, the deferred tax
assets associated with the business combination, shall be confirmed and included in the current profit and loss.

The expenses made by the purchaser for audit. legal service, assessment and brokerage fee for different
management of the company merger should be written into the current profit and loss as it happens. The
transaction expenses made by the purchaser in issuing equity or debt securities as merger consideration will be
included as the initial recognition amount of equity or debt securities.

(V1) Compilation method of the combined financial statement

For a business combination, the acquireer obtained the deductible temporary differences of the acquiree, if it
fails to meet the conditions for recognition of deferred tax assets, it should not be recognized. Within 12 months

Cotified
acquisition date is existed, and the expected economic benefits from the deductibte temporary differences of the

after acquisition date, if they obtained new or further information indicates that the relevagit circw&ﬁ{y\ces of
acquiree on the acquisition date can be achieved, the relevant deferred income tax assets shall be confirmed, while
reducing business reputation, if the business reputation is not enough to write-down, the difference is recognized

as the current profits or losses; in addition to the above cases, the deferred tax assets associated with the busjness

combination shall be confirmed and included in current profits or losses. In addition to the above, the déferred tax

included as the initial recognition amount of equity or debt securities.

The scope of the Company's consolidated financial statements shall be determined on the basis of control,
and all subsidiaries are included in the consolidated financial statements. For all subsidiaries taken into the
consolidated financial statements, their accounting policies shall be consistent with the Company. In case that
certain subsidiaries adopt accounting policies and accounting period that are inconsistent with that of the
company's, in the preparation of the consolidated financial statements, make the necessary adjustments according

to the company's accounting policies. For acquireed branch companies that are merged not under the same control,




in the process of compiling merged financial statement, adjustments should be made to several specific financial
statements according to the identifiable fair value of the net assets before the merger. The consolidated financial
statements shall be prepared by the company on the basis of the financial statements of the Company and its
subsidiaries, based on other relevant information, after the adjustment of long-term equity investments in
subsidiaries in accordance with the equity law. During the preparation of the consolidated financial statements,
counterbalance the impact of the internal transactions among the subsidiaries and between the Company and its
subsidiaries on the consolidated financial statements, the consolidated balance sheet, the consolidated profit
statement, the consolidated cash flow statement, statement of changes in consolidated equity. The rights and
interests and profit and loss of the minority of the subsidiary’s shareholders will be presented separately under the
stockholder’s equity in consolidated balance sheet and net profit of the consolidated profit statement. If the current
loss shared by the minority of the subsidiary’s shareholders has surpassed the amount that the minority
shareholder shared among the entire subsidiary owner’s share, the balance shall still write down the minority
shareholder’s equity. In the reporting period, adjust the beginning balance of the consolidated balance sheet if the
merged companies buy a subsidiary. Take the income, expenses and profits of the subsidiaries from the beginning
of the consolidated period to the end of the reporting into the consolidated income statement; Take the cash flows
of the subsidiaries from the beginning of the consolidated period to the end of t% trfpg'm%ﬁﬁu@hgyfﬁ‘golidated
statement of cash flows, meanwhile adjust the related items on the comparative statements. This shall be regarded
as the reporting entity after merger has existed in the previous period. In the reporting period, not adjust the
beginning balance of the consolidated balance sheet if the merged company not under the same control buys a

subsidiary. Take the income, expenses and profits of the subsidiaries from the beginning of the consglidated period

value on the merger date shall be included in the current investment income. Comprehensive Income attained from
the acquiree equity held before the merger date shall be transformed into the current investment income on the
merger date. While the parent company disposes the subsidiary in the reporting period, the income, expense and
profit of the subsidiary from current period beginning to disposal day will be included into the consolidated profit
sheet. Take the cash flows of the subsidiaries from the current period to the end of the disposal day will be
included into the consolidated statement of cash flows In case that the control over a former subsidiary has been

lost due to the disposal of part equity investments or other reasons, for the disposal of the remaining equity




investment, the company shall recalculate the fair value on the day of the loss of control over that subsidiary. The
sum of the consideration obtained by the disposal of equity and the residual equity fair value minuses the balance
among the shares of the net assets of the original subsidiary calculated continuously from the Purchase date in
accordance with the original shareholding ratio, and then include the value in the investment income for the
current period with the control lost. For other comprehensive income associated with the equity investment of the
original subsidiary, it should be converted into investment income when losing the control right. The difference
between new obtained long-term equity investment of minority interest purchased by company and the
recognizable net asset share of subsidiary calculated as newly increased shareholding ratio; and the difference of
net asset share of subsidiary company enjoyed respectively of disposing the long-term equity investment and
disposition cost obtained from partial position to equity investment of subsidiary company under the circumstance
of not losing of the control power, shall be adjusted in the stock premium of capital reserve among combined
balance sheet. If the stock premium of capital reserve did not enough for offset, then adjust the retained income.

(VID) Confirmation standards of the cash and cash equivalent

Cash equivalents refer to the investments held by enterprise with short-term (usually its expiration date is 3
months from the purchasing date). high liquidity, easy conversion to known amounts of cash, and insignificant
risk of changes in value.

. . . . Cortified True Copy

(VIII) Foreign Currency Business and the Conversion of Foreign Currency Staterent

(1) Accounting methods of foreign currency transaction

(D Regarding as the foreign currency transaction, take the middle rate convert of market rate published by
People’s Bank of China in the date of transaction as the recording currency. Among which, the yra saction of

occurred foreign currency exchange or the involving currency exchange shall be convegged 25"the actual adopted

[k

exchange rate.

Bank of China in balance sheet date. The difference of recording currency money cOnVeRg

of balance sheet date and the primary accounts, will be disposed as the exchange gain and loss. Among which, the
exchange gain and loss generated by relevant foreign currency loans of constructing the fixed assets, will be
disposed in the principle of capitalization of borrowing costs, and shall be included as the organization costs
which belonging to the exchange gain and loss in the duration of opening. The rest will be included into the
current financial cost.

@ In the balance sheet date, as the foreign currency nonmonetary items of historical cost measurement,




converted as the middle rate convert of market rate published by People’s Bank of China in the date of transaction,
and shall not change its primary recording currency. As for the foreign currency nonmonetary items of fair value
measurement, shall converted as the middle rate convert of market rate published by People’s Bank of China in
the confirm date of fair value, and take the thereby generated exchange gain or loss as the variable loss and profit
of fiar value, and included into the current profit and loss.

(2) The conversion method of operation financial statement in overseas.

(D Assets and liabilities in the foreign currency balance sheet shall be converted by the spot exchange rate
on the balance sheet date. Owners' equity items except Undistributed Profits shall be converted by the spot
exchange rate on the business date.

@ The income and expense items in the profit statement shall be converted by the average exchange rate
on the transaction date.

The balance in the financial statement of foreign currency converted as above-mentioned method shall be
solely listed in the owners’ equity item of balance sheet.

(IX) Financial Instruments

When becoming one party of financial instruments contract, the Company shall recognize the financial assets
or financial liabilities. For financial assets or financial liability initial recognition shail be measured according to
the fair value. For financial assets and liabilities measured at fair value and the’ f{h?ﬂ%"} cﬁ»ﬁyq@&ﬁp’(\cluded into
current profits and losses, relevant transaction expenses shall be inciuded 1nto current profits and losses directly;

for other categories of financial assets or liabilities, relevant transaction expenses shall be included into the initial

recognition amount.

(1) Determination method of fair value of financial assets and ﬂnanqial liabilities

technology. The value appraisal techniques mainly include the prices adopted by the parties, who aré/fz;miliar with
the condition, in the latest market transaction upon their own free will, the current fair value obtained by referring
to other financial instruments of the same essential nature, the cash flow capitalization method and the option
pricing model, etc.

(2) The effective interest rate method

Article 14 The effective interest rate method refers to the method by which the amortized costs and the




interest incomes of different installments or interest expenses are calculated in light of the actual interest rates of
the financial assets or financial liabilities (including a set of financial assets or financial liabilities).The effective
interest rate refers to the interest rate adopted to the future cash flow of a financial asset or financial liability
within the predicted term of existence or within a shorter applicable term converted into the current interest of
book value of the financial asset or financial liability.

In calculating the actual interest rate, the company will predict the future cash flow on the base of
considering the financial assets or all contract terms of financial liability (not considering the future credit loss),
and consider the every charge, transaction cost, reduced price or premium etc. which belong to the component of
actual rate, and the payment or charge from each party of contract as financial assets or financial liability.

(3) The classification, confirmation and measurement of the financial assets

The company’s financial assets is divided into: the financial assets, loan receivables and financial assets
available for sale which calculated according to the fair value and its variations can be added into the current
profits and losses at the initial recognition.Buy and sell the financial assets as the regular method, and confirm and
derecognition as the trading day accountant. |

(D Financial assets which is measured at the fair value and its change is reckoned in the current profit and
loss

Financial assets which are measured at the fair value and whose changes are included into the current profits
and losses include trading financial assets and those financial assets specified to be measured at the fair value and
its changes shall be included into the current profits and losses. The follow-up measurement shall adopt the fair

value, and the gains or loss of change of fair value will be reckoned in the current profit and loss.

@ Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables refer to non-derivative financial assets with fixed or dete
but without quotation in the active market. The financial assets of loans and accoup
company include monetary capital, notes receivable, accounts receivable, interest receivable,‘;\iﬁable.
other receivable funds, other current assets, long-term receivable funds, issue the entrusted loan and monies
advanced, other receivable land consolidation of non-current assets, advance money for owner’s project etc.

Loans and receivables shall be subsequently measured by using effective interest method and based on the
amortized cost, and the gains or losses arising from the deracination. impairment or amortization shall be
reckoned in current profits and losses.

® Available-for-sale financial assets

Available-for-sale financial assets include appointed available-for-sale non-derivative financial assets at the




time of initial confirmation; and financial assets, loans and receivables which are except for the measure of fair
value and reckoned in current gains and loss in variation; and the financial assets except from the held-to-maturity
investment.

The Available-for-sale financial assets carries out the subsequent measurement by the fair value, excluding
the loss of impairment and the balance of exchange arising from the foreign currency monetary financial assets
and amortized cost, the gains and losses formed from the change of the fair value are recognized as other
comprehensive income and included into the capital reserve; when the financial assets is in derecognizing, it shall
be rolled out and reckoned in the current profits and losses. The interest obtained in the holding period of
available-for-sale financial assets and the cash dividends issued by Investment Company will be reckoned in the
investment income.

(4) Financial Assets mpairment

The Company shall carry out an inspection on the book value of other financial assets other than those
measured at their fair values with its changes reckoned in the current profits and losses on each Balance Sheet
date. If there is any objective evidence indicating that a financial asset has been impaired, the depreciation
reserves shall be calculated and drawn. The objective evidences showmg oc?ug?nfelftf @spjnpalrment of
financial assets refer to the matters which actually happen after the 1nmal recognmon of financial assets and
influence the expected future cash flows of the financial assets and the influence can be reliably measured by the
enterprise.

The objective evidences that can prove the impairment of the financial asset shall include:

(@ A serious financial difficulty occurs to the issuer or debtor;

@ The debtor breaches any of the contract terms, for example, defaults ofcyr when debtor conducts\'
payments of interests or the principal or on overdue date, etc.;
® The Company makes a concession to the debtor considering the economi ;ﬁf"vegal factors, o2
@ The debtor will probably become bankrupt or carry out other financial re(;)’r_.' tions;

\"“ ’

® The financial assets can no longer continue to be traded in the active ma\ﬂi\e:?dvuc»%i)us financial
difficulties of the issuer;

® The cash flow decrease of some property in a group of financial properties is indefinable, but after the
general assessment with the public data, the predicted future cash flow of this group of financial properties has
definitely decreased from the initial recognition, and the decreased amount is calculable. Including

- The payment capacity of debtor in this group of financial assets will get worse gradually.

- Country or region of debtor may occurred the situation that this group of financial assets cannot be paid.




@ Any seriously disadvantageous changes have occurred to technical, market, economic or legal
environment, etc. Wherein the debtor operates its business, which makes the Company unable to recoup its
investment costs;

The fair value of the equity instrument investments drops significantly or non-contemporarily;

® Other objective evidences showing the impairment of the financial assets.

- Impairment of financial assets measured by the amortized costs

The financial assets counted as amortized cost will write-down its book value to predict present value of
future cash flow confirmed as the primary actual rate of this financial assets(except for the future credit risks that
not happened yet), the write-down cash will be confirmed as the impairment loss, and will be reckoned in the
current gains and loss. After confirming the financial asset impairment loss, if there is objective evidence
suggesting that its value has been restored, and it is objectively related to the matters occurred gfter confirming the
loss, the original confirmed impairment loss shall be reversed, but the book value of the financial assets after
reversing the impairment loss shall not exceed the amortized cost of the financial assets on the reversed date under
the conditions of assuming not to withdraw impairment.

The Company carries out the separate impairment test on financial asset with a single significant amount
With regard to the financial assets with insignificant single amounts, a separa@ éﬂ@ﬁ@de%‘t&& lgagpg‘e carried out,
or they may be included in a combination of financial assets with similar credit risk features so as to carry out an
impairment test. For the financial assets without impairment in the separate test (including the significant and non-
significant individual amount of the financial assets), they will be included in the financial assets combination

with similar credit risk characteristics so as to carry out an impairment test again. As for the financial assets with

he portfolios of

“REX

financial assets with similar credit risk characteristics.

- Impairment of available-for-sale financial assets 7

When there is impairment for available financial assets for sale, the accumu‘id by the
decreased fair value previously reckoned in capital reserve are rolled out and reckoned incu profit or loss, the
rolled out cumulative loss is balance after deducting received principal and amortized amount from the initial
acquired cost of the asset, the balance of the current fair value and the impairment loss that has been reckoned in
profit or loss.

After confirming the impairment loss, if there is objective evidence suggesting that its value has been

restored, and it is objectively related to the matters occurred after confirming the loss, the original confirmed

impairment loss shall be reversed; the impairment loss of the investment of available-for-sale equity instrument is




reversed and confirmed as other comprehensive income, and that of the available-for-sale debt instrument is
reversed and reckoned in current profit and loss.

- Impairment of financial assets measured by cost

Where an equity instrument investment for which there is no quoted price in the active market and whose fair
value cannot be reliably measured, or a derivative financial asset which is connected with the equity instrument
and which must be settled by delivering the equity instrument suffers from any impairment, the balance between
the book value of the financial assets and the present value determined by the discounting of future cash flow
according to the market returns of the similar financial assets at the same time shall be recognized as impairment
losses. The impairment loss of such financial asset shall not be reversed once confirmed.

(5) Transfer of Financial Assets

Confirmation of financial asset shall be terminated in case of any one of the following cases is met: (1) The
contract rights of collecting the financial assets cash flows are terminated; (2) The financial assets have been
transferred, and almost all the risks and rewards of ownership of financial assets have been transferred to the
transferee; (3) The financial asset has been transferred, and although the Company has neither transferred nor

reserved almost all the risks and rewards of ownership of financial asset, it has waived the control on the financial

asset.

Where the Company neither transfer nor reserve almost all the risks and rewards of ownership of the
financial asset, and does not waive the control on the financial asset, it shall recognize the related financial assets
according to the extent of its continuous involvement in the transferred financial assets and confirm relevant
liabilities accordingly. The continuous involvement in the transferred financial assets is referring to the risk level

that the enterprise faces resulting from the change of the value of the financial assets.

If the overall transfer of financial assets meets the derecognition conditions, incl lance between the

book value of the transferred financial assets and the sum of the consideration
accumulated amount of the changes in the fair value which is reckoned in the shaqj
the current profit and loss.

(6) Confirmation, classification and metering of financial liability

According to nature arranged in this financial instrument contract and the definitions of financial liability and
equity instrument, the financial instruments to be issued by the company are confirmed as financial liabilities or
equity instrument.

At the initial recognition. the financial liabilities of the Company are divided into the financial liabilities that

were measured at fair value and its change was reckoned in the current profit or [0ss and other financial liabilities.




@ Financial liabilities measured at the fair value and changes of which are reckoned in current profits and
losses

Financial liabilities which are measured at the fair value and the changes are reckoned in the current profits
and losses include trading financial liabilities and those financial liabilities specified to be measured at the fair
value and the changes are reckoned in the current profits and losses at the time of initial recognition. Such
financial assets of the company mainly refer to the derivative financial liabilities.

The financial liability meeting one of the following conditions will be divided into trading financial liabilities:
(1) The purpose for bearing the financial liability is mainly to buy back in the near future; (2) At the initial
recognition, forming a part of the identifiable combination of financial instruments which are managed in a
centralized way and for which there are objective evidences proving that the Company may manage the asset
portfolio by way of short-term profit making in the near future; (3) Except for derivative instruments belonging to
financial guarantee contract.

The financial liability which metered in fair value and included its changes into the current profit and loss
shall use its fair value for subsequent metering; the profit or loss incurred by the changes in fair value and the
dividend and interest expense relating to such financial liabilities shall be reckoned in the current profit and loss.

@ Other financial liabilities

For the derivative financial liabilities which are connected to the equity instrument for which there is no
quotation in the active market and whose fair value cannot be reliably me%ure%a@.ﬁ@@himw Eespuled by
delivering the equity instrument, they shall be measured subsequently on the basis of their costs. These kinds of
financial assets should be measured subsequently with the effective rate method and in accordance with the
amortized cost. The profits and losses result from the termination of recognition or the amortization should be
reckoned in the current profits and losses.

® Financial guarantee contract

Financial guarantee contract means an agreement pursuant to which a s

surety shall perform the obligation or bear the liability according to the agreementg‘ en thedebtgr fails to
perform his obligation. The financial guarantee contract of the financial assets whigﬁ‘*éo.nmjéldng to those
metered with fair value and reckoned its changes in the current profit and loss should be subject to initial
recognition in its fair value; and then subject to subsequent metering in the higher one between the balances
deducting the accumulative amortization amount confirmed according to the principles stipulated in Accounting

Standards for Business Enterprises No. 14- Revenue form the amount confirmed according to Accounting

Standards for Business Enterprises No. 13- Contingency after the initial recognition or from the initially




confirmed amount.

(7) Derecognition of financial liabilities

If the whole or part of current obligations concerning the financial liabilities has been removed, the
recognition of the whole or part of financial liabilities shall be terminated. Where the Company (debtor) enters
into an agreement with a creditor so as to substitute the existing financial liabilities by way of assuming any new
financial liability, and if the contractual stipulations regarding the new financial liability is substantially different
from that regarding the existing financial liability, the recognition of existing financial liability shall be terminates
and the new financial liability shall be recognized at the same time.

The financial liability is totally or partially derecognized. calculated the difference of book value of the
derecognized part and the paid considerations (including the non-cash assets it has transferred out and the new
financial liabilities it has reckoned in the current profits and losses.

(8) Derivative Instruments

The derivative instrument is subject to initial metering in its fair value on the signing date of relevant
contracts, and subject to subsequent metering in its fair value. The changes in the fair value of derivative
instrument should be reckoned in the current profits and losses.

(9) Offsetting of financial assets and financial liabilities

When the company has the legal rights to offset the confirmed financial assets and financial liability and can
perform such legal rights at present, and at the same time the company plans to settle in netting or realizes stch
financial assets and pays off the financial liability, the financial assets and liability will be listed in the balance
sheet in the offset amount. Otherwise, the financial assets and financial liability should be listed in the balance

sheet separately, and shall not be mutuaily offset.

(X) Confirmation standard, provision method of the bad-debt provision of
account receivable includes receivables and other accounts due.

(1) Receivable accounts of single significant amount and individual provision\{or bad de#ts:
s /

The criterion of significant single | The account receivable with the sin\giecheding RMB 2
amount or the amount standard million Yuan shall be regarded as significant account receivables

Perform impairment test on the receivables with a significant amount
separately, and perform test on the financial assets without impairment
separately, including the test performed in the combination of the

Counting — drawing method for single ) L .
5 5 g financial assets with similar credit risk characteristics. As for the

significant amount and calculated , . R
account receivable with the impairment losses that have been

recognized in individual test, it will not be included in the accounts

receivable portfolio with similar credit risk characteristics in order to

individual provision for bad debts

carry out impairment test.




(2) Provision for bad debts on receivable accounts in portfolios

Basis of combination confirmation

Name of combination Bases

Combination 1Account Age combination Divide the combination according to the account receivable age

Counting method of the provision for bad debts calculated according to combination

Name of combination Calculating method

Combination 1Account Age combination | Aging analysis method

In the portfolio, the provision proportion of the accounts receivable bad debts reserve by adopting aging

analysis method is as follows:

Provision proportion of the bad debt reserve of the | The proportion of the bad-debt provision of
Account Age .
accounts receivable other accounts due

Withi

ithin one 0% 0%
year
1 -2 years 10% 10%
2 -3 Years 20% 20%
3-4 years ' 30% 30%
4-5 years 50% 50%
o) fi

ver e 100% 100%
years

(3)Accounts receivable with single amounts which are not signiﬁcant;bqtﬁsuiquéyj?;s‘;iingl? provision for bad
L 3P% o I .)é'f A R

debts reserve.

Reason for calculated individual provision of bad | Evaluate the possibility of recycling according to the

debts management layer

Counting — drawing method for the provision for | Individual provision method

bad debts /
(X1) Classification, valuation and accounting method of inventory; StaadaEd~Q ecognition of inventory
falling price reserves and withdrawing method:

fhodity in dail

product in production process, The materials and supplies, etc. consumed mthe

(1) Inventory classification: The held-for-sale finished product or cQ edvities, the finished

np focess or the process
of rendering of service, including materials in storage, low priced and easil‘byﬁ worn articles, goods in process,
merchandise inventory and land development cost.

(2) The inventory system is a perpetual inventory system.

(3) Value the inventory in its actual cost, value the materials in storage in its actual purchasing cost, value
the giving out materials in method of weighted mean; Low priced and easily worn articles Actual cost method will
be applied in the valuation of stock merchandise warehousing; weighted average method will be applied in the

valuation of sending out stocks.

(4) Inventory depreciation provision: The valuation of final inventory should be the lower between cost and




net realizable value; on the basis of stock-taking of the inventory, for the inventory suffered damage, fully or
partly obsolete, the sale price is lower than the cost and other reasons, the irrecoverable part of the cost shall be
estimated and inventory falling price reserves shall be withdrawn. Withdraw according to the part of the cost of
single inventory item higher than the realizable net value and then reckon in the current profit and loss. The net
realizable value means the amount derived by deducting the potential cost, estimated sale cost and relative taxes to
the completion date from the estimated selling price of the inventory in the Company’s daily activities. When
value of the inventory, for which the provision for decline in the value has been made, is recovered, such
provision and current earnings should be adjusted based on the recovered additional amount (the additional
amount is limited to the original amount of provisior).

(XIDH Accounting methods of long-term equity investment

(1) Initial investment costs

Initial cost of the Company’s long-term equity investment shall, based on different acquisition modes, be
recognized as follows:

(D The long-term equity investment acquired through the business merger under joint control takes the
share of combined party’s book-value of owner's equity obtained on the merger Iciay ?15 ltédnfﬁkgl@@(i})ént cost.

?

The capital reserve should be adjusted based on the difference between acquisiti%n(lgost and initial cost; when the
capital reserve is insufficient for the offset, the retained earnings should be adjusted.

® For long-term equity investment through the business merger under different controls, the involved
assets on the trade date, the issued equity instruments and the fair value of liabilities occurred or assumed will be

counted as the initial investment cost of the long-term equity investment. All identifiable assgts ang’liabilities

@ Long-term investments obtained through other means

A. For long-term equity investment obtained through paying cash, the purchasing price actually paid shall
be counted as the initial investment cost.

B. The long-term equity investment obtained from equity securities issuance shall be the initial investment
cost according to the fair value of the equity securities issued.

C. For the leng-term equity investment from the investors, the value agreed in the investment contract or

agreement will be counted as the initial investment cost. In case that the value agreed in the investment contract or




agreement is not fair, the fair value will counted as the initial investment cost.

D. When the long-term equity investment obtained through the exchange of non-monetary assets is
commercial in nature, the fare value of the assets surrendered should be considered as the initial cost of the
received long-term equity investment; When it is not commercial in nature, the book value of the assets
surrendered should be considered as the initial cost of the received long-term equity investment.

E. For the long-term equity investment obtained through debt restructuring, its initial investment cost will
be subject to the fair value of the long-term equity investment.

(2) Recognition method for the subsequent measurement and profit and loss

(D For the investment of subsidies, the cost method shall be used for calculation.

The equity investment which the subsidiary company holds for the Company and which can inflict control on
the invested enterprise. If the stock shares exceed 50% or though the stock shares are less than 50%, the Company
can actually control an entity and the entity will be viewed as a subsidiary company of the Company.

@ Equity method should be used in the calculation of the investment of joint venture or associated
enterprise.

Cooperative enterprise is the equity investment held by the coclg?,??/ﬁm ﬁ)ﬂeaﬁ()pyl control over the
invested entity together with other cooperative parties; Associated enterprise is the equity investment held by the
company, the company can exert significant influences on the invested entity. If the Company holds 20% to 50%

of an entity’s equity shares and does not actually control the entity or the Company holds less than 20% of an

entity’s equity shares but has significant impact on the entity, then the entity shall be regarded the Company’s

joint venture or associated enterprise.

The Company shall, on the basis of the fair value of all identifiable as
confirmation of enjoying the share of the net profits and losses of the invested e V i\l K the invested
entity shall be confirmed after the adjustment.

If the accounting policies and accounting periods adopted by the invested entity are different from those
adopted by the Company, an adjustment shall be made to the financial statements of the invested entity in
accordance with the accounting policies and accounting periods of the Company and confirm the investment
profits and losses.

As for other changes of owner’s equity except the net income and loss of the invested entity, the book value
of long-term equity investment shall be adjusted and included in the owner’s equity.

3 There is no control, joint control or significant influence of a long-term equity investment.

Long-term equity investment, which has no quotation and fair vajue on active market and cannot be




measured reliably, shall be calculated by the cost method.

Long-term equity investment, which has no quotation and fair value on active market and cannot be
measured reliably, shall be stated in the available-for-sale financial assets item and be calculated according to the
fair value and the change of fair value shall be included in the shareholders’ equity.

(3) The basis recognized to have joint control and significant influence on the invested entity

It has joint control on the invested entity means that control over an economic activity as specified by
contract, which exists only when the investing parties that need to share the power of control in important
financial and operating decision-making agree unanimously. It has significant influence on the invested entity
means that having the power to participate in the formulation of financial and operating policies of an enterprise,
but not the power to control or jointly control the formulation of these policies together with other parties.

(4) Impairment test method and withdrawing method for impairment of assets

Our company shall estimate the recoverable amount when finding the long-term equity investment to devalue
in the inspection at the term end. If the recoverable amount is lower than the book value, the company can make
long-term investment impairment provisions according to the difference between the recoverable amount and the

book value. .
od True Copy

. . . _ (ertifted

As for the long-term equity investment which has no quotation and fair vﬁqvtgérng;ctlve market and can not be
measured reliably, the amount, where the book value is lower than the present value which is definite with future
cash flow discounting according to the market profitability of similar financial assets at that time, shall be

regarded as impairment loss and included in the current profit and loss.

As for the long-term equity investment except the available-for-sale financial asset impairment
provisions are made, the investment cannot be reversed within the duration.

(X11) Accounting method of fixed assets

7 /
(1) Confirmation conditions of fixed assets K OO 7
. /A‘A
() Fixed asset confirmation: The fixed assets refer to the tangible assets with We held for

commodity production, rendering of service, rent or operation management, and a service life of more than one
year.

@) Initial measurement of fixed assets should be made according to its cost, and the depreciation should be
allocated by the straight-line method (average service life method) from the month following the date when the
fixed assets are ready for their intended use.

(2) Impairment method for various fixed assets

The depreciation should be allocated from the date when the fixed assets are ready for their intended use. and




the average service life method should be adopted; estimated service life of various fixed assets, rate of net

residual value and the annual depreciation rate is respectively:

Category of fixed assets Expected service life | Expected net residual value rate | Yearly depreciation rate
Buildings 10-30years 5.00% 3.17%-9.50%
Machinery equipment 5-10years 5.00% 9.50%-19.00%
Transport equipment 3-8years 5.00% 11.88%-31.67%

Road and bridge 25 5.00% 3.80%

Office equipment and others | 3-10years 5.00% 3.17%-31.67%

For fixed assets for which the provision for impairment has been withdrawn, rate of depreciation shall be
calculated on the premise of deducting the accumulative amount of the provision for impairment of the fixed asset
that has been already withdrawn.

The Company shall conduct re-checks and appropriate adjustment of the expected service life, expected net
salvage values and depreciation methods of the fixed assets at the end of each year. When the fixed asset is
disposed or cannot be expected to produce economic interests through use or disposal, the confirmation of that
asset should be ceased. The amount left as the book value and relevant taxes ariﬁeﬁ?ﬁﬁin@C@ﬁ}bsal, 1
income obtained from the sale, transfer, discard or damage of the investment real estate should be accounted in the
current profit and loss.

(3) Impairment test methods and with drawing method for impairment of fixed assets

The Company inspects the fixed assets at the end of term, in case of finding the following situations; the

recoverable amounts of the fixed assets shall be calculated to determine whether they hafe exps

devaluation. For fixed assets that the recoverable amount is lower than the book values, & . ciation
A

reserves according to the balance of the fixed asset recoverable amount lower than the .f(:;/'lf«. The\ggawing

and counting shall be as per single assets. If the recoverable amount of the single a Al 1 l &4, jthe
\g')’

drawing and counting shall base on the assets group in which this asset is included. 5)6:1 for
impairment is drawn, no restitution in the period of asset existence shall be made.

(@ The market price of fixed assets drops greatly, and the price drop is obviously higher than expected drop
due to the passage of time or due to the normal use.

@) The fixed assets have become obsolete or the entity have been damaged;

@ lt is predicted that there is greatly unfavorable changes in the using way of the fixed assets, for example
the fixed assets have been or will be idle, the enterprise plans to end or rebuild the business of the assets, or handle
the assets ahead, creating negative influence on the enterprise;

@) Because the economic, technical or legal environment in which the enterprise operates its businesses and

the market of fixed assets will change greatly during the current period or in the near future, which will create




unfavorable influence on the enterprise.

® The market interest rate over the same period or rate on investment return on other markets have increased
during the current period which will affect the enterprise’s calculation of assets and prediction of discount rate of
future cash flow present value, leading to significant decrease of their recoverable amount.

® Any evidence in the internal report of the enterprise shows that the economic performance of the fixed
assets have been or will be lower than the expected performance, for example, the net cash flow created by fixed
assets or the operating profit (or losses) realized is lower (or higher) than the excepted amount;

@ Other signs show that the impairment may have occurred to the fixed assets.

(4) Identification basis and valuation method of fixed assets under financing lease

If it satisfies one or more of the following criteria, it shall be recognized as a finance lease fixed assets:

@ It has been agreed in lease contract (or make reasonable judgment on lease starting date as per relevant
condition), when the lease term expires, the ownership of leased fixed assets c%fibfftﬁrfﬁgem&p @eﬁpmpany;

@ The Company has an option to purchase the leased fixed assets, and the concluded purchase price is
expected to be much lower than the fair value of the leased fixed assets when the option is exercised. Therefore,
on the lease commencement date, the option to be exercised by the Company shall be reasonably determined;

@ Even if the ownership of the leased asset is not transferred, the lease term covers the service life of the

leased fixed asset (75% and above 75%);

@ The minimum lease payment present value of the lessee in the lease commencemeny/date of the Company

almost is equal to 90%(or more) of the fair value of leased fixed assets on the lea;é -

minimum lease payment present value of the lessee in the lease commencement da ' leaser al 3<3t is equal

to 90%(or more) of the fair value of leased fixed assets on the lease commencement dg}’;’_ » y
N )

® The leasing assets are of special nature that only the company can use them if n?é}@rmod%ﬁiaions are not

made. .

For fixed asset rented in the financing, the entry value will be subject to the smaller between the leased
asset’s fair value on the day of the lease and minimum lease payment.

(XIV) Accounting method for construction in process

(1) Valuation for the construction in process:

Determine the project costs according to actual expenditures. The self operating project shall be measured
with direct materials, direct wages, direct construction costs, €tc.; Package engineering is measured according to

the payable project price; For the equipment installation engineering, the engineering cost shall be determined by

the expenditure occurred from the value, installation costs, engineering test run, etc. of the installed equipment.




The cost of construction in process also includes borrowing costs and profits or losses on exchange that shall be
capitalized.

(2) The standard and time point for construction in process transferred to fixed assets

The assets constructed by us will be carried forward the fixed at when it achieves predetermined running
condition according to the project budget, cost or the actual cost of the project, and will be depreciated from next
month. The difference of the fixed assets original value will be adjusted after completing the account closing
procedure.

(3) Confirmation standard and withdrawal methods of the impairment reserves for project under construction

At the end of each year, the company makes a comprehensive inspection on the project under construction;
when there are signs of impairment, the recoverable amount is estimated, and the provision for impairment should
be made according to the negative difference between the recoverable amount of the project and its book value.
Once the provision for impairment is drawn, no restitution in the period of asset existence shall be made.

(XV) The accounting method of the borrowing costs (‘(’fﬂﬁ ed True 509}

(1) The borrowing costs of the Company include interest on borrowings, amortization of discounts or
premiums, auxiliary expenses, and exchange difference from foreign currency borrowings, etc.

(2) The borrowing costs incurred to the Company can be directly attributable to the acquisition and

e costs of

construction or production of assets eligible for capitalization; it shall be capitalized and recor into th
relevant assets. Other borrowing costs shall be recognized as expenses on the basis of thg-4
and shall be recorded into the current profits and losses. “
J

and construction or production activities have already started in order to reach @@ de prg,dicable or
marketable status for the assets, borrowing costs capitalization can be start. If assets eligible for capitalization in
the process of acquisition and construction or production are interrupted abnormally, and the interruption lasts for
more than 3 months, the capitalization of borrowing costs shall be suspended. When the assets that has been
established or purchased are ready for their intended use, the capitalization of the borrowing costs should be
ceased, and the borrowing costs afterwards should be confirmed as the profits and losses during the period when
such costs are incurred.

(4) Of every accounting period, capitalization amount will be calculated and determined according to the
weighted average of cumulative expenditure of acquiring and constructing fixed assets (till the end of that term)
and capitalization rate. As for interests cost occurred from special borrowings costs for the acquisition and

construction or production of assets eligible for capitalization, the amount shall be confirmed based on the




interests cost of the special borrowings costs occurred actually in the current period deducting the interests income
earned for depositing the unused borrowing costs or the income from temporary investment. To take up the
general borrowing for acquisition and construction or production of assets eligible for capitalization, according to
the calculation that the weighted average of the capital expenditure of the part that the cumulative exceeds the
special borrowings muitiply the capitalization rate of general borrowings, the general borrowing shall be
calculated to confirm the interests amount for capitalization.

(XVI) Biological assets

(1) Conditions of biological assets recognition

Biological assets refer to living animals and plants. No biological assets may be confirmed unless it
simultaneously meets the conditions as follows: (1) An enterprise possesses or controls the biological asset as a
result of past transaction or event; (2) The economic benefits or service potential concerning this biological asset
are likely to flow into the enterprise; (3) The cost of this biological asset can be measured reliably.

(2) Classification of biological assets e g o
o | Cortified True LOP

Biological assets have a classification of consumptive biological assets, ‘br’oacfctlve biological assets and
public welfare biological assets. The consumptive biological assets refer to the biological assets held for sale, or
biological assets to be harvested as agricultural products in the future, consisting of growing field crops,

vegetables, commercial forests, and livestock on hand, etc. The productive biological assets refer to the biological

assets held on the purpose of producing agricultural products, rendering labor services, grenting, d etc.,

consisting of the economic forests, fuel forests, productive livestock, draught ani e public welfare
biological assets refer to the biological assets for the main purpose of protec opefy) g
A

)

Y
consisting of wind break and sand fixation forests, water and soil conservation forests, water conse forests,
"3

etc. Biological assets of the company include immature productive biological asséi§ and matu oductive

™

blological assets. R L '

(3) Initial measurement of biological assets

Biological assets are measured initially based on the cost. The cost of a purchased biological asset consists of
the purchase price, the relevant taxes, freight, insurance premium and other expenses that may be directly
attributable to the purchase of this asset. The cost of self-planting and self-breeding productive biological asset
shall be ascertained in accordance with the provisions as follows: (1) The cost of self-planting productive
biological assets as forests consists of the necessary expenses for forestation, forest tending, forest operating

facilities, testing of good species, investigation and design, indirect apportionment, etc., before accomplishing the

expected objective of production and operation; (2) The cost of self-breeding productive livestock and draught




animals consists of the necessary expenses for feedstuffs and labor, indirect apportionment, etc., before
accomplishing the expected objective of production and operation (being grown up).Accomplishing the expected
objective of production and operation refers that the productive biological assets may produce agricultural
products, render labor services, be rented out stably for several consecutive years after they enter into the normal
production period.(3) The actual costs incurred before the productive biological assets are ready for the intended
production use should be the cost of productive biological assets; and the subsequent expenditure incurred after
the assets are ready for the intended production use should be recorded into current profits and losses.

(4) Subsequent measurement of intangible assets

@ An enterprise shall, in accordance with the schedule, make the depreciation charges of any productive
biological assets whose expected objective of production and purpose has been accomplished, and shall, based on
the use of the biological assets, include it in the cost or current profits and losses of the relevant assets respectively.
At the end of each year, the company rechecks the service life, expected net residual value and depreciation
methods; if the expected service life and net residual value greatly differ from the original estimate or the
economic interest realization method is changed significantly, the service life or expected net residual value
adjustment or the depreciation method change should be made as the changes Q&%ﬂféﬂdnlkﬂﬁnégﬁ)y

Depreciation of mature biological assets should be made by the straight-line method, depreciation life and the

annual depreciation rate are as follows:

Category Expected service life  Expected net residual value rate Yearly depreciatiop rate

Productive biological assets 20 years 0.00%

@) At the end of each year, the company checks the productive biological gss§ ¥ rnydahapsive biological

assets; if there is evidence that the recoverable amount of productive biologé

of consumptive biological assets are lower than their book value, provision “'fimairme ‘ productive
biological assets and provisions for decline in value of consumptive biological asset;""sWé according to
the difference and recorded into the current profits and losses; Once the provision for impairment of a productive
biological asset is withdrawn, it shall not be reversed. When the factor that causes decline in value of consumptive
biological assets vanishes, the provision for decline in value that has been made should be written back and
recorded into the current profits and losses.

(XV11) The valuation and amortization methods of intangible assets

(1) Valuation methods of the intangible assets

The cost of bought-in intangible assets will be determined by the actual cost and other relevant expenses. The

actual cost of the intangible assets invested by the investors shall be confirmed according to the value agreed in




the investment contract or agreement, in case that the value agreed in the contract or agreement is not fair, the
actual cost shall be confirmed according to the fair value. When the intangible assets acquired through the
exchange of non-monetary assets are commercial in nature, they should be recorded according to the fair value of
the assets surrendered; If not commercial in nature, they should be recorded according to the book value of the
assets surrendered. The fixed assets obtained via debts restructuring shall be determined at the fair value.

For the intangible assets researched and developed by the company, the expenditure during research stage
should be recorded into the current profits and losses after it is incurred; When the expenditure during research
stage meets the following conditions at the same time, such assets should be recognized as intangible assets
(patented technology and non-patented technology):

(© Completing the intangible assets so that it can be used or sold and having feasibility in technology:

@ There is intention of completing the intangible assets for using or sales:

® The products manufactured by use of the intangible assets are marketable or the intangible assets
themselves are marketable;

@ There are sufficient technical, financial and other resources to ensure the development of the intangible
assets, and there is ability to use or sell the intangible assets;

Cpstifie ol True C Ho
®) The expense at the development stage belongs to the intangible assets can b 'e ured reliably.

(

® The product cycle manufactured by use of the intangible assets is more than one year.

(2) The amortization method and time limit of the intangible assets:

The patent technology, non-patented technology, and other intangible assets shall be av
the shortest age limit among expected service life, benefited age limit specified in the el and effective age
limit specified in law. Amortization amount shall be reckoned into relevant asset ‘
losses in accordance with its beneficiaries.

(3) Confirmation standard and withdrawal methods of the intangible asset lmpau‘ﬁf)

At the end of each year, the company carries out impairment test on the mtang"b‘l'e-asséfglwnh uncertain
beneficial period, such as trademark, to estimate their recoverable amount, and makes provision for impairment of
intangible assets according to the negative difference between recoverable amount and the book value.

For other intangible assets at the end of the inspection, when there are signs of impairment when estimate the
recoverable amount, according to its recoverable amount is lower than the book value of the difference between
the provision of intangibie assets depreciation reserves. Once the provision for impairment is drawn, no restitution
in the period of asset existence shall be made.

(@ Has been replaced by other new technologies and had materially adverse effect on its ability to create




economic benefits to the Company;

@ The market prices fell sharply in current period, and it is expected that it cannot recover within the
remaining amortization age limit;

®) Has exceeded the legal protection period, but still has some use value;

@ The other cases where the impairment of assets has been proven actually.

(XVIII) Amortization method of long-term unamortized expenses

Long-term unamortized expenses incurred to the Company are valued at actual cost and amortized averagely
based on its expected benefit period, for long-term unamortized expense item that can’t bring benefits during
subsequent accounting period, amortized value of the item is completely recorded into the current profits and
losses when it is determined.

(X1X) Research and Development

The expenditures for internal research and development projects of the Company are divided into the
research stage expenditures and the development stage expenditures. The expenses at research stage will be
included into current profits and losses when incurring. When the expenditure durmg research stage meets the

- ”’rf Ted True {VU‘ V

following conditions at the same time, such assets should be recognized as mtanglb'le assets; otherwnse the
expenditure should be recorded into the current profits and losses:

(1) Completing the intangible assets so that it can be used or sold and having feasibility in technology:

(2) There is intention of completing the intangible assets for using or sales:

usefulness if intangible assets shall be used internally;
(4) There are sufficient technical, financial and other resources to ensure the d ,
assets, and there is ability to use or sell the intangible assets; \ > ¢
(5) The expenditures attributable to the development stage of the intangible assets can b\measu:‘ed rellably
When whether the expenditure is incurred during research or development stage cannot be distinguished, all
the expenditure should be recorded into the current profits and losses.
(XX). Employees’ Remuneration
During the accounting period when the employee provides service for the company, the salary payable to the
employee is recognized as liabilities.

The expenditure on social security system established by government institutes the company chooses for

employee as required, including basic endowment insurance, housing accumulation funds, and other social




security systems, should be recorded into the cost of relevant assets or current profits and losses after it is
incurred.

The Company removes labor relations with employees before their labor contracts expire, or puts forward
suggestions for compensations to encourage employees to voluntarily accept downsizing. If the Company has
prepared official plans to remove labor relations or proposed suggestions on voluntary downsizing and will
implement them, meanwhile the Company cannot unilaterally withdraw plans on the remove with workers’ labor
relations or downsizing suggestions, the expected liabilities arising out of compensation caused by removing labor
relations with employees will be confirmed and reckoned into current profits and losses. The same principle for
termination benefits described above should be adopted for early retirement plan. During the period from the time
that the employee no longer provides service to the regular retirement date, the salary to be paid to the employee
retired early and social security fee to be paid and other expenditures should be recorded into the current profits
and losses (termination benefits) when they meet the estimated conditions of liabilities recognition.

(XXI) Accrued liabilities

When combined with external security, commercial acceptance bill discount, pen{j,lélﬁ}.ﬁ%ﬁl%?[él@g t}i-on,
product quality assurance pertinent business meets the following conditions, the company will be recognized as a
liability: That obligation is a current obligation undertaken by the Company; It may make any economic benefit to
flow out of the enterprise due to performance of the obligation; The obligation amount can be reliably measured.

The estimated liabilities shall be initially measured in accordance with the best estimate of the necessary

expenses for the performance of the current obligation, and the Company shall take into full consideration g

e val€ of money

risks, uncertainty, time value of money, and other factors relevant to the contingencies. If the tig
is of great significance, the best estimate shall be determined after discounting the relevgnt fHrEOpI] of cash.
At each balance sheet date, check the book value of the estimated debts, if there is any ¢ 3
adjusted to reflect the current best estimate.

(XXII) Revenue recognition

(1) Sales revenue of products

The sale revenue of products cannot be confirmed until the following conditions are satisfied at the same
time:

( The main risks and remunerations of the property in the goods have been transferred to the buyer;

® The Company retains neither continuing management right related with the ownership nor effective
control over the goods sold;

® The revenues can be measured reliably.




@ The relevant economic benefits are likely to flow into the Company;

(® When the relevant costs incurred or to be incurred can be measured in a reliable way.

(2) Revenue from rendering labor services

In the case that the results of rendering labor services transaction can be reliably estimated, confirm the
revenue from rendering labor services in accordance with the percentage of completion method on balance sheet
date. Provide completion progress of labor service transaction, determine on the basis of measurement of
completed work.

The results of rendering labor services can be measured in a reliable way, means that the following
conditions shall be met simultaneously:

(D The amount can be measured reliably, which provide an estimate of total labor income can reasonably;

@ Related economic benefits are likely to flow into the enterprise, which provides the possibility to recover
the possibility of total labor income is greater than cannot be recovered;

® The degree of completion of the transaction can be reliably determined, that is the completion schedule

transaction can reasonably estimate;

a

@ Transaction costs incurred and to be incurred can be measured reliably, the cgystt#pfmat; ﬂl?'?S?C,tlﬁ‘lLt]ﬁS
taken place and will take place can be reasonably estimated.

If the result of service transaction cannot be estimated reliably at the balance sheet date, and labor costs
already incurred is expected to be fully compensated, shall be received or expected to be able to recover the

amount of service revenue is recognized, and has carried forward labor costs incurred.

If the result of rendering labor service transaction cannot be estimated reliably at the balance gheet
labor service costs already incurred is expected to be compensated, shall be received or exp
recover the amount of labor service revenue is recognized, and has carried forward labor

If the result of service transaction cannot be estimated reliably at the balance sheet/da

losses (main business cost), does not recognize the revenue from providing services. M‘,M whlle

providing services, if the sale of goods part and services part can be measured separately, shall be accounted for

part of the sale of goods and rendering of services, the sale of goods as part of sale of goods, providing services as

part of providing services deal with; If the sale of goods and services part of part cannot be measured respectively,

should be the sale of goods and the part of providing labor services are as selling goods and accounting treatment.
(3) Construction contract income

If results of the construction contracts can be reliably estimated, the contract income and expenses shall be




confirmed as achieved by the percentage of completion method on the balance sheet date; The completion

schedule of the contract is determined by the proportion of the cumulative actual cost incurred of the contract to
the estimated total cost of the contract.

Results fixed price contract can be estimated reliably identified criteria:

(D Total contract revenue can be reliably measured;

@) The economic benefits related to the contract will flow into the Company;

@) The actual contract costs incurred can be clearly distinguished and can be measured in a reliable way;

@ Both the schedule of the completion of contract and the contract costs to complete the contract can be
measured in a reliable way.

The results of cost plus contract can be estimated reliably identified criteria:

() The economic interests related to the contract are most likely to flow into the Company;

@ The actual costs incurred can be clearly distinguished and can be measured in a reliable way.

In the event that the results of contract cannot be reliably estimated. while contract costs can be recovered,
the contractual income will be confirmed based on actual contract costs possibly being recovered, with the
contract costs being confirmed to be contract expenses in the same period. Such as the outcome of a construction

[ NI DV
contract cannot be estimated reliably, contract costs cannot be recovered and should be ﬁeédgrﬁzed?immédiatﬁbﬁﬂ
the event of contract costs, contract revenue is not recognized.

If the total expected contract costs exceed the total expected contract income, the expected losses shall be
recognized as the current expenses.

(4) Royalty revenue

Calculated based on the time and method of the contract or agreement to confirm

(5) Interest income e,
. : 7 LER .
It shall be measured and confirmed in accordance with the length of time forw ch ,thé"C(Smé':y\ cash is
. v

Ad

used by others and the actual interest rate.
(XXIII) Government subsidies
Those government grants related to income used for compensating the related future ex:pensesﬂ/%‘:i';)sses of the
Company shall be recognized as deferred income and shall included in the current profits and losses during the
period when the relevant expenses are recognized; Those subsidies used for compensating the related expenses or
losses incurred to the Company shall be directly included in the current profits and losses.

The government subsidy related to assets shall be recognized as the deferred income, evenly distributed

within the service life of related assets, and included in the current profit or loss. But the government subsidies




measured at their nominal amounts shall be directly included into current profit and loss.

(XXIV) Measurement methods of deferred tax assets and liabilities

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are calculated and recognized based on the differences
(temporary differences) arising between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts. For the
deductible losses and tax deduction deducted from the taxable income amount in future years in accordance with
the provisions of the tax law should be confirmed the corresponding deferred income tax assets according to
temporary differences. For temporary differences at the initial recognition of goodwill, do not confirm the
corresponding deferred income tax liabilities. Temporary differences caused by initial recognition of assets and
liabilities generated not from enterprise merger which will neither influence accounting profit nor taxable income
(or can deduct loss) does not define relevant deferred income tax assets and liabilities. On the balance sheet date,
the deferred income tax assets and deferred income tax liabilities shall be measured at the tax rate applicable to
the period during which the assets are expected to be recovered or the liabilities are expected to be settled.

Recognition of deferred income tax is limited to taxable income that the Company possibly gets to deduct the
deductible temporary differences, deductible tax losses and tax low voltage.

Deferred tax assets and deferred income tax in subsidiaries, associates and joint venture investments related
to temporary differences arising liabilities recognized. But the investment entéfpﬁﬁ??ﬁs}'{gt%'fé&@ﬁpj}’the reverse
time of the temporary difference and the temporary difference is not likely to be reversed in the foreseeable future,
which is not recognized.

(XXV) Lease

The Company will divide lease into financial leasing and operating leasing on the lease comgnepe€ment date.

The financial leasing refers to the lease that has transferred all the risks and rewards j ; ! ~awnership
of asset substantially. As lessee, at the beginning of the lease the Company will take the: )
value of leased asset and present value of minimum lease payments as account recq d\,\;’?jl\\ge of leased/assét, the
minimum lease payments will be regarded as account record value of long-term payaﬁk“a’ﬁﬁ’the f)alance
regarded as the unconfirmed financing costs. o

The operating leasing refers to the other lease except for the financial leasing. The rent with the Company as
the lessee should be included in the relevant asset costs or the current profits and losses during each period of the
lease term by the straight-line method, and the rent with this company as the lessor should be confirmed as income
by the straight line method during each period of the lease term.

(XXVI) Accounting methods of income taxes

Financial accounting of income tax adopts the balance sheet liability method. The income tax comprises the




current income tax and deferred income tax. In addition to the recognized directly in equity transactions and
matters relating to current income tax and deferred income tax credited to shareholders' equity, and corporate
merger deferred tax adjustment of the carrying value of goodwill, the rest of the year and deferred income tax
expense or income in profit or loss.

The income tax is determined for enterprise computing refers to transactions and events occurred that year,
the amount payable to the tax authorities, namely, the income tax payable; Deferred income tax is in accordance
with the balance sheet liability method shall be recognized deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities in the
amount of year-end due to confirm the amount of the difference between the original has been relative.

(XXVII) Notes on accounting policies and changes in accounting estimation and corrections of accounting
errors

(1) Accounting policy changes

None

(2) Accounting estimate changes

None

(3) Significant prior period error corrections

Norne

II1. Taxation and tax incentives

(1) The main types and rate of taxes

Project Taxation base Tax (expense) rate
Value-added tax Business tax 6.00%and 17.00%

Sales revenue Turnover 5.00%

Education surcharges Turnover tax payable 3.00% 1

Local education surcharges Turnover tax payable 2.00%

Urban maintenance and construction | Turnover tax payable 7.00% A4 M{‘\\\
tax :

Enterprise income tax Taxable income

(I1) Preferential tax and approval

(1) According to the December 2010 the Ministry of finance, and the State Administration of taxation
documents (tax [2010]110) “notice on the promotion of energy-saving service industry development problem of
VAT and business tax and enterprise income tax policy”, the implementation of the contract energy management
projects on energy Service Corporation to meet the conditions, the taxable income tax, temporarily exempt from

tax exemption; Energy saving Service Corporation to implement the contract energy management projects in line




with the conditions, the VAT taxable goods project transfer to energy consuming enterprises, temporarily exempt
from VAT. Zonergy Company (Tianjin) Limited’s composite phase change heat exchanger technology and
energy-saving service project of waste heat recovery utilization technology as well as Zonergy Company
(Shenzhen) Limited’s Shenzhen Tianli project enjoy preferential policies of income exemption of business tax and
value added tax (VAT).

(2) In accordance with regulations of Provisional Regulations on Value Added Tax, Clause
15:Self-produced agricultural products sold by agricultural producers are exempt from VAT. According to “with
respect to the notice of Tax Relief Regulations of Corporate Income Tax (Pilot Program)” issued by State
Administration of Taxation and Local Taxation Bureau (NGSS Zi (2009) No. 10) of Inner Mongolia, Inner
Mongolia Hefeng Zonergy Agricultural Technology Co., Lid enjoys preferential policies of income exemption of
business tax and VAT for those income privileges gained from engaging in the agriculture, forestry, animal
husbandry and fishery projects

IV. Business merge and merged financial statement

() Condition of subsidiaries

(1) Subsidiaries (Level 2 subsidiary) obtained through incorporation or investment

Units: Ten thousand Yuan

| Full name of Type  of | Registratio | Legal Business Registere | Shareholdin | Voting

Subsidiaries: Subsidiarie | n place representativ | nature d capital g ratio right r
s e ratio

Zonergy (Tianjin) | Limited Tianjin Hou Weigui | New energy 115,000.0 | 100.00% “100.00
Company Limited | liability 0 Cgrt ﬁed True (/pr
Zonergy CAYMAN New energy 3,470.04 100.00% 100.00
(Cayman)Compan ISLANDS 7 %
y Limited
Zonergy (Inner | Limited Inner Yu Yong Agriculture 10,000.00 | 90.00% 90.00%
Mongolia) liability Mongolia

Company Limited

Tianjin  Zonergy | Limited Tianjin Hou Weigui | Fund 1,000.00
Capital liability investment

Management

Corporation Ltd. 4
Zonergy and | Limited Tianjin Zhang Luminous 10,000.00
Luminous liability Wuhua technology

technology consulting

Corporation Ltd.
Erdos Yuntai | Limited Erdos Yu Yong Interconnectio | 20,000.00 | 100.00% 100.00

Interconnection liability n data center % B




Technology

Corporation Ltd.

Inner Mongolia | Limited Inner Cui Yaping | Agriculture 500.00 100.00% 100.00
Hefeng Xingyuan | liability Mongolia %
Agricultural

Technology

Corporation Ltd.

ZTE Energy Congo Wang New energy 1,877.62 100.00% 100.00
(Congo) Company Kewen %o
Limited

Zonergy Indonesia | Zhang New energy 68.62 100.00% 100.00
(Indonesia)Compa Wuhua %

ny Limited

(2) Subsidiary acquired by corporate merger without same control or that with non-same control in current

period.

(I1) The current period has no changes in consolidated financial statements and no reduction of company

merges.

Subsidiaries included into the merger scope in this period

Enterprise name

Controi power formation

mode

the year

Net assets at the end of

Net profit of current

year

Zonergy

and Luminous

Corporation Ltd.

technology

Newly

subsidiaries

established

111,073,702.14

111,073,702.14

V. Notes to the main items in the merged financial statement

1. Monetary capital

Certified True Copy

Project Closing amount Opening amount

FOREIGN Conversion | RMB FOREIGN Conversion | RMB

CURRENCIES | exchange CURRENCIES exchange

rate rate

Cash 337,269.96 14,362,555.27
Including: 106,779 22 /19/36,027.21
RMB
usSb 20,613.18 6.2855 129,564 14 168,298.93 6 300}/ —I,Q@ 434.75
IDR 154,347,604.87 | 0.0007 100,926 60 15,882,321,206.33 oooW@E@@}e\as 45
EUR 15,498.50 8168/ | 126,
CDF 586,630.00 0.qcko; 4,084 )>7<
Congolese 754,600.00 0.0 ‘@\ ‘/gdé 30°
franc OO
Bank 954,757,031.06 \”"T,O ] 9,247,580. 12
deposit
Including: 899,520,100.99 958,722,735.19




RMB
UsD 950,441.06 6.2855 5,973,997.28 7,243,253.22 6.3009 45,639,014.21
IDR 74,401,075,431 | 0.0007 48,650,235.85 | 11,286,304,867.07 | 0.0007 7,956,844.93
09
CDF 533,818.64 0.0070 3,715.38 671,694.36 0.0070 4,676.28
HKD 735,364.58 0.8109 596,270.37 8,506,920.87 0.8107 6,896,560.75
SGD 2,474.35 5.1372 12,711.19 5,719.00 4.8520 27,748.76
Total 955,094,301.02 1,033,610,135.39

2. Accounts receivable

(1) Disclosure of accounts receivable by category

Category

Closing amount

Opening amount

Book balance

Provision for
debts

bad

Book balance

Provision for bad

debts

Amount

Proportio

n

Amoun

t n

Proportio

Amount

Proportio

n

Amoun | Proportio

t n

Individually
significant
and

individual
provision for
bad debts

143,046,604 .4

-

>

83.76%

5,047,559.94

50.00%

Accounts
receivable
which is
individually
insignificant
but the
combined
portfolio,
which is
combined
according to
the credit risk
characteristic
s, has greater

risk of

27,734,820.62

16.24%

5,109,315.05

50.00%

ré
ki
K.

Vs dT
eent

ed Trug Copy.

Including:
Account Age

combination

27,734,820 62

16.24%

5,109,315.05

Individually
insignificant
but individual
provision for
bad debts

2,000.00

0.00%




Total
5

170,783,425.0

100.00%

9

10,156,874.9

100.00%

(2) The calculating and submitting percent situations of bad debts for preparation about single projects

which are a great number of money and though they’re not great, they need increase and decease text separately at

the end of the period

Claims Unit Debt Unit Book balance The Account | Accrual
depreciation Age basis  or
amount reason

Zonergy (Tianjin) | Datang  (Cheng  Yang) | 96,945,600.00 Within Is

Company Limited Photovoltaic Power one year | expected

Generation Company Co., to be back
Ltd.

Zonergy (Tianjin) Energy | Shenzhen Zonergy | 22,438,096.02 Within Is

Saving Services Co., Ltd. Kangxun Electronics Ltd. one year | expected

to be back

Zonergy (Tianjin) | Dongguan Nanbo Solar | 12,494,000.00 Within Is

Company Limited Glass Corporation Ltd. one year | expected

to be back

Zonergy (Tianjin) Energy | Tibet communications | 9,283,638.20 Within Is

Saving Services Co., Ltd. services Corporation one year | expected

to be back

Other receivables of other 1,887,270.21 Within Is

uniterm withdrawing one year | expected

bad-debt provision to be back

Total 143,048,604.43

(3) The accounts receivable with aging analysis method to the provision for bad debts in combination

Project Closing amount Opening amount {2/ Towrg V0
Book balance Proportion Provision for | Book balance Propéirtion " TProvidign for
bad debts bad debts
Within one | 27,734,820.62 5,109,315.05
vear
ong¢ to two
years /f

two to three

years

Three to

N

Aq ‘\%‘\‘u s

four years - \
four to five <1 ]
o
years AN "
Vn,( "
Over five \ N




| years

Total 27,734,820.62

5,109,315.05

(4) Big amount list of ending balances

Claims Unit Claims Unit The amount of | Account | Proportion
debt Age
Zonergy(Tianjin) Company | Datang (Cheng Yang) Photovoltaic | 96,945,600.00 | Within 56.77%
Limited Power Generation Company Co., Ltd one year
Zonergy(Tianjin) Energy | Shenzhen Zonergy Kangxun | 22,438,096.02 | Within 13.14%
Saving Services Co., Ltd. Electronics Ltd. one year
Zonergy(Tianjin) Company | Dongguan ~ Nanbo  Solar  Glass | 12,494,000.00 | Within 7.32%
Limited Corporation Ltd. one year
Zonergy(Tianjin) Energy | Tibet communications services | 9,283,638.20 Within 5.44%
Saving Services Co., Ltd. Corporation one year
PT.SINAR CITRA | PT.Tunas Agro Subur Kencana 2,261,897.50 Within 1.32%
CEMERLANG one vear
Total 143,423,231.72 83.98%

(5) The units of the shareholders holding 5% (including 5%) or more shares with voting power in the

prepayment in the report period:

Claims Unit Debt Unit Relationship with the | Amount Account Reason for non-
Company Age settlement

Zonergy (Tianjin) | ZTE Shareholders 168,714.42 | Within Global settlement

Company Limited Corporation one year

Zonergy (Shenzhen) | ZTE Shareholders 87,270.36 | Within Global settlement

Company Limited Corporation one year

Total 255,984.78

3. Prepayment

(1) (1) Prepayment is Listed According to the Account Age.

Certified Trye Copy

—

Project Closing amount Opening amount

Book balance Proportion Book balance Proporgoﬂ/
Within one year 79,127,551.37 92.90% 58,879,849.63 / W/o
one to two years 5,290,897.58 6.21% 63,812,771.56 % (52.01%
two to three years 754,545.00 0.89% PN
Three to four years y,.\.‘ \\&} \
four to five years i’( ‘}ﬂ:\r
Over five years \Q;Z\ /’7
Total 85,172.993.95 100.00% 122,692,621. @W’%




(2) Bigamount list of ending balances

Claims Unit Debt Unit Amount Account Proportion
Age

Erdos Yuntai Interconnection | IBM  Shanghai Engineering | 24,769,232.60 Within 29.01%

Technology Corporation Ltd. Technology Co., Ltd. one year

Erdos Yuntai Interconnection | IBM world trade corporation 23,531,886.18 Within 27.55%

Technology Corporation Ltd one year

Erdos Yuntai Interconnection | Nantong Construction Group | 4,000,000.00 Within 4.68%

Technology Corporation Ltd. Joint-Stock Co., Ltd. one year

Erdos Yuntai Interconnection | IBM (China) Co., Ltd. 3,772,201.74 Within 4.42%

Technology Corporation Ltd. one year

Zonergy (Shenzhen) Energy Saving | Shenzhen Ruishenghua | 3,030,000.00 Within 3.55%

Services Co., Ltd. Technology Co., Ltd. one year

Total 59,103,320.52 69.21%

(3) The units of the shareholders holding 5% (including 5%) or more shares with voting power in the

prepayment in the report period:

Claims Unit Debt Unit Relationship Amount Account Reason  for
with the receivable non-
Company age settlement

Erdos Yuntai | Shenzhen Zonergy | Shareholders 763,560.00 | Within one | Global

Interconnection Weixian tong year settlement

Technology Corporation | Equipment Corporation

Ltd. Ltd.

Zonergy (Inner | ZTE Corporation Shareholders 85,360.00 | Within one | Global

Mongolia) Company year settlement

Limited

Total 848,920.00

4.  Other receivables

Cettified True C opy

(1) Disclosure of other accounts receivable by category

Category Closing amount Opening amount
Book balance Provision for bad | Book balance Provision for bad
debts febts '
Amount Proportio { Amoun | Proportio | Amount Proportio oun | Proportio
i . FBREN
Individually | 188,275432.8 | 87.52% 70.208,977.05 | 45407 ,p\\
significant 9 : ; S ]
and C :
individual

provision for
bad debts




lTAccounts
receivable
which is
individually
insignificant
but the
combined
portfolio,
which is
combined
according to
the credit risk
characteristic
s, has greater

risk of

20,834,539

W
(V5]
2

4’

(V%]

9.68%

85,196,880,80

54.73%

Including:
Account Age

combination

20,834,593.21

9.68%

85,196,880.80

54.7

(V9

Individually
insignificant
but individual
provision for

bad debts

6,023,621.48

2.80%

274,937.81

0.18%

Total

215,133,647.5
3

100.00%

(9
(9]

,680,795.6

100.00%

(2) Individually significant or not significant but individually tested for impairment of other receivables

provision for bad debts

Claims Unit Debt Unit Book balance Provision | Account | Accrual
Amount Age basis or
reason
Zonergy Company Limited ZTE International | 67,639,019.28 Gfﬂl[ﬁw Trﬁee(p(zée'd
Investment Company one year | tobe b i}
Limited
Erdos Yuntai | Erdos Equipment | 21,100,000.00 Within Is expected
Interconnection Technology | Manufacturing Base one year | to be back
Corporation Ltd. Management Committee
Erdos Yuntai | Management Committee of | 20,100,000 00 | Is expected
Interconnection Technology | Ordos Cloud Computing ke back
Corporation Ltd. Industrial Park &jﬂ
Zonergy (Tangshan) Energy | Tangshan  Caofei ~ Dian | 20,000,000.00 Is ';ﬁ%cted
Saving Services Co., Ltd. industrial park Bureau of to ebg‘q'ck
Finance A

other receivables of other

65,460,035.09

w . Is-expected




uniterm withdrawing one year | to be back
bad-debt provision
Total 194,299,054.37

(3) Other receivables of provision for bad debts according to account age analysis in group

Project Closing amount Opening amount
Book balance | Proportion Provision for | Book balance | Proportion Provision for
bad debts bad debts
Within  one | 20,834,593.21 85,196,880.80
year

one to two

years

two to three
. years
Three to four

years |

four to five

years

Over five
years
Total 20,834,593.21 85,196,880.80

(4) Big amount list of ending balances

Claims Unit Debt Unit Amount Account Accrual
Age basis or
reason
Zonergy Company Limited ZTE International  Investment | 67,639,019.28 one to | 31.44%
o APV bR
¢ | Company Limited Certified Frme Copy
years

Erdos Yuntai Interconnection | Erdos Equipment Manufacturing | 21,100,000.00 Within 9.81%

Technology Corporation Ltd. Base Management Committee one year

Erdos Yuntai Interconnection | Erdos Cloud Computing industrial | 20,100,000.00 Within 9.34% *

Technology Corporation Ltd. parks management commitment one year

Zonergy (Tangshan) Energy | Tangshan Caofeidian Industrial 20,000,000.00 Within 9.30%

Saving Services Co., Ltd. Park Finance Bureau Co., Ltd one year

Agrina Koperasi Sinar Harapan Desa | 16,360,713.4¢-7 r 7.61%
(Plasma) &7 on h

Total 145, 19673774 N h67.49%

Lol %\

.

4
er in the report

A

AN
P, N
(5) The units of the shareholders holding 5% (including 5%) or more shares W

period:




Claims Unit Debt Unit Relationship Amount Account Reason for
with the receivable non-
Company age settlement
Zonergy Company | ZTE Corporation Shareholders 4,000.00 Two to | Global
Limited three years | settlement
Zonergy Company | Shenzhen Zonergy | Parent 56,681,455.08 One to two | Global
Limited International Company years settlement
Investment
Corporation Ltd.
Zonergy(Tianjin) Shenzhen Zonergy | Parent 10,957,564.20 Two to | Global
Company Limited International Company three years | settlement
Investment
Corporation Ltd.
Total 67,643,019.28
5 Inventory
(1) Classification of inventory
Project Closing amount Opening amount
Book balance | Provision for | Book value Book Provision for | Book value
falling price balance falling price
Raw materials 7,013,866.00 7,013,866.00 16,015,587, 16,015,587.31
31
Commodity 15,905,893.45 15,905,893.45 | 15,440,603. 15,440,603.94
inventory (finished 94
products)
Revolving 382,934.13 382,934.13 | 187,682.63 187,682.63
materials
Others 2,247,850.32 2,247,850.32
Total 25,550,543.90 25,550,543.90 | 31,643,873, 31,643,873.88
88

Cerrifird 1

e Copy

(2) There is no obvious indication of inventory devaluation in period end, so there is no need to accrue

inventory falling price reserves

6. Other current assets

/

Opening ey@?@/\

Project Closing amount -
Financial products of commercial 1,00010§({ Gb‘%’.@ HE.fzw
banks S J’}Q
Total 1,000,000 p6% B

7. Long-term Account Receivable Q‘%’n £
Category Closing amount Opening amouﬁw

= S S

942,003.60 1,375,005.40

Zhongshan Boai hospital




[ Total

942,003.60

1,375,005.40

8. Long-term equity investment

(1) Equity Investment

Project

Beginning

balance

Increased amount

current period

in

current period

Decreased amount in

Closing

balance

Investments in subsidiaries

Investment  in  cooperative
enterprises
Investment in affiliated
businesses

Investment in other enterprises

39001,217.76

6,500 202.96

32,501,014.80

Subtotal

39,001,217.76

6,500,202.96

32,501,014.80

Subtraction:

Long-term

investment depreciation reserves

Total

39,001,217.76

6,500,202.96

32,501,014.80

(2) Significant equity investment accounted by cost method

The name | Investment Opening Increased | Decreased Closing Shareholding | Voting

of the | cost balance amount amount balance proportion in | right

invested in current the invested | proportion

units current period entity (%) in the
period invested

unit (%)

China 39,001,217.76 | 39,001,217.76 6,500,202.96 | 32,501,014.80 | 4.17% 4.17%

Sanjun

Battery

Co., Lud

(convertible

preferred Cor !‘{ﬁé”! True Cu}j}y

stock)

Total 39,001,217.76 | 39,001,217.76 6,500,202.96 | 32,501,014.80

9. Fixed assets ‘
(1) Original value of fixed assets
Project Opening Increased  amount Decreased amount in | Closing
balance current period current period / balan

Houses, buildings 51,485,522.92 | 8,364,876.14 924,340.49 /]| 5&826,058.57

Machinery equipment | 44,624,457.15 79,482,163.20 8,828,817.65 ﬁs@ﬁmz.m

Transportation tool | 13,936,997.89 | 8,554,243.89 1690,687.64 / _# 20,8005 4

Road and bridge 27,059,675.56 | 855,121.31 1,763,976.31 i 26,150,%2‘(3'.5;6

Office equipment and | 7,055,275.43 2,029,624.65 125,981.22 : »::,»;\\ WSS()

others \3”0 iy Efi

Total 144,161,928.95 | 99,286,029.19 13,333,803.31 K230:114,154.83




(2) Accumulated depreciation

Project Opening Increased  amount  in | Decreased amount in | Closing
balance current period current period balance
Houses, buildings 2,457,029.04 3,420,372.60 57,593.07 5,819,808.57
Machinery equipment | 4,466,422.62 5,047,683.69 41,513.86 9,472,592.45
Transportation tool 4,253,956.66 3,048,475.07 475,001.88 6,827,429.85
Road and bridge 2,844,354.63 3,514,574.78 248,468.22 6,110,461.19
Office equipment and | 2,029,549.94 1,644,129.40 30,113.20 3,643,566.14
others
Total 16,051,312.89 | 16,675,235.54 852,690.23 31,873,858.20

(3). Fixed assets net value

Project

Opening

balance

Increased  amount

current period

in | Decreased

current period

amount in

Closing

balance

Houses, buildings

49,028,493.88

53,106,250.00

Machinery equipment

40,158,034.53

105,805,210.25

Transportation tool

9,683,041.23

13,973,124.29

Road and bridge

24,215,320.93

20,040,359.37

Office equipment and | 5,025,725.49 5,315,352.72
others
Total 128,110,616.06 198,240,296.63

(4) There were no financing rent or fixed assets on sale in the ending balance.

10. Construction in progress

(1) Engineering project categories

Project Closing balance Opening balance

Book balance Impairment | Net book value | Book balance Im(gairn}ent Net book value

&adified True Copy

Tianjin 6,270.424.14 6,270,424.14
outsourcing .
industrial parks
photovoltaic
power station
Jingtai Project 430,800.00 430,800.00 430,800.00 430,800.00
Project of | 250,217,818.49 250,217,818.49 | 97,559.555.34 M'M
ethanol fuel I

production from
sweet
stalk

sorghum

Erdos

international

57,962,955.93

57,962,955.93

3,489,011.00




green  internet

data center
Phase |
Equator 547,080.22 547,080.22 547.080.22 547,080.22

Provincial

agriculture

development

project

Palm oil plant | 180,040,538.17 180,040,538.17 | 152,555,280.40 152,555,280.40
project

Total 489,199,192.81 489,199,192.81 | 260,852,151.10 260,852,151.10

(2). Changes in major project under construction

. Project name Opening balance Increased amount | Transferred Other Closing balance
in current period fixed assets decreased
amount
Tianjin outsourcing | 6,270,424.14 388,930.28 6,659,354.42
industrial parks

photovoltaic power
station
Saccharomyces 13,887.18 579,937.13 593,824.51

cerevisiae

integration

production lines

Project of ethanol | 97,545,668.16 152,870,245.55 198,095.22 250,217,818.49
tuel production
from sweet

sorghum stalk

Erdos international | 3,489,011.00 54,473,944.93 57,962,955.93
. green internet data ‘Ci’i'f{'ﬁf[{ True COp}'

center Phase [

Palm oil plant | 152,555,280.40 32,376,967.91 4,891.710.14 180,040,538.17
project .

Total 259.874,270.88 240,676,138.62 12,144,888.87 198.095.22 488,207,425.41

11. Engineering material / d T
Project Opening Increased amount in current | Decreased amochm CT?)?)mg\
balance period period ‘\ bal;‘nce} ]

| Special  material | 568,330.65 : \ }-3{ 30.65
(plates) o

Total 568.330.65

12. Productive biological assets




—

Project Opening balance | Increased amount in | Decreased amount in | Closing
current period current period balance
Mature palm garden | 652,622,865.13 | 40,014,784.71 23,501,058.85 669,136,590.98

Maltured Plantation

Immature  palm

Immature Plantation

gardens

369,142,161.95

29,383,252.92

88,580,091.36

309,945,323.51

Total

1,021,765,027.08

69,398,037.63

112,081,150.21

979,081,914.49

13. Intangible assets

Project

Opening balance

Increased amount

current period

in

Decreased amount in

current period

Closing balance

[.  Total original price

119,314,999.60

529,697,260.58

7,065,688.18

641,946,572.00

Land use right

119,125,335.24

529,653,195.11

7,065,688.18

641,712,842.17

Computer software 189,664.36 44,065.47 233,729.83
II. Total accumulated | 1,524,234.04 4,897,674.70 6,421,908.74
amortization

Land use right 1,483,992.29 4,865,505.01 6,349,497.30
Computer software 40,241.75 32,169.69 72,411.44

I, Total

reserves

depreciation

Land use right

Computer software

1V. Total of book value

117,790,765.56

635,524,663 .26

Land use right

117,641,342.95

635,363,344.87

Computer software

149,422.61

161,318.39

Note: The decreases of original price in Land Use Right in current period were caused by exchange rate

movement.

14. Long-term deferred expenses

e

FANPWAT SN Moo Pal
Lz‘ffﬁylifé'! L7Ee Lopy

Category Original cost | Opening Other Increased Amortization Closing

balance decreases " amount in | amount in current | balance
current period | period

Decoration fund | 996,293.81 996,293.81 996,293.81

of the New

Offices

Equipment 430,769.20 215,384.60 215,384.60

payment of )

Tianjin Binneng ;

Project N

Deferred Vehicle | 227,307.25 227,307.35 | 127,632.38 20,742.83 4 O~ “3434’,196.90

Others 37,585.08 | 37,585.08 | 74,077.11 103,801 46 S~ 17,770.73

Total 1,691,955.44 | 480,277.03 | 1,198,003.30 | 340,018.89 1,338,261.44 |




15. The deferred income tax assets and the deferred income tax liabilities

Project Closing amount Opening amount

Deferred income tax assets:

losses 18,923,048 91

Subtotal 18,923,048.91

Deferred income tax liabilities

Income from changes in fair value 23,626,931 24

Unrealized internal sales profit and

loss 158,257.46
Subtotal 23,785,188.70
16. Other non-current assets
Project Opening Increased amount in current | Decreased amount in current | Closing
amount period period balance
Investment Fair value | Investment | Fair value
capital adjustments capital adjustments
Equity of Beijing 79,200,000.00 | 75,606,180.00 154,806,180.00
PowerU
Technology Co.,
Ltd.
Equity of Beijing $,500,000.00 9,450,772.46 19,350,772.46
PowerU
Technology Co,,
Ltd.
Equity of Beijing 9,900,000.00 9,450,772.46 19,350,772.46
PowerU
Technology Co.,
Lud. I‘ ol g:m_‘ O
China  Xinxing 30,960,000.00 30,960.000.00
Energy Co., Ltd.
Hebei  Xingchen 4,596,408.65 4,596,408.65
Energy Co., Ltd. .
Total 134,556,408.65 | 94,507,724.92 / 229,064,133.57

Note: As for the Company’s equity investment into PowerU Technology Co., Lil—ama.Ch iga Newstar

gains of 94,507,724.92 Yuan in the period according to the principle of lower fair.




17. Short-term Loan

Borrowing category

Closing amount

Opening amount

Credit loan

25,777,507.40

Hypothecated loan

40,934,692.27

33.884,449.50

Guaranteed loan

275,719,822.86

225,817,470.00

Total

342,432,022.53

259,701,919.50

18. Accounts payable

(1) Payable account is presented by account receivable age

Account age Closing amount Opening amount
Amount Proportion Book balance Amount
Within one year 145,001,936.50 95.75% 36,540,613.84 97.89%
one to two years 6,442,641.02 4.25% 787,584.20 2.11%
two to three years
Over three years
Total 151,444,577.52 100.00% 37,328.198.04 100.00%
(2) Large amount of remainder at the end of list
Debt Unit Claims Unit Amount Account Age Proportion
Zonergy(Tianjin) Yingli Energy | 18,984,645.00 Within one year 13.54%
Company Limited (Beijing) Co., Ltd
Zonergy (Shenzhen) | Shenzhen BYD | 9,720,014.00 Within one year 6.93%
Company Limited lithium Ltd.
Xian Haohan New | Shanghai  Zhiyuan | 7,548,559.80 Within one year 5.38%
Energy Co., Ltd. Green Energy Co,
Ltd.
Zonergy(Tianjin) Sunshine Power Co., | 7,270,455.00 Within one year . 519% 7
Company Limited Lid, Lerpified Trne Copy
Zonergy Company | Shenzhen  Suntech | 6,241,740.85 Within one year 4.45%
Limited Power Co., Ltd.
Total 49,765,414.65 35.49%

(3) Collections of shareholders holdin'g more than 5% (including 5%) voting shares of the Company and
having no payable account at the end of the term

19. Account collected in advance

(1) Prepayments are listed according to the aging.

Z :
e ‘
Openiflg amount \%\ /}4 B

Account age Closing amount

Amount Proportion Book balance \Qrﬁbunt,
Within one year 202.462,114.19 80.20% 50,800,243.57 97.99%
one to two years 50,000,000.00 19.80% 1,040,000.00 2.01%

two to three years

Over three years




| Total | 252,462,114.19 100.00% 51,840,243.57 100.00% )
(2) Bigamount list of ending balances

Debt Unit Claims Unit Amount Account Proportion
Age

Zonergy Company | Wuhai Wangliyuan Cleaned Coal Co., Ltd. 250,000,000.00 | Within one | 99.02%

Limited year

Zonergy Company | Commerce department 1,912,114.19 Within one | 0.76%

Limited year

Tibet Zonergy Company | Xinhua Lvyuan Environmental Protection | 350,000.00 Within one | 0.14%

Limited. Industry Development Co., Ltd. year

Zonergy (Shenzhen) | Xian Dongqing New Energy Co., Ltd 200,000.00 Within one | 0.08%

Company Limited year

Total 252,462,114.19 100.00%

(3) Collections of shareholders holding more than 5% (including 5%) voting shares of the Company and

having no payable account at the end of the term

20. Employee pay payable

Project Opening Increased amount | Decreased amount | Closing
amount in current period in current period balance

I. Wage, premium, aliowance and | 2,605,035.00 81,131,532.89 80,849,934.94 2,886,632.94

subsidy

I1. Welfare expense of employee 2,038,842.60 2,038,842.60

[1I. Social insurance charges -33,069.97 11,622,844.03 11,531,103.19 58,670.87

IV. Housing fund -32,091.03 5,145,655.22 5,141,925.22 -28,361.03

V. Labour union expenditure and 2,624.60 2,624.60

personnel education fund Cortifiod Tew Canp

V1. Non-monetary welfare ! A

VIL. Dismission welfare and early 28,587.26 28,587.26

retirement compensation

Including: (1) Compensation due to 28,587.26 28,587.26

termination of Iabor relations /

(2) Estimated expenses of early //

retirement personnel /

VI1II. Others 7 //‘:"um

including: Cash-settled share-based ///é;?'u — ’4,;)

payment i i}q/ 4

Total 2,539,874.00 | 99,970,086.60 99,593.017.815% | 2.916942.78

21. Interest payable

. g”’\_//fﬂ’ r’!}’
Ng—"""

Opening amount

Project Closing balance

“12Zhongneng 01”Bond interest 1,705,000.00

Loan interest 8,276,280.46 690,295.08

Total 9,981,280.46 690,295.08 |




22. Tax payable

Project Closing balance Opening amount
Value-added tax -33,490,952.99 -21,735,387.66
Business tax 47,024.00 285,000.00
Enterprise income tax 2,268,270.42 1,627,875.42
Urban maintenance and construction | 20,655.30 19,950.57

tax

Individual income tax 313,528.08 315,620.76
Education surcharges payable 14,753.78 8,650.24

Flood fee prevention 50.00

Water conservancy construction funds | 940.48

Total -30,825,780.93 -19,478,240.67

23. Other payables

(1) Other payables are listed out as follows according to their account aging

Account Age Closing amount Opening amount
Amount Proportion Amount Proportion

Within one year 39,376.,454.40 97.49% 137,888,463.83 99.89%

one to two years 1,013,493.01 2.51%

two to three years

Over three years 514.26 151,512.26 0.11%

Total 40,390,461.67 100.00% 138,039,976.09 100.00%

(2) Big amount list of ending balances

Debt Unit Claims Unit Amount Account Proportion
Age

Agrina Retention payable 4,778,120.78 (Wgﬁ@d: i M@%QF}’
year

Zonergy (Inner | Xianfeng Village, | 2,470,734.20 Within one | 6.15%

Mongolia)Company Limited Longxingchang Township year

Zonergy(Tianjin) Company | Tianjin Binhai New Area | 1,800,000.00 Within one | 4.48%

Limited Financial Bureau year

Zonergy . (Inner | Wuyuan County bureau of | 500,000.00 Within one | 1.24% —

Mongolia)Company Limited finance year

Total 405,108.00 1,01%

9,953,962.98 E179378%
(3) Holding five percent 5% (including 5%) at the end of Phase 2 \\ z /
Debt Unit Claims Unit Relationship ~ with | Amount | Acc ) ason JOr non-
the Company Age ment

Zonergy Shenzhen Zhongxing | Shareholders 514.26 Within Global

(Cayman)Company Technology Co., Ltd ' one year settlement

Limited




[ Total 514.26 }

24. Long-term loans

(1) Long-term loans by categories

Borrowing category Closing amount Opening amount

Mortgage loan 142,452,632.03 171,911,221,18

Hypothecated loan 164,953,519.25

Total 307,406,151.28 171,911,221.18

(2) Long-term borrowings balance situation

Loan unit Amount Loan date | Agreed Annual Collateral or guarantor
repayment interest rate
date
‘ China 7,683,500USD 2010-11-11 | 2015-11-10 | 6 months | By the company’s 60% shares in
Development Libor+360BP | the I[ndonesian company PT
Bank Co., SINAR CITRA CEMERLANG
LTD as pledged subject matter, the

Company applies to the State
Development Bank for foreign
exchange loan of 8,683.500USD

China 18,560,000USD 2012-01-09 | 2017-01-05 | 6 months | Zonergy Co., Ltd. provides joint
Development Libor+420BP | and several liability guarantee by
Bank Co., 100% shareholding pledge of
LTD ZTE Energy (Singapore)
Holdings Pte. Ltd
BankMandiri 61,557,600,000 2009-12-10 | 2019-3-24 12.50% HGU Certificate
(KBK) Indonesian rupiah
BankMandiri 156,296,000,000 | 2012-11-30 | 2022-3-30 11.00% HGU Certificate
. (KBK) Indonesian rupiah o uiifipd Troe {'ony
25. Bonds payable ’
Project Closing amount Opening amount
*12Zhongneng 01”Bond (Principal) 60,000,000.00
“12Zhongneng 01”Bond interest (Interest adjustment) -1,359,749.87 //
Total 58,640,250.13
26. Long-term payables Cﬁ%\
Project Closing amount i',\ ﬁpening amé\fn-t A
Harvest express 23.876.846.11 | -423.751,305.4
Sanggau , 2068533818 \EIRI37.358470
PTMITSUI LEASING CAPITAL INDONESIA 140,487.95 Nono0
Total 64,702,672.24 57,053,314.85

27. Other non-current liabilities




Project

Closing amount

Opening amount

Deferred income

100,915,119.37

230,218,174.05

Collect transmission allowance

10,000,000.00

Total 110,915,119.37 230,218,174.05
The description of deferred income:
Project Opening Increased amount in | Decreased amount in | Closing
amount current period current period amount
Golden Sun Project | 221,538,718.65 | 138,942,906.24 255,677,509.12 104,804,115.77

financial subsidies

Binneng project financial | 343,450.00 343,450.00
subsidies
Binneng project financial | 1,661,000.00 1,661,000.00
subsidies
Zhongshan Boai hospital 6,675,005.40 2,225,001.80 4,450,003.60
Total 230,218,174.05 | 138,942,906.24 258,245,960.92 110,915,119.37
28. Paid-up capital

Investor name | Opening amount Increased | Decreased | Closing amount

amount in | amount in

current current

period period

Investment Shareholding [nvestment Shareholding
Amount ratio Amount ratio
Shenzhen 510,000,000.00 39.53% 510,000,000.00 39.53%
Zonergy
International
Investment
Corporation
Ltd. .
ZTE 300,000,000.00 | 23.26% Bogfdaboion:? L085%
Corporation
Shenzhen
Zonergy
Develo;;ment
Corporation
Ltd. /
Shenzhen 160,000,000.00 12.40% 160,000,000100 F12.40%
Zonergy / N
Weixian tong | 300,000,000.00 | 23.26% 3W T =117, 2%
Equipment /% + Y
Corporation =
Ltd. %&_ ";“:"
Hou Weigui | 20,000,000.00 1.55% 20,000,8@@’%{1’.55,%/'
Total 1,290,000,000.00 100.00% 1,290,000,000:00 | 100.00%
29. Capital reserve




Project Opening Increased amount in | Decreased amount in | Closing
balance current period current period amount
Capital stock premium(share 450,000,000.00 450,000,000.00

premium)

Other capital reserves

Total

450,000,000.00

450,000,000.00

30. Undistributed profit

Project Current amount Last term amount
Balance at the beginning of current year 199,666,484.20 -16,161,614.42
Add: Undistributed profit adjustment at the beginning of the year

Amount at the beginning of this year 199,666,484.20 -16,161,614.42

Plus: Net profits owned by the parent company’s owner this year

309,640,226.48 215, 828,098.62

Subtraction: Withdrawal legal surplus

Withdrawal discretionary surplus reserves

Common stock dividends payable

Current closing balance

509,306,710.68 199,666,484.20

31. Operating income and operating cost

(1) Operating proceeds and operating costs

Project Amount incurred in the current period Amount incurred in prior period
Revenue from main business 381,983,322.66 103,011,629.97
Other business income 7,368,126.82 1,279,972.01

Income subtotal

389,351,449.48

104,291,601.98

Cost of main business

340,539,754.72

66,520,813.63

Other Business Cost

2,540,799 95

1,549,477.79

Cost Subtotal

343,080,554.67

68,070,291.42

(3) Main business by Product Category

Product name

Amount incurred in the current™, Aount i'pﬁi;tgfred’ﬁ{x;?i;)r period
g oL ideinb 28w s .

period
Operating Operating cost | Operating Operating
income income cost

Solar power generation

264,048,848.49 | 240,452,093.11 | 2,044,566.72 ,1,921,M

Sales of Palm bunches-fresh fruit 82,013,058 99 | 80,798,791.41 75,866,257.99/ | 60:862,361.57

The construction of Golden Agricultural | 19,121,141.95 14,851,021.32 -

demonstrate center in Congo

Consulting services for Photovoltaic energy | 7,747,380.67

efficiency

20, 8({’5?408

PV generate electricity

2,637,727.17 | 1,275,136.12 1,205\0%\(

. . A% e
Mobile phone marketing 2,575,213.70 1,959,401.71 \\&ilo a
. . . - NM
Energy Saving Renovation Service 2,570,464.56 502,740.22 1,584,167.81 480,904.62

Construction technology service and others 1,047,614.19 552,768.24




Sales of other agricultural products and raw | 221,872.94 147,802.59 1,398,991.67 1,884,692.99
materials
Total 381,983,322.66 | 340,539,754.72 | 103,011,629.97 | 66,520,813.63

32. Business tax and surcharges

Project Amount incurred in the current | Amount incurred in prior period
period

Business tax 827,777.11 1,051,186.32

Urban construction tax 68,900.94 76,583.04

Education surcharges 49,207.67 38,771.76

Flood protection fees 4.087.05

Water conservancy construction funds | 1,688.08

Total 951,660.85 1,166,541.12

33. Financial expense

Project Amount incurred in the current | Amount incurred in prior period

period

Interest expenses

29,925,713.98

13,420,380.20

Subtraction: Interest income 26,386,785.86 18,919,090.85
Add: Exchange gain and loss 11,992,245.52 4,816,885.62
Add: Other Expenditures 9,695,317.64 4,858,357.46
Total 25,226,491.28 4,176,532.43

34. Profits or losses on the changes in fair value

Project Amount incurred in the | Amount incurred in
current period prior period
Financial assets calculated by the fair valve and the change of 94,507,724.92
which is accounted into current profit and loss
Total 94,507,724.92 <, | e oy
Note: total amount accounted for the current period see Note V. 16 of financial st;tements

35. Investment income

(1) Income from stock rights transfer

P

[nvestee unit

Amount incurred in the | Amoydt i
current period prigf period

incurred in

Yancheng Puguang Energy Technology Co., Ltd. 2,009.61 /
‘.n I
ZTE Energy Technology (Wuhan) Co., Ltd. 371 A~ o\
Toal sosm ST \*\
(2) Others / ;\\ {
Project Amount incurred” in t}’m\%lgmt m,e‘ul'red in
current period \W“ﬁenod
Others 725,014.69
725,014.69

Total




36. Non-operating Revenue

(1) Non-operating income classification

Project Amount incurred in the | Amount incurred in
current period prior period

Gains from disposal of non-current assets 195,632.42 51,448.54
195,632.42 51,448.54

Including: Fixed assets disposal gains

Government subsidies

380,439,639.12

136,156,395.56

Inventory gains 0.94
Other gains 201,774,97 190,362,120.42
Total 380,837,047.45 326,569,964.52

Note: Previous period other income is mainly formed by discount income of acquisition of subsidiaries.

(2) Government grants details

Project Amount incurred | Doc No. Approval authority
in the current
period
Golden Sun subsidy 177,814,789.12 CJ[2009] No.397, CJ[2009] No.718, | Ministry of Finance,
CJ[2010] No.590, CJ[2010] No.932, Ministry of Science,
CJ[2010] No.662, CIJ[2011] No.380, the National Energy
CJ[2011] No.623, CJ[2012] No.2l, | Board, the Ministry of
CJ[2012] N0.994, GNXN[2012] No.356 Housing
Fuel ethanol project | 55,900,000.00 CJ[2012] N0.998, NCG[2012] No.2239 Ministry of
bio-energy and FinanceFinance
bio-chemical non-food Department of Inner

guide award funds

Mongolia
Autonomous Region

Fuel ethanol made from

42,174,000.00

WCG[2012] No.110

County

PO

Wuyuan

sweet  sorghum  stalks P :b‘mﬂ;ﬁ?dﬂfﬁdhdeiﬁ’
. gLorpy
projects award funds
Fuel ethanol project | 41,680,000.00 CJ[2012]No.713,WCG[2012] No.1660 Ministry of
Strategic emerging FinanceFinance

industries award funds

Department of Inner

Mongolia
Autcy{omoyRégion
Technology Project Support | 20,100,000.00 Letter from Erdos cloud computing | Er Cloud

Erdos cloud

industry  park

funds fo
computing

Management Committee

industry park to Erdos Yuntai Intern

subsidies to support sciences”a

Technology Co., Ltd. about appropri 1/
n

technology projects

= i

{

mputing industrial
i
f )R%em

s
catpffiitment N\ £

5 ! A

Tangshan Caofeidian

Industrial District Finance

Bureau investment incentive

20,000,000.00

Certification for Tangshan Caofeidian}

Industrial  District  Finance  Bureau

releasing incentive funds to Xing Energy

( gshan Caof L{Eian
nu?;s ; ' B’ljiéau
7 ? S

0 ™

P




funds (Tangshan) Energy Ltd.

Tianjin  Binhai  Hi-tech | 15,000,000.00 Notice of approval of disbursement of ZTE | Administration

Industrial Development Solar Energy Technology Co., Ltd. | Committee for Tianjin
‘ Zone finance bureau of agreement award funds Binhai Hi-tech

investment-attracting Industries

special funds Development Zone

Special  subsidies  for | 3,234,100.00 JCYZ[2012]No.1406 Tianjin financial

Foreign Economic department

Cooperation

Chengdu Research Institute | 1,610,000.00

of Biology of the Chinese

Academy  of  Sciences

Subsidies

Innovation industry | 1,500,000.00 Nanshan district innovation industry | Shenzhen  Nanshan

development funds--energy development funds--energy conservation | Finance  Bureau
. conservation sub-funds sub-funds Nanshan District

Development and

Reform Commission

Tianjin Binhai New Area | 1,083,300.00
Financial Bureau upfront
cost subsidy for overseas M
& A

Binhai project of circular | 343,450.00 JBFGQ{2010]No.138 Tianjin Binhai New

economy and low-carbon Area Financial
economy special funds Bureau
Total 380,439,639.12
37. Non-operating expenditure
Project Amount incurred in the current | Amount incurred in prior
( period period
. Losses from disposal of on non-current assets 485,837.64 o 293.747.95
Including: Losses due to the disposal of fixed | 485,837.64 {Jgjg{bj{jﬁ' i FHTRIgE 4705
assets
Donation expenditure 3,068,078.37
Penalty expenditure 39,258.47 1,076.18
Others 163,156.64 320,851.81
3,756,331.12 615,675.94,

38. Income tax expense

. )
gy N\

Project Amount incurred in the current period | ApxOupts curred in prio‘} pexi%iod
Current income tax according to tax | 3,737,153.49 //1,40 A %&U& ’:-
law and related provisions cv;’g/ o N
Deferred income tax expense 4.862,139.79 N
Including: Deferred income tax assets -18,923,048.91

Deferred income tax liabilities

23,785,188.70




Ffotal

8,599,293.28

1,400,031.62

|

39. Other comprehensive income

Project

Amount incurred in the

current period

Amount incurred in

prior period

1. Profits (loss) amount arising from financial asset available for

sale

Subtraction: Deferred income tax liabilities of financial assets

available for sale

The net amount of prior period of other comprehensive profits

transferring into profits and loss of current period

Subtotal

2. The profits (or loss) amount arising from cash flow hedge

instruments

Subtraction: The impact on income tax produced by cash flow

hedge instruments

The net amount of prior peried of other comprehensive profits

transferring into profits and loss of current period

Subtotal

-

3. Converted difference in financial statements of foreign

currencies

-54,759,126.68

-17,505,470.89

Subtraction: Minus: net amount of foreign operation transferred to

the current profits and losses

Subtotal

-54,759,126.68

-17,505,470.89

Total

-54,759,126.68

-17,505,470.89

40. Cash flow statement project

(1) Supplementary information of cash flow statement

Project

Amount incurred in the

current period.

| priguperiog s

Amount incurred in

(1) Adjust net profit to cash flows from operating activities:

L ETIAL

Net profit

297,308,582.34

212,554,753.52

Add: Preparation for assets impairment

The depreciation of fixed assets, the depletion of oil and gas assets, 61,851,172.93 30,904,464.46
the depreciation of productive biological assets

Amortization of intangible assets 4,897,674.70 3,18)7,763.32
accumulated depreciation of Investment properties //
Amortization of long-term unamortized expenses 340,018.89 3/15,384.60

Loss of disposing fixed, invisible and other long-term assets (the

profits expressed with*-")

Loss on retirement of fixed assets (income is filled in and listed
byi$-77) )

290,205.22 ﬁ/

Loss on changes of the fair value (income is filled in and listed
byzﬂ_ﬂ)

Financial expenses (income to be filled by*-")

676,595.04




Investment losses (income is filled in and listed by*“-")

-2,005.90

-16,109.58

Deferred income tax assets decrzase (increase to be filled by*-")

-18,923,048.91

Increase in deferred income tax liabilities (decrease is filled in and
listed by*-")

23,785,188.70

Decrease in inventory (the increase is to be listed by“-"to fill
column)

5,987,600.89

-20,001,025.97

Decrease in operational items receivable (the increase is to be listed

by“-"to fill column)

-29,340,901.97

-9,771,873.83

Increase in operational items receivable (decrease to be filled by*-")

-208,767,691.17

192,272,971.90

Discount difference for purchase of subsidiary

-190,362,120.42

Others

Net cash flow from operating activities

96,906,366.79

219,901,102.45

(2) Important investment and financing activities with no cash

receipt and payment involved:

Conversion of debt into capital

64,481,780.50

Convertible bonds due within one year

Fixed assets by finance leased

(3) Net changes condition of cash and cash equivalents:

The closing balance of cash

955,094,301.02

1,033.610,135.39

Subtraction: The beginning balance of cash

1.033,610,135.39

762,984,934.11

Add: The closing balance of cash equivalents 1,000,000.00
Subtraction: The beginning balance of cash equivalents 1,000,000.00 104,964,711.52
Net increase amount of cash and cash equivalents -79,515,834.37 166,660,489.76

(2) Cash and cash equivalents

Project Closing Opening amount
amount
I.  Cash 955,094,301.02 | 1,033,610,135.39

Including: Cash on Hand

337,269.96

14,362,555.27

Bank deposits available for payment at any time

954,757,03 1.06

1.019,247,580.12

Other currency and capital available for payment at any time

1I. Cash equivalents

1,000,000.00

Including: Bond investment due within three months

IIl. Cash and cash equivalent balance

955,094,301.02

1,034,610,133.39

Including: Cash and cash equivalents whose use are restricted in parent company

or subsidiaries corporation in group

VI. Related parties and related transaction
() Related party relationships

1. Parent company condition

b

Related
relationships

Parent Company name

Enterprise
Type

AN N
Regis%s Bﬂus(ﬁess

“nature




Shenzhen Zonergy International Investment | Parent Company Limited Shenzhen Investment
Corporation Ltd. liability
(Continued)
Parent Company name Registered Shares proportion from | Voting power proportion | The final
capital parent Company into | from the parent Company controller of the
this enterprise (%) to this enterprise (%) Company
Shenzhen  Zhongxing | 510  million | 39.53% 39.53% ZTE Corporation
International Investment | USD
Limited
2. Subsidiary condition
Full name of Subsidiaries Type of | Enterprise | Registration Legal Business nature
Subsidiaries | Type place representative
Zonergy(Tianjin) Company Limited Wholly Limited Tianjin Hou Weigui New energy
owned liability
Subsidiaries
Zonergy (Cayman)Company Limited Wholly Limited CAYMAN New energy
owned liability ISLAND
Subsidiaries
Zonergy (Inner Mongolia)Company | Wholly Limited Inner Yu Yong Agriculture
Limited owned liability Mongolia
Subsidiaries
Zhongxing Energy Congo | Wholly Limited Congo Wang Kewen | New energy
Sub-Company Co., Ltd. owned liability
Subsidiaries
Zonergy Capital Management | Wholly Limited Tianjin Hou Weigui Investment
Corporation Ltd. owned liability -
Subsidiaries
Zonergy (Indonesia)Company Limited | Wholly Limited Indonesia %haq?%zﬁed Ter@miﬂg&
owned liability Wihua
Subsidiaries
Zonergy(Tianjin)  Energy  Saving | Wholly Limited Tianjin New energy
Services Co., Ltd. owned liability
Subsidiaries
Zonergy (Shenzhen) Company | Wholly Limited Shenzhen ew energy
Limited owned liability 74 A
Subsidiaries N4
Inner Mongolia Hefeng Xingyuan | Wholly Limited Inner Agridulture
Agricultural Technology Corporation | owned liability Mongolia Yo,
Ltd. Subsidiaries \Q'Mln - /"’
L4 T
VISTAEMPIREHOLDINGSPTE.LTD | Wholly Limited | SINGAPORE | Zhang ) F¥éstment




owned liability Wuhua

Subsidiaries
Qinhuangdao Golden light luminous | Wholly Limited Qinhuangdao | Sheng Jianan | New energy
energy Corporation Ltd. owned liability
Subsidiaries
XinjiangZonergy Company Limited Wholly Limited Xinjiang Yu Yong New energy
owned liability
Subsidiaries
Hohhot Zonergy Company Limited Wholly Limited Hohhot Yu Yong New energy
owned liability
Subsidiaries
Zonergy(Shenzhen) Energy Saving | Wholly Limited Shenzhen Yu Yong energy
Services Co., Ltd. owned liability development
Subsidiaries
Erdos Yuntai Interconnection | Wholly Limited Erdos Yu Yong Interconnection
’ Technology Corporation Ltd. owned liability data center
Subsidiaries
Dongguan Xingguang Energy Co., | Wholly Limited Dongguan Sheng Jianan | New energy
Ltd. owned liability
Subsidiaries
PT Sinar Citra Cemeriang Holding Limited Indonesia Chandra Palm plant
liability Hamsa
Celestar Holdings PTE.LTD Whoiiy Limited Indonesia Zhang Palm plant
owned liability Wuhua
Subsidiaries
Agrina Holding Limited Indonesia Palm pla
liability
ZTEENGRGY (SINGAPORE) | Wholly Limited SINGAPORE | Zhang Investment
HOLDINGSPTE.LTD (Singapore | owned liability Wuhua
‘ Energy) Subsidiaries
. Tibet New Zonergy Co., Ltd. Wholly | Limited Tibet Yu Yong New energy

128

Ly
P

wiifiod True|LopY
owned liability spiifiod True|Lop)

7

Subsidiaries

Erdos Cloud Science and Technology | Wholly Limited Erdos Yu Yong Electronic
Ltd. owned liability equipment
Subsidiaries production and

processing

Zonergy Luminous energy and | Wholly Limited Tianjin Zhang Luminous
technology Co., Ltd. owned liability Wuhu technology

Subsidiaries = T\o:z{ulting
Kunshan Lian Chuang Energy | Wholly Limited Suzhou Si . gian v?)&-%gergy
Development Co., Ltd. owned liability o ” b

Subsidiaries : ’:j"v“
Zonergy(Tangshan) Energy Saving | Wholly Limited Tangshan Z%A«ew ;nergy
Co., Ltd, owned liability wuh V0 7

Subsidiaries




Qinghai  Zonergy New  Energy | Wholly Limited Qinghai Guo Jun New energy
Corporation Ltd. owned liability

Subsidiaries
Tianjin Du Guang Energy Technology | Wholly Limited Tianjin Sheng Jianan | New energy
Co., Ltd. owned liability

Subsidiaries
Green Valley Zonergy Technology | Wholly Limited Tianjin Ja Jian PV solar
Co., Ltd. owned liability thermal

Subsidiaries | business
Beingjing ZTE Tongxin investment | Holding Limited Beijing Mo Rong Investment
consultation center(limited joint) Partnership
Beingjing ZTE Tongli investment | Holding Limited Beijing Mo Rong Investment
consultation center(limited joint) Partnership

(Continued)
Full name of Subsidiaries Registered capital Shareholding ratio Voting rightr ratio
Zonergy (Tianjin) Company Limited 1,150,000,000.00 100.00% 100.00%
Zonergy (Cayman) Company Limited 4,450,000USD 100.00% 100.00%
Zonergy (Inner Mongolia) Company Limited 100,000,000.00 100.00% 100.00%
Zonergy (Congo-Kinshasa ) Ltd. 200,000USD 100.00% 100.00%
Tianjin Zonergy Capital Management 10,000,000.00 100.00% 100.00%
Corporation Ltd.
Zonergy (Indonesia)Company Limited 100,000USD 100.00% 100.00%
Zonergy (Tianjin) Energy Saving Services 20,000,000.00 100.00% 100.00%
Co., Ltd.
Zonergy (Shenzhen) Company Limited 100,000,000.00 100.00% 100.00%
) 0 1 ral
' ariged Iry
tmer  Mongolia  Hefeng  Xingyuan | 5-:000.000.00 100.00%- ET14/ bob bee
Agricultural Technology Corporation Ltd.
VISTAEMPIREHOLDINGSPTE.LTD 5.1 100.00% 100.00%
Qinhuangdao Golden light luminous energy 1,000,000.00 100.00%
Corporation Ltd. . N
Xinjiang Zonergy Company Limited 20,000,000.00 100.00% @KL 100.00% /}\j}v
G =
Hohhot Zonergy Company Limited 1,000,000.00 100.00% \\{Mf/
20, 000, 000.00 100.00% 100.00%

Zonergy (Shenzhen) Energy Saving Services




Co., Ltd.
Erdos Yuntai Interconnection Technology 200,000,000.00 100.00% 100.00%
Corporation Ltd.
Dongguan Xingguang Energy Co., Ltd. 1,000,000.00 100.00% 100.00%
PT Sinar Citra Cemeriang 92.16 billion | 60.00% 60.00%
Indonesian rupiah
Celestar Holdings PTE.LTD 16,210,110.22U8SD 100.00% 100.00%
Agrina 103billion Indonesian | 51.00% 51.00%
rupiah
ZTEENGRGY (SINGAPORE) HOLDINGS | 32 100.00% 100.00%
PTE.LTD
. Tibet Zonergy Co., Ltd. 10,000,000.00 100.00% 100.00%
Erdos Cloud Science and Technology Ltd. 10,000,000.00 100.00% 100.00%
Shenzhen Zonergy Kangxun Electronics 100,000,000.00 100.00% 100.00%
Corporation Ltd.
Kunshan Lian Chuang Energy Development 1,000,000.00 100.00% 100.00%
Co., Ltd.
Zonergy (Tangshan) Energy Saving Services 100,000,000.00 100.00% 100.00%
Co., Ltd.
Qinghai Zonergy New Energy Corporation 5,000,000.00 100.00% 100.00%
Lid o] Tepe COPY
‘ Tianjin Du Guang Energy Technology Co., 1,000,000.00 100.00% LETYTE Yoo.00%
Ltd.
Tianjin Zte Energy Green Valley Technology 2,000,000.00 100.00% 100.00%
Co., Ltd.
Beingjing ZTE  Tongxin  investment 9,900,000.00 33.00% 3300%
consultation center (limited joint) .
iy
Beingjing  ZTE  Tongli  investment | °-900,000.00 40.00% £ @5?/
consultation center (limited joint) e&;};}\

3. Other related parties of the Company YOO

rName of related parties The relationship of other related parties with the Company




ZTE Corporation Shenzhen Zonergy Development

Corporation Ltd.

Joint-stock shareholders

Shenzhen Zonergy Weixian tong Equipment Corporation

Ltd.

Joint-stock shareholders

ZTE International Investment Company Limited

Joint-stock shareholders

Controlled by the same ultimate holding company

Joint-stock shareholders

Linkcell International Investment LTD

Controlled by the same ultimate holding company

Beijing Zhongxing Jinyuan Investment Co., Ltd.

Controlled by the same ultimate holding company

Hebei Xingchen Energy Co., Ltd.

Joint venture

(II) Transaction of Related Party

1. Purchase commodity

Related party Content  of | The method of related | Amount incurred in the | Amount incurred in prior
related transaction current period period
transactions price-making and the | Amount The Amount The
decision-making proportion of proportion of
procedure the  similar the  similar
transaction transaction
amount amount
ZTE Purchase The marketing price 2 100.00% 1,214,901.74 | [.16%
Corporation mobile phone 292,500.00
Shenzhen Purchase the | The marketing price 763.560.00 | 1.32%
Zonergy equipment of
Weixian tong | machine
Equipment room
Corporation {je!ﬁﬁed True CGD}.
Led.
2. Sale commodity / provide
Related Content of | The method of related | Amount incurred in the | Amount incurred in
party related transaction current period prior period-
transactions price-making and the | Amount The M The
decision-making proportion of /@:"-Won of
procedure the  sifj !/’2‘7/’ th J”s‘imilar
transactio i transhctidn
amount f«:z/\ amojint- ;
ZTE Sale of PV | The marketing price | 1,935,188.27 | 73.37% Q%;; 9_7;/ P
Corporation | power plants il e
generating
electricity




3. Related guarantee situation.

Guarantor Secured party Guarantee amounts | The beginning date | The expire date of
of guarantee guarantee
Zonergy Company | Shenzhen Zonergy 510,000.000.00 2009-11-19 2017-11-18

Limited

[nternational

[nvestment

Corporation Ltd.

4. The receivable and payable accounts of the related parties

Project name Related party Closing amount Opening amount
Other receivables ZTE International | 67:639,019.28 30,126,404.32
Investment Company
Limited
Other receivables ZTE Corporation 4,000.00 12,400.00
Prepayments ZTE Corporation 85,360.00
Accounts receivable ZTE Corporation 165,754.69

VIL Other important matters

On or before December 31 of 2011, the company doesn’t have any other important matters that should be

disclosed.

VIIL

1. Accounts receivable

(1) Disclosure of accounts receivable by category

Notes to the main items of Parent Company’s financial tables

Certifiea True Copy

Category

Closing amount

Opening amount

Book balance

Provision for bad

debts

Book balance

Provision for bad

debts

Amount

Proporti
on

Amoun | Proportio

t n

Amoun | Proportio

t n

Proportio

Amoun

Individually
significant
and individual
provision for
bad debts

54,130,398.63

100.00%

Accounts
receivable
which is
individually




insignificant

but the
combined
portfolio,
which is
combined
according to

the credit risk
characteristics
, has greater
risk of

[ncluding:
Account Age
combination

[ndividually
insignificant
but individual
provision for
bad debts

Total

54,130,398.63

100.00%

(2) the calculating and submitting percent situations of bad debts for preparation about single projects

which are a great number of money and though they’re not great but they need increase and decease text

separately at the end of the period

Claims Unit Debt Unit Book balance | The Account | Accrual
depreciation | Age basis  or
amount reason

me'ergy Company | Qinghai Zoner'gy New | 21,230,399.23 g"'{ﬁ;‘f; 'EJ?{W??‘%?@ Cb?y

Limited Energy Corporation Ltd. LE Y One year | ekpected

to be back

Zonergy Company | Xinjiang Zonergy | 18,499,999.40 Within Is

Limited Company Limited one year | expected

to be back

Zonergy Company | Zonergy Tianjin Company | 6,000,000.00 Within [s

Limited one year | expected

to be back

Zonergy Company | Zonergy (Shenzhen) | 5,500,000.00 [s

Limited Company Limited A A ected

P 4 \T% ¢ back

Provision for bad debts on 2,900,000.00 / Within ]

accounts receivable in »”War/ ibg”cted

combination iy o torbe back
54,130,398.63 =

Total




(3) Big amount list of ending balances

Unit Name Amount Account Age Proportion
Qinghai Zonergy New Energy Corporation Ltd. 21,230,399.23 | Within one year 39.22%
XinjiangZonergy Company Limited 18,499,999.40 | Within one year 34.18%
Zonergy TianjinCompany 6,000,000.00 | Within one year 11.08%
Zonergy (Shenzhen) Company Limited 5,500,000.00 | Within one year .10.16%
Xian Haohan New Energy Co., Ltd. 2,900,000.00 | Within one year 5.36%
Total 54,130,398.63 100.00%

(4) There are no shareholders' funds of more than 5% (including 5%) of above voting shares in the closing
balance.
2. Prepayment

(1) (1) Prepayment is Listed According to the Account Age.

Project Closing amount Opening amount
Book balance Proportion Book balance Proportion
Within one year 2,576,837.90 100.00%

one to two years

two to three years

Three to four years

four to five years

Over five years

Total 2,576,837.90 100.00%

(2) Bigamount list of ending balances

Unit Name Amount Account Age Proportion
Shenzhen Zhongxing Kunteng Co., Ltd. 1,159,720.00 | Within one year 45.01%
BEIJING NORTH STAR Industrial Group Company | 838,925.89 | Within one year 32.56%
Chenxin Property Management Center . ~

Guodu Construction (Group) Co., Ltd. 100,000.00 | Withetispkaral FHE 30y,
Weihai Shanhua Huabao Carpet Co., Ltd. 82,472.50 Within one year 3.20%
Beijing  BranchBeijing  Zaichuangshengshi ~ Shade | 24,624.00 Within one year’ 0.96%
Technology Co., Ltd. /

Total 2,205,742.39 7 | 85.60%

(3) Collections of shareholders holding more than 5% (including 5%) voting shapés pf the Confpany and

having no payable account at the end of the term / 7l
3. Other receivables ([ i
(1) Disclosure of other accounts receivable by category ! j
A W o P
Category Closing amount Opening amount "\ /¢ 9y /
Book balance Provision for bad | Book balance fovision for bad
debts debts




Amount

Proportio

Amou
nt

Proportio
n

Amount

Propor
tion

Amou

nt

Proportio
n

Individually
significant
and
individual
provision for
bad debts

142,783,493.
89

98.90%

53,755,489.35

94.85
%

Accounts
receivable
which is
individually
insignificant
but the
combined
portfolio,
which is
combined
according to
the credit
risk
characteristic

1,586,583.52

1.10%

2,716,548.21

4.79%

Including:
Account Age
combination

1,586,583.52

1.10%

2,716,548.21

4.79%

Individually
insignificant
but

individual
provision for
bad debts

205,136.81

0.36%

.-'._‘. i

e
8 Vﬁ’.’

Total

144,370,077.
41

100.00%

56,677,174.37

100.0

0%

(2) Individually significant or not significant but individually tested for impairment of other receivables

provision for bad debts

Claims Unit Debt Unit Book balance Provision Account Age Afp or
Amount reason

Zonergy ZTE 56,681,455.08 Within 2 /5 “A' Wﬁ&&

Company International \ ihi é@ "),/

Limited

Investment




Company

Limited
Zonergy Zonergy. 39,539,689.24 Within one year | Is expected to be
Company Indonesia back
Limited Sub-Company
Zonergy Tianjin 12,522,978.07 Within 2 years | Is expected to be
Company Zonergy Capital back
Limited Management
Corporation Ltd.
Zonergy Zhongxing 10,182.040.54 Within three | Is expected to be
Company Energy Co., Ltd. years back
Limited Congo
Sub-Company
Other 23,857,330.96 [s expected to be
receivables  of back
other  uniterm
withdrawing
bad-debt
provision
Total 142,783,493.89

Cortified True Copy

(3) Other receivables of provision for bad debts according to account age analysis in group

Project Closing amount . Opening amount
Book balance | Proportion Provision for | Book balance | Proportion Provision for
bad debts bad debts
Within  one | 1,586,583.52 | 100.00% 2,716,548.21 100.00%
one to two ”%@:L
years “\\

two to three
years

Three to four
years

four to five




Total 1,586,583.52 | 100.00% 2,716,548.21 100.00%

(4)Big amount list of ending balances

Unit Name Amount Account Age Proportion
ZTE International Investment Company Limited 56,681,455.08 Within two years | 38.00%
Zonergy. Indonesia Sub-Company 39,539,689.24 ; | Within one year 27.00%
Tianjin Zonergy Capital Management Corporation Ltd. 12,522,978.07 Within two years | 8.00%
Zhongxing Energy Co., Ltd. Congo Sub-Company 10,182,040.54 Within three years | 7.00%
Zonergy (Inner Mongolia)Company Limited 8,263,267.28 Within one year 6.00%
Total 127,189,430.21 , 86.00%

(5) The units of the shareholders holding 3% (including 5%) or more shares with voting power in the

prepayment in the report period:

Name of organization Relationship amount with | Account Age Reason for non-
the Company settlement

ZTE International | Shareholders Within 2 years Advance

Investment Company

Limited

ZTE Corporation Shareholders 2 to 3 years Advance

4. Long-term equity investments

(1) Equity Investment

Project Opening balance | Increased amount in Decreased amount | Closing balance
. current period in current period

Investments in subsidiaries | 1,233,235,940.64 | 362,692,657.00 1,595,928,597.64

Investment in cooperative

enterprises o e d Teye Copy

Investment in affiliated ) (LTI S

businesses

Investment in other | 4,000,000.00 18,000,000.00 22,000,00

enterprises /%

Subtotal 1,237,235,940.64 | 380,692,657.00 / 1,617,928,597.64

Subtraction: Long-term

investment depreciation

reserves
Total 1,237,235,940.64 | 380,692,657.00 1,617,928,597.64

(2) Significant equity accounted by cost method ;\\_/

(No text below this page)




The name of
the invested

units

Investment

cost

Opening
balance

Increased
amount  in
current
period

Decreas
ed
amount
in
current
period

Closing
balance

Shareholdi
ng
proportion
in the
invested
entity (%)

Voting
right
proporti
on in
the
invested

unit

ZTE Energy
(Cayman)
Co. Limited

30,775,781.8
9

30,775,781.8
9

30,775,781.8
9

100.00

100.00

Zonergy
(Congo)
Company
Limited

19,468,845.7
5

18,776,188.7
5

692,657.00

19,468,845.7
5

100.00 1

100.00

Zonergy
(Tianjin)
Company
Limited

1,150,000,00
0.00

1,150,000,00
0.00

1,150,000,00
0.00

100.00 I

100.00

Tianjin
Zonergy
Capital
Managemen
t
Corporation
Ltd.

10,000,000.0
0

10,000,000.0
0

10,000,000.0
0

100.00

100.00

Zonergy
(Inner
Mongolia)
Company
Limited

90,000,000.0
0

18,000,000.0
0t

72,000,000.
00

90,000,000.0

90.00

100.00

PT.ZTE
Agribusines
s Indomesia

683,970.00

683,970.00

99.00

! ¥rue Copy

99.00

Zonergy
(Tianjin)
Energy
Saving
Services
Co., Ltd.

2,000,000.00

2,000,000.00

2,000,000.00

10.00

100.00

Zonergy
(Shenzhen)
Company
Limited

10,000,000.0
0

2,000,000.00

8,000,000.0
0

10,000,(%’
0 ek

fl

-
T

[nner
Mongolia
Hefeng

5,000,000.00

3,000,000.00

.\é"“
5.000,000.00 Y




Xingyuan
Agricultural
Technology
Corporation
Ltd.

Erdos
Yuntai
Interconnect
ion
Technology
Corporation
Ltd.

200,000,000
00

200,000,000
.00

200,000,000.
00

90.00

100.00

Zonergy
(Tianjin)
Luminous
technology
Company
Limited

90,000,000.0
0

90,000,000.
00

90,000,000.0
0

90.00

100.00

Zonergy
(Tangshan)
Energy
Saving Co.,
Lid.

10,000,000.0
0

10,000,000.
00

10,000,000.0
0

10.00

100.00

Total

1,617,928,59
7.64

1,237,235,94
0.64

380,692,657
.00

1,617,928,59
7.64

5. Operating income and operating cost

(1) Business income and business costs:

Project

current period

Amount incurred in the

prior period

Amount incurred in

Revenue from main business

67,115,999.50

Cariified skbieg Copy

Other business income

Total Revenue

67,115,999.50

10,787,549.08

Cost of main business

44,481,600.87

Other business costs

Total cost

44,481,600.87

(2) Main Business (Sub-product)

Project

Amount incurred in the current | Amount 1%{' g R period
. %) "
period ey :

Operating income

Operating cost

Ope

raling!

) ‘*ﬁ{j

Provide the healthcare consultation

services

18,396,226.24

10,787,'54‘%@};

Sale of PV household integration

systems

48,719,773.26

44, 481,600.87




\ Total cost

67,115,999.50

44,481,600.87

10,787,549.08

6. Supplementary information of cash flow statement

(1) Supplementary information of cash flow statement

Project

Amount
period

incurred in the current

Amount incurred in prior period

(1) Adjust net profit to cash flows
from operating activities:

Net profit

27,336,904.68

-57,224,907.98

Add:
impairment

Preparation for  assets

The depreciation of fixed assets, the
depletion of oil and gas assets, the
depreciation of productive

biological assets

1,893,025.19

1,936,965.02

Amortization of intangible assets

18,011.73

14,724.18

Minus: accumulated depreciation of
Investment properties

Amortization of long-term

unamortized expenses

Loss from disposal of fixed assets,

intangible  assets and _ other

long-term assets (the gain is to be
listed by"-"for income)

25,088.04

Loss on retirement of fixed assets
(income is filled in and listed by“-")

Loss on changes of the fair value
(income is filled in and listed by*-")

-75,606,180.00

Financial expenses (income to be
filled by*-"")

2,943,765.70

375,158.95

Investment losses (the gain is to be
listed by*-"to fill column)

-16,109.58

Deferred income tax assets decrease
(increase to be filled by*-™")

-16,362,433.33

e
soues

Increase in deferred income  tax
liabilities (decrease is filled in and
listed by"-")

18,901,545.00

Decrease in inventory (increase to
be filled by"-")

Decrease in operational items
payable (the increase is to be listed

by*-"to fill column)

-148,448,686.79

Increase in  operational items

574,330,171.77

126,671,369.84 J

receivable (decrease to be filled “:\\ /"’
by™-") Yo

" povs




Others

Net cash flow from operating

activities

385,031,211.99

49,098,919.18

(2) Significant investing and
financing activities that do not
involve cash receipts and payments

Conversion of debt into capital

Convertible bonds due within one

year

Fixed assets by finance leased

(3) Net changes condition of cash
and cash equivalents:

The closing balance of cash

49,422,502.55

55,977,531.13

Subtraction: The beginning balance
of cash

55,977,531.13

4,788,282.81

Add: The closing balance of cash
equivalents

Subtraction: The beginning balance
of cash equivalents

9,000,000.00

Net increase amount of cash and
cash equivalents

-6,555,028.58

42,189,248.32

(2) Cash and cash equivalents

Project

Closing amount

Opening amount

[. Cash

49.422,502.55

35,977,531.13

Including: Cash on Hand

51,797.71

343,993.63

Bank deposits available for payment
at any time ‘

49,370,704.84

55,633,537.50

Other currency and capital available
for payment at any time

[1. Cash equivalents

Including: Bond investment due

within three months

[[I. Cash and cash equivalent
balance

49,422,502.55

55,977,531.13

Including: Cash and  cash
equivalents whose use are restricted
in parent company or subsidiaries
corporation in group

IX. Other items

The company has no other important matters which need to be explained.

X. Approval of the accounting statement




The financial statements was approved and reported by board of directors of the company on March 20,

2013.
Zonergy Company Limited

March 20, 2013




Enterprise Legal Person Business License

(Copy) (Copy 2)
Registration No.: 110000011536498

Name: Asia Pacific(Group) CPAs Co. Ltd., Beijing Branch

Place of business: Room 301, Building 1, Door 2, No.9 Court, Chegongzhuang
Street, Beijing(Desheng Park)

Name of legal representative: Ma Ming

Operating scope: Licensing items: (1) examining the accounting statements

of enterprises and producing audit reports;(2) verifying the capital of

enterprises and producing capital verification reports;(3) dealing with

audit services in matters of merger, division or liquidation of

enterprises and producing the relevant reports; and the annual

financial report of the fundamental construction; Agency account

Accounting consulting, tax consulting, management consulting and

accounting training; Other obligations stipulated by the laws and

regulations.

Date of establishment : December 17 , 2008

Notice

1. Enterprise Legal Person Business License is the voucher that the enterprise gets
qualifications of legal person and lawful operation.

2. Enterprise Legal Person Business License has the original and the duplicate, and they
have equal legal effect.

3. The original of Enterprise Legal Person Business License shall be placed at the
conspicuous position where legal person dwells.

4. Enterprise Legal Person Business License must not be counterfeited, altered, leased, lent
and transferred.

5.  When the registered matters are changed, the enterprise legal person shall apply the
company registration authority for change of registration and renewal Enterprise Legal
Person Business License. '

6.  The enterprise shall participate in annual inspection from March 1 to June 30 each year.

7. The enterprise legal person shall not carry out operating related with liquidation after the
Enterprise Legal Person Business License is written off.

8. The original and the copy for the Enterprise Legal Person Business License shall be
given back when the enterprise handles with cancellation of the registration.

9. Ifthe Enterprise Legal Person Business License is lost or destroyed, the enterprise shall
declare to cancel the license in the newspaper authorized by the registration authority,
and apply for replacement.

Annual Inspection Condition
S Beijing Administration for Industry and Commerce Xicheng Branch Sealed)

May 31, 2010

2012 annual inspection by

Administration for Industry and Commerce Xicheng Branch (sealed)

inspection _has been conductednnual

Beijing




Accounting Firm

Certificate of practice
Name: Asia Pacific(Group) CPAs Co. Ltd., Beijing Branch
Chief Accountant: Ma Ming
Work place: Room 301, Building 1, Door 2, No.9 Court,
Chegongzhuang Street, Beijing (Desheng Park)
Organizational form: limited liability
Accounting Firm No.: 110100751101
Registered capital (amount of contribution): 2 million Yuan
Approved document No.: JCKXK [2008] No. 0196
Establishment date approved:  November 20,2008

e,
noad
Lo

Certificate No.: 500041

Description

Practicing Certificate of Public Accounting Firm is a proof
proving the bearer is granted to execute statutory business of
certified public accountants after approved by the department of
finance by laws.

. In case of any changes in the items specified in the Practicing

Certificate of Public Accounting Firm, you should apply to the
department of finance for replacement.

. The Practicing Certificate of Public Accounting Firm shall not be

falsified, altered, leased, lent or transferred.

[f the accounting firm is terminated, the Practicing Certificate of
Public Accounting Firm shall be returned to the department of
finance

Issued by: Beijing Municipal Bureau of Finance

April 18, 2012
Ministry of Finance of the People’s Republic of China
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Certificate No.:000015

Permit of accounting firm securities and futures related business
Hereby approve Asia Pacific (Group) CPAs Co. Ltd., to execute securities and futures related businesses

after reviewed by China Securities Regulatory Commission.

Certificate No.:51 Issued Date:
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of CEATIG,

Full name

Zou Quanshui

Sex

Male

Date of birth

December. 13, 1970

Working unit

Tianzhi Zixin Accounting Firm

IDENTITY card No

342901701213583

Annual Renewal Registration

This certificate is valid for another year after this

renewal.

CAPs

Stamp of the tfansfer-euinstitute of CAPs
The tfansfer-out nstl
tampro, ag'.mxf;u-jn'immo‘

o o }‘{‘ a
O éct{ ber 19, 2009

Agree the holder to be transferred to

Asia Pacific(Group) CPAs C CAPs Beijing
Stamp of the transfer-out Institute of CAPs

QOctober 19, 2009

Annual Renewal Registration

This certificate is valid for another year after this

renewal.




«Q

¢ CEATIN,

¢ Full name Shen Lichao
‘
| Sex Female
¥
Date of birth September 30, 1979
Working unit Zhongjing Certified Public Accountants Co., Ltd.
IDENTITY card No 130403197909301529

Annual Renewal Registration

This certificate is valid for another year after this

renewal.

fyim/d

Annual Renewal Registration

This certificate is valid for another year after this

renewal.




Zonergy Company Limited
Financial Statements for the Year Ended December 31

2013
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ZhongXi Certified Public Accountants Co., Ltd.

Audit report
Zhongxi Shenzhen Audit (2014) No.0066
All shareholders of Zonergy Company Limited:

We have audited the attached financial statements of Zonergy Company Limited. (hereinafter
referred to as the "ZONERGY"), including Balance Sheet and Consolidated Balance Sheet on
December 31, 2013, Profit Statement and Consolidated Profit Statement in 2013, Cash Flow
Statement and Consolidated Cash Flow Statement in 2013, Owner’s Equity Change Statement and
Consolidated Owner’s Equity Change Statement as well as Notes to Financial Statements in 2013.

I. Responsibility of Management Layer for the Financial Statement

The energy management layer of ZONERGY is responsible for preparing financial statement
in accordance with ke provision of Accounting Standards for Business Enterprises. The
responsibilities include: (1) Designing, implementing and maintaining internal control relevant to
the preparation of financial statement to avoid any material misstatement in the financial statement
due to fraudulent practices or errors; (2) Select and apply appropriate accounting policies; (3)
Make reasonable accounting estimation,

I1. Responsibility of the certified public accountant

Our responsibility s to publish audit opinions on financial statement based on the
implementation of the audit work. We have implemented our audit work 1;.1 ? &Fqﬁogémme
provision of Auditing Standards of Chinese Certified Public Accountant, §: 3

The Auditing Standards of Chinese Certified Public Accountant require us to comply with
code ol professional ethics, plan and implement audit work, so as to obtain reasonable assurance
for whether there is no material misstatement existing in the financial statements. Audit work
involves the implementation of audit procedures, in order to obtain the related amounts of

financial statements and the disclosed audit evidence. The selected procedure

Judgment of certitied public accountants, including the evaluation on serr
reports in financial statements due to fraudulent practices or mistakes.

assessment, we consider the internal control related to the preparation of the firlg




effectiveness of the company’s internal control. Audit work also includes evaluating the
appropriateness of the selected accounting policies by management layer, the reasonableness of
making accounting estimation, and evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the obtained audit evidences are sufficient and appropriate, which provide the
basis for publishing the audit opinions.

II1. Audit opinions

We believe that the financial statement of ZONERGY has been prepared in accordance with
the provision of Accounting Standards for Business Enterprises and it fairly reflects the financial
condition of ZONERGY on December 31, 2013 as well as the operating results and cash flow in

2013 on all major aspects.

ZhongXi Certified Public Accountants Co., Ltd. ~ Chinese Certified Public Accountant:

Shenzhen Branch Office

SHENZHEN, CHINA Chinese Certified Public Accountant:: Li

Jianhai

March 13, 2014

RPN &
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Consolidated Balance Sheet

Unit name: Zonergy Company Limited December 31, 2013

Unit: RMB Yuan

ltem

Closing balance

Opening balance

Item

Closing balance

Opening balance

Current assets:

Current liabilities:

Monetary capital

1,288,772,673.35 955,094,301.02 | Short-term borrowings 584,520,182.20 342,432 022.53
Deposit reservation for balance - - | Borrowings from central bank - -
Lending tunds - - | Deposits from customers and interbank - -
Trading financial assets - - | Borrowing funds - -
Notes receivable 2.,000.000.00 - | Trading financial Liabilities - -
Accounts receivable 449,528,443.54 170,783,425.05 | Notes payable 34.588,470.00 -
Prepayment 99,828,755.72 85,172,993.95 | Accounts payable 564,828,184.98 151,444,577.52

Premium receivable

Account collected in advance

48,684,671.54

252.462,114.19

Reinsurance accounts receivable

Financial assets sold for repurchases

Receivable from subcontracting
reserves

Handling charges and commissions payable

Interest receivable 154,947.24 - | Employee pay payable 3,655,956.73 2.916,942.78
Dividends receivable - - | Tax payable -19,681,301.32 -30,825,780.93
Qther receivables 382,410,184.09 215,133,647.58 | Interest payable 16,592,699.35 9,981,280.46
Redemptory monetary capital for - - | Dividends payable - -
sale

Inventory 134,683,710.38 25,550,543.90 | Other payables 51,912,653.70 40,390,461.67
Non-current assets due within one - - | Dividend payable for reinsurance - -
year

Other cuirent assets

Reserve fund for insurance contracts

Total current assets

2,357,378,714.32

1,451,734,911.50

Receiving from vicariously traded securities

Non-current assets:

Receiving from vicariously sold securities

Release of loans and advances

Non-current liabilities due within one year

Available-for-sale financial assets

Other current liabilities

Held-to-maturity investment

Total current liabilities

1,285,101,517.18

768,801,618.22

Long-term receivables

509,001.80

942,003.60

Non-current liabilities:

Long-term equity investment

32,501,014.80

32,501,014.80

Long-term loans

412,601,082.60

307,406,151.28

Investment real estates - - | Bonds payable 158,049.306.55 58.,640,250.13
Fixed assets 524,748,443.68 198,240,296.63 | Long-term payables 157,899,999.98 64,702,672.24
Construction in progress 366,775,252.79 489,199,192.81 [ Special payables - -
Engineering material 568,330.65 568,330.65 | Accrued liabilities

Disposal of fixed assets

Deferred income tax liabilities

56,126,641.17

23,785,188.70

Productive biological assets

829,473,468.09

979,081,914.49

Other non-current liabilities

195,077,275.29

110,915,119.37

Oil and gas assets

Total non-current liabilities

979,754,305.59

565,449,381.72

Intangible assets

625,300,121.02+

635,524,663.26

Total liabilities

2,264,855,822.77

1,334,250,999.94

Development expengituge

.

Owner’s equity (or share holders’ equity)

Goodwill S -k - | Paid-in capital (or capital stock) 1,290,000,000.00 1,290,000,000.00

RATSTAEIAG 2.036,170.78 1,338,261.44 | Capital reserve 450,000,000.00 450,000,000.00

TN 21,040,734.82 18,923,048.91 | Subtraction: Treasury stock - -

Other gofxpffrent assets\ M\ 355,567,724.92 229,064,133.57 | Surplus reserves - -

Total §on-glirrent assets %5\ 2,758,520,263.35 2,585,382,860.16 | General risk provisions - -

| S - Undistributed profit 792,161,974.80 ot 710.68

AN / N\ - Currency translation differences -109,241,563.57 2.36

A e - Total owner’s equities belonging to the parent 2,422 .920,411.23 2,210, 2

\\u{ z company 4 ene P
. - Minority shareholder equity 428,122,743.67 492,225,
T - Owner’s equity 2.851,043,154.90 2,702,866.7 2|
Total assets 5,115,898,977.67 4,037,117,771.66 | Total liabilities and owners’ equity 5,115,898,977.67 4,037,1 l7,7'7 6
7

Legal representative:

Person in charge of competent accounting work:

Person in charge of the accounting depat




Consolidated Profit Statement

Unit name: Zonergy Company Limited 2013

Unit: RMB Yuan

[tem

Current amount

Last term amount

[. Total business income

1,041,657,522.59

389,351,449.48

Including: Business revenue

1,041,657,522.59

389,351,449.48

[nterest income

Earned premium

Handling charge and commission income

[1. Total business cost

1,395,824,340.99

555,034,021.01

Including: Business costs

1,092,189,170.82

343,080,554.67

Interest expenditure

Handling charge and commissions expenditure

Surrender charge fee

Net payments for insurance claims

Net amount payment for withdrawing reserve fund for insurance contracts

Policy dividend expenditure

Amortized reinsurance expenses

Business tax and surcharges

5,582,573.49

951,660.85

Selling expenses

88.440,645.05

33,753,019.44

Administrative expenses

151,016,446.52

152,022,294.77

Financial expense

58,595,505.11

25,226,491.28

Loss on the asset impairment

Plus: Income from changes in fair value (the loss is filled in and listed by™-")

126,500,000.00

94,507,724.92

Investment income (the loss is filled in and listed by”-")

-7,763.13

2,005.90

Including: Investment income for associated enterprises and cooperative

enterprises

Foreign exchange income(the loss is filled in and listed by”-")

I11. Business profit ( loss is filled in and listed by "-")

-227,674,581.53

-71,172,840.71

Add: Non-operating income

720,431,406.53

380,837,047.45

Subtraction: Non-operating expenditure

100,780,881.44

3,756,331.12

Including: Losses from disposal on non-current assets

1V. Total profit (total loss is _filled in and listed by”-")

391,975.943.56

305,907,875.62

Subtraction: Income tax expense

76,706,489.56

8,599,293.28

V. Net profit (Net Loss is filled in and listed by”-")

315,269,454.00 £ 0[17,308,582.34

Owner'’s net profit belonging to the parent company

£125.539,329.83

309,640,226.48

Minority shareholder profit and loss

-8,269,875.83

-12,331,644.14

V1. Earnings per share:

(1) Basic earnings per share

(II) Diluted earnings per share

VII. Other comprehensive earnings

-126,409,005.10

-54,759,126.68

Including: Belonging to parent company

-70,576.591.20

-28,691.254.05

Belonging to minority shareholder

-55,832,413.90

.267067,892.63

VIII.Total comprehensive income

188,860, 443 Me. F229349,455.66

Total comprehensive income belonging to parent company

252,963 K 63— TREDK,992.43

Total comprehensive income belonging to minority shareholder -64,1(2 "4&?&“9‘2, 36.77
[egal representative: Person in charge of competent Person o f‘éccounting
accounting work: depa A <X
2 T &
= - )
> S

%
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The Consolidated Cash Flows Statement

Organization unit: Zonergy Company Limited 2013 Unit: Yuan

Item Current amount | Last term
amount

1. Cash flows from operating activities:

Cash received from sales of goods or providing labor services 839,775,149.73 | 460,277,572.25

Refunds of tax and levies 54,912.72 26,844.14

Other cash received relating to operating activities

760,012,117.32

316,422,856.88

Sub-total of cash inflow of operating activities

1,599,842,179.77

776,727,273.27

Cash paid for purchasing commodities and receiving labor services

880,162,170.13

303,585,244.16

Cash paid to employees and for employees paid 108,193,088.65 116,266,046.22
Tax payments 16,417,650.11 11,369,826.10
Other cash paid relating to operating activities 589.,529,207.41 248,599,790.00
Sub-total of cash outflow of operating activities 1,594,302,116.30 | 679,820,906.48
Net cash flow from operating activities 5,540,063.47 96,906,366.79
I1. Cash flow from investment activities:

Cash received from return of investments 969,748.05 ,‘8@(});&?92-93

Cash received from investments

VAl :)‘}‘.iﬁed lru

Net cash received from disposal of fixed assets, intangible assets and other 1&9%‘6d 915,668.00
long-term assets

Net cash received from disposal of subsidiaries and other operating units 1,400.000.00

Other cash received relating to investment activities

Sub-total of cash inflow of investment activities 2.3W 9,334,660.93

Cash paid to acquire fixed assets, intangible assets and other long-term assets

\312,323,849.81 |

Cash paid for investments

Y AAZATD
3 7

N\ 134,845,200.00

"

Net cash paid for obtaining subsidiaries and other operating units

M

y

R

Other cash paid relating to investment activities

Sub-total of cash outflow of investment activities

o 267.31 /
2‘&3,’0355-4%

447,169,049 81

Net cash flows from investment activities

3¢,
2241

-437,834,388.88

I11. Cash flows generated from financing activities:

Cash received from capital absorption

18,011,903.74

Including: Cash received from a subsidiary company’s absorbing investment of
minority shareholder

18,011,903.74

Cash received from obtaining loan

960,011,667.47

589,271,708.32

Cash received from the issuance of bonds

98,560,000.00

60,000,000.00

Other cash received relating to financing activities

Sub-total of cash inflow of financing activities

1,058,571,667.47

667,283,612.06

Cash paid for debts

409,835,764.50

370,300,285.27

Cash paid for dividends, profits or interest

65,457,587.94

25,705,339.24

Including: Dividends and profits paid to minority shareholders by subsidiary
company

Other cash paid related to financing activities

1,991,411.67

7,491,780.92

Sub-total of cash outflow of financing activities

477,284,764.11

$03,497,405.43

Net cash flows from financing activities

581,286,903.36

263,786,206.63

I'V. Effect of exchange rate changes on cash and cash equivalents

-11,865,584.69

-2,374,018.91

V. Net increase amount of cash and cash equivalents

333,678,372.33/

-79,515,834.37

Add: Opening balance of cash and cash equivalents

Legal representative:
accounting work:

955,094,30 102l Ta¥hG
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Consolidated Change Statement of Owner’s Equity

Unit name: Zonergy Company Limited 2013 Monetary unit: RMB Yuan
Item Amount of Current Period
Paid-in Capital reserve | Subtraction: Special | Surplus General risk | Undistributed Others Minority Owner total
capital Treasury reserve | reserves | provisions profit shareholder equity
stock equity
I. Balance at the end of last year 1,290,000,0 | 450,000,000.00 | - - - - 509,306,710.68 | -38,664,972.36 | 492,225,033.40 2,702,866,771.72
00.00
Add: Accounting policy changes -
Correction of prior period errors -
Others -
1. Balance at the beginning of | 1,290,000,0 | 450,000,000.00 509,306,710.68 | -38,664,972.36 | 492,225,033.40 2,702,866,771.72
current year 00.00
[II. Increase and decrease in 282.855,264.12 | -70,576,591.21 -64,102,289.73 148,176,383.18
changes of the amount of the

current year (decrease is expressed
with "-" to fill in the column.)

(1) Net profit

323,539,329.83

-8,269,875.83

315.269,454.00

(1) Other comprehensive income

-70,576,591.21

-55,832,413.90

-126,409,005.10

Sub-total of (I) and (I[) mentioned
above

323,539,329.83

-70,576,591.21

-64,102,289.73

188,860,448.89

(1) Capital invested and reduced
by the owner

1. Capital invested by the owner

2. Amount of share-based payment
reckoned in owner’s equity

3. Others

(IV) Profit distribution

-40,684,065.71

-40,684,065.71

1. With drawl of surplus reserves

2. With drawl of general risk
provision

3. Distributions to shareholders

-40,684,065.71

-40,684,065.71

4. Others

(V) Internal carry-over of the

owners' equities

Capital stock conversion of capital
reserve

Capital stock conversion of surplus
reserve

3. Surplus reserve to cover the
deficit

AN
AN

Others -
(V1) Special Reserves LA R -
I. Withdraw in current period /A5 fommart -
2 .Use for current period LA T -
(VID) Others i 7 A5 ‘\ 3
V. Balance at the end of this Peruf 1,290,000, (} ¢} $30.800,000.00 | - - - - 792,161,974.80 | -109,241,563.57 \2,851 ,043,154.90
00.00 M =
egal representative: 5 \\_//ﬁf Person in charge of corhpétent accounting work: Person in charge of ac ng departme ‘P‘
g Sy
07 = g
\’_’:// o
&
Q

m\%“
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Consolidated Change Statement of Owner’s Equity

Unit name: Zonergy Company Limited 2013 Monetary unit: RMB Yuan
Item Amount of last year

Paid-in capital Capital reserve | Subtraction: Special Surplus General risk | Undistributed Others Minority Owner total

Treasury stock | reserve reserves | provisions profit shareholder equity
equity
1. Balance at the end of last year 1,290.000,000.00 199,666,484.20 | -9,973,738.31 515,189,970.17 1,994,882.716.06
Add: Accounting policy changes R
Correction of prior period errors -
Others -
II. Balance at the beginning of | 1,290,000,000.00 | - - - - - 199,666,484.20 | -9,973,738.31 515,189,970.17 1,994,882,716.06
current year
1. Increase and decrease in | - 450,000,000.00 | - - - - 309,640,226.48 | -28,691,234.05 | -22,964,936.77 707,984,055.66
changes of the amount of the
current  year  (decrease  is
expressed with "-" to fill in the
column.)
(I) Net profit 309,640,226.48 -12,331,644.14 297,308,582.34
(11) Qther comprehensive income -28,691,234.05 | -26,067,892.63 54,759,126.68
Sub-total  of () and (1) 309,640,226.48 | -28,691,234.05 | -38,399,536.77 242,549,455.66
mentioned above
(I11) Capital invested and reduced 450,000,000.00 15,434,600.00 465,434,600.00
by the owner
1. Capital invested by the owner 15,434,600.00 15,434,600.00
2. Amount of share-based -
payment reckoned in owner’s
equity
3. Others 450,000,000.00 450.000,000.00
(1V) Profit distribution C
1. Withdrawal of surplus reserves R
2. Withdrawal of general risk -
provision
3. Distributions to shareholders -
4. Others R
(V) Internal carry-over of the R
owners' equities
I. Capital stock conversion of -
capital reserve
2. Capital stock conversion of * -
surplus reserve T
3. Surplus reserve to cover the <L N
deficit g e
4. Others i T -
(VI) Special reserve P i :
1. Withdraw in current perfod*” / s -
2. Use for current period j [
| (V1) Others \ J) =

1V. Balance at the end fé{lh& 1,290,0 .00 | 450,000,000.00 | -- -~ - - - 509,306,710.68 | -38,664,972.36
period by [N :'3

Legal representative:

Person in charge of accou
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Balance Sheet

Organization unit: Zonergy Company l.imited December 31, 2013 Unit: Yuan
Item Notes | Closing balance Opening balance Item Notes | Closing balance Opening balance
Current assets: Current liabilities:
Monetary capital 6,644,930.09 49,422,502.55 Short-term borrowings - -
Trading financial assets - - Trading financial liabilities - -
Notes receivable - - Notes payable - -
Accounts receivable VIILI 73,007,591.14 54,130,398.63 Accounts payable Vil4 22.961,990.70 32,152,942.26
Prepayment 26,004,012.64 2,576,837.90 Account collected in advance 15,296,913.55 251,912,114.19
Interest receivable - - Employee pay payable 92,439.32 67,986.27
Dividends receivable - - Tax payable 4,027,722.17 -1,088,160.74
Other receivables VIIL.2 209,539,946.10 144,370,077.41 Interest payable VILS 9,687,500.00 2,325,000.00
Inventory 3,568.38 - Dividends payable - -
Non-current assets due within - - Other payables Vil.6 869,415,789.40 536,832,600.50
one year
Other current assets - - Non-current liabilities due within one year - -
Total current assets 315,200,048.35 250,499,816.49 Other current liabilities - -
Non-current assets: Total current liabilities 921,482,355.14 822,202,482.48
Available-for-sale financial assets - - Non-current liabilities:
I{eld-to-maturity investment - - Long-term loans - -
Long-term receivables - - Bonds payable VIL7 198,024,506.55 98,669,432.00
L.ong-term equity investment VIL3 1,618,551,826.04 1,617,928,597.64 Long-term payables - -
Investment real estates - -- Special payables - -
Fixed assets 4,536,955.25 4,882,924.59 Accrued liabilities - -
Construction in progress 5,731,708.61 - Deferred income tax liabilities 18,901,545.00 18,901,545.00
Engineering material - - Other non-current liabilities -
Disposal of fixed assets - - Total non-current liabilities 216,926,051.55 117,570,977.00
Productive biological assets - - Total liabilities 1,138,408,406.69 939,773,459.48
Oil and gas assets - j - Owner’s equity (or share holders’ equity)
Intangible assets 71,682.74 54,259.48 Paid-in capital (or capital stock) VIL8 1,290,000,000.00 1,290,000,000.00
Developinent expenditure - - Capital reserve - -
Goodwill - - Subtraction: Treasury stock - -
Long-term unamortized expenses 1,165412.74 996,293.81 Special reserve - -
Deferred income tax assets 18,036,444.24 = 16,362,433.33 Surplus reserves - -
Other non-current assotg. 185,766,180.00~ 185,766,180.00 General risk provisions - -
Total non-cureAt IREe X 1,833,860,209.62 1,825,990,688.85 Undistributed profit -279,348,148.72 -153,282,954.14
PRI N\ . Owners’(shareholders') equity 1,010,651,851.28~¢3

Total asséls-~ B Y Nm— 2,149,060,257.97 2,076,490,505.34 Total  liabilities and  owners’(  or

s Xﬁ\ = shareholders’)equity

{ j¢:

3 o
Legal repressqtative: 4%¢)
(Signaturé-and sead

-

[l

ignature and Seal)

(Sign

nin chan of competent aé;;i:;buming work: Person in charge of the accounting department:

ature and seal)




Profit Statement

2013

Organization unit: Zonergy Company Limited

Unit: Yuan

[tem Notes Current amount Last term amount
I. Business income VIL.9 92,381,059.91 67,115,999.50
Subtraction: Business costs VIL9 23,074,172.89 44,481,600.87
Business tax and surcharges 11,652.84 29,766.20
- 7,455.63

Selling expenses

Administrative expenses

70,510,368.02

64,273,477.27

Financial expense

18,978,678.16

2,732,805.90

Loss on the asset impairment

Add: Income from changes in fair value (the loss is filled in and
listed by”-")

75,606,180.00

Investment income (the loss is filled in and listed by”-")

Including: Investment income for associated enterprises and
cooperative enterprises

I1. Business profit ( loss is filled in and listed by "-")

-20,193,812.00

31,197,073.63

Add: Non-operating income 1,476,177.35 1,749,317.26
Subtraction: Non-operating expenditure 68,337,505.13 3,070,374.54
Including: Losses from disposal on non-current assets - -
[11. Total profit (total loss is filled in and listed by”-") -87,055,139.78 29,876,016.35

-1,674,010.91 2,539,111.67

Subtraction: Income tax expense

IV. Net profit (net loss is filled in and listed by”-")

-85.381,128.87

27,336,904.68

V. Earnings per share:

(I) Basic earnings per share

(II) Diluted earnings per share

VI. Other comprehensive earnings

VII. Total comprehensive earnings

-85,381,128.87

27,336,904.68

Legal representative: Person in charge

accounting work:

(Signature and seal) (Signature and Seal)

of competent




Cash Flows Statement

Prepared unit:  Zonergy Company Limited

2013

Unit: Yuan

[tem

Notes

Current amount

Last term amount

I. Cash flow from operating activities:

Cash received from sales of goods or providing labor

services

62,041,299.36

221,033.256.14

Refunds of tax and levies

54,912.72

Other cash received relating to operating activities

747,253,361.60

891,802,583.63

Sub-total of cash inflow of operating activities

809,349.573.68

1.112.835,839.77

Cash paid for purchasing commodities and receiving

labor services

29,973,321.54

20,703,990.68

Cash paid to employees and for employees paid

35,184,382.78

33.853,926.76

Tax payments

1,449,183.82

317,360.10

Other cash paid relating to operating activities

846,433,690.46

672.929,350.24

Sub-total of cash outflow of operating activities

913.040.578.60

727,804,627.78

Net cash flow from operating activities

-103.691,004.92

383,031.211.99

I1. Cash flows from investment activities:

Cash received from return of investments

Cash received from investments

Net cash paid for obtaining subsidiaries and other

operating units

Net cash received from disposal of fixed assets, 915,668.00
intangible assets and other long-term assets
Net cash received from disposal of subsidiaries and
other operating units
Other cash received relating to investment activities

Sub-total of cash inflow of investment activities 915.,668.00
Cash paid to acquire fixed assets. intangible assets and 3.241,731.64 1.179.401.92
other long-term assets
Cash paid for investments 489.852.657.00

624,930.57

Other cash paid relating to investment activities

Sub-total of cash outflow of investment activities

3.866.662.2)~

. 491,032.058.92

Net cash flows from investment activities

-3.866.662.2T

T2 {r e psep0.9
1

I11. Cash flows generated from financing activities:

Cash received from capital absorption

Cash received from obtaining loan 98.560,000.00 98.560.000.00
Cash received from the issuance of bonds .
Other cash received relating to financing activities / i
Sub-total of cash intlow of financing activities 98.560.000.00 ” 98,560,000.00
| Cash paid for debts %‘\
Cash paid for dividends, profits or interest 33,773.515.50 #%/}—ﬁfi@}\\
Other cash paid relating to the financial activities Ayk/ \\"V;
Sub-total of cash outflow of financing activities 33.773.5)(56 . f 7_u<
Net cash flows from financing activities 64.786,‘184.50 ‘,.iy\'\ 8.560.000.00
IV. Effect of exchange rate changes on cash and cash -6,389.83 \8:‘3\/( i -29.849.65
equivalents e s /—\
V. Net increasing amount of cash and cash equivalents -42.777,572.46
Add: Opening balance of cash and cash equivalents 49,422,502.55
VI. losing balance of cash and cash equivalents 6.644.930.09
Legal representative:(Signature and seal) Person in charge of accounting Person in  charg&p

work: (Signature and seal) department: (Signatu




Prepared unit: Zonergy Company Limited

¢

Statement of changes in owners'

2013

equity (shareholders' equity)

Unit: Yuan

Item

.ast term amount

Paid-in capital (or
capital stock)

Capital
reserve

Subtraction:
Treasury stock

Specific
provisions

Surplus
TESErves

General risk
provisions

Undistributed
profit

Total owner’s
equity

I. Balance at the end of last year

1,290,000,000.00

-153,282,954.14

1,136,717,045.86

Add: Accounting policy changes

Correction of prior period errors

Others

I1. Balance at the beginning of this year

1,290,000,000.00

-153,282,954.14

1,136,717,045.86

111. Increase and decrease about changes in the amount
of the current year (decrease is expressed with

to fill in the column.)

-126,065,194.58

-126,065,194.58

(1) Net profit

-85,381,128.87

-85,381,128.87

(1) Other comprehensive income

Subtotal of (1) and (1) mentioned above

-85,381,128.87

-85,381,128.87

(HI) Capital invested and reduced by the owner

1. Capital invested by the owner

2. Amount of share-based payment reckoned in owner’s

equity

3. Others

(1V) Profit distribution

-40,684,065.71

-40,684,065.71

1. Withdrawal of surplus reserves

2. Withdrawal of general risk provision

3. Distribution for the owners (or shareholders)

-40,684,065.71

-40,684,065.71

4. Others

(V) Internal carry-over of the owners' equities

1. Capital reserves transferred to paid-in capitat (or

capital stock)

2. Surplus reserve transferred to paid-in capital (or

capital stock)

3. Surplus reserve to cover the dctlu\ \

4. Others

N\
(V1) Specific provisions /(;/””m‘\ &\\
O/

1. Extract in current perio

2. Used for current period (

7o

k”)

A

-

(V1) Others

/

2\
IV. Balance at the end oftlﬁ{?ea}\ /\’77/

1,290,000,000.00

-279,348

Legal representative a‘é

(Signature an

\

Erson in charge of accounting

work:

(Signature and seal)

ITE,

5 1.RX51.28

Pers harge of the ac g
department:

[«
[
=
"%

ignature and seal)

M

l

Vriza




Statement of changes in owners' equity (shareholders' equity)

2013
Prepared unit: Zonergy Company Limited Unit: Yuan
ftem Last term amount
Paid-in capital Capital Subtraction: Treasury Specific Surplus General risk | Undistributed profit Total owner’s
(or capital stock) reserve stock provisions reserves provisions equity
I. Balance at the end of last year 1,290,000,000.00 -180,619,858.82 1,109,380,141.18
Add: Accounting policy changes
Correction of prior period errors
Others

[1. Balance at the beginning of this year 1,290,000,000.00 -180,619,858.82 1,109,380,141.18
111. Increase and decrease abaut changes in the amount 27,336,904.68 27,336,904.68

of the current year (decrease is expressed with "-"

to fill in the column.))
(1) Net profit 27,336,904.68 27,336,904.68
(1) Other comprehensive income
Subtotal of (1) and (1) mentioned above 27,336,904.68 27,336,904.68
(111) Capital invested and reduced by the owner
1. Capital invested by the owner
2. Amount of share-based payment reckoned in owner’s

equity
3. Others
(1V) Profit distribution
1. Withdrawal of surplus reserves
2. Withdrawal of general risk provision
3. Distribution for the owners (or shareholders)
4. Others
(V) Internal carry-over of the owners' equities
1. Capital reserves transferred to paid-in capital (or

capital stock)
2. Surplus reserve transferred to paid-in capital (or

capital stock)
3. Surplus reserve to cover the defidl, i
4. Others "5 8
(V1) Specific provisiggys® i
1. Extract in curreny/pogd X [
2. Used for current peridd S o
(V1) Others \ P oo
IV. Balance at the eht Nis year /7w /  \ 1,290,000,000.60, -153,282,954.14 86
l.egal representalive:@gnaﬁfcm@hf a‘:f; Person in charge of accounting Person in cly P e

_ A = work:(Signature and seal) department:(Sf ipfe and seal)




Notes for 2013 Annual Financial Statements of Zonergy Company Limited

Zonergy Company Limited

Notes for 2013 Annual Financial Statements
(Unless otherwise stated, the amount unit is RMB)

I. Basic information

I. Establishing Conditions: Zonergy Company Limited (hereinafter referred to as: Company or the
Company)is a limited liability company established on December 27, 2007after being approved by the Beijing
Municipal Administration for Industry and Commerce, ,and it has obtained business license with registration
number 110000010716319, the registered capital RMB 1.29 billion, paid-in capital RMB 1.29 billion, the
operating period 25 years.

2. Business scope: Research and development of new energy, bio-energy; Sale of vegetable oil and fat;
Planting of crops; Import and export of cargo , import and export of technology and import and export of agent
[tem [nvestment Management Technological development; Technical consultation; Technical support; Economical
information consultation; The Information service business in the second type of value-added telecommunications
service.

3. Address: Building E3, No.12 Yumin Road, Chaoyang District, Beijing City

4. Legal representative: Hou Weigui
I1. Main accounting policies, accounting estimates and prior period errors of the Company

1. Preparation basis of financial statements

The Company is based on continuing operation, and the financial statements sshall be’ c’bnﬁfr‘ned and
measured pursuant to the Accounting Standards for Business Enterprises — Basic Standards issued by Ministry of
Finance in February 15th, 2006 and relevant provisions of other accounting standards, application guide and
criterion interpretation in accordance with actually occurred transactions and events, and it shall be compiled _
based on the above-mentioned accounting policies and accounting estimates.

2. Declaration of following Accounting Standards for Business Enterprises

The financial statement which is compiled based on the above compiling

requirements of the company’s accounting principles. The statement precisely and
status and merged financial conditions on December 31, 2013; and the related info
performance, cash flow, as well as the merged business performance and cash flow.

3. Accounting period




Notes for 2013 Annual Financial Statements of Zonergy Company Limited

The Company adopts the Gregorian calendar, namely, from January Ist each year to December 31st is an
accounting period.

4, Recording currency

The company takes RMB as the recording currency.

5. Accounting treatment method of the business merger under the same control or not

(1) The business merger under the same control

The assets and liabilities obtained during enterprises mergence shall be measured on the basis of their
carrying amount of the combined party on the combining date. Merger of the company with controlling interests
shall take the owners’ interest shares enjoyed by the combined party on the day of merger as the initial investment
capital to form long-term equity investment; the assets and liabilities acquired from the merger should be entered
to the account according to the original book value of the correspondent assets and liabilities in the combined
party.

The capital reserve is adjusted according to the difference between the net assets book value got by the
combiner and the paid combination price’s book value (or the total amount of the issued shares).if the capital
reserve is not enough for writing down, then adjust the retained earnings. The direct related cost produced for the
business merger, including the expenses of audit, assessment and legal services, etc. paid for business merger shail
be recorded into the profits and losses at the current period as they happen.

When the relationship between a parent company and a subsidiary company is formed due to a business
merger, the parent company shall, on the combining date, compile a consolidated balance sheet, a profit statenjent
and a cash flow statement. Each asset and liability of the combined party in the consolidatedlbglarig'q sheet sh‘a"il be
measured pursuant to their carrying amount. If the accounting policy adopted by the com‘bfr;‘e;d party is different
from that adopted by, the assets and liabilities of the combined party (parties) shall be adjusted in accordance with
the policy of corpbining party and measured on the basis of the post-adjustment carrying amount. The
combination profit statement shall include the incomes, expenses and profits of each party incurred from the

beginning of the current period to the combining date. The net profits of the combined party which has been

combining date.

(2) The business combination which is not under the same control
Py
Q. -
The Company takes the assets paid for obtaining the control rights of the merged Mrchaigp on the

date of merger, the occurred or assumed liabilities and the fair value of issued equity securities as combined cost.




Notes for 2013 Annual Financial Statements of Zonergy Company Limited

The expenses made by the purchaser for audit, legal service, assessment and management during the company
merger should be written into the current profit and loss as it happens. The transaction expenses made by the
purchaser in {ssuing equity or bond securities as merger consideration will be included as the initial recognition
amount of equity or bond securities.

The assets paid for business merger on the date of merger and the incurred or assumed liabilities shall
measured as fair value, and the balance between fair value and their carrying amounts is recorded into the profits
and losses at the current period. When the merger cost is larger than the difference of the fair value of the
identifiable net assets, obtained by the combined party, it shall confirm as business reputation. When the merger
cost is lower than the difference of the fair value of the identifiable net assets obtained by the combined party, a
re-check should be organized for the measurement of fair value and the combined cost of the identifiable assets,
liabilities and contingent liabilities obtained by the combined party. After the recheck, if the combination costs are
still less than the fair value of the identifiable net assets obtained by the combined party, it shall record the balance
into the profits and losses of the current period.

Where the relationship between a parent company and a subsidiary company is formed due to a business
merger, the parent company shall compile a combined balance sheet on the date of merger, and the identifiable
assets, liabilities and contingent liabilities acquired by the combined party in the combination are listed at their
fair values.

6. Compilation method of the combined financial statement

The subsidiaries that the Company actually controls and the bodies with special objectives are included in
combined financial statements of by the Company.(1) Taking the financial statements and other relevant materials
of the Company and other branch companies which have been included in the merger financial statement as

basis,the merger financial statement is compiled after the long-term equity investment to branch companies being
Ay
Ty C‘)Q)

. . . . o 17 } .
adjusted, all investments and transactions between the Company and the included ,‘lg.xiang@g:,cmm dnies being
LA
countervailed, and the loss and equities of a minority of shareholders being calculated.

(2) During the merger, if there is difference between the accounting policy of the included branch companies

(companies that have been included into the merger scope) and the Company, the merger shall be conducged after
adjusted in accordance with the accounting policy of the Company.

(3) As for the acquired branch companies which are merged under the same control, the

treated as happened at the beginning of the merger, the assets, liabilities, operation results and ¢ ' “

companies should be included into the combined financial statements from the beginning of the mekder.’
7

E vy ,,n"'/v
(4) For acquired branch companies that are merged not under the same control, in the process Mpilig}f’
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merged financial statement, adjustments should be made to several specific financial statements according to the
fair value of the identifiable net assets before the merger.

7. Confirmation standards of the cash and cash equivalent

Cashes refer to the cash on hand and the deposit that can be used for payment at any time of the Company.
Cash equivalents refer to the investments held by enterprise with short-term (usually its expiration date is 3
months from the purchasing date), high liquidity, easy conversion to known amounts of cash, and insignificant
risk of changes in value.

8. Foreign Currency Business and the Conversion of Foreign Currency Statement

(1) Accounting methods of foreign currency transaction

All foreign currency transactions of the Company will apply the approximate exchange rate around the
transaction day to convert to recording currency, the approximate exchange rate around the transaction day refers
to the exchange rate at the beginning of the month when the transaction happens. On the balance sheet date, the
foreign currency monetary items and foreign currency non-monetary items shall be disposed according to the
following provisions: A. For foreign currency monetary items, spot exchange rate will be used for conversion on
balance sheet day. The exchange balance arising from the difference between the spot exchange rate on the
balance sheet date and the spot exchange rate at the time of initial recognition or prior to the balance sheet date
shall be recorded in the profits and losses in the current period.

B. For foreign currency non-monetary items measured by historical cost, spot exchange rate on transaction
day will still be used for conversion and its amount of recording currency will not be changed

C. For foreign currency non-monetary items measured by fair value, spot exchange rate on the fajr value

o . od Ty Copl

determination day will be used for conversion. The balance between the conveﬂe@@pﬁp&éﬁn raccount standard
money will be taken as the fair value fluctuation (exchange rate fluctuation) and recorded in the profits and losses
in the current period.

(2) Conversion method in accounting statement of foreign currency

When converting the financial statements about the overseas businesses of an enterprise, it shall comply with

in the end of the

the following provisions: A. The asset and liability items in the balance sheets and the am

for the items as “undistributed profits”, other items shall be converted at the spot exchaﬁé@

A N W

P By

. \gﬁ A?;"l
they are incurred. ™

B. The income and expense items in the profit statement shall be converted at the spot rate on the transaction
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date or average rate.

The balance in the financial statement of foreign currency converted as above-mentioned method shall be
solely listed in the owners’ equity item of balance sheet.

9. Financial Instruments

(1) Classification of Financial Instruments

The financial instruments are divided into financial assets financial liabilities measured at fair value and their
change is numbered in current profits and losses (including trading financial assets and those measured at fair
value and its change is numbered in current profits and losses), held-to-maturity investment, loan, receivables,
available-for-sale financial assets and other financial liabilities.(2) Confirmation Basis and Measurement of
Financial [nstruments

A. The financial assets are measured in accordance with the fair value when it initially confirmed. For the
financial assets measured at their fair values and with their changes recorded into the profits and losses of the
current period, the transaction expenses thereof shall be directly recorded into the profits and losses of the current
period; for other categories of financial assets, the related transaction expenses thereof shall be recorded into the
initially recognized amount.

B. For the financial assets and the financial liabilities measured at their fair values with their changes
recorded into the profits and losses of the current period, they shall be measured at their fair values, and the
transaction expenses which may occur when the financial liabilities are settled in the future may not be deducted.

C. The held-to-maturity investment, loan and receivables shall be measured on the basis of the amortization
costs by adopting the actual interest rate method;

D. The equity instrument investments for which there are no quotation in the active market and whose fair
value cannot be measured reliably, and the derivative financial assets which qre cqéngg,tedrw&h t%é equlty
instrument and must be settled by delivering the equity instrument, shall be measured on the basis of their costs.

E. For the financial guarantee contracts which are not designated as a financial liability measured at its fair
value with their changes recorded into the profits and losses of the current period, or for the loan commitments

which are not designated to be measured at the fair value with their changes recorded into the profij and losses of

amortization

F. In spite of the above liabilities, other financial liabilities will be follow-up measured according to
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amortized cost.

(3) Transfer of Financial Assets

When the Company transferred almost all risks and payments of the financial properties ownership to the
transfer-in, or abdicate controlling of these financial properties, the Company terminated recognizing these
financial properties.(4) Termination of financial liabilities:

When the actual obligations of a financial liability have been relieved in all or in part, the financial liability
will be recognized to terminate in all or partly.(5)Confirmation of Fair values of financial asset and liability

A. The quoted price in the active market is confirmed as fair value by the financial instrument that exists in
the active market.

B. If the financial instruments do not exist in the active market, the fair value shall be confirmed by the
valuation technique. The result obtained by adopting value techniques shall reflect the transaction prices that may
be adopted in fair dealings on the value appraisal day.

(6) Financial Assets Impairment

The Company shall carry out an inspection on the book value of the financial assets other than those
measured at their fair values with its change included into the current profits and losses on the Balance Sheet date.
If there is any objective evidence proving that these financial assets have been impaired, the provision for
impairment shall be made. The objective evidences that can prove the impairment of the financial asset shall
include:

A. A serious financial difficulty occurs to the issuer or debtor;

B. The debtor breaches any of the contract terms, for example, defaults occur when debtor conducts

payments of interests or the principal or on overdue date, etc.;

Certified True Copy
C. The Company makes a concession to the debtor considering the economic or légal factors, etc.;
D. The debtor will probably become bankrupt or carry out other financial reorganizations;

E. The financial assets can no longer continue to be traded in the active market due to serious financial

difficulties of the issuer;

etc. wherein the debtor operates its business, which makes the Company unable to recoup et
7

G. The cash flow decrease of some property in a group of financial properties is udeff
general assessment with the public data, the predicted future cash flow of this group of {{Hangial propepies ﬁas

definitely decreased from the initial recognition, and the decreased amount is calculable.

H. The fair value of the equity instrument investments drops significantly or non-contemporarily;
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. Other objective evidences showing the impairment of the financial assets.

(7) Measurement for the financial assets impairment loss

A. There is no need to carry out an impairment test to financial assets measured by the fair value with its
change included into the current profits and losses;

B. Measurement to impairment losses of held-to-maturity investments: Impairment provision shall be
counted according to the prediction that future cash flow value will be lower than the difference of final book
value.

C. Judgement for impairment of available-for-sale financial assets: Judgment for the available-for-sale
financial assets impairment: If the fair value of the financial assets continues to decline, and the decline is not

temporary, then the financial asset will be recognized as impairment.

10. Receivables

(1) Reorganization standards and withdrawing methods for bad debt reserve of receivables of large amount:

The judgement criterion of significant | On the balance sheet date, individual client’s arrears balance, which is
single amount or the amount standard | more than RMB 2 million Yuan (2 million Yuan included) and other
receivables more than RMB 500,000 Yuan (500,000 included) should be

recognized as major receivables for individual account.

The withdrawing methods  for | The impairment test shall be conducted separately, if there is objective
significant single amount and single evidence to show impairment occurred, it shall confirm the impairment
calculation bad debt preparation loss and calculate the bad debt reserves according to the balance derived
by deducting the present value of the future cash flow from the book
value. If the impairment does not occur in the individual test, it will be
attributed to receivables which have Slﬂ;{‘fgj‘ié{éé’l‘g hr!;p;ughgg‘{)e'}:s, and

count for dead-debt provision using aging debt for the credit risk group.

(2)Reorganization standards and withdrawing methods for bad debt reserve of receivables whose amount are

e

not great but the risk arranged according to risk properties is great:

According to the nature of receivables, Company will divide the receivables into the
relevant parties within the merger scope, Item department deposit, bid fund etc. Amo
aging analysis will be applied to the aged debt group to count for dead-debt provision,
relevant parties within the merger scope, Item department deposit, bid fund, for which mo

dead-debt provision will be counted.
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The conditions with aging analysis method calculating the provision for bad debts in groups are as follows:

Account Provision proportion of accounts | Provision proportion of other accounts
receivable age receivable (%) receivable (%0)

Within one year 5 5

1 to 2 years 10 10

2 to 3 years 15 15

3 to 4 years 20 20
four to five years 50 50
Over five years 100 100

(3) Accounts receivable with amounts which are not individually significant but subject to respective

assessment for provision for bad debts.

Reason for calculated individual | Concrete evidence proves that there is a clear difference in

provision of bad debts irretrievability.

Withdrawing methods method for the | It shall be calculated in the provision for bad debts reserves.according to
provision for bad debts the balance derived by deducting the present value of the future cash

flow from the book value

11. Inventory

(1) Classification of inventory

Inventories can be categorized into expandable bio-properties, raw materials, engineering construction
materials, low-value consumable products, and packaging materials; among them “expandable bio-properties™ are

nursery stock costs. /
Certified True Copy

(2) Valuation method of delivery of inventory

The purchase and storage of various types of inventories are valued according to the actual cost, and the

delivery is valued by the weighted average method.

(3) Determination basis of net realizable value of inventory and the withdrawing method for provision of

inventory falling price reserves

Net realizable value of inventory refers to the value can be acquired by using the estimat

the estimated cost and sales expensed when the production is almost’ completed. in the profess of nor

operation of the company. Withdrawing method of inventory falling price reserves  The Conviegﬁ;iisihall mea

A

P e, e

the inventory which have suffered a loss, become old-fashioned and outdated in whole or part,'ef been in tower
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sales prices than the costs on the basis of an overall stocktaking at the end of mid-term and of the year every year
in accordance with cost and net realizable value whichever is lower for the inventories, and withdrawing
inventory falling price reserves as per the balance that the net realizable value is lowered than the inventory cost
of a single inventory item to the same inventory item and record into the profits and losses of the current. In
determination of the net realizable value, in addition to holding purposes and the price and cost fluctuations of the
inventory on the date of balance sheet, the influences on future matters shall also be taken into account.

(4) Inventory System of Inventory

The inventory adopts the perpetual inventory system.

(5) Amortization method of low value consumables and packaging materials:

Low value consumables shall be amortized in the manner of the one-off amortization at the time of
consuming. The packaging materials shall be amortized in the manner of the one-off amortization at the time of
consuming.

12. Long-term equity investment

(1) Confirmation of the cost of investment

A. The investment cost of the long-term equity investment formed by the business merger shall be confirmed
in accordance with the following provisions:

a. For the business merger under the same control, if the consideration of the merging enterprise is that it
makes payment in cash, transfers non-cash assets or bear its debts as well as issues equity securities, it shall, on
the date of merger, regard the share of the book value of the owner's equity of the merged enterprise as the initial
cost of the long-term equity investment. The balances among initial cost of investment of long-term equity
investment and paid cash, assigned non-cash assets or assumed book value of debt as well as the total par value of
issued stocks, capital reserve (capital stock premium) shall be adjusted; On condition @?ﬁffﬁdeﬁ' Hfsggp}fle
capital reserve (capital stock premium), the retained earnings shall be adjusted; The intermediary fees including
auditing, appraisal consultation and legal service, etc. and other relevant fees of the Buyer shall be reckoned in the
current profits and losses at the time of occurrence.

b. For the business merger under different controls, the merger costs determined according to the following

provisions shall be deemed as the cost of long-term equity investment:

by the Buyer in exchange for the right of control on the Acquiree. The intermediary fees

", P

appraisal consultation and legal service, etc. and other relevant fees of the Buyer shall be reckoned in the current
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profits and losses at the time of occurrence. The transaction expenses made by the Buyer in issuing equity or debt
securities as merger consideration will be reckoned as the initially recognized amount of equity or debt securities.

For the business merger via multiple transactions step by step, the merger costs shall be the sum of the book
value prior to acquisition date and the newly increased costs of investment on the acquisition date. B. Besides the
long-term equity investments formed by the business merger, the investment cost of the long-term equity
investment obtained by other means shall be confirmed in accordance with the following provisions:

a. For long-term equity investment obtained through paying cash, the purchasing price actually paid shall be
counted as the cost of investment. The cost of investment consists of the expenses directly relevant to the
obtainment of the long-term equity investment, taxes and other necessary expenses.

b. The long-term equity investment obtained from equity securities issuance shall be deemed as the cost of
investment according to the fair value of the equity securities issued.

c. The long-term equity investment of an investor shall take the value specified in the investment contract or
agreement as the cost of investment, but except the unfair value specified in the contract or agreement.

d. For long-term equity investment obtained via non-monetary assets exchange, if the non-monetary assets
exchange has a commercial essence, the swap-in long-term equity investment shall be deemed as the cost of
investment as per fair value and payable relevant taxes and dues; If the non-monetary assets exchange does not
have a commercial essence, the book value of swap-out assets and payable taxes and dues shall be the costs of
investment of the swap-in long-term equity investment.

e. For the long-term equity investment obtained via debt restructuring, its costs of investment shall be
determined as per fair value and payable relevant taxes and dues.

(2) Confirmation method for the subsequent measurement as well as profit and loss

A. The Company uses the cost approach to account the long-term e’c’{:ﬁ;ﬁﬁggtx’é‘r{g 16;10 ' invested
enterprises if the Company can exert the control on the invested enterprises, or the long-term equity investments
in the invested enterprises if the Company has no joint control or significant influence on the invested enterprises,
and there is no quotation in the active market for the investment and the fair value of the investment cannot be

reliably measured.

The long-term equity investment accounted by the cost method shall be value its cost of
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yet.

B. For the long-term equity investment that has the joint control or the significant influence on the invested
enterprise, the Company uses the equity method accounting.

If the initial cost of a long-term equity investment is more than the investing enterprise’ attributable share of
the fair value of the invested enterprise's identifiable net assets at the time of the investment, the cost of the
long-term equity investment may not be adjusted. If the initial cost of a long-term equity investment is less than
the investing enterprise' attributable share of the fair value of the invested enterprise's identifiable net assets at the
time of the investment, the balance shall be reckoned in the current profits and losses and the cost of the long-term
equity investment shall be adjusted simultaneously.

After the Company obtained the long-term equity investment, following the share that the Company shall
have or shall share net profit and loss realized by the invested enterprise, the net profit and loss of the investment
shall be confirmed and the book value of the long-term equity investment shall be adjusted. The Company will
accordingly reduce the book-entry value of the long-term investment in terms of the due part calculated according
to the profit or cash dividend declared by the invested enterprise to be distributed. When confirming the net loss
occurred by the invested enterprise, the Company shall reduce the book value of the long-term equity investment
and other long-term equities that substantially constitute the net investment in the invested enterprise to the extent
of zero, except the situation that Company bears the obligation to undertake the additional loss. If the invested
enterprise realizes any net profits later, the investing enterprise shall, after the amount of its attributable share of
profits offsets its attributable share of the un-recognized losses, resume to recognize its attributable share of
profits.

.

When confirming the enjoyment of the share of the net profits and losses of thewvgfé&ieﬂ%rfflég,vgﬁ}'
Company shall, on the basis of the fair value of ail identifiable assets of the invested enterprise at the time of
obtaining the investment, confirm the net profits of the invested enterprise after adjustment. If the accounting
policies and accounting periods adopted by the invested enterprise are different from those adopted by the

investing enterprise, an adjustment shall be made to the financial statements of the invested enterprise in

The term “joint control” means control over an economic activity as specified by contract, which exists only
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when the investing parties that need to share the right of control in important financial and operating
decision-making agree unanimously. The term “significant influence” means having the power to participate in the
decision-making of financial and operating policies of an enterprise, but not the right to control or jointly control
the formulation of these policies together with other parties.

(4) Impairment test method and withdrawal method for depreciation reserve

Check the long-term equity investment item by item on the date of balance sheet to estimate whether it
indicates any possibility of decrease in value. If it indicates decrease in value such as poor state of operation of the
invested enterprise, recoverable amount should be estimated. When the measurement result of recoverable amount
shows that the recoverable amount of long-term equity investment is lower than its book value, the book value
shall be written down to the recoverable amount. The written-down amount shall be confirmed as asset
impairment loss, and reckoned in current profit and loss, meanwhile, the appropriate depreciation reserve of the
long-term equity investment shall be withdrawn. Once the assets impairment loss is confirmed, it will not be

turned back in following accounting periods.

13. Investment real estates

The term “investment real estates” refers to the real estates held for generating rent and/or capital
appreciation. The Company uses the method of cost to measure, withdrawing depreciations or amortization as per
the after-mentioned methods specified in “fixed assets” and “intangible assets”. The investment real estate at the
end of the period shall be valued as per the book value and recoverable amount whichever is lower. The
impairment loss of investment real estate shall be determined as per the balance that the recoverable amount
lowered than the book value of a single investment real estate and shall be reckoned in the current profits and
losses, at the same time, the corresponding depreciation reserves of the investment reial estatg shall be withdrawn.

Lertijied True C‘&

Once the impairment loss of the investment real estate is confirmed, it will not be tumed back in fo ing
accounting periods.

On the premise of meeting one of the following conditions, the Company shall convert the investment real
estate into other assets or convert other assets into investment real estate:

(1) The investment real estate begins to be used for its own;

(2) The real estate for inventory is changed for rent;

(3) The lands with the right to self-use are changed for generating rents or capital appreciatio

o, _4“_‘.
,&m{ :

(4) The buildings with the right to self-use are changed for rent.

For the conversion of investment real estate, the book value shall be the entry value after the conversion.
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14. Fixed assets

(1) Confirmation conditions of fixed assets

The fixed assets refer to the tangible assets held for commodity production, rendering of service, rent or
operation management with a service life of more than one accounting year. The Company shall confirm when the
fixed assets meet the following conditions:

The economic benefits associated with the fixed assets are likely to flow into the enterprise; the costs of the
fixed assets can be measured reliably.

(2) Depreciation method for various fixed assets

The depreciation of fixed assets adopts straight-line method for withdrawing the depreciation. When
provision for depreciation reserve is not considered, depreciation life and annual depreciation rate is confirmed

according to category of fixed assets, estimated economic life and estimated net residual value as follows:

Category Depreciation period Residual Value Rate (%) Annual depreciation rate
Houses and buildings 20-25years 5% 3.80%-4.75%
Transportation equipment 10years 5% 9.50%
Transportation equipment 5-10years 5% 9.50%-19.00%
Office and other 3-Syears 5% 31.67%-19.00%
equipments

(3) Impairment test methods and withdrawing method for depreciation reserve of fixed assets

On balance sheet day, the Company will judge whether the fixed assets have signs that impairment is likely
to occur. On condition of any indications of decrease in value such as continuous decrease of market prices of
assets, or technological obsolescence, damage, long-term idle, etc., then the recgver bl?(aly\%um may be estimated.

; 5 o1t

When the measurement results of recoverable amount shows that the recoverable amoun‘: ofrf%i{édfa{sge%s is lower
than its book value, the book value shall be written down to the recoverable amount. The written-down amount
shall be confirmed as asset impairment loss and shall be reckoned in current profit and loss; meanwhile, the
appropriate depreciation reserve of the fixed assets shall be withdrawn. Once the impairment loss of the fixed

asset is confirmed, it will not be turned back in following accounting periods.

(4) Identification basis and valuation method of fixed assets under financing lease

Company shall affirm it as financing lease. For the financially leased fixed assets, the fa

assets from the commencement date or the minimum lease payment whichever is lower, with the & 0,
S
"~
initial direct expense belong to the leasing item, shall be the entry value of leased assets; the minimom lease/
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payment shall be the entry value of long-term payables where the balance shall be the unrecognized financing fees.
The unrecognized financing fees shall use effective interest rate method to be amortized within the leasing term.
The rate of depreciation of the leased fixed assets shall be determined as per the leasing term and the estimated

residual value and the depreciation shall be withdrawn accordingly.

15. Construction in progress

(1) Accounting method of the construction in progress

The construction in progress includes preliminary works, architectural engineering under construction,
installation Item, technical transformation Item, major repair and so on. The construction in progress is accounted
based on the actual expenditure by Items and is transferred to fixed assets when the Item reached the expected
serviceable condition. The borrowing costs related to the construction in progress (including interest on
borrowings, overflow discount amortization, exchange gains and losses, etc.) shall be reckoned in the Item costs
before the related Items reach the expected serviceable condition, and shall be reckoned in the current financial
costs after the related Items reach the expected serviceable condition.

(2) Depreciation reserve of construction in progress

Conduct overall inspection on the construction in progress on the date of balance sheet to estimate whether it
indicates any possibility of decrease in value. If it exists: (1) Construction in progress have long been in
suspended and will not be re-started within the coming three years;(2) For any indications of decrease in value of
falling-behind in aspects of performances and technologies of the constructing Item and significant uncertainty of
the economic benefits it brings, etc., then the recoverable amount should be estimated. When the measurement
result of recoverable amount shows that the recoverable amount of the construction in progress 1s lower than its
book value, the book value shall be written down to the recoverable an{otitim{}lﬁl‘féngrvltt%g-down amount shall be
confirmed as asset impairment loss and shall be reckoned in current profit and loss; meanwhile, the appropriate

depreciation reserve of construction in progress shall be withdrawn. Once the impairment loss is confirmed, it will

not be turned back in the following accounting periods.

16. Borrowing costs

(1) Where the borrowing costs incurred to an enterprise can be directly a ) }Ef uisition and

construction or production of assets eligible for capitalization, it shall be capltaltzégh

relevant assets. Other borrowing costs shall be recognized as expenses on the bﬁ\sgsa f the act argfount in the
R

st
event of occurrence, and shall be reckoned in the current profits and losses. If th cﬁ‘owmg‘/costs meet the
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following conditions simultaneously, the capitalization should be started:

a. The asset expenditures have already incurred, which shall include the cash, transferred non-cash assets or
interest-bearing debts paid for the acquisition and construction or production activities for preparing assets eligible
for capitalization;

b. Borrowing costs have occurred;

c. The acquisition and construction or production activities which are necessary to make assets reach
predetermined usable and marketable state have already started.

(2) The borrowing costs shall stop capitalization when the assets whose acquisition and construction or
production of the qualified assets reach the predetermined usable and marketable state. The borrowing costs
incurred after the asset eligible for capitalization reach the predetermined usable and marketable state shall be
recognized as expenses at the amount when they are incurred, and shall be reckoned in the current profits and

losses.

17. Intangible assets

(1) Intangible assets refer to those identifiable non-monetary assets that the Company own or control without
physical forms, including proprietary technology, land use rights, etc.

(2) The intangible assets shall be calculated as per the actual cost when obtained.

(3) For intangible assets with confirmed service lives, from the commencement date of available intangible
assets, use method of line to amortize within the service life, and reckon it in the current profits and losses;
Intangible assets with uncertain service life may not be amortized. The Company shall review the servnce life and

Cap
amortization method on intangible assets at the end of the year, for discrepancy w:th the preawibﬁs éé% ’natlon then

l '
_.J

change the time limit and method of amortization.

(4) Intangible assets depreciation reserves

Check the capability of future economic benefits that all intangible assets may bring to the Company at the
end of the year, when in one of the following situations: (1) Some intangible asset has been replaced by other new
technology, which greatly weakens its ability of creating economic benefits for the company; (2) The market value
of an intangible asset declines substantially in current period and it is estimated that the marke v?lue will not

recover within remaining amortization period; (3) For the indications of decrease in value

has expire the term of legal protection yet still with part use value, then the recover

estimated. When the measurement result of recoverable amount shows that the recoverable?:‘la,ﬁi ¢

41 J"\
assets is lower than its book value, the book value shall be written down to the recokqbie}

R y

SCE S

Lv"“\ A ),,1“
i




Notes for 2013 Annual Financial Statements of Zonergy Company Limited

written-down amount shall be confirmed as asset impairment loss, and shall be reckoned in the current profit and
loss; meanwhile, the appropriate depreciation reserve of intangible assets shall be withdrawn. (4) For other
circumstances sufficing to show an intangible asset has incurred depreciation reserve, the depreciation reserves of
intangible assets shall be withdrawn as per the balance that the recoverable amount lowered than the book value.
Once the intangible asset impairment losses are recognized, they are not turned back in subsequent accounting

periods.

18. Long-term unamortized expenses

(1) Long-term unamortized expenses are referred to all expenses which have incurred and are amortized in
more than one year during the current period and subsequent periods.

(2) The long-term unamortized expenses shall be valued according to the actual cost at the time of receipt
and the organization costs shall be reckoned in the current profits and losses upon occurrence; The remodeling
costs of operating leased fixed assets shall be evenly amortized within the durable years and leasing term
whichever has the less years, and other long-term unamortized expenses shall be evenly amortized as per the
benefit period of the item. For long-term unamortized expenses that will not be able to bring expected economic
benefits during the future accounting periods, the Company will transfer all the unamortized values into the

current profits and losses.

19. Accrued liabilities

(1) External guarantees, pending litigation or arbitration, product quality assurance, job cuts, loss of contract,
the obligation of restructuring matters, fixed asset retirement obligations, or the relevant business meeting all the
following conditions, shall be recognized as liabilities:

1) The obligations are current obligations of the Company; it is likely to S y ec ic benefits to
(h g g pany %ﬁ.ggﬁéa Frue COpy ™

flow out of the enterprise as a result of performance of the obligation; the armount of the obligation can be

measured in a reliable way.

(2) If all or part of estimated expenditures for the Company to settle the estimated liabilities are compensated

be received; Simuitaneously, the recognized amount of compensation for the assets AHACH ccounted

separately should not exceed the book value of corresponding estimated liabilities. ‘

20. Income
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(1) Income from the sale of goods

The goods sales income will be recognized when meeting all the following conditions are satisfied. The main
risks and rewards of the goods ownership have been transferred to the buyer by the enterprise; the enterprise
retains neither continuous management right that usually keeps relation with the ownership nor effective control
over the sold goods; the amount of income can be reliably; the relevant economic benefits are possible to flow
into the enterprise; the relevant cost incurred or to be incurred can be measured in a reliable way.

(2) Income from rendering labor services

For the labor services that starts and completes in the same accounting year, the Company shall confirm the
income at the completion of the labor service.

For the labor services that starts and completes in different accounting years, the Company shall settle as per
the following circumstances:

The transaction results of providing labor services can be reliably estimated, that is, the gross income and
total cost of labor services can be reliably calculated, the economic benefits related to transactions can flow into
the enterprise, the completion progress can be reliably recognized, and verify relevant income from labor services
as per the percentage of completion degree at the end of term;

For the transaction results of providing labor services cannot be reliably estimated, the incurred cost can be
compensated, and the income of labor services shall be as per the cost of the incurred available compensation
amount; For the incurred cost cannot be compensated, then the income shall not be verified, and the incurred cost
shall be recognized as the expenses of the current term.

(3) Income from transfer of assets use right

Income from transfer of assets use right includes interest income and royalty income.

The income from transfer of assets use right shall be verified on condmOn of meetm%)atla IB?, following

it
‘;/j.'\ (’i? NI
T B

conditions:

The economic benefits related to transactions can flow into the enterprise; the amount of income can be
reliably measured.
The amount of interest income shall be measured and recognized in accordance with the length of time for

which the enterprise's cash is used by others and the actual interest rate; The amount of royalty income shall be

calculated and recognized in accordance with the charging time and method specified in the ant contract or

agreement.
(4) Construction contract income

The results of the construction contract can be reliably estimated, that is, the gross
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be reliably calculated, the economic benefits related to the contract can flow into the enterprise, the actual contract
cost can be clearly distinguished and reliably calculated, and when the completion progress and the costs remain
in need for completion of the contract are reliably recognized, the contract income and expenses shall be
recognized as per the method of completion percentage on the date of balance sheet date.

For the results of the construction contract cannot be reliably estimated, the income shall be recognized as the
incurred cost and recoverable amount on the date of balance sheet date, and the incurred contract cost shall be
recognized as the contract expenses of the current term.

If the expected total contract cost exceeds the total contract income, the excepted loss shall be provided loss
preparation and recognized period expenses.

The Company uses the method of completion percentage to accounting the contract income and expenses:

Recognize the completion progress of the contract as per the proportion of the completed contract workload
to the total predicted work ltoad of the contract as affirmed by a third party;

For the current unfinished construction contract, confirm the current contractual income according to the
method that the total contractual income multiply by completion progress and then deduct accumulated income
recognized in previous accounting periods.

At the same time, the current contract expenses in the current period shall be confirmed in accordance with
the method that expected total contract cost muitiply by completion progress and then deducting the accumulated
expenses recognized in previous accounting periods

For the current finished construction contract, confirm the current contractua] mcome aif;ordmg to the

0 rf ;‘“ P‘W"
method that the total contractual income deducts accumulated income recogmzéd in -brevmus accounting periods.
Confirm the current contract expenses according to the method that the accumulated actual incurred contract cost
deducts accumulated cost recognized in previous accounting periods.

If the expected total contract cost exceed the total contract income, the excepted loss shall be provided loss

preparation and recognized period expenses

21. Government subsidies

Government subsidies mainly include forms such as the financial allocation, fiscal interest dj f, and tax

revenue return and free transfer of non-monetary assets, etc.

!,

If the government subsidy is a monetary asset, it shall be measured in accordancevwith the rec iveéi or

receivable amount. Non-monetary assets of government subsidies shall be meast reﬁ y the Value

(}’h
measurement. When the fair value cannot be reliable acquired, it shall be measured in acco Qaah"nommal
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amount.

The government subsidy pertinent to asset obtained by the Company shall be recognized as the deferred
income. When the relevant assets achieve the scheduled serviceable condition, they are equally distributed in the
current profits and losses within the useful lives of the assets, and separately included in the current profits and
losses. If the relevant assets are sold, transferred, discarded or damaged before the end of service life, the deferred
income balance shall be recognized as the profits or losses of the current period for asset disposal.

The income-related government subsidy shall be recognized as the deferred income if it is used to
compensate the relevant expenses or losses in the later period and included in the current profits or losses in the
period of confirming the related expenses. Those used for compensating the related expenses or losses shall be

included in the current profits and losses directly.

22. Deferred income tax assets / Deferred income tax liabilities

(1) Confirmation of deferred income tax assets

A. The Company shall recognize the deferred income tax assets arising from a deductible temporary
difference to the extent of the amount of the taxable income which it is most likely to obtain and which can be
deducted from the deductible temporary difference. However, it shall not confirm the deferred income tax assets
arising from the initial confirmation of the assets or liabilities in a transaction which is simultaneously featured by
the following:

a. The transaction is not business merger;

b. At the time of transaction, the accounting profits will not be affected, nor will the taxable amount (or the

deductible losses) be affected.
| | | il Trie LoDy
B. For the deductible temporary difference related to the investments of the Corﬁp‘any{;lﬁ'ﬁ s*dubsidiars
companies, branches, associated enterprises and joint enterprises complying with all the following conditions, the
Company shall confirm the corresponding deferred income tax assets:
a. The temporary differences are likely to be reversed in the expected future;
b. It is likely to acquire any amount of taxable income that may be used for deducting the temporary

differences.

C. As for any deductible losses or tax deduction that can be carried forward to the next fepv years, the

corresponding deferred income tax assets shall be recognized to the extent that the amou
income to be offset by the deductible loss or tax deduction to be likely obtained.

(2) Confirmation of the deferred income tax liabilities
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Except for the deferred income tax liabilities arising from the following cases, the Company shall confirm
the deferred income tax liabilities arising from all taxable temporary differences:

A. The initial recognition of goodwill;

B. The initial recognition of assets or liabilities arising from the following transactions which are
simultaneously featured by the following:

a. The transaction is not business merger;

b. At the time of transaction, the accounting profits will not be affected, nor will the taxable amount (or the
deductible losses) be affected.

C. The temporary differences of taxes payable resulting from the associated investment of the Company in its
subsidiaries, associated companies and joint ventures meet all the following conditions:

a. The investing enterprise can control the time of the reverse of temporary differences;

b. The temporary differences are unlikely to reverse in the excepted future.

23. Operating lease and finance lease

(1) Judging standards of finance lease

At expiration of the lease term, the ownership of leasing assets is transferred to the lessee; This situation
usually refers to those have agreed in the lease contract, or those judged reasonably in accordance with the
relevant conditions on the lease beginning date, the lessor can transfers the ownership of the asset to the lessee
when the lease term expires.

Even if the ownership of the asset is not transferred, the lease term accounts fo{th,p‘I;GOLS}“P?I;I‘E?Etbieﬂﬁ\:che
life of the leasing assets; The “most” thereinto usually was grasped in the lease term cover more than 75% (;f the
service life of the leased asset (including 75%).

The minimum lease payment present value of the lessee in the l‘ease commencement date almost is equal to
the fair value of leasing assets on the lease commencement date; The minimum lease payment present value of the

lessee in the lease commencement date is almost equal to the fair value of leasing agsets on the lease

commencement date.

(2) The initial recognition of lessor in the tinance lease.
3

At the beginning date of the lease term, a lessor shall recognize the sum of the minimum lease rec iptsg‘on the

)
lease beginning date and the initial direct costs as the entry value in an account of théWeﬁ‘%;i values
RN

receivable, and record the un-guaranteed residual value at the same time. The difference b€ e sum of the

minimum lease receipts, the initial direct costs and the un-guaranteed residual value, and the sum of their present
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values shall be recognized as unrealized financing income. When the lessor in the lease beginning date transfer
out the leased asset according to the regulations above, if there is a difference between fair value of leased asset
and its book value, it shall be included in the current profits and losses.

(3) Application of the actual interest rate method in finance lease

A. The share of unrecognized financing charges

The unrecognized financing charges shall be amortized to each period during the lease term. The lessee shall
adopt the effective interest rate method to calculate and recognize the financing charges in the current period.

When the lessee apportion the unrecognized financing charges by adopting the effective interest rate
method ,the unrecognized financing charges shall adopt different absorption rate according to different situations
of entry value of leased assets on the lease beginning date.

a. When the minimum lease payment was discounted using the lessor's interest rate implicit in the lease as a
discount rate  and use the present value as entry value of the rent assets, the interest rate implicit in lease shall be
used as the absorption rate of unrecognized financing charges.

b. For the discounting of minimum lease payments in terms of the contract interest rate as discount rate, and
the present value of as the entry value of the leased asset, the interest rate specifies in the contract should be
recognized as the absorption rate of unrecognized financing charges.

c. For the discounting of minimum lease payments in terms of the bank lending rates over the same period as
the discount rate, and the present value of as the entry value of the leased asset, the bank lending rates over the
same period should be recognized as the absorption rate of unrecognized financing charges.

d. When the fair value of the leased asset was used as the entry value, thg.gbsorpti(‘)n rate shall be

Citendd wees
recalculated.

The absorption rate is the discount rate that makes the present value of the minimum lease payment equals
the fair value of the leased asset. ]

B. The distribution of the unrealized financing income

The unrealized financing income shall be allocated to each period during the lease term. The lessor shall

calculate the financing income at the current period by adopting the effective interest rate method.

asset is not transferred, when the lease term expires, the lessee has options of surrender or renewal, instead of
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option of favorable purchase.

(5) Accounting treatment of leaseback

@ If the leaseback transaction forms a finance lease, the difference between the selling price and the book
value of the assets shall treated as unrealized leaseback gains and losses defer, and apportion it according to the
depreciation degree of the leased asset as the adjustment of the depreciation charge, and conduct accounting
treatment according to the provisions of finance lease.

When draw depreciation of this assets, the apportion there into according to degree of depreciation refers to
that the depreciation of the leased assets apportion the unrealized gains and losses on the sale and leaseback
adopted by the proportion which is same as depreciation degree when draw depreciation of this assets.

@ When leaseback transaction of enterprise was recognized as operating leases, it shall be handled according
to specific circumstances. However, in case any evidence shows that the leaseback transaction is based on the fair
value, the difference between the selling price and the book value of the assets shall be recorded in the profits and
losses of the current period. If the leaseback transaction is not finished in accordance with the fair value, the
profits and losses should be recognized in the current period. But if the losses will be compensated by the future
lease payment lower than the market price, it shall be deferred, and be distributed in the expected asset service life
adopted the same method of confirming the rent charge. [f the selling price is higher than the fair value, the higher

part shall be deferred and be distributed in the expected asset service life.

24. Share-based payment and equity instruments

(1) Share-based payment classification

Share-based payment refers to a transaction in which an enterprise grants equity instruments or undertakes
equity-instrument-based liabilities in return for services from employees or %?’?g f(r;t&c?, .’[l;ké;e (eflig -based
payment shall consist of equity-settled share-based payment and cash-settled share-based payment.

(2) The determination method of the fair value of the equity instrument

Shares granted to the employees of the enterprise shall be measured according to market price of the

enterprise shares, and adjust it considering terms and conditions (not including the vesting conditions outside

granted shares is based on.
As for granted share option and other equity instruments in active markets, fair valudd

accordance with the quoted price in active markets. As for granted share option and other equtty- ments not
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in active markets, fair value should be recognized in accordance with the option pricing model.

(3) Relevant accounting treatment

A: Grant date

In addition to share-based payments of the immediate vesting, regardless of equity-settled share-based
payment or cash-settled share-based payment, they shall not accepted accounting treatment in grant date.

B: Each balance sheet date in the waiting period

In the waiting period of each balance sheet date, services acquired in hiring employees or other parties shall
be included in the cost, and the owner's equity or debt should be recognized. As for share-based payments with
market conditions, as long as employees meet all other non-market conditions, the acquired service shall be
recognized.

As for equity-settled share-based payment involving employees, according to fair value of equity instruments
in the grant date, it should be included in cost and capital reserve (other capital reserve), and its subsequent
changes of fair value shall not be recognized. As for cash-settled share-based payment involving employees, it
should be recounted according to fair value of equity instruments at each balance sheet date to recognize the cost
and payable employee compensation.

C: After vesting date

As for equity-settled share-based payment, after vesting date, the recognized cost and the total owner equity
shall no longer be adjusted. At vesting date, according to the exercise situation, the share capital and share
premium shall be recognized; meanwhile recognized capital reserve in the waiting period shall be carried forward.

As for cash-settled share-based payment companies, after the vesting date, the enterprise shall no longer
confirm the cost, and fair value change of liabilities is included in current profits and losses. .

25. Changes of main accounting policies and estimates

(1) The Company does not have other significant accounting policies changes during the report period.

(2) The Company does not have other significant accounting estimates changes during the report period.

26. Influence of major contract changes to accounting statement

1L Tax ET4
; '?A \

Each accounting entity within the scope of merger shall declare and pay taxes in ac

Mo

P

and regulations of relevant nations, and among which the tax rates and tax categories paid byjagt
&
Chinese mainland are as \
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Categories of taxes Taxation basis Tax rate
Value-added tax (General taxpayers) Sale of goods income 17%
Value-added tax (General taxpayers) Taxable services income 6%
Value-added tax (Agricultural producers) Sales of self-produced agricultural products. 0%
Value-added tax (Small-scale taxpayers) Taxable goods or services 3%
Urban maintenance and construction tax Turnover tax payable 1%/3%0r7%
Education surcharges Turnover tax payable 3%
Enterprise income tax Taxable income 25%

(There is no text below on this page)
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1V. Business merges and merged financial statement

1. Condition of subsidiaries

(1) Subsidiaries acquired through establishment or investment and other ways (all included in the scope of merger):

Enterprise name Type of subsidiaries Registration Legal Business Registered Direct and Voting power
place representative nature capital indirect share proportion
proportion (%) (%)
Zonergy (Tianjin) Co., L.TD. * Subsidiaries Tianjin Hou weigui Energy RMB 1.15 100.00% 100.00%
industry billion Yuan
Zonergy (Cayman) Company Limited Subsidiaries Cayman No Investment US 4.45 100.00% 100.00%
Islands million
dollars
Zonergy (Inner Mongolia) Company Subsidiaries Inner Yu yong Fuel ethano! RMB 100 100.00% 100.00%
[imited Mongolia million Yuan
Inner Mongolia He Feng Xingyuan Subsidiaries Inner Cui Yaping Sweet RMB 5 100.00% 100.00%
Agricultural Science and Technology Mongolia sorghum million Yuan
Co., LTD cultivation
Zonergy (Congo Kinshasa) Company Subsidiaries Congo Wang Kewen Agriculture, US 200,000 100.00% 100.00%
Limited palm dollars
Tianjin Zte Capital Management Co., Subsidiaries Tianjin Hou weigui Investment RMB 10 100.00% 100.00%
LTD management million Yuan
PT.ZTE Agribusiness Indonesia Subsidiaries Indonesia Zhang Wuhua Palm US 100,000 100.00% 100.00%
dollars
Zonergy (Tianjin) Energy Saving Subsidiary of the Tianjin Yu yong Energy saving RMB 20 100.00% 100.00%
Service Company Limited Company service million Yuan
Zonergy (Shenzhen) Company Sub-subsidiary of the Shenzhen Yu yong New energy RMB 100 100.00% 100.00%
Limited Subsidiary million Yuan
VISTA EMPIRE HOLDINGS PTE. Sub-subsidiary of the Singapore Zhang Wuhua Palm industry 1 Singapore 100.00% 100.00%
LTD. Subsidiary investment dollar
ZTE Sub-subsidiary of the Singapore Zhang Wuhua Palm industry US 343 100.00% 100.00%
ENERGY(SINGAPORE)HOLDINGS Subsidiary investment million
PTE! » dollars
Qinhum Jinguang Energy Sub-subsidiary of the Qinhuangdao | Sheng Jianan New energy RMB | 100.00% 100.00%
CompPmyimjted =~ Subsidiary million Yuan
/’gﬁﬁgar emerlang Sub-subsidiary of the Indonesia | Chandra Hamsa Palm 92.16 billion 100.00% 100.00%
TR +* Subsidiary cultivation Indonesian
S =l Rupiah
‘| Zonergy (X)ﬂ?}@) Company Limited Sub-subsidiary of the Urumchi Yu yong New energy RMB 20 100.00% 100.00%
- L w/ “Subsidiary million Yuan |
. Wéyﬂ Technology Limited Subsidiaries Erdos Yu yong Cloud RMB 200 100.00% 100.00%
R ananyl‘ - computing million Yuan
\%gmf/, -
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Technology Co., L.TD

Subsidiary

million Yuan

Zonergy (Hohhot) Company Limited Sub-subsidiary of the Hohhot Yu yong New energy RMB 1 100.00% 100.00%
Subsidiary million Yuan
Zonergy (Shenzhen) Energy Saving Sub-subsidiary of the Shenzhen Yu yong New energy RMB 6 100.00% 100.00%
Services Company Subsidiary million Yuan
Celestar Sub-subsidiary of the Jakarta, Zhang Wuhua Palm US 7,686,191 100.00% 100.00%
Subsidiary Indonesia dollars
Zonergy (Tibet) New Energy Co, Sub-subsidiary of the LLhasa, Tibet Yu yong New energy RMB 10 100.00% 100.00%
I.TD. Subsidiary million Yuan
Ordos Cloud Technology Co., LTD Sub-subsidiary of the Erdos City Yu yong Mobile RMB 10 100.00% 100.00%
Subsidiary terminal million Yuan
| Zonergy and Light Energy Technology Subsidiaries Tianjin Zhang Wuhua Photovoltaic RMB 100 100.00% 100.00%
Co., LTD headquarters million Yuan
Zonergy (Qinghai) New Energy Co., Sub-subsidiary of the Xining, Guo Jun New energy RMB 5 100.00% 100.00%
LTD. Subsidiary Qinghai million Yuan
Agrina Sub-subsidiary of the Indonesia Palm 103 billion 100.00% 100.00%
Subsidiary Indonesian
Rupiah
Zonergy (Tangshan) Energy Saving Sub-subsidiary of the Caofeidian, Zhang Wuhua New energy RMB 100 100.00% 100.00%
Co., LTD. Subsidiary Tangshan million Yuan
Zonergy Green Valley Technology Sub-subsidiary of the Tianjin Jia Jian New energy RMB 2 100.00% 100.00%
Co., LTD Subsidiary million
dollars
Beijing Zte Tongxin Investment | Subsidiary enterprise of Beijing Zte capital Investment RMB 9.9 100.00% 100.00%
Consultation Center (hmited the Subsidiary assigned Mo million Yuan
partnership) Rong
Beijing Zte  Tongli  Investment | Subsidiary enterprise of Beijing Zte capital Investment RMB 9.9 100.00% 100.00%
Consultation Center (limited the Subsidiary assigned Mo million Yuan
artnership) Rong
Zonergy (Sichuan) Company Limited Sub-subsidiary of the Chengdu Guo Jun New energy RMB20 100.00% 100.00%
Subsidiary million Yuan
Caofeidain {jngtian Real Estate Co., Sub-subsidiary of the Caofeidian, Zhang Wuhua Real estate RMB 10 100.00% 100.00%
LTD \ “Subsidiary Tangshan development million Yuan :
y Subssubsidiary of the Lanzhou Guo Jun New energy RMB 20 100.00% 100.00%
Sibsidiary million Yuan
Sub-subsidiary of the Jiaxing Sheng Jianan Photovoltaic RMB 2.5 100.00% 100.00%
Bitbsidiary million Yuan
Sub-subsidiary of the Caofeidian, Mo Rong IDC RMB 180 100.00% 100.00%
A Subsidiary Tangshan Million Yuan
Xihjian jclefred> Pechnology Co., Sub-stibsidiary of the Xinjiang Mo Rong IDC RMB 100 100.00% 100.00%
LTD . ¥ Sgbsidiary million Yuan
Zibo Lingyang Haobo Energy Sub-subsidiary of the Zibo Sheng Jianan New energy RMB 1 100.00% 100.00%
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(2) Subsidiaries acquired by corporate merger without same control or that with non-same control in current

period.

2. Subsidiaries, special purpose subjects, and operating entities with control power via entrusted operation or

lessee modes which are newly not included in the scope of consolidation in current period.

3. Newly included subjects in the scope of consolidation in the reporting period and excluded subjects in the

scope of consolidation in the reporting period.

(1) Subsidiaries included into the merger scope in this period

Full Name Type of | Registration | Business | Registered Legal Shareholding Voting
subsidiaries place nature capital representative ratio power
proportion
Zibo The Shandong New | million Sheng Jianan 100.00% 100.00%
Lingyang subsidiary's | Province energy Yuan
Haobo branch
energy
technology
Co., LTD.
Xinjiang The Xinjiang IDC 100 million Mo Rong 100.00% 100.00%
Yuntai subsidiary's Yuan
Unicloud branch
Technology
Limited
Company
Zonergy The Chengdu New RMB20,000 Guo Jun 100.00% 100.00%
(Sichuan) subsidiary's energy
Company branch
Limited b e g -
Jiaxing The Jiaxing New | RMB25 | ShengJianan-|*’100:60% *} T0000%
Felian subsidiary's energy million
energy Co., branch Yuan
LTD.
Zonergy The Lanzhou New 20 million Guo Jun 100.00% 100.00%
(Gansu) subsidiary's energy Yuan
Company branch
Limited
Hebei Yuntai The Tangshan IDC 180 million Mo Rong
Information | subsidiary's yuan
Technology branch L
Co., LTD. \9,\\
Caofeidain The Tangshan Real 10 million Zhang 100. Y&”e’
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Jingtian Real | subsidiary's Estate Yuan Wuhua
Estate Co., branch
LTD.

(2) Situations that the company loses control because of the sale of shares in report period and that the

company reduced its subsidiaries due to cancellation.

Enterprise name

Process mode

Registration place

Registered capital

Business nature

Du Guang Energy
Technology Co.,
LTD. in Tianjin

Transfer

Tianjin

| million Yuan

New energy

Lian Chuang Energy
Development Co.,
LTD. in Kunshan

Transfer

Kunshan

Ten million Yuan

New energy

Dongguan
Xingguang Energy
Co., LTD.

CANCELLED

Dongguan

1 million Yuan

New energy

V. Notes to the consolidated financial statements

1. Monetary capital

Item Closing balance Opening balance
The amount of | Conversio Amount in The amount of | Conversio | Amount in
the original n rate RMB the original RMB
currency currency
Cash: 380,917.59 337,269.96
RMB 52,219.86 106,779.22
USD 16,781.71 6.0969 102,316.41 20,613.18 6.2855 129,564.14
Indonesian | 452,749,754.36 0.00050 226,381.32 154,347,604.87 | 0.00065 100,926.60
Rupiah
Bank 1,288,391,755. L J ir"'.‘j-*;¢9§‘4"«:],5a7’031'0
deposit: 76 oLy
RMB 1,202,467,157. 899,520,100.9
74 9
USD 6,666,716.74 6.0969 40,646,305.29 950,441.06 6.2855 5,973,997.28
Indonesian | 89,388,422,087. | 0.0005 44,689,446.63 | 74,401,075,431. | 0.00065 48,650,235.85
Rupiah 60 09
Congolese | 385,733.04 0.0067 2,584.41 533,818.64 0.007 3,715.38
franc )
HKD 735,364.58 0.7862 578,143.63 735,364.58 0.8109 ~ Y
SINGAPOR | 1,688.66 48074  |8,118.06 2,474.35 5.137 17, ".’VQL-\
’ ﬁ/fﬂh\\ |
Other ﬁ’K \/’ e
monetary & ¢
2
funds: v Cg/
RMB
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Total 1,288,772,673. 955,094,301.0
35 2

The company's RMB deposits are restricted by following items:

(1) Zhong Xing Energy (Tianjin) Co., LTD., as a subsidiary, in Tanggu Branch of ~China Agricultural Bank
had fixed deposit of 14,820,000 Yuan as security deposit of bank acceptance bill , 970,000 Yuan of which expired
in March 2014, and 13,850,000 Yuan of which expired in April 2014.

(2) The company’s fixed of 7,107,862.50 Yuan is placed in Tianjin Branch of China Development Bank as

solvency security deposit, the use of which is supervised by China Development Bank Tianjin Branch.

2. Notes receivable

Category Closing balance Opening balance
Bank acceptances 2,000,000.00
Commercial acceptance bill
Total 2,000,000.00

3. Accounting receivable

(1) Disclosure of accounting receivable by category

Category Closing balance Provision for bad
debts
Amount Proportion { Amount | Proportion

Accounting receivable of single significant amount and | 384,179,901.88 | 85.46%
individual provision for bad debts.

Provision for bad debts on accounting receivable in combination

Aging combination 65,348,541.66 | 14.54% g -
Other combinations R A
Combination subtotal 65,348,541.66 | 14.54%

Accounting receivable with amounts which are not
individually significant but subject to respective
assessment for provision for bad debts.

Total 449,528,443.54 | 100.00%

(Continued)

Category Opening balance Provision for bad
/- debts

Amount Proportion %W%portion

Accounting receivable of single significant amount and | 143,046,604.43 837%%%‘223\!?\;\
{ g

individual provision for bad debts. o

Provision for bad debts on accounting receivable in combination / § o j .
Aging combination 2773482062 | 1624% \[AN\_
Other combinations Sirgd

o——
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Combination subtotal 27,734,820.62 | 16.24%
Accounting receivable with amounts which are not | 2,000.00 0.00%

individually ~significant but subject to respective

assessment for provision for bad debts.

Total 170,783,425.05 | 100.00%

The accounting receivable with aging analysis method to the provision for bad debts in combination

Account receivable age

Closing balance

Amount Proportion Provision for bad debts
Within one year 55,079,353.02 84.29%
| to 2 years 10,267,188.64 15.71%
More than 2 years 2,000.00 0.00%
Total 65,348,541.66 100.00%

(3) The accounting receivable at term end shall not include debts from shareholders who hold 5% or more

voting right shares.

(4) Conditions of top five units of accounting receivable

Creditor's rights unit Debt unit Amount Year Ratio in total
limit accounting
receivable
Zonergy energy and | Photovoltaic Power Generation Co., | 97,450,000.00 | Within | 21.68%
light energy technology | LTD. in Datang Alashan economic one
Co., LTD. development area. year
Zonergy energy and | Lian Chuang Energy Development Co., | 52,940,000.00 | Within | 11.78%
light energy technology | LTD. in Kunshan one
Co., LTD. year
Agrina PT. CAHAYA KALBAR 29,790,358.28 | Within | 6.63%
one
year
Tianjin Energy (Tianjin) | Datang (Cheng Yang) Photovoltaic 23,945%60()’;;0;(‘);"&3 L}?azi ‘25.’.;333,%
Company Limited Power Generation Company Co., LTD. } years- | ¥
Zonergy (Shenzhen) | Xinyi(Shenzhen) Automobile Glass | 20,845,440.00 | Within | 4.64%
Company Limited Co., LTD. one
year
Total 224,971,398.28 50.05%

4, Prepayment

(1) Prepayments are listed according to the aging.

Account receivable Closing balance

Proportion in the

Opening bala i@
7/

age total amount (%) .
Within one year 65,521,721.62 65.64% 79,127,551 %F~ | 92.90%
| to 2 years 28,982,934.89 29.03% 5290.897.58\ A\ _sB1%
More than 2 years 5,324,099.21 5.33% 754,545.00  N[o¥ 0 20,88%
Total 99,828,755.72 100.00% 85,172,993.95 100.00%
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(2) Top five units of year end balance of Advance money:

Creditor's rights unit Debt unit Amount Year limit | Proportion in total
prepayments
Erdos Unicloud | IBM  Shanghai Engineering | 15,897,000.00 | 1 to 2| 15.92%
Technology Limited | Technology Co., Ltd. years
Company
Zonergy Company | jiangsu Construction Engineering | 11,754,924.13 | 0-2 11.78%
Limited Group Co., Ltd. years
Agrina Prepaid Tax (including VAT in) 8,149,417.26 | Within 8.16%
one year
Zonergy Company | Beijing Yonglong Xinli | 7,607,027.03 | Within 7.62%
Limited Automatic-control Engineering one year
Co., Ltd.
Agrina Advance 7,246,317.81 | Within 7.26%
one year
Total 50,654,686.23 50.74%

(3) The condition of the shareholders holding 5% (including 5%) or more shares with voting power in the

prepayment of this reporting period:

5. Other receivables

(1) Disclosure of other accounts receivable by category

Category

Closing balance

Provision for bad debts

Amount

Proportion

Amount

Proportion

Other receivables of
single significant
amount and
individual provision
for bad debts.

373,494,373.40

97.67%

Other receivables based on provision for bad

debts according to the combination

Aging combination

8,915,810.69

2.33%

Other combinations

Combination
subtotal

8,915,810.69

2.33%

Other receivables
with amounts which
are not individually
significant but
subject to respective
assessment for
provision for bad
debts.

Total

382,410,184.09

100.00%
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(Continued)

Category Opening balance Provision for bad
debts
Amount Proportion Amount Proportion
Other receivables of | 188,275,432.89 87.52%

single  significant
amount and
individual provision

for bad debts.

Other receivables based on provision for bad debts according to the combination
Aging combination 20,834,593.21 9.68%

Other combinations | 6,023,621.48 2.80%

Combination 215,133,647.58 100.00%

subtotal

Other  receivables
with amounts which
are not individually
significant but
subject to respective
assessment for
provision for bad
debts.

Total 215,133,647.58 100.00%

Notes on categories of other receivables:

The company, according to the operation scale and business nature, dete@ines the standard of other
receivables with significant single amount shall be 500,000 Yuan, and “é)thér‘ »reééivéﬁlég“' w‘it‘h"signiﬁcant single
amount does not decrease in value at end of the period, the company shall accrue provision for bad debts reverse

by aging of accounts

Other accounts receivable with account receivable age analysis method to the provision for bad debts in

groups
Account receivable age Closing balance
Amount Proportion Provision for bad debts
Within one year 6,993,455.22 78.44%
1 to 2 years 791,131.33 8.87%
2 to 3 years 606,466.82 6.80%
3 to 4 years 418,545.40 4.69%
More than four years. 106,211.92 1.19% ,/Z
Total 8,915,810.69 100.00% SV ABRY

¥ Ao .
Nesf/Cvith voting power in the
Fan iT 4;\‘ /

(2) Conditions of the shareholders holding 5% (including 5%) or more s

accounts receivable of this reporting period g
N

Creditor's rights unit | Debt unit { Amount I Year limit Wyﬁm@gouming for
S~
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the total amount of
other receivables

Zonergy Company | Zhong Xing Guo | 76,534,536.73 0-3 4F 20.01%
Limited Tou Co., Ltd.
Zonergy (Tianjin) | Zhong Xing Guo | 10,957,564.20 3-4 4F 2.87%
Company Limited Tou Co., Ltd.
Zonergy Company | Zonergy 42,000.00 0-5 {E 0.01%
Limited Corporation
Total 87,534,100.93 22.89%
(3) Top five units of other receivables amount:
Creditor's rights unit Debt unit Amount Year limit Ratio accounting for
the total amount of
other receivables
Zonergy Company Zhongxing 76,534,536.73 0-3 years 20.01%
Limited International
investment Co., Ltd.
Zonergy (Gansu) Gansu Province 68,304,760.00 Within one year 17.86%
Company Limited Finance Department
Xinjiang Yuntai Government of 55,000,000.00 Within one year 14.38%
Internet Co., LTD. Hutubi County
Changji Prefecture
Xinjiang Province
Zonergy (Qinghai) Xining Financial 29,848,500.00 0-2 years 7.81%
New Energy Co., Bureau
LTD.
Erdos Unicloud Erdos Equipment 21.100,000.00 1 to 2 years 5.52%
Technology Limited | Manufacturing Base
Company Management
Committee
Total 250,787,796.73 65.58%
6. Inventory
(1) Inventory classification:
Inventory items Opening balance Increased amount in | Decreased amount | Closing balance

current period

in current period

Others

Raw materials 7,013.866.00 43,523.236.10 41,032,096.76

Commodity stocks | 15:905,893.45 1.437,630,00926 | 1,330,339,797.54 1 }:17

Revolving materials | 382:934.13 203,163.54 451,246.38 "?74’ 851.20™,
2,247.850.32 400,101.74  { \ﬁ’» ,847,748. 58,
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Total

25,550,543.90

1,481,356,408.90

1,372,223,242.42

134,683,710.38

(2) There is no obvious indication of inventory devaluation in period end, so there is no need to accrue

inventory falling price reserves

7. Long-term equity investment

(1) Equity Investment

Invested entity Closing balance Opening balance
China TMK Battery System 32,501,014.80 32,501,014.80
Company
Total 32,501,014.80 32,501,014.80
(Continued)

Invested entity

Shareholding ratio

Voting power proportion

Accounting methods

China TMK  Battery | 4.17% 4.17% Method of cost
System Company
8. Fixed assets
(1) Fixed assets situation
[tem Opening Increased amount in | Decreased amount in | Closing
balance current period current period balance

I. Total original price

230,114,154.83

607,663,631.31

246,956,867.21

590,820,918.93

Road and bridge 26,150,820.56 | 15,204,139.88 10,307,259.42 31,047,701.02
Buildings 58,926,058.57 | 136,172,692.65 3,582,649.70 191,516,101.52
Machines and | 115,277,802.70 | 405,163,494.15 227,709,134.62 292,732,162.22

mechanical equipment

Transportation tool

20,800,554.14

2,942,579.75

4,896,368.15

18,846,765.73

Office equipment and

8,958,918.86

48,180,724.89

461,45532

56,678,188.43

others

Il Total accumulated | 31:873:858.20 | 39,032,086.63 4,833,469.58 475.2:
depreciation ) En
Road and bridge 6,110,461.19 | 1,915,827.33 3,672.696.18 \\3»3\4\,;3;,,59294‘«
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Buildings 5,819,808.57 9,345,133.53 312,714.26 14,852,227.84

Machines and | 9-472,592.45 15,782,433.75 230,828.06 25,024,198.14

mechanical equipment

Transportation tool 6,827,429.85 3,793,181.02 451,812.09 10,‘l 68,798.78
3,643,566.14 8,195,511.00 165,418.99 11,673,658‘.15

Office equipment and

others

II1. Fixed assets

Depreciation reserves

Road and bridge

Buildings

Machines and

mechanical equipment

Transportation tool

Office equipment and

others

[V. Accounting for fixed

assets

Total value

198,240,296.63

524,748,443.68

Road and bridge

20,040,359.37

26,694,108.68

Buildings

53,106,250.00

176,663,873.69

Machines and

mechanical equipment

105,805,210.25

267,707,964.08

Certified True Copy

Transportation tool

13,973,124.29

8,677,966.96

Office equipment and

others

5,315,352.72

45,004,530.28

(1) There is no obvious indication of devaluation of fixed assets in period end, so there is no negd to accrue

depreciation reserves.

9. Construction in progress

[tem

Opening

Increased amount

in

Decreased amount
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balance

current period

current period

balance

Construction installation

engineering

380,711,415.19

80,613,999.12

240,857,059.07

220,468,355.24

Erecting

equipment-in-process

50,891,668.61

205,191,606.45

153,863,844.77

102,219,430.29

Prepaid expenses

57,596,109.01

31,293,085.40

44,801,727.15

44,087,467.26

Total

489,199,192.81

317,098,690.97

439,522,630.99

366,775,252.79

10. Engineering material

[tem Opening Increased amount in current | Amortization  amount  in | Closing
balance period current period balance
Special  material 568,330.65 568,330.65
(plates)
Total 568,330.65 568,330.65
11. Biological Assets:
Item Opening balance | Increased amount in | Decreased amount in | Closing

current period

current perigdy o Tr

oy

895.277,711.54

I Total of original book 1,031,715,462.75 | 26,630,367.67 163.068,118.88

value

Including: Mature palm 721,770,139.24 | 7,590,980.04 82,302,967.44 647,058,151.84
garden

Non- mature  palm 309,945,323.51 19,039,387.63 80,765,151.44 248,219,559.70
garden

. Total accumulated | 32.633,548.26 19,045,280.80 5,874,585.61 4,243.45

depreciation

Including: Mature palm

garden

52,633,548.26

19,045,280.80

5,874,585.61

65,804,343 45
i

Non- mature

palm
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garden

V. Total of book value

979,081,914.49

829,473,468.09

669,136,590.98

581,253,908.39

Including: Mature
palm garden
Non- mature palm 309,945,323.51
248,219,559.70
garden
12. Intangible assets
(1) Intangible assets situation
Item Opening Increased amount in | Decreased amount in | Closing
balance current period current period balance
641,946,572.00 | 22,682,303.70 21,797,373.45 642,831,502.25

I. Total of original book

value
Including: Land use 641,712,842.17 | 22,607,114.19 21,797,373.45 642,522,582.91
right

233,729.83 75,189.51 308,919.34

Computer software

. Total accumulated | 6-421,908.74 11,771,665.15 662,192.66 17,531,381.23
St 1T ] N )
amortization ATy ld e
Including: Land use 6,349,497.30 11,736,893.15 662,192.66 17,424,197.79
right
72,411.44 34,772.00 107,183.44

Computer software

[11. Total of book values

635,524,663.26

625,300,121.02

Including: Land use

right

635,363,344.87

625,098,385.12

Computer software

161,318.39

}01,735.90/

IV. Total depreciation

reserves

ZIBRY

Including: Land use

right

Computer software
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625,300,121.02

V. Total of book value 635,524,663.26

Including: Land use 635,363,344.87 625,098,385.12

right

Computer software 161,318.39 201,735.90

(1) There is no obvious indication of devaluation of fixed assets in period end, so there is no need to accrue

depreciation reserves.

13. Long-term unamortized expenses

[tem Opening Increased amount in | Amortization amount in | Closing
. balance current period current period balance
Yuanchenxin Building 996,293.81 727,743.54 558,624.61 1,165,412.74

renovation costs

Others 341,967.63 528,790.41 870,758.04

Total 1,338,261.44 | 1,256,533.95 558,624.61 2,036,170.78

14. The deferred income tax assets and the deferred income tax liabilities

(1) Deferred income tax assets have been confirmed

Item Closing balance | Opening balance

21,040,734.82 18,923.,048.91

Deferred income tax assets:

Including: Deductible effective sum of income taxes with undistributed loss 21,040,734.82 18,923,048.91

Preparation for depreciation reserves

21,040,734.82 18,923,048.91

Total

(2) Deferred income tax assets have been confirmed

item Closing balance Opening balance

Deferred income tax liabilities: 56.126,641.17 23,785,188470

55,251,931.23

Including: effective sum of income taxes in fair value alteration ¢ >
Others 874,709.94 As#557.47 3

A

56,126.641.177 | 23,785,18870  /
, ey

Total

5. Other non-current assets
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[tem Closing balance
Principal Fair value | Fair value
adjustments adjustments

Stock rights of PowerU Energy Technology Co., LTD. 79,200,000.00 | 75,606,180.00 154,806,180.00
Stock rights of PowerlU Energy Technology Co., LTD. 9,900,000.00 | 9,450,772.46 19,350,772.46
(Tongxin)
Stock rights of PowerlU Energy Technology Co., LTD. 9,900,000.00 9,450,772.46 19,350,772.46
(Tongli)

30,960,000.00 30,960,000.00

Stock rights of China Newstar Energy Co., Ltd

Stock rights of Hebei Xingchen Energy Limited

4,600,000.00

126,500,000.00

131,100,000.00

Company
Others
Total 134,560,000.00 | 221,007,724.92 355, 567,724.92
(Continued)
[tem Opening balance
Principal Fair value | Total
adjustments

Stock rights of PowerU Energy Technology Co., LTD. 79,200,000.00 1 75,606,180.00 154,806,180.00
Stock rights of PowerU Energy Technology Co., LTD. 9,900,000.00 9,450,772.46 19,350,772.46
(Tongxin) (.z’,’f'fl./ied 'T,-”e COpV
Stock righté of PowerU Energy Technology Co., LTD. 9,900,000.00 9,450,772.46 19,350,772.46
(Tongli)
Stock rights of China Newstar Energy Co., LTD. 30,960,000.00 30,960,000.00
Stock rights of Hebei Xingchen Energy Limited 4,596,408.65 4,596,408.65
Company -
Others f o ,\):\\
Total 134,556,408.65 | 94,507,724.92 2%9;@54,133.57

e L. ..; ."
The equity investment business of The Company (including subsidiaries and su‘b§19|ar){) 10 Pei PowerU

Energy Saving Technology Co., LTD., Zhongcheng Xinxing Oilfield Engineering and Technical Service Co., Ltd.,

Hebei Xingchen Energy Co., LTD., will be conducted management evaluation based on fair value. It will be
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financially accounted after designated as financial assets which will be counted based on fair value, and alteration
of which will be included in current profits and losses. Overall assessment of value of the invested enterprise was
conducted at the end period of 2012, Two methods of offering value valuation and p/e valuation were adopted to
revaluate the year-end fair value of the stock, and the gains on the changes in the fair value of equity investment
of PowerU energy saving technology Co., LTFD. was confirmed to be RMB 94,507,724.92 according to the
principle that the lower one is prior.

The company have conducted an overall assessment of value of the invested enterprise ,and revaluate the
value of the invested enterprise has carried on the overall assessment the year-end fair value of the stock on the
equity investment value of Hebei XingChen energy Co., LTD. according to method of offering value valuation (no
suitable comparable company p/e ratio as a reference),and confirmed the loss and gains on the changes in the fair
valve was RMB 126,500,000.00.In 2013, in addition to Hebei Xingchen Energy Co., LTD., the above enterprises’
operations are relatively stable, we fail to acquire fair value alteration and measurable foundation, so we will not
adjust fair value.

16. Short-term borrowing

(1) Short-term Loan Classification

Borrowing category Closing balance Opening balance
Mortgage loan 25,777,507.40
Pawn loan 4,750,000.00 40,934,692.27
Guaranteed loan 579,770,182.20 275,719,822.86
Total 584,520,182.20 342,432,022.53

(There is no text below on this page)

i {lij,f‘!_‘,/'u”‘ “; - s
i i {G/ 4 "fj{t‘ {-’L}j“.

£l
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(2) Short-term Borrowing Appraisal List
Debt unit Creditor's rights unit Starting Termination Closing Guarantee method
date: Date balance
Zonergy energy and light energy | Bank of Dalian, Tianjin Branch Office 2013/12/31 | 2014/12/9 100,000,000.00 | Zonergy  Company
technology Co., L.TD Limited
Zonergy (Tianjin) Company Limited Tianjin Jiefang Road Branch of Bank of | 2013/9/26 2014/9/25 100,000,000.00 | Zonergy  Company
Communications Limited
Zhongxing Energy (Tangshan) Energy | Caofeidian Industrial Area Branch of China | 2013/10/22 | 2014/10/21 54,000,000.00 | Zonergy  Company
Saving Services Co., LTD. Construction Bank Limited
Zonergy (Tianjin) Company Limited Agricultural Bank of China Tianjin Tanggu | 2013/11/28 | 2014/11/27 50,000,000.00 | Zonergy  Company
Branch Banking Department Limited
Zonergy (Tianjin) Company Limited Tianjin Jiefang Road Branch of Bank of | 2013/4/15 2014/2/17 50,000,000.00 | Zonergy = Company
Communications Limited
Zonergy (Tianjin) Energy Saving Service | Tianjin Binhai Branch of Bank of China 2013/8/13 2014/6/13 40,000,000.00 | Zonergy = Company
Company Limited Limited
Zonergy energy and light energy | Bank of Dalian , Tianjin Branch Office 2013/12/13 | 2014/11/12 35,000,000.00 | Zonergy  Company
technology Co., LTD. Limited
Zonergy  (Inner Mongolia) Company | China Development Bank Co., LTD. 2013/12/27 | 2014/12/26 30,000,000.00 | Zonergy  Company
Limited Limited
Zonergy energy and light energy | Bank of Dalian, Tianjin Branch Office 2013/12/10 | 2014/12/9 25,000,000.00 | Zonergy = Company
technology Co., LTD. Limited
Zonergy  Energy (Tianjin) Company | Shenzhen Fu Qiang Branch of Shanghai Pudong | 2013/6/7 2014/6/7 15,000,000.00 | Zonergy = Company
Limited Development Bank Limited
Zonergy (Shenzhen) Company Limited Shenzhen Fu Qiang Branch of Shanghai Pudong | 2013/4/8 2014/6/8 4,750,000.00 Pledge of  fixed
Development Bank deposit receipt
Zonergy (Tianjin) Energy Saving Service | Tianjin Binhai Branch of Bank of China 2013/3/1 2014/3/1 4,925,914.20 Zonergy  Company
Company Limited £ Limited
UniCloud Technolagy Co., Ltd. Beijing Branch of ]r@ort and Export Bank of | 2013.11.11 2014/11/11 34,874,268.00 | Zonergy  Company
L &\\ China ey Limited
UniCl et % Gy Ltd. Beijing Branch of Ir@én and Export Bank of | 2013.11.11 | 2014/11/11 40,970,000.00 | Zonergy = Company
Eﬁ' ) China ~ Limited
Total{ 1=\ = 584,520,182.20
(&
A S
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17. Notes payable

(1) Listed in categories

Bill Categories

Closing balance

Opening balance

Bank acceptances

34,588,470.00

Total

34,588,470.00

(2) Ending balance details are as follows:

HOLDER Date of issue Maturity date Balance at the end of the
year
Dongguan CSG  Solar | 2013/07/10 2014/01/09 34,588,470.00

Technology Co., LTD.

18. Accounts payable

(1) Listed in aging

Accounts  payable Closing balance Opening balance
age
Amount Proportion in the | Amount Proportion in the
total amount (%) total amount (%)
Within one year 516,151,404.68 91.38% 145,001,936.50 95.75%
1 to 2 years 46,580,127.55 8.25% 6,442,641.02 4.25%
More than 2 years 2,096,652.75 0.37% ﬁi{jﬁ’mﬁ@d True C()py
Total 564,828,184.98 100.00% 151,444,577.52 100.00%

(2) The payment conditions of the shareholders units or related parties holding 5% (including 5%) or more

shares with voting power in Account receivables closing balance;

(3) The top five situation of closing balance of payables as the following table

Debt unit Creditor's rights unit Amount Year limit Ratio in total
ccount

receivable

Zonergy and light energy | Shanghai Suori New Energy | 45,552,000.00 ;VXKETM%\OS%

technology co., LTD Technology Co., Ltd. c&r/\{'

Tianjin Energy (Tianjin) | Dongguan  CSG Solar | 35,870,030.10 /] Within one )6.35%

Company Limited Technology Co., Ltd. ':-;\',ﬁ.gﬁqsar ‘f"ﬂ;’v

Zonergy ( Tangshan ) | Shenzhen City Chuangyin | 28,938,407.97 ) ﬁ,@h 1T §,~4’2%

Energy-Saving Ltd. Electronics Technology Co., Ltd. >$af? it
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Tianjin Energy (Tianjin) | HSM International, Inc 28,907,548.70 | Within one | 5.12%
Company Limited year

Zonergy ( Tangshan ) | Ridi Suntech Power Co., Ltd 27,987,084.45 | Within one | 4.95%
Energy-Saving Ltd. year

Total 167,255,071.22 29.61%

19. Deposit received

(1) Listed in aging

Deposit receivable

age

Closing balance

Opening balance

Amount Proportion in

total amount (%)

the | Amount

Proportion in the

total amount (%)

Within one year 46,422,557.35 95.35% 202,462,114.19 80.20%
| to 2 years 2262,114.19 4.65% 50,000,000.00 19.80%
48,684,671.54 100.00% 252,462,114.19 100.00%

Total

(2) The payment conditions of the shareholders units or related parties holding 5% (including 5%) or more

shares with voting power in deposit r receivables closing balance;

(3) Year end balance of deposit received in advance are listed in the following tabie:

Debt unit Creditor's rights unit Amount Year Ratio in  total
limit amount of advance
payments
53 0

Zonergy  Company | Commerce department 15.296.913.55 { i,;,f‘%;e d?j‘j{zf Capy
Limited vears
Agrina PT. SumberindahPerkasa [1,204,700.53 | within 23.01%

. one year
Zonergy and light | Shandong Hezhe Photoelectric New 7,400,000.00 | within 15.20%
energy  technology | Energy Investment Co., Ltd. one year
Co.,,LTD

Xinxing Textile (Shenzhen) Co., Ltd. | 7-200,000.00 1 within

Zonergy (Shenzhen)

Company Limited one ys#Z-

Agrina PT.WilmarCahayalndonesia 6,852,357.46 )Mﬁ/'ﬁé 14.07% x"{i\
oneyga% ‘kj

Total 47,953,971.54 QW@A
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20. Employee pay payable

[tem name

Opening

balance

current period

Increased amount

in | Amount paid

this year

of | Closing

balance

[. Wage, premium, allowance

2,886,632.94

72,144,431.45

71,492,065.80

3,538,998.59

and subsidy
[I.. Welfare expense of 990,779.18 990,779.18
employee
[11. Social insurance charges 58,670.87 12,112,481.75 12,017,661.13 153,491.49
IV. Housing fund -28,361.03 5,466,500.81 5,474,673.13 -36,533.35
V. Commercial insurance 1,459.61 1,459.61
VI. Labor union expenditure 14,355.36 14,355.36
VII. Personnel education fund 166,947.80 166,947.80
VIIL. Non-monetary welfare 6,000.00 6,000.00
403,993.57 403,993.57

[X. Compensation due to

termination of labor relations

Total

2,916,942.78

91,306,949.53

90,567,935.58

3,655,956.73

21. Tax payable

L - Fal

Taxes and dues items

Closing balance

widig il bt &g g4t

—1 4y
‘w\,’ﬁi,‘}

Opeéning balance

Enterprise income tax 44,549,135.47 2,268,270.42

Value-added tax -102,593,788.21 -33,490,952.99

Business tax 102,637.50 47,024.00

Urban construction tax and extra charges of education funds 4,037,431.83 35,409.08

Stamp tax 115,928.73

Individual income tax 520,223.15 313,528.08
39,031.95

Flood maintenance fee

Water conservancy construction funds

Payable taxes of overseas subsidiaries

33,548,098.26
o

Total

-19,681,301.3%
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22. Interest payable

Item Interest payment date Closing Opening
balance balance

Bond interest of“12 ZTE Energy | September 25 of each year from 2013 1,395,000.00 | 1,705,000.00
Phase [” to 2015

Bond interest of*12 ZTE Energy | March 13 of each year from 2014 to 7,362,500.00

Phase 11 2016

[nterest on bank borrowings 7,835,199.35 | 8,276,280.46

Total 16,592,699.35 | 9,981,280.46

23. Other payables

(1) Listed in aging

Other  payables | Closing balance Opening balance

age Amount Proportion in the total | Amount Proportion in the total
amount (%) amount (%)

Within one year 46,105,663.30 | 88.81% 39,376,454.40 | 97.49%

| to 2 years 5,633,456.14 | 10.85% 1,013,493.01 | 2.51%

2 to 3 years 0.00% 0.00%

Over 3 years 173,534.26 0.33% 514.26 0.00%

Total 51,912,653.70 | 100.00% 40,390,461,5% 53}]‘(3%( f,{/; ” Cﬁlf;}‘

The payment conditions of the

shareholders units or related parties holding 5% (including 5%) or more

shares with voting power in Other payables closing balance;
Debt unit Creditor's rights unit | Relationship  with | Amount | Year Proportion in other
the Company limit total payables
Zonergy (Cayman) | Zhongxing Shareholders 514.26 | Qyer 3 | 0.001%
Company Limited Development  Co., years /
Ltd. -
Total 51426 |y //’6‘0@\;6—

7 3‘
The top five situation of closing balance of other payables;?f‘g% the fol/d)&i;ig table

Debt unit

Creditor's rights unit

Amount

s

"k -Proportion

o in
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limit other total
payables
Agrina Retention payable 4,666,491.19 | within 8.99%
one year
Zonergy Company Limited Hebei Xingchen Energy Co., 4,600,000.00 | within 8.86%
LTD. one year
Zonergy (Tianjin) Company | Tianjin Binhai New Area 1,800,000.00 | | ¢ 2| 347%
Limited Financial Bureau years
Inner Mongolia Hefeng | Land Rental 1,250,027.25 | within 2.41%
Xingyuan agricultural science one year
and technology co., LTD
Zonergy Company Limited Beijing Jietong Fire-Fighting 1,000,000.00 | within 1.93%
Equipment Engineering Co., one year
LTD.
13,316,518.44 25.66%

Total

24. Long-term loans

(1) Classification of long-term borrowing

Borrowing conditions

Closing balance

el opemi%gbala ¥

4

Guaranteed loan

258,705,452.14

142,452,632.03 * 7

Hypothecated loan

153,895,630.46

164,953,519.25

Total

412,601,082.60

307,406,151.28

(There is no text below on this page)
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(2) Details of large long-term loan are as follows (top ten):

Debt unit Creditor's rights unit Starting Termination | Closing balance Guarantee method
date: Date Recording
currency
Zonergy  (Tianjin) | China  Development 2010.11.11 ) 2015.11.10 34,600,395.15 Zhongxing Energy Co., Ltd. guarantees, and pledges with 60% share
Company Limited Bank ownership of its subsidiary PTPT Sinar Citra Cemerlang,.
Zonergy  (Tianjin) | China Developmer;t 2012.1.6 2017.1.5 101,016,000.00 Zhongxing Energy Co., Ltd guarantees, and pledges with 100% share
Company Limited Bank ownership of its subsidiary ZTE ENERGY (SINGAPORE)
HOLDINGS PTE.LTD.

PTPT Sinar Citra | China  Development | 2013.12.19 | 2023.9.27 18,279,235.31 | ZTE Energy (Tianjin) Company Limited
Cemerlang Bank
Zonergy  (Tianjin) | Tangshan Commercial 2013.8.22 2018.8.23 120,000,000.00 Zonergy Company Limited
Company Limited Bank
Agrina BankMandiri 2013/12/20 | 2019/3/10 39,745,762.64 Refinancing
Agrina BankMandiri 2009/;12{10 2019/3/24 8,652,077.59 Refinancing
Agrina /}\'\\ BankMandiri (KBM) 20]2{“{30 2021/12/30 52,969,131.07 Refinancing
Agrma,"z};,_\% nkMandiri(KBK) 2012@%/18 2021/3/18 16,219.992.57 | Refinancing

25. éonds payabl : =

3 =

w4,

o o

e
Duratiog==

The coupon

rate

The total par

value

Premium Interest adjustment | Closing balance

( discount)
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2012 (Phase 1 ) SME | From September 25“’, 2012 to 9.30% 100,000,000.00 -40,857,228.12 59,142,771.88
private debt September 24", 2015.
2012 (Phase 1) SME | From March 3, 2013 to March 12"‘, 9.30% 100,000,000.00 -1,093,465.33 98,906,534.67
private debt 2016.
Total ) 200,000,000.00 -41,950,693.45 158,049,306.55

paid interests once a year.

Note: Debentures issued by the company is pledged with 90% share ownership of to Zhongxing Energy (Inner Mongolia) Co., Ltd. The two issues of debentures

g
W

lHEIO.

i“

ﬁz.ff'

@p

and

0J

{d

are all




26. Long-term payables
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[tem Closing balance Opening balance
Indonesia sub-company should pay financing lease fees 136,647.83 140,487.95
30,466,924.03 64,562,184.29

Lease account payable Agrina

Equipment lease account payable

127,296,428.12

157,899,999.98

64,702,672.24

27. Other non-current liabilities

(1) Release according to category

[tem

Closing balance

Opening balance

Deferred income

195,077,275.29

100,915,119.37

Collect transmission allowance

10,000,000.00

Total

195,077,275.29

110,915,119.37

(2) Other non-current liabilities list

[tem Opening Increased amount | Decreased amount | Closing
balance in current period in current period balance
10,258,233.38 444,399.96 9,813,833.42

The suspense allowance for
Zhongxing Telecom roof solar
electric

energy  photovoltaic

station 1.27MW [tem

P ST o re g Y
NS N S AT | Qq{.‘;fj}’

The suspense allowance for the 11,128,000.00

Golden Sun [tem [l in Tianjin

11,128,000.00

The suspense allowance for the 8,770,000.00

Golden Sun Item IV in inner

Mongolian

8,770,000.00

The suspense allowance for the 62,442,369.09

Golden Sun Item Il in Tianjin

164,693,000.00

186,499,256.16

6,655,516.90

The suspense allowance for

Tianjin  outsourcing  industry

0.498MW [tem
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The suspense

Jingtai Item

allowance

for | 1,661,000.00

1,661,000.00

The suspense
people’s

Xinjiang

allowance

livelihood

for

Items in

42,237,905.00

42,237,905.00

Collect
telecommunication

network

allowance

for | 10,000,000.00

transmission

10,000,000.00

The suspense
people’s

Qinghai

allowance

livelihood

for

Items in

93,604,615.00

54,868,750.00

38,735,865.00

The suspense
people’s

Sichuan

allowance

livelihood

for

[tems in

170,500,000.00

122,500,000.00

48,000,000.00

Others

32,071,867.15

2,119,519.39

29,952,347.76

Total

110,915,119.37

503,107,387.15

418,945,231.23

195,077,275.29

28. Paid-in capital

Investors Opening balance This This Closing balance
period | period
Add Reduce {21”‘,}{;” ./
Investment Proportion % Investment~ ] Wo%&ﬂyﬁ;%
Amount Amount
Shenzhen Guo tou | 510,000,000.00 | 39.53% - - 510,000,000.00 | 39.53%
Co., LTD.
ZTE Corporation | 300,000,000.00 | 23.26% - - 300,000,000.00 | 23.26%
ZTE Development | 160,000,000.00 12.40% - - 160,000,000.00 12.40%
Co,, LTD.
Shenzhen 300,000,000.00 | 23.26% - - 300,000,000.00 | 23.26%
Zhongxing WXT
Equipment  Co.,
LTD. S ETAR
Hou Weigui 20,000,000.00 | 1.55% - - 207000,000.00N  1,1.55%
Total 1,290,000,000.00 | 100.00% - - 1,290,000,000.00 | §100.00%

The capital paid-in of our company is checked by Beijing Zhonghui Pruden@‘i@L,_geytiﬁe accguntants office

with (2009) the 119 Capital Verification Report




29. Capital reserve
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[tem Opening Increased amount in | Decreased amount in | Closing
balance current period current period amount

Capital  premium(capital | 450,000,000.00 450,000,000.00

stock premium)

Other capital reserves

Total 450,000,000.00 450,000,000.00

30. Undistributed profit

[tem Current year Last year

Undistributed profits at the beginning of the year 509,306,710.68 | 199,666,484.20

Add and subtract Undistributed profit after adjustment at the beginning of the

year

Undistributed profit after adjustment at the beginning of the year 509,306,710.68 | 199,666,484.20

Add: Net profit of current period

323,539,329.83

309,640,226.48

Subtraction: Allotted statutory surplus reserve

Subtraction: Withdrawal discretionary surplus reserves

Subtraction: Common stock dividends payable

40,684,065.71

Subtraction: change as dividend of capital stock

Add: the compensate for loss of earned surplus

Undistributed profits at the end of the year

792,161,974.80

509,306,710.68

31. Operating income and operating costs

(1) Operating revenue/operating costs

i s

[tem Amount incurred in the current period Amount incu?;ggiztf;f éér](gr%éﬁa’dﬁgpf
Income Cost Income Cost

Main business 1,041,657,522.59 1,092,189,170.82 381,983,322.66 340,539,754.72

Other businesses - 7,368,126.82 2,540,799.95
1,041,657,522.59 1,092,189,170.82 389, 351,449.48 343,080,554.67

Total

The sub-company of our company has taken numerous electric station of “the golden sun Item”, wherein ,

costs of some [tems couldn’t be made up with marketing, resulting in the operating cost was grea

V4,
revenue; but national finance has given a certain compensate, the compensate whic ’ g

should be recorded in “non-operating revenue”.

(2) Main business (Sub-product)

r than operating

Product name

Amount incurred in the current period

‘ !!1 . v
. e Y
Amount mcurré&@{pmpr, g@nodv“’

Revenue from main
business

Cost of main

business

Revenue from main | Cost

business

of main

business
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Photovoltaic station | 636,047,414.92 828,755,271.75 266,686,575.66 241,727,229.23
[tem

Agricultural products | 228,717,485.38 191,381,180.37 82,234,931.93 80,946,594.00
marketing

Consultant Services | 68,923,797.05 5,879,326.15 11,365,459.42 1,055,508.46

Service 107,301,687.54 65,772,441.55
The construction of 19,121,141.95 14,851,021.32
Golden Agricultural
demonstrate center in
Congo.
Mobile phone 2,575,213.70 1,959,401.71
marketing
Cloud services 667,137.70 400,951.00
Total: 1,041,657,522.59 1,092,189,170.82 381,983,322.66 340,539,754.72
31. Business tax and surcharges
Item Amount incurred in the current| Amount incurred in prior
period period
Business tax 4,791,718.88 827,777.11
Urban maintenance and construction | 22-054.09 68,900.94
tax
Education surcharges 14,539.99 49,207.67
Local education surcharges 6,201.93 “
g 3:;-;“, ” g .. y
Flood protection fees 1,279.96 “Ta01033 “e i’,,(};’?y
Water conservancy construction funds 1,688.08
Others 739,778.64
Total 5,582,573.49 951,660.85
32. Financial expense
Item Amount incurred in the current period Amount inc ;/. rior period
Pl TR

Interest expenses 63,205,094.82 29,92%“%{3{»\
Subtraction: Interest income 19,796,802.58 26’3%85'86 )J {

- < K.&‘
Add: Exchange gain and loss 9,573,380.29 11’992’245\;5?'2%— d"[ fi
Add: Other Expenditures 5,613,832.58 9,695,317.64 --
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Total

58,595,505.11

25,226,491.28

33. Profits or losses on the changes in fair value

Item

Amount incurred in the

current period

Amount incurred in

prior period

Financial assets calculated by the fair valve and the 126,500,000.00 94,507,724.92
change of which is accounted into current profit and

loss

Total 126,500,000.00 94,507,724.92

The share investment business of The Company (including subsidiaries and subsidiary) to PowerU Energy
Saving Technology Co., Ltd., Zhongcheng Xinxing Oilfield Engineering and Technical Service Co., Ltd., Hebei
Xingchen Energy Co., Ltd., will be conducted management evaluation based on fair value. It will be financially
accounted after designated as financial assets which will be counted based on fair value, and alteration of which
will be included in current profits and losses. Overall assessment of value of the invested enterprise was
conducted at the end period of 2012, Two methods of offering value valuation and p/e valuation were adopted to
revaluate th’e year-end fair value of the share, and the gains on the changes in the fair value of share investment of
PowerU energy saving technology Co., LTD was confirmed to be RMB 94,507,724.92 according to the principle
that the lower one is prior.

The company have conducted an overall assessment of value of the invested enterprise,-and reyaluated the to
Th A8 80

the value of the invested enterprise has carried on the overall assessment the year-end fair value of tﬁg share on
the share investment value of Hebei Xing Chen energy co., LTD according to method of offering-value valuation
(no suitable comparable company p/e ratio as a reference), and confirmed the loss and gains on the changes in the
fair valve was RMB 126,500,000.00.

34. Non-operating proceeds

(1) Listed in categories /
[tem Amount incurred in the current Am y 0 ’ rior period
period o] p
Gains from disposal of non-current 21,570.78 19%"53242 ‘;'52‘;,_.'
assets \Y%; e} 9)/
Including: Fixed assets disposal gains 21,570.78 195,632.42
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Government subsidies 718,829,155.29 380,439,639.12
Inventory profit 0.94

Other gains 1,580,680.46 201,774.97
Total 720,431,406.53 380,837,047.45

(2) Government grants details

[tem Amount incurred in

the current period

Source & basis

The centralized | 98,750.000.00 GCJ [2013]No0.373 GCJ [2013]N0.269
photovoltaic station in

Gansu

Gansu household | 126,464,760.00 GCJ [2013]N0.373 GCJ [2013]N0.269

integrated system

125,602,920.00

People’s livelihood

household power

generation system

Sichuan finance investment<2013> No.275

Xinjiang 90,125,000.00

people’s
livelihood centralized

station

Xinjiang finance construction <2013> No.311

Xinjiang IDC Item 65,000,000.00

isti 5 Ty
Hu County letter [2013]No.263 7 1if i it Copy

Shenzhen Golden Sun 86,586,354.36

[tem

Finance construction [2011]No. 380Finance construction
[2011]No. 380Shennan development and reform [2012]No.
47Finance construction[2012]No. 177Finance construction

[2013]No. 90

Qinghai Golden Sun 83,368,050.00

[tem

Qing finance construction (2013) No. 2323Qing finance

construction (2013) No. 85 and No. 1603Qing finance

construction ¢(2013) No.2511

7 g

35. Non-operating expenditure
(1) Listed in categories

ZE0N

[tem

Amount incurred in the current

»_AMgcﬁy(eﬁErior

period N period”

Losses from disposal on non-current

31,475,927.52 ’ 485,837.64
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assets

Public welfare donation expenditure 923,000.00 3,068,078.37
Expense for violation 67,414,283.26

Penalty expenditure 2,280.00 39,258.47
Others - 965,390.66 163,156.64
Total 100,780,881.44 3,756,331.12

(2) Wholesale expenses are as follows:

[tem Amount incurred in the current period
The penalty of Wuhai City Wang Liyuan Coal Co Washing., 67,064,283.26
LTD.
Losses from disposal on non-current assets 31,475,927.52
The donate to the Ala Shan area of inner Mongolia 923,000.00

Note 1:

Our Company has signed the Investment Corporation Agreement with Wuhai City Wang Liyuan Coal

Washing Co., Ltd on December 22, 2011. The performance condition has changed because of market, both sides
can’t corporate according to the above agreement and signed the Investment Corporation Agreement
Complementation Agreement on October 27, 2012, our company should return the prepayment to Wuhai City
Wang Liyuan Coal Washing Co., Ltd and pay the penalty, 67,064,283.26 yuan.

36. Income tax expense

[tem

Amount incurred in the
current period

Amount incurred in
prior period

Current income tax according to tax law and related
provisions

46,092,665.67

3,737,153.49

Adjustment deferred income tax

30,613,823.89

4,862,139.79

Including: Deferred income tax assets

-1,727,628.58

-18,923,048.91

Deferred income tax liabilities

32,341,452.47

23,785,188.70

Total

76,706,489.56

8,599,293.28

6. Supplementary information of cash flow statement

A re

i

ol V., .
S ESHE LOPY

[tem

2013

The year 2015

1. Adjust net profit to cash flows of operating activities:

Net profit

315,269,454.00

297,308,582.34

Add: Preparation for assets impairment

The depreciation of fixed assets, the depletion of oil and gas assets, the
depreciation of productive biological assets

58,077,367.43

61,851,172.93

Amortization of intangible assets

11,771,665.15

4,897,674.70

Amortization of long-term unamortized expenses

558,624.6

1 340,018.89

Losses from disposal of fixed assets, intangible assets and other long-term
assets (“-"for income)

v

31,475,92/1.52-

290,205.22

Fixed assets retirement losses (“-”for income) / \ X.l

Losses from changes in fair value (“-"for income) 4{6,500,000.00 -34 5(57,724.92
Financial expenses (“-*for income) 63,363,39\9.36 A3 7,295.99
Investment losses (“-”’for income) 7,763\.fo A -2,005.90
Deferred income tax assets reduction (“-"for increase) -2,117,685.91 -18,923,048.91
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Deferred income tax debt increase (“-for decrease)

32,341,452.47

23,785,188.70

Decrease in inventory (“~"for increase)

-109,133,166.48

5,987,600.89

Decrease in operational receivable items (“-"for increase)

-579,677,316.77

-29,340,901.97

Increase in operational receivable items (“-"for decrease)

310,102,578.96

-208,767,691.17

Others

Net cash flow from operating activities

5,540,063.47

96,906,366.79

2. Significant investment and financing activities without involving
cash receipt and payment:

Conversion of debt into capital

64,481,780.50

Convertible corporation bonds due within one year

Fixed assets by finance lease

3. Net changes condition of cash and cash equivalents:

The closing balance of cash

1,288,772,673.35

955,094,301.02

Subtraction: The beginning balance of cash

955,094,301.02

1,034,610,135.39

Add: The closing balance of cash equivalents

Subtraction: The beginning balance of cash equivalents

Net increase amount of cash and cash equivalents

333,678,372.33

-79,515,834.37

There is no text there from on this page




VI Related parties and related transaction

(I) Related party relationships

I Situation of the Companies Controlling Shareholders

Notes Ior 2013 Annual Financial Statements of Zonergy Company Limited

. . . ) . Shareholding The voting rights
Related Enterprise | Registration Business Registered
Parent Company name . . ) percentage of the proportion on the
relationships Type place nature capital
company Company
Shenzhen Zhongxing International .
Parent Company Co., Ltd Shenzhen Investment 501 million 39.53% 39.53%
Investment Co., L.TD.
2. Situation of Subsidiary
Direct and Voti
. Type of Registration Legal . Registered Lo a e
Enterprise name . . Business nature . indirect share power
subsidiaries place representative capital ) )
proportion proportion
Zonergy (Tianjin) Company Limited Subsidiaries Tianjin Hou weigui Energy industry | 1.15  billion 100.00% 100.00%
Yuan
Zonergy (Cayman) Company Limited Subsidiaries Cayman No Investment USD 4.45 100.00% 100.00%
\ Islands million
Zonergy (Inner Mongolia) Company Limited | Subsidiaries Inner Yu yong Fuel ethanol 100 million 100.00% 100.00%
Mongolia Yuan
Inner Mongolia He Feng Xing agricultural | Subsidiaries Inner Cui Yaping Sweet sorghum | 5 million Yuan 100.00% 100.00%
science and tgchnology co., LTD Mongolia planting
Subsidiaries . | Congo Wang Kewen Agriculture, USD 200,000 100.00% 100.00%
3 palm
Subsidiaries =%, | Tianjin Hou weigui Investment 10 million 100.00% 100.00%
L '13 management Yuan
PT.ZTEgribusinesy Subsidiaries ** | Indonesia Zhang Wuhua | Palm USD 100,000 100.00% 100.00%
Zoney Waniipy’ ey Saving Service | Subsidiary of the | Tianjin Yu yong Energy saving | RMB 20 100.00% 100.00%
Compa iﬁitedy‘. Company = 3 service million Yuan -
Zonergy (Shenzhen) Company Limited Subsidiary of the | Shenzhen Yu yong New energy 100 million 100.00% 100.00%
Subsidiary Yuan
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Company
VISTA EMPIRE HOLDINGS PTE. LTD. Subsidiary of the | Singapore Zhang Wuhua Investment 1 Singapore 100.00% 100.00%
Subsidiary dollar
Company
ZTE ENERGY(SINGAPORE)HOLDINGS | Subsidiary of the | Singapore Zhang Wuhua Palm oil | USD 343 100.00% 100.00%
PTE.LTD Subsidiary industry million
Company investment
Qinhuangdao Jinguang energy Company | Subsidiary of the | Qinhuangdao | Sheng Jianan New energy I million Yuan 100.00% 100.00%
Limited Subsidiary
Company
PT. Sinar Citra Cemerlang Subsidiary of the | Indonesia Chandra Hamsa Palm 92.1  billion 60.00% 60.00%
Subsidiary cultivation Indonesian
Company Rupiah
Zonergy (Xinjiang) Company Limited Subsidiary of the | Urumchi Yu yong New energy 20 million 100.00% 100.00%
Subsidiary Yuan
Company
Erdos  Unicloud Technology Limited | Subsidiaries Erdos Yu yong Cloud 200 million 100.00% 100.00%
Company computing Yuan
Zonergy (Hohhot) Company Limited Subsidiary ofithe | Hohhot Yu yong New energy I million Yuan 100.00% 100.00%
Subsidiary
Company’;”{
Zonergy  (Shenzhen) Energy Services | Subsidiary of the | Shenzhen Yu yong New energy RMB 6 100.00% 100.00%
Com%w \;%N\ Subsid?égy million Yuan
T N Compdty
Celestar Subsﬁary of the | Jakarta, Zhang Wuhua Palm uUsD 100.00% 100.00%
Sllbsi(;iary Indonesia 7,686,191
J\ . Company
ZonerMLllée I}{gyfﬁnergy Co., LTD. Subsidiary of the | Lhasa, Tibet | Yu yong New energy 10 million 100.00% 100.00%
Subsidiary Yuan

Company




e
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Crios cloudtechnology co., LTD

Company

Subsidiary of the | Erdos City Yu yong Mobile 10 million 100.00% 100.00%
Subsidiary terminal Yuan
Company
Zie cnergy and light energy technology co., | Subsidiaries Tianjin Zhang Wuhua Photovoltaic 100 million 100.00% 100.00%
LTD (pv) Yuan
headquarters
Zonergy (Qinghai) New Energy Co., LTD. Subsidiary of the | Xining, Guo Jun New energy 5 million Yuan 100.00% 100.00%
Subsidiary Qinghai
Company
Agrina Subsidiary of the | Indonesia Palm 103 billion 51.00% 51.00%
Subsidiary Indonesian
Company Rupiah
Zonergy (Tangshan) Energy Saving Co., | Subsidiary of the | Caofeidian, Zhang Wuhua New energy 100 million 100.00% 100.00%
LTD. ' Subsidiary Tangshan yuan
Company
Zte energy green valley technology Co., LTD | Subsidiary of the | Tianjin Jia Jian New energy 2 million Yuan 100.00% 100.00%
: Subsidiary
Company
Beijing Z7E tongxin investment consultation | Subsidiaries . of | Beijing Zte capital | Investment 9.9  million 100.00% 100.00%
center (limited partnership) the  Subsidiary assigned Yuan
company MoRong
Beijing ZTE tongli investment consultation | Subsidiaries - of | Beijing Zte capital | investment 9.9  million 100.00% 100.00%
center (limité pakixershis) bthe - Subsidiary assigned Yuan
Ki‘% company MoRong
Z6neigy (SichN any Limited | Subsidiary of the | Chengdu Guo Jun New energy 20 million 100.00% 100.00%
- Subsidiary Yuan
_LS Py ; o :Company
e .C\a;%gewag)(ea} Estzte Co Lid *| Subsidiary of the | Caofeidian, | Zhang Wuhua | Real  estate | 10  million 100.00% 100.00%
\“\‘ﬁf o Subsidiary Tangshan development Yuan
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Zonergy (Gansu) Company Limited Subsidiary of the | Lanzhou Guo Jun New energy 20 million 100.00% 100.00%
Subsidiary Yuan
Company
Jiaxing Helian energy Co., LTD. Subsidiary of the | Jiaxing Sheng Jianan Photovoltaic 2.5  million 100.00% 100.00%
Company Yuan
Hebei Cloud TB Information Technology | Subsidiary of the | Caofeidian, Mo Rong IDC 180  Million 100.00% 100.00%
Co., LTD Subsidiary Tangshan Yuan
Company
Xinjiang  Yuntai  Technology Limited | Subsidiary of the | Xinjiang Mo Rong IDC 100 million 100.00% 100.00%
Company Subsidiary Yuan
Company
Zibo Lingyang Haobo energy technology co., | Subsidiary of the | Zibo Sheng Jianan New energy 1 million Yuan 100.00% 100.00%
LTD Subsidiary
Company

(There is no text below on this page)
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(II) Other related parties of the Company

Enterprise name

Related party relationships

ZTE Corporation

Joint-stock shareholders

Zhongxing Development Co., Ltd.

Joint-stock shareholders

Shenzhen Zhongxing WXT Equipment Co., Ltd.

Joint-stock shareholders

Beijing Zhongxing Jinyuan Investment Co., Ltd.

All monitored by one parent company

(II) Transaction of Related Party

1. Purchase commodity/ Fact sheet of accepting labor services

The price-making
Content of method and the . . . —
. . Amount incurred in the Amount incurred in prior
Related party related decision-making . .
. current period period
transactions procedure of
related transaction
The The
proportion proportion
of the of the
Amount L. Amount o
similar similar
transaction transaction
amount amount
ZTE Purchase Th et
e ma
, mobile rietng 2,292,500.00 | 100.00%
Corporation price
phone
Shenzhen
. Purchase the
Zhongxing ) ¢ of Th Keti
men a
WXT squipmento ¢ Marketng | 2.245,307.69 1.18% |  763,560.00 1.32%
) machine price
Equipment
room
Co., Ltd.
Certified True Copy

2. Sale commodity / Fact sheet of providing labor services

The price-making

Content of method and the . . ) L.
Related . . Amount incurred in the Amount incurred in prior
related decision-making . .
party . current period period
transactions | procedure of related
transaction
The The
proportion proportion
of the f ofthe
Amount L. Amount L.
similar similar
transaction A Mgction
amount <&~ \amount
ZTE Generate e
Corporation | electricity by Price discovery 2,373,167.51 1.172% 0%

photovoltage

7
/

(8N4

[ e t—‘/‘)‘/
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3. Guaranty condition

Guarantor Voucher Guarantee Starting date: The end date
amounts

Zonergy Shenzhen Zhongxing 19 November, | 19 November,

Company International Investment Co., 510,000,000.00 | 2009 L, 2017

Limited Ltd. '

4. The receivable and payable accounts of the related parties

Name of related unit Name of related unit Closing balance | Opening balance

Accounts receivable | ZTE Corporation 165,754.69 87,270.36

Prepayments ZTE Corporation 85,360.00 85,360.00

Other receivables ZTE Corporation 42,000.00 4,000.00

Other receivables Zhong Xing International Investment  Co., Ltd. 87,492,100.93 67,639,019.28

Other receivables Beijing Zhongxing Jinyuan Investment Co., Ltd. 2,266,816.70 -

VI. The notes about the main Items of parent company’s financial tables

1. Accounts receivable
(1) Disclosure of accounts receivable by category

Category Closing balance
. Provision for bad
Closing amoun debts
Amount Proportion | Amount | Proportion
{%C?O}Jnts rece.iv‘able of single significant amount and 72.788,091.14 99.70% |* A
individual provision for bad debts. o S A
Provision for bad debts on accounts receivable in
combination
Aging combination
Other combinations
Combination subtotal 72,788,091.14 99.70%
Accounts receivable with amounts which are not
individually significant but subject to respective assessment 219,500.00 0.30%
for provision for bad debts. )
Total 73,007,591.14 | 100.00%
(Continued)

Category

Opening balance

o /rovision for bad
Amount at the beginning
4 T-AR}‘ bts

Amount

Propc%’/ﬁm

3 .
Proportion

Accounts receivable of single significant amount and
individual provision for bad debts.

54,130,398.63

i
%

\
Ay .

]

Provision for bad debts on accounts receivable in

combination

¥

4
7, \\// /”
N 4

o
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Aging combination

Other combinations

Combination subtotal 54,130,398.63 100.00%

Accounts receivable with amounts which are not

individually significant but subject to respective assessment

for provision for bad debts. :

Total 54,130,398.63 | 100.00%

(2) This report period has no previous provision for bad debts in full preparation, or the bad debts provision

takes up a large portion, but fully returned or reversed in the current period, or return or reverse accounting

receivable which takes up a large portion in the current period.

€))

right shares.

(4) The top five year end balance of deposit received in advance is listed in the following table:

The accounts receivable at term end shall not include debts from shareholders who hold 5% or more voting

. . . Ratio in total
L Relationship with the Closing L
Name of organization Year limit account
Company balance .
receivable
Zonergy energy and light energy | Subsidiaries 16.100,000.00 Within 22 05%
technology co., LTD one year
Zonergy (Tangshan) Energy Saving Subs?d?ary of the 15.088,091.14 Within 20.67%
Co., LTD. Subsidiary Company one year
Zf)n?rgy (Shenzhen) Company Subsi'dfary of the 13,000,000.00 0-2 years 17.81%
Limited Subsidiary Company
Zonergy (Gansu) Company Limited Subs?d?ary of the £,000,000.00 Within 10.96%
Subsidiary Company one year
Zonergy (Sichuan) Company Limited Subs?d%ary of the 7.000,000.00 Within 9.59%
Subsidiary Company one year
Total 59,188,091.14 81.08%

2. Other receivables
(1) Disclosure of other accounts receivable by category

Category

Closing balance

' “"Provision fer bad

Closing amount debt'é
Amount Proportion | Amount Proportion
Other receivables of single significant amount and 208,081.491.34 99.30%

individual provision for bad debt.

Other receivables based on provision for bad debts
according to the combination

Aging combination

P st

N

Other combinations

W

AR
TN

Combination subtotal

208,081,491.34

9630%

‘,L“\
3
\q‘w

Other receivables with amounts which are not individually
significant but subject to respective assessment for
provision for bad debt.

1,458,454.76

L2204
0.70% “’%\

o°

Total .

209,539,946.10

100.00%

(Continued)
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Category Opening balance
. Provision for bad
Carrying Amount debts
Amount Proportion | Amount | Proportion

Other receivables of single significant amount and
e .. 142,783,493.89 98.90%
individual provision for bad debt. &
Other receivables based on provision for bad debts
according to the combination
Aging combination 1,586,583.52 1.10%
Other combinations
Combination subtotal 144,370,077.41 100.00%
Other receivables with amounts which are not individually
significant but subject to respective assessment for
provision for bad debt.

Total 144,370,077.41 100.00%

)]

This report period has no previous provision for bad debts in full preparation, or the bad debts provision
takes up a large portion, but fully returned or reversed in the current period, or return or reverse accounting

receivable which takes up a large portion in the current period.

(3) There is no account written off of other accounting receivable in this report period.
(4) Debts of the shareholders holding 5% (including 5%) or more shares with voting power in the other
receivable of this reporting period
. L Ratio accounting for the
L Relationship with the .
Name of organization Closing balance total amount of other
Company .
receivables
Shenzhen Zhongxing Guo tou Co., | Parent Company 76,534,536.73 36.53%
LTD.
ZTE Corporatjon Shareholder 42,000.00 0.02%
Total 76,576.536.73 36.55%
(5) The top five of other accounting receivable are as follows:
1 ounting for
L Relationship with the Closing HTN&*’CDW g
Name of organization vt {h the total amount of
Company balance  { ¥t .
1 other receivables
Shenzhen Zhongxing Guo tou | Parent Company 76.534.536.73 0-3 years 36.53%
Co., LTD.
Zf)nfargy (Tianjin) Company | Subsidiaries 39.763,089.23 0-3 years 18.98%
Limited
Zf)nc?rgy (Cayman) Company | Subsidiaries 31.306,008.04 0 - 4 / 14.94%
Limited years
Zonergy Co., LTD. I[ndonesia | Subsidiaries 2212113581 0 - 4 0.56%
Sub-Company years
Tianjin zte capital management | Subsidiaries 16,598.727.87 0-3 ye% . 92%
co.,LTD ?
Total 186,323,497.68 |\ 8. 9,4%

(No Text Below / End text)

‘\____'
Q CE. @0/




3. Long-term equity investment

Notes for 2013 Annual Financial Statements of Zonergy Company Limited

Item Opening balance | Increased amount | Decreased Closing balance | Shareholding | Voting power | Accounting
in current period | amount in current ratio proportion method
period
The original value of long-term equity 100.00% Cost method
investment
ZTE Energy(Cayman)Co., Limited 30,775,781.89 30,775,781.89 100.00% Cost method
Zonergy Company Limited (CONGO) | 19,468,845.75 623,228.40 20,092,074.15 100.00% Cost method
Zonergy (Tianjin) Company Limited 1,150,000,000.00 1,150,000,000.00 100.00% Cost method
Tianjin Zonergy Capital Management 10,000,000.00 10,000,000.00 100.00% Cost method
Co., LTD
Zonergy (Inner Mongolia) Company 90,000,000.00 90,000,000.00 100.00% Cost method
Limited (Note 1)
PT.ZTE Agribusiness Indonesia 683,970.00 683,970.00 100.00% Cost method
Zonergy (Tianjin) Energy Saving { 2,000,000.00 2,000,000.00 100.00% Cost method
Service Company Limited (Note 2)
Zonergy (Shenzhen) Company Limited | 10,000,000.00 10,000,000.00 100.00% Cost method
fnner Mongolia Hefeng Xingyuan | 5,000,000.00 5,000,000.00 100.00% Cost method
Agricultural Science And Technology
Co., LTD
Erdos Unicloud Technology Limited | 200,000,000.00 :;1 200,000,000.00 100.00% Cost method
Company =
Zonergy I minous  Energy | 90,000,000.00 :'%’7 90,000,000.00 100.00% Cost method
Technolog;%b\LTg\ == (Note 1)
Zonerg‘é%n; sPaglplnerey Saving | 10,000,000.00 = 10,000,000.00 100.00% Cost method
Co, L b (Note 2)
Total (\ K )g”)\ 1,617,928,597.64 | 623:328.40
= <= 1,618,551,826.04
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Note 1: Our Company directly and separately holds 90% shares of Zonergy (Inner Mongolia) Co., Ltd., and

Zonergy And Luminous Energy Technology Co., Ltd. With 100% holding, the sub-company Zonergy (Tianjin)
Co., Ltd. has separately hold 10% shares, therefore, our company has the right to vote with totally 100%.

NOTE2: Our company directly and separately holds 10% shares of Zonergy (Tianjin) Energy Saving Service

Co., Ltd., Zonergy (Shenzhen) Company Limited and' Zonergy (Tangshan) Energy Saving Co., Ltd. With 100%

holding, the sub-company Zonergy (Tianjin) Company Limited has separately hold 90% shares, therefore, our

company has the right to vote with totally 100%.

4. Accounts payable

(1) Listed in aging:

Aging Closing balance Opening balance
Amount Proportion in the total | Amount Proportion in the total
amount (%) amount (%)
Within one | 13-715,745.45 68.44% 32,152,942.26 100.00%
year
I to 2 years 7,246,245.25 31.56%
Total 22,961,990.70 100.00% 32,152,942.26 100.00%

(2) The payment conditions of the shareholders units or related parties holding 5% (including 5%) or more

shares with voting power in other receivables closing balance;

f’ ?'“f"l"'{:; 'h\’ ’?‘"
(3) The top five situation of closing balance of payables as the follo’wgfgtﬁﬁ{é‘i LFHe CO[))}

Name of organization Closing balance

Sun Earth Solar Power Co., Ltd 17,422,573.96

Shenzhen Zonergy Kunteng Co., Ltd. : 5,381,479.98
Changing Nuoli Power Resource Co., Ltd. 84,000.00

CSIA (Wuhan) LingJiu Hi-tech Co., Ltd. 37.936.76

The IT Electronics Eleventh Design & Research Institute Scientific And Technological /36’000 00
Engineering Corporation Limited, Beijing sub-company \}’ “

" %)
5. Interest - /f payable
¢ S

‘ . % wifo o/
ltem Interest payment date Closnré\gjé w@'p{nlng
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balance

balance

Bond interest of’12 ZTE Energy

Phase I” to 2015

September 25 of each year from 2013

2,325,000.00

2,325,000.00

Bond interest of’12 ZTE Energy

Phase [I” 2016

March 13 of each year from 2014 to

7,362,500.00

Total

9,687,500.00

2,325,000.00

6. Other payables

(1) Listed in aging:

Aging Closing balance Opening balance
Amount Proportion in the total | Amount Proportion in the total
amount (%) amount (%)
Within  one | 770,852,486.25 | 88.67% 490,309,788.09 | 91.33%
year
1to02 years. 82,876,233.42 | 9.53% 46,371,814.41 | 8.64%
2t0 3 years 15,687,069.73 | 1.80%
Over 3 years 150,998.00 0.03%
Total 869,415,789.40 | 100.00% 536,832,600.50 | 100.00%

The top five situation of closing balance of other payables as - the ‘fohllé)w'ing“ table:

Name of organization

Closing balance

Zonergy (Tangshan) Energy Saving Co., LTD.

431,308,355.00

Hebei Unicloud Information Technology Co., LTD

179,000,000.00

Zonergy (Inner Mongolia) Company Limited

27,758,858.82

Zonergy (Shenzhen) Company Limited

70,887,150.24

Xinjiang Unicloud Internet Technology Limited Company

68,000,000%

(2) The payment conditions of the shareholders units or related parties holding 5% (includj

shares without voting power in other payables closing balance;

7. Bonds payable

Category Duration The coupon | The total

rate value

par

Premium Interest

(discount) adjustment
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2012 From 9.3% 100,000,000.00 -882,028.12 99,117,971.88
(Phase [ ) | September
SME 25, 2012
private to
debt September
24,2015
2012 From 9.3% 100,000,000.00 -1,093,465.33 | 98,906,534.67
(Phase II) | March 13,
SME 2013 to
private March 12,
debt 2016
Total 200,000,000.00 -1,975,493.45 | 198,024,506.55

Note: The interests of bond of Phase I and Phase II are paid in one-short way, and the debt service is

pledged with 90% shares of Zonergy (Inner Mongolia) Company Limited.

8. Paid-in capital

Investors Opening balance Increased | Decreased | Closing balance
amount in | amount in
current current
period period
£ ot
. Ty Loy
Investment Proportion % I@giﬁij@&d Trug Prolp})'())lrtion%
amount amount
Shenzhen 510,000,000.00 39.53% - - 510,000,000.00 39.53%
ZTE Guotou ‘
Co., LTD.
7ZTE 300,000,000.00 23.26% - - 300,000,000.00 £ 23.26%
C ti -
orporation ~
7ZTE 160,000,000.00 12.40% - - 12. Of\{gﬁ
v
Development ‘
YETED
Co., LTD. .\.;_':\QQ
300,000,000.00 23.26% - - 300,000,000.00 23.26%

Shenzhen
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ZTE WXT

Equipment

Co., LTD.

Hou weigui 20,000,000.00 1.55% - - 20,000,000.00 1.55%
Total 1,290,000,000.00 100.00% - - l,290,000,000.00> 100.00%

9. Operating income and operating costs

(1) Operating

ltem Amount incurred in the current period Amount incurred in prior period
income Cost Income Cost
92,381,059.91 23,074,172.89 67,115,999.50 44,481,600.87

1. Primary business

Other businesses

92,381,059.91 23,074,172.89

Total

67,115,999.50

44,481,600.87

(2) Main business (Sub-product):

Type of income Amount incurred in the current | Amount incurred in prior period
period
Income Cost Income Cost
Income from lmanagement and | 66,156,696.72 ) 1839%%%%}]?‘?[1 True Copy
consultation
Technical service income 9,433,962.26 6,603,773.58
Income from photovoltaic system 16,790,400.93 16,470,399.31 48,719,773.26 44,481,600.87
Total ' 92,381,059.91 23,074,172.89 67,115,999.50 44,481,600.87

10. Supplementary information of cash flow statement

[tem

ihcurred

1 %4 “
in prior pgriod

1. Adjust net profit to cash flows from operating activities:

Oy

14 P

Net profit

-85,381,128.87

904.68

Add: Preparation for assets impairment
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The depreciation of fixed assets, the depletion of oil and gas

assets, the depreciation of productive biological assets

2,173,904.80

1,893,025.19

Amortization of intangible assets

19,328.88

18,011.73

Amortization of long-term unamortized expenses

-169,118.93

Disposal of losses from fixed assets, intangible assets and other

long-term assets (Income filled in column with™-”)

25,088.04

Fixed assets retirement losses (Income filled in column with “-)

Losses from changes in fair value (Income filled in column with

3 ”)

-75,606,180.00

Financial expenses (Income filled in column with *-”)

17,457.574.97

2,943,765.70

Investment losses (Income filled in column with “-”)

Decrease in deferred income tax assets (Increase filled in column

with =-7)

-1,674,010.91

-16,362,433.33

Increase in deferred income tax debt (Decrease filled in column

With ui_”)

18,901,545.00

Decrease in inventory (Increase filled in column with *-”")

-3,568.80

Decrease in operational receivable items (Increase filied in column

With wi_”)

-116,127,576.34

-148,448,686.79

Increase in operational receivable items (Decrease filled in column

with s;_”)

8001359028,

tified

TriCopy”

Others

Net cash flow from operating activities

-103,691,004.92

385,031,211.99

2. Significant investment and financing activities without

involving cash receipt and payment:

Conversion of debt into capital

Convertible corporation bonds due within one year

Fixed assets by finance lease

Al

’@A

3. Net changes condition of cash and cash equivalents:

PN v

0

7 #

The closing balance of cash

6,644,930.09

¥ <
\\T\‘ ]

Minus: The beginning balance of cash

49,422,502.5

/|

49,422,595 55
D 57
1E50%9 53113
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Add: The closing balance of cash equivalents

Minus: The beginning balance of cash equivalents

-42,771,572.46 -6,555,028.58

Net increase amount of cash and cash equivalents

VIIL Contingencies

1. Litigation matters

There was an EPC construction dispute between Zonergy Company Limited and Shandong Hezhe Luminous
Energy Investment Corp. about the Heze yellow shop one thousand mu of grass garden 20MW fully-open
photovoltaic shed Item. Zonergy Company Limited has brought a suit to Shandong Heze court, claimed that
Shandong Hezhe Luminous Energy Investment Corp. should perform the Contract and pay 111,000,000 overdue
penalty due to breach of contract and 74,000 liquidated damages. This case has not closed until February 24, 2014,
so the result can’t be predicted.

(2) Guarantees

In 2009, Zonergy Company Limited provided Tianjin Affiance Co., Ltd of Shenzhen ZTE International
Investment Co., Ltd with 510 million several and joint liabilities guarantee, the duration of guarantee period is
from November 19, 2009 to November 18, 2017.

VIII. Commitment matters

Until the audit report day, the company has no need to release the undertaken items.

IX. Events after balance sheet date )

Until the audit report day, there haven’t been any major issues affecting the""'rée’ﬁ*i’g?ﬂ cz‘fi;\'}ggfgf/r)i?c}r‘l of

financial statement.

Legal representative: ~ Person in charge of accounting work:  Person in charge of the accounting department:

Date: Date: Date:




Business License

(Copy) (Copy 2) I.

Registration No.: 440301104402367

Name: Shenzhen Branch Office, ZhongXi Certified Public Accountants Co., | 3,

Ltd.
Place of business: No 12th Floor, Securities Building, No. 5020 Binhe Futian 4.
District, Shenzhen 5
Name of legal representative: Liu Luo
Operating scope: review of enterprise accounting statements and issuance of
auditing report; verification of enterprise capital and 3

issuance of capital verification report; handling of auditing

business in the matters of consolidation, discrete and | 8.

liquidation of the enterprise, and issuance of relevant
reports; other auditing business specified in laws and
administrative regulations; general operation items; and

accounting consultation and accounting service.

Term of operation: From December 8, 2009 to December 8, 2018
Date of establishment : December 8 , 2009

e8]

Notice
Enterprise Legal Person Business License is the voucher that the enterprise gets
qualifications of legal person and lawful operation.
Enterprise Legal Person Business License has the original and the duplicate, and they
have equal legal effect. '
The original of Enterprise Legal Person Business License shall be placed at the
conspicuous position where legal person dwells.
Enterprise Legal Person Business License must not be counterfeited, altered, leased, lent
and transferred.
When the registered matters are changed, the enterprise legal person shall apply the
company registration authority for change of registration and renewal Enterprise Legal
Person Business License. .
The enterprise shall participate in annual inspection from March 1 to June 30 each year.
The enterprise legal person shall not carry out operating related with liquidation after the
Enterprise Legal Person Business License is written off.
The original and the copy for the Enterprise Legal Person Business License shall be
given back when the enterprise handles with cancellation of the registration.
If the Enterprise Legal Person Business License is lost or destroyed, the enterprise shall
declare to cancel the license in the newspaper authorized by the registration authority,
and apply for replacement.

Annual Inspection Condition

Shenzhen Market Supervisory Authority (Sealed)
June 12, 2012

2012 annual inspection has been conducted

Adoyy anyj #91 1137y
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Accounting Firm

Certificate of practice
Name: Shenzhen Branch Office, ZhongXi Certified Public Accountants
Co., Ltd.

Chief Accountant:  Zhang Zenggang

Work place: Address: No 1212 Floor, Securities Building, No. 5020 Binhe
Futian District, Shenzhen

Accounting Firm No.: 110001684701
Approved document No.: CXK [1999] No. 109
Establishment date approved: November 23, 2009

Certificate No.: NO. 504011

Description

—_—

Practicing Certificate of Public Accounting Firm is a proof
proving the bearer is granted to execute statutory business of
certified public accountants after approved by the department
of finance by laws.

2. In case of any changes in the items specified in the Practicing
Certificate of Public Accounting Firm, you should apply to
the department of finance for replacement.

3. The Practicing Certificate of Public Accounting Firm shall not
be falsified, altered, leased, lent or transferred.

4. If the accounting firm is terminated, the Practicing Certificate

of Public Accounting Firm shall be returned to the department of
finance.

Issued by: Financial committee of Shenzhen

May 24, 2013
Ministry of Finance of the People’s Republic of China

ddo) Ny parfiia’y




Full name SHI YUBAO

=P Sex Male
W
Date of birth Aug. 2, 1972
Working unit Shenzhen Branch Office, Xinyi Certified Pubiic

Accountants Co., Ltd.

IDENTITY card No 370102197208023710

a;f,‘grz'g'ﬁed True Copy

Annual ‘Renewal Registration

This certificate is valid for another year after this renewal

No. of Certificate: 474700680004 . .
Shenzhen Branch Office, ZhongXi Certified Public

Authorized Institute of CPAs: SHENZHEN INSTITUTE

OF CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

Date of Issuance  January 31, 2007




e CHinEs,
"y

Full name

Li Jianhai

Sex

Male

Date of birth

Oct. 30, 1969

Working unit

Shenzhen Branch Office, Zhongxi Certified Public

Accountants Co., Ltd.

[DENTITY card No

220001198910300031

No. of Certificate: 110001680163

Authorized Institute of CPAs: SHENZHEN INSTITUTE

OF CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

Date of Issuance  July 4, 2012

Annual ‘Renewal Registration

This certificate is valid for@?%ﬁgéaﬁf}leé t&iéﬁa}r;ewal

Shenzhen Branch Office, ZhongXi Certified Public

Accountants Co., Ltd.

March 15, 2013




¥ Certificate No.:000029
Permit of accounting firm securities and futures related business

Hereby approve Zhongxi Accounting Firm Co., Ltd to execute securities and futures related

businesses after reviewed by China Securities Regulatory Commission.

Certificate No.:04Issued Date:

h477;

2§t
130
o

¥
t
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Accounting Firm

Certificate of practice

Name: Shenzhen Branch Office, ZhongXi Certified Public Accountants
Co., Ltd.
Chief Accountant: Zhang Zenggang

Work place: No 11th Floor, No.1105 Chongwen Menwai street,
Chongwen District, Beijing
Beijing Ministry of Finance

Organizational form:  limited liability
Accounting Firm No.: 11000168

Registened capital (amount of contribution): 2 million Yuan
p— X :

%
CX Zi [1999] Np. 109
plyte approved: July 21,1

Certificate No.: NO. 006639
Description
1. Practicing Certificate of Public Accounting Firm is a proof
proving the bearer is granted to execute statutory business of
certified public accountants after approved by the department of
finance by laws.
2. 1In case of any changes in the items specified in the Practicing
Certificate of Public Accounting Firm, you should apply to the
department of finance for replacement.
3. The Practicing Certificate of Public Accounting Firm shall
not be falsified, altered, leased, lent or transferred.
4. 1f the accounting firm is terminated, the Practicing Certificate
of Public Accounting Firm shall be returned to the department of
finance.
Issued by: Ministry of Finance

_ June 11, 2010
Ministry of Finance of the People’s Republic of China

P
ddoy an[ p




Enferprise Legal Person Business License

(Copy) (2-1)
Registration No.: 110000006125435

Name: Shenzhen Branch Office, ZhongXi Certified Public Accountants Co.,
Ltd.
Address: No 11th Floor, No.1105 Chongwen Menwai street, Chongwen
District,Beijing
Beijing Ministry of Finance
" Name of legal representative: Zhang Zenggang

Registered capital: RMB 2000 thousand Yuan

Paid-in capital: RMB 2000 thousand Yuan

Types of company: Limited Liability company (invested or held by natural
persons)

Operating scope: Operation items permitted: review of enterprise accounting
statements and issuance of auditing report; verification of enterprise capital and
issuance of capital verification report; handling of auditing business in the matters
of consolidation, discrete and liquidation of the enterprise, and issuance of relevant
reports; other auditing business specified in laws and administrative regulations;

general operation items; and accounting consultation and accounting service.

Date of establishment : September 22, 1999
Term of operation: From September 22 , September 2@:@019

Send annual inspection materials 10 the registration authority from Mageh 1 to June 30 each year

Notice

1. Enterprise Legal Person Business License is the voucher that the enterprise gets
qualifications of legal person and lawful operation.

2. Enterprise Legal Person Business License has the original and the duplicate, and they
have equal legal effect.

3. The original of Enterprise Legal Person Business License shall be placed at the
conspicuous position where legal person dwells.

4.  Enterprise l.egal Person Business License must not be counterfeited, altered, teased, lent
and transferred.

5. When the registered matters are changed, the enterprise legal person shall apply the
company registration authority for change of registration and renewal Enterprise Legal
Person Business License.

The enterprise shall participate in annual inspection from March 1 to June 30 each year.

7. The enterprise legal person shall not carry out operating related with liquidation after the
Enterprise Legal Person Business License is written off.

8. The original and the copy for the Enterprise Legal Person Business License shall be
given back when the enterprise handles with cancellation of the registration.

9. If the Enterprise Legal Person Business License is lost or destroyed, the enterprise shall
declare to cancel the license in the newspaper authorized by the registration authority,
and apply for replacement.

Annual Inspection Condition

Dongcheng Subbureau of Beijing Administration for Industry and Commerce (Sealed)
December 21, 2011
Supervised by State Administration for Industry and Commerce of the People’s Republic of

China

{dopy andy, poif




CORLENALEET I

The Export-Import Bank of China,BeijingBranch

Letter of Intent
Ref. Number: 2014{002)

To: Beijing Luxing Energy Technology Company Limited
Sub: 900 MW Solar PV Power Project in Quid-e-Azam Solar park Cholistan Punjab, Pakistan {as the “Captioned

Project”)

To whom it may concern:

After reviewing the project information in your loan application with amount of no more than CNY
7,453,360,000 or the equivalentamount denominated in USD, we are pleased to provide you with this Letter of
Intent for the Captioned Project.

This Letter of Intent is subject to the fact that the project satisfies all of China Eximbank Policies and credit
conditions, and that no adverse condition occurs after the issuance date of this letter until the signature date of
the loan agreement.

This Letter of Intent is not, however, a legally binding financing commitment, and it is only provided as a

reference for your negotiation on the captioned project. China Eximbank shall have the right to revoke this Letter

of Intent taking into account of the law, policy, the financial and business condimﬁ,?{fféﬂa’?ﬁ?nebi)j?e

project.
This Letter of Intent is valid until April 10, 2015, upon which it shall automatically expire unless otherwise

extended with our written consent. The validity period will not limit our right to revoke this Letter of Intent.
Meanwhile, China Eximbank reserves the right to revise credit terms unilaterally according to market changes.
The use of this credit should pass the project review process of China Eximbank, and China Eximbank has the
ultimate right of credit approval and credit conditions confirmation according to the result of project review,
readiness of the project construction conditions, etc.

Detailed indicative credit conditions are as follows:

Borrower: Beijing Luxing Energy Technology Company Limited

Currency: CNY or equivalent amount of USD

Amount: no more than CNY 7,453,360,000 or equivalentamount of USD

P E A TTRMEALTERMNTTE No.77,Beibeyan Street,Dongcheng District.Beijing,Chikk

Tel: (010) 64060636
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CV of Professional Staff

Dr.GuangQi Xu. Technologist High Flying Solar development Pakistan Limited

PhD, School of Photovoltaic and Renewable energy engineering (SPREE), University of New South Wales (UNSW),
Australia -

Famous Thesis: Overcoming performance limit of industrial Silicon wafer-based solar cell

Research area: Process optimization of standard Laser Doped Selective Emitter (LDSE) solar cell on P-type CZ
Si/multi-C material Surface passivation for high efficiency Si solar cell Laser doped PERC/PERL solar cell Advanced
Hydrogenation in silicon solar cellPV module PID test methods

Work as Deputy Director in High efficiency solar cell R&D department, Technology Center, Yingli Solar Ltd.Job
description: high efficiency silicon solar cell R&D, technology cooperation with oversea suppliers

Publication:PatentS. Wenham. B.Hallam, A.Wenham, C.Chan, G.Xu, P.Lu, M.Edwards and CM.Chong, “Advanced
Hydrogenation process for silicon solar cell”. PCT (international) patent, No. 2912902090, PCT/AU2013/00528
Journal articles! 7. Hameiri. K. Melntosh, G.Xu. Evaluation of recombination processes using local ideality factor of
carrier lifetime measurements, Solar Energy Materials and Solar Cells, Volume 117, October 2013, Pages 251-258,
ISSN 0927-0248.2.B.Haltam. P.Hamer, M.Abbott, C.Chan, A.Wenham, A.Sugianto,R.Einhaus, G.Xu, S.Wenham,
Advanced Bulk Defect Passivation for Silicon Solar Cells, (accepted by [EEE journal of Photovoltaics)

Conference Paper:1.G. Xu. B.Hallam, Z.Hameiri. CM.Chong, S.Wenham. Progress in Laser Doped PERL Solar Cell
on p-Type CZ Silicon Wafer, 27th European Photovoltaic Solar Energy Conference and Exhibition, 2012.2.G. Xu, B.
HALLAM. Z. HAMEIRL C. CHAN. Y. YAO, CM. CHONG, S. WENHAM, Over 700 mV implied Voc on P-type CZ
silicon solar cells structure with double-sided laser doping. Energy Procedia, volume 33, 2013, PV Asia Pacific
Conference, Singapore, 201 [(oral presentation)

3. Xu. Y. Yao. CM. Chong. B. Hallam. Z. Hameiri. C. Yang, S. Wenham, Process Optimization and Device
Characterization ot Laser-Doped Selective Emitter Solar Cell on p- pr;ss‘ ﬁ@l@(fﬁd@(ﬁapy\.fer 26th European
Photovoltaic Solar Energy Conference and Exhibition, 2011 4..Hallam, S.Wenham, P.Hamer, MD. Abbott, A.Sugianto,
C.Chan, A.Wenham, M.Eadica. G.Xu, Hydrogen passivation of B-O defects in Czochralski silicon, SiliconPV: March
25-27, Hamelin, Germany, 2013

5.C.Yang, G.Xu. Y.Yao, CM. Chong, B.Hallam and S.Wenham, Laser-doping on multi-crystalline silicon solar cell,
the 21st international Photovoltaic Science and Engineering Conference . November 28th-December 2nd, Fukuoka,
Japan. 2011.6.Sugianto. A.: Bovatsek. J.; Wenham, S Tjahjono, B.; Guangqi Xu; Yu Yao; Hallam, B.; Xue Bai;
Kuepper, N.; Chong. Chee Mun: Patel, R.. "18.5% laser-doped solar cell on CZ p-type silicon,” Photovoltaic
Specialists Conference (PVSC), 2010 35th [EEE , vol., no.. pp.000689,000694. 20-25 June 2010

charge of the 135WM thermal power generatlon unit in DCS, thermal and eq : »_The ﬁb/dmg
process, equipment approval process. project budget process, debugging process in the whdle plant (commissioning of
electrical and thermal debugging) attend DCS configuration. He wasresponsible for the construction

of photovoltaic project 100MW many times. the overall operation of photovoltaic

Power project. including engineering design, construction, equipment Installation and
commissioning. operation technical maintenance support. As a project manager he has Pagifoba REéAnstruction

of large-scale photovoltaic grid connected photovoltaic plant location, from to the projfa¥

)
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involved,

(Acceptance of construction. responsible for plant drawings, and electric power company

coordination, debugging. power station). Since then, doing operation supervisor power plant transformation.Operation
and maintenance experience. The photovoltaic power generation system from prophase to construction to

operation, very familiar with, on the photovoltaic form, inverter, reflux in two cases he has a deep ur;derstanding‘

of years in construction. Doing power plant operation, write the rules and regulations the participation of power

station and build related system.

Mr Wu Fenghua Technonical Researcher High Flying Solar development Pakistan Limited

Mr. Wu feng hua has PHD in automation, twenty years working experience. Experience in HVAC, power, and
automatic control of industry. As a project manager to lead the team for the completion of a large Chinese dressing
plant furnace control, fan coil unit performance testing equipment research and development, GPL30 high
precision frequency industrial cold water machine R & D And other large projects. At the same time he is engaged
in automation, electrical, construction. English beneficiation of academic research and academic paper writing and
translation. served as a translator Part-time translation companies, including large project

bidding documents. Translation of international journal and conference papers, all kinds of engineering and
business documents over five million words.At present has published 11 articles in influential academic

~

papers, including 3 papers in international journals.

Mr.Wei An Engineering and Techonical researcher High Flying Solar dé(v‘,g}qg’l?zept'j?l;.?}gsﬁtj[)[j}mlted
Mr. Wei an has done Masters in Electric power special field, PHD in automation major, Fifteen y algs of new

energy industry experience. Successively in the Chinese Academy of Sciences Institute, Siemens,
New Austrian, Beijing Queensland new energy and other large well-known companies.

Responsible for various types of PV power station, design of system of photovoltaic roof projects, including support
for on-site monitoring platform technology, and he is responsible for monitoring the photovoltaic power station.

Software R & D. photovoltaic inverter embedded system software development, including the panel, communication
part and test software. Responsible for new energy / Over all energy planning and design solutions, also including a

.

photovoltaic, CCHP. heat pump, energy storage. _

Mr.Muhammad Farhan Majeed Electrical Engineer High Flying Solar deve_-
Ten years electrical indystry experiences and familiar with solar industry. D)'{ﬁ“; i Dl

4 brking technical and
toﬁbﬁpwé?; construction  and

with an exceptional. multi-faceted background as an Electrical Engineer with a hi
professional experience. A proven track record of implementation of projects re
unparalleled management skills. A reputation for delivering and providing tactical business solutions. An impressive
record of achievement regarding operation & maintenance work with a series of progressively responsible positions in
managing troubleshoots and  different problems involved at site and system side.Expert at Planning and launching

powerful plans to drive a company to the position of leadership within its respective 4@

achieve corporate goals. A talent for recognizing and analyzing client issues, rapidlyQpable shooM



innovative and creative solutions.Focus on Team Building & Empowerment Product Development &
Promotion.Service &  Productivity — ImprovementStrategic ~ Technical ~ Planning regarding  Operations
&Maintenance.Customers Value Development & Management  .Market Expansion/Promotion

Mr.Imran Makhdoom Cival Engineer High Flying Solar development Pakistan Limited

A qualified Civil Engineer with over eight years of diversified practical experience in civil engineering consultancy and
construction projects. including independently site supervision and monitoring of all construction activities, major

part of expertise includes on - site project and construction management of oil & gas construction and development
projects on various positions, which also includes drawings & design verification, document writing (e.g. preparation
of contract documents, BOQs. construction schedules and plans, etc.), quantity surveying & estimation, knowledge of
standard HSE (Health. Safety. and Environment) systems and protocols, execution of building HVAC & electrification
works, and working on design drawings using AutoCAD.

Working as a Senior Civil Engineer/ Civil Supervisor with BHP Billiton Petroleum Pakistan’s core Engineering

Team, leading a team of six members and responsible for complete execution and management of various

projects including construction for drilling/wellhead locations, construction of evaporation ponds, etc.

from Sept’2011 to date.

Worked as a Senior Civil Engineer with BHP Billiton Petroleum’s Development Team on Zamzama Front End
Compression Project at their Zamzama Gas Plant in Pakistan, from Dec’2009 to Aug’201 1.

Worked as a Project/Consulting Engineer (Part - time / Self Employed) with a Senior Consulting Engineer

at Karachi - Pakistan. from Aug’ 2009 to Nov’ 2009.

Worked as Senior Site Engineer/3 rd  Party inspector for Pakistan Petrofeum Limited’s Adam Xi Hala Early
Production Facility Project with Associated Consulting Engineers Pvt. Ltd. at Tando Adam — Pakistan,

from May’2009 Jul’2009.
Worked as Civil Engineer (Construction/QAQC) for Pakistan Petroleum leltedgﬁ‘ﬂﬁﬁd)ﬁgl% ggspy
Compression Station Project with China Petroleum Engineering & Construction Corporation at Kandhkot Gas

Field Pakistan. from Mar'2008 to Apr'2009,

Worked as Supervising Civil Engineer with BHP Billiton Petroleum’s Development Team on Zamzama

Development Phase - 2 Project at their Zamzama Gas Plant in Pakistan, from Jun’ 2006 to Dec’ 2007.

Worked as a-Project Engineer for various projects with Exponent Engineers Pvt. Ltd. (Civil/Structural

Consulting Engineers) at Karachi - Pakistan, from Jan' 2006 to Jun’ 2006.
Worked as a Junior Civil Engineer/Civil Engineer for various projects with Zaheeruddin Copgy
(Civil/Structural Consulting Engineers) at Karachi - Pakistan, from Jun’ 03 to Jan’

Mr.Muhammad Naeem Electrical engineer High Flying Solar development Pakisth ]

More than 10 years electrical experiences and be familiar with solar industry.Since 01 July. 2008 Working as an
Electrical Supervisor.Solar Lab Technician for the courses of Solar Technology in TUSDEC LahoreSolar System
Specialist, Use of inverters, Software, Familiar use of all kind of solar accessories. LT Panels, Generators, CCTV
Camera, Sound System, Telephone exchange system, Automation System, Laboratory Equipment and Machines
maintenance.Projects Achievements: Electrification NIDA BuildingU.P.S. Generator, Power Cabling DB.Telephone

Exchange.60 KV A generator installations.Erection windmill

Since July 2005 to Feb 2008.worked as electrical technician in Microtech Industries (Pvt



Repair and maintenance of machines and electrical equipment, Installation of electrical equipment

U.P.S, CCTV. LT Panels, Networking.Projects Achievements: Erection of SMD Plant, (Transformation, LT Panel,
PCB Paste Printer, HLX and Soldering Oven, 3-Phase UPS Compressor and Generator Changeover) Erection of
Mechanical Department, Erection new production Unit for Energy meter production.

Dec 2003 to July 2005, Worked as electrical technician in Rustam Towel (Pvt.) Ltd. Lahore.Repair and maintenance of
Textile Machinery and equipment, Installation of electrical equipments U.P.S, CCTV, LT Panels, Generator Problem
diagnosis and troubleshooting Boilers. Dying Machines, Air Compressors, Warping Machines, Looms, Tufting Plant,
etc. Projects Achievements: of Vamatex Looms Department, including LT panels, Sealing and underground Air cooled
system in the building. Erection of Tufting Plant (carpet Making). Erection of Looms Plant and water spray system.

Erection of new department for invertors for whole Dying Mach




Profile of EPC Contractor and Experience EPC Contractor

Company Name: Sichuan Electric Power Design & Consulting Co., Ltd.
(hereinafter referred to as "SEDC"),

It is formerly Sichuan Electric Power Industrial Survey & Design Institute, was

established on August 28, 2001 and put into  official operation on

September 1,2001.

According to the arrangement of China State Grid Corporation, it was
reformed as a

wholly state-owned company on January 1, 2010. SEDC is now a

wholly-ownedsubsidiary of PowerChina.

Company Credentials

I. Credential List

Company name: Sichuan Electric Power Design & Consulting Co., Ltd.

1. General information

1.1 Registration No. of Corporate Business License: 510000000003913

1.2 Registered address/postal code: Room 1, 2 & 4, Floor 7, Building 2, 27
Jiangxi Cortified True Copy
Street, Wuhou District, Chengdu .

1.3 Legal representative: Houlei

1.4 Tel/Fax: 0086-28-68123516

2. Credentials

Certificate Certiticate No. Scope & Grade Issuing Authority
Qualification for GongZi Ha Grade A for electric power NDRC(Nationa
Engineering 2720070006 industry Development and
Consultation Commi
Grade A for electric
Qualification for power industry (including| . .o
Engineering Al51007261 general contracting of |, W
. . Urban-Rural
Design dectric power
engineering}
Qualification for 220029-kj Grade A for comprehensive | Ministry of Construction
Engineering engineering survey
Survey
Qualification for E151004677 Grade A for electric power | Ministry of Housing and
Engineering engineering Urban-Rural Dexeraigrm

Supervision




3. Certifications & Awards
3.1 Engineering consultation certification

ENGINEERING CONSULTATION CERTIFICATE

Company name: Sichuan Electric Power Design & Consulting Co, 1.td. Qualification grade: Grade A

Speciality Service scope

Thermal power generation Planning consultation, preparing project proposal, preparing project feasibility study report, project application

report, fund application report, engineering design, bid invitation agency*, engineering project manaéement

'
Hydrogeology,Engineering
measurement,Geotechnical engineering

Architecture Preparing project proposal, preparing project feasibility study report, project application report, fund application

report, engineering design, bid invitation agency*

Communication information

The specialities above include content of energy saving, emission reduction and environment management;company qualified for preparing project
feasibility study report, project,application report,has the ability to prepare fixed assets investment project energy saving assessment documents; company
qualified for assessment and consulting ha¥he ability to prepare fixed assets %\e*vestmcnt project energy saving assessment

Certificate No.: k};} Issued by:
| 1DWLRQDO '"HYHORSPHQW DQG 5HIR
—~ . S e .
§ Republic of China(sealed)
@ August 22,2012



3.2 National Silver-key Prize for General Contracting of Engineering Construction

Certificate of Honor

It is hereby certified that, in the first session of appraising excellent engineering project management
and excellent general engineering contracting enterprise,

Sichuan Electric Design & Consulting Company Limited

1s awarded

Silver-key Prize of General Engineering Contracting

for its construction of

Sichuan Futang Power Station Power transmission Project

Y
<
~

=_ China Exploration & Design Association(sealed)
=3 China Enginering Consultation Association(sealed)

=
s April 27, 2005




3.3 National Gold-key Prize for General Contracting of Engineering Project

Gold-Prize for Engineering General
Contracting

Company Awarded ~Sichuan Electric Power Design & Consulting Co.Ltd.

India WPCPL 4X135MW Power Generation Engineering
General Contracting Project

China Exploration & Design
Association

Jan. 24,2013



4. List of honors and awards for power transmission and
transformation engineering (partial)

SN Deasctiption of award Honots and awards Ce:?;::me
I [Jiulong 500kV Power Fifth Bronze Prize for Excellent Project 207113
Transmission and Transformation (Management
Project

2 |Typical Design of SGCC Power  [Gold Medal of National Excellent 2009.11
Transmission and Transformation [Engineering Survey and Design Prize
Project 2008
Xiangjiaba-Shanghai =BOOkV Gold Meadal of National Excellent

3 {UHYV DC Power Transmission Enginegring Sutvey and Design Prize 201111
Demonastration Project {Design) 2011
Xiangjiaba-Shanghai =800k V . N ) e L

4 [CHVDC Power Transmission |- Hieciic Power Quality Engineering| - 59 5
Demonstration Project { Design) -

. anrg] taba-Shanghai 2300k First-class Prize for "Four<xcellence" N

5 JUHV DC Power Transmission co e L e o 2411.5
Demonstration Line Proiect design in Electric Power Industry 2010

J
Xiangjiaba-Shanghat gB(ﬁ)OL;V Firat-class Prize for "Fourexcellence” 3

& |UHY DC Power Transmission . N strv 2010 20113

Line Project (Survey) Design in Electric Powet industry 2
] 2

7 |Devang-Bagji =500kV DC Power |Second-class Prize for "Four-excellenca" 20113
Transmission Line Project Design in Electric Power Industry 2010
500k V Devang Converter Station

8 Project of 2300k V Northwest- Third-class Prize for "Four-excellenca” 20115
Central China {Sichuan) DC Dasign in Electric Power Industry 2010, m' ’
Interc onnection Project *’L!,i’!‘f{f/ié’{ Srie f(?ﬁ}'
One-tower Double-circuit "VIV" ot . e B

9 |String Tangent Tower Corridor g:?i:ﬁ#:ﬁ:gfgf%g] (? SIgn 20113
Width Compreszion Technoloay PEISHY &<
Northwest-Central China -

10 |{Sichuan) DC Interconnection %ﬁ;ﬁﬁ:&:mﬁfg’:ﬁ;mg Joip| 20013
Line Project {Sichuan Section) ' ~
Notthwest-Central China
(Sichuan} DC Interconnection ) s

11 |Line Project {Sichuan Deyang ﬁf;ucm*; &‘;iﬁ'&?ﬁ"ﬁ:ﬁi ing20ig| 2
=500k V Converter Station v -

12 |Devang-Baoji =500k V DC Power |Power Transmission and Transformation »
Transmission and Transformation |Outstanding Design Project 2010 4 /”" <‘ 2
Project 7.7
%:En He Desx‘gn ileseaf«ch of Third Prize of Science and Technolog{

13 vang-Baoji 500k v DC Advancement Prize of Sichuan Electric W

se . . ! w%\ C)
Fujiang River Large Span Steel Power Cornoration 2010 JO ,
Pipe Towar Rind < \\ g
P




5. References of Foreign Engineering Design (partial)

S/N Project name Cons;n:cnon CProch(, Boiler type Date of pu thing into Remarks
place apacity operation
| [Bangladesh Kauakhali Diesel Power Plant Bangladesh |2 X SOMW gr'l‘;fe 2012 Unit operation normally
2 |Bangladesh Shantahar Diesel Power Plam Bangladesh |2 X 50MW g:;ﬁle 2012 Unit operation normally
. . . . circulating N
3 |Indonesia Sumartra Pithead Coal-fired Power Station tndonesia | 2X150 MW fluidized bed |2012 as designed Sound contract performance
. by our company
combustion .
e , . . . Units operate nonnally. The
! ASNW ; S . ‘Briz
4 India WPCPL4X135MW Power Generation Project India 4AX135MW Pul\cn_zed 2010 %2011 company performs well of
coal boiler :
the EPC contract.
5 (lanzania Iniegrated Power Plant  Project  for Tanzania  |4X150MW ;Irfc;ji?éijnﬁcd 2010 %2011 Sound contract performance
= |Comprehensive Utilization of Coal Resources ' Y . by our company
combustion
Indonesia Lippo Group Gas Turbine Power Station . ’ . . Sound contract performance
6 (Combined Cycle) {ndonesia |2 X125MW gas turbine 2008 by our company
7 |india tharsuguda 9X135MW Thermal Power Project India  {9X13SMW ::;:K;.ﬁ 2008 Unit operation normally
. , - : L circulating
g [India MPPLI X 135MW Thermal Power Project India  |IX135MW  |fluidized bed |2008 Unit operation normally
combustion
220kV  Power Transmission Line Project  of " 220k V/double .
( 5 )
? |WPCL4X135MW Power Plant Indin, | cireuit 2008 30 km
(N = alan
= U " , =~ circulating . .
T EAMaSNGroup CHP Self-supply Power| |/ iz [IX150MW  |Nuidized bed [2008 as designed E"?‘(‘)‘:‘d contract performance
\ i~ combustion ¥y our pany
. ')\ . y . Ry circulating
1N ;;;E:‘f;;*},rs‘;":} W (romp CHP Self-supply Power ia [IX150MW  |fluidized bed |2008 as designed
AL combustion




. -

. Construction Project . Date of putting into
S "
N Project name place Capacity Bailer iype operation Remarks
donesia Si o . - , ] A circulating N
12 i:: onesia inar Mas Group CHP Self-supply Power Indonesia |1 X 300MW Nuidized bed |2008 as designed Sound comract performance
ant (C) Project combustion by our company
) . , , circulating -
13 :)r;done:;a Sinar Mas Group CHP Self: supply Power Indonesia |1 X 300MW fluidized bed |2008 as designed Sound contract performance
ant (D) Project . by our company
combustion
, < IEMOUTH O ab . - circulating
14 ?gaiﬁkkslz‘\[:{\l{?ﬂ.\EMOL TH COAL FIRED STEAM Indonesia |2 X100MW fluidized bed 2008 as designed tfound contract pcrformaqce
h N Yy our company
combustion
. . , circulating
15 |Guinea Alumina CHP Project Guinea |3 X1S0MW  |fluidized bed |2008 as designed | 000 performance of our
N company
combustion
» livi R . . o ] isi . . _ .
16 Bolivia Potosi Elecrrification Project Bolivia Zfl 9!(\/ single !_)csngn consultation 33km line design and
circuit in 2007
Bay design including civil
Pakistan Lahore 500kV Substation Bay Expansion .
ﬁ 7 . N
17 [Project Pakistan _O()k\\t';ay 2006 as designed t&ﬂrk:, Slectric system,
expansion sysiem communication and
automation
Pakistan REWAT 500kV Substation Bay Expansion , Bay design u:ncludmg civil
. 500k Vbay i . works, electric system,
18 [Project Pakistan o 2006 as designed . O
ex pansion system communication and
automation
19 Power Transmission Project of Georgia Khadori l_l Ok_\r’./single 2002 35km
Hydropower Station e CITEUIL
w5
N ewr S oH C O\ : : ’ Ny 5 ; A\
20 New Conslruﬂu)n of Vietnam Ho Chi Minh 115kV Vietnagis 115k V/50MkV Design in 1998
Substation B-R\_’}. A
N o
PR
, ! Li i 220k V/
) derabad 220kV Line Project Pakistan.y |20k V/double Design in 1998|400k design
/—\ :‘3 circunt 8 8
oy
hin) .
22 'Salﬁn Diesel Po g.\lam Saipaxs“ SX6MW L.)ues‘el 1996
8 3 [y Engine
23 Wla l’hnoylécfjm 115kV Loop Network Project Camb@ 115k Vidouble Design in 1996
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Zonergy Project Experience in solar Power Sector

Zonergy Company Limited, as the Sponsor of 9%100 MW Solar Power Plant in Quaid-e-Azam
Solar Park, Bhawalpur in Punjab, provide the required information regarding the Experience of
Power Projects as below which Zonergy had provided to Punjab Power Development board
(PPDB). The information provided herein will be used by whom may it concern to assess the
Sponsor(s) qualifications “Experience of Power Projects” include experience of acting as all
or one of the following:

* Lead Project Developer

» Lead Construction Contractor

* Majority Share holder

* Lead Operations Manager
The project experience in detail is described in Table-C.
Statement:

All the subsidiaries, including Zonergy Solar Technology Co., Ltd., Zonergy @Wﬂ%)dcﬂ’l}é%()py
Zonergy (Shenzhen) Co., Ltd., Xinjiang Zonergy Company Limited, mentioned in the list of
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List of Solar Power Plant Project

e Copy

. . Capacity
No.
0 Project Name Location (MW)
Dat I i
-1 atang .nner Mongolia Alxa 30MW Ground PowerInner Mongolia [30
Plant Project
Guodian Inner Mongolia Alxa Left Banner 30MW .
-2 M 0
¢ Ground Power Plant Project Inner Mongolia |3
Guodian Inner Mongolia Siziwangt Banner 40MW .
C-3 l
Ground Power Plant Project Inner Mongolia 40
Tianjin  CSG  50MW Multi-type PV Power Plant_ ..
C-4 T 50
Integrated Development Project angin
5 Qingdao :Zhongke Shengchuang 30MW Rooftop powerQiangdao 30
Plant Project
C-6  |Langfang CSG 10MW Rooftop PV Power Plant Project |Langfang 10
C-7  |Kunshan 50MW PV Power Generation Project Kunshan 50
C-8 [Jingdezhen SMW PV Power Generation Project Jingdezhen o, T
C-9  Piaxing 20MW Rooftop PV Project Jiaxing g
C-10 |Zibo Distributed S0MW Power Plant Project Zibo 50
C-11 2.08MW Roof Power Station Project of Xili Industria ShenZhen 508
Park of ZTE
C-12 0.903MW Roof Power Station Project of MurataShenZhen 0.903
Technology
C-13 |5.8MW Roof Power Station Project of CSG Guangzhou 5.8
C-14 10MW Roof Power Station Project for Xinyi AutomobHeShenZhen 10
Glass
C-15 |1.8MW Roof Power Station Project of Sun Hing Knitting|Shenzhen
C-16 [0.83MW Roof Power Station Project in Rapoo Shenzhen
C-17 |BYD 10.8MW Roof Power Station Project Shenzhen
C-18 |0.52MW Roof Power Station Project of Beauty Star  |Shenzhen
C-19 15MW Roof Power Station Project of Dongfang Jlanfushenzhen
Industrial Park
=20 1.5MW. Roof Power Station Project of Greatwa”Shenzhen
Industrial Park
Gansu, Inner
State Gold Sun Demonstration Engineering and vao:Sli)Iia
C-21 [Independent Electricity Supply Engineering Project ian ghai !
Region without Electricity ndnal,
Sichuan,




€D oxeem

“——
Xinjiang
Province
C-22 |Xinjiang Hami 40MW Power Station Project * |Hami, Xinjiang (40
C-23 |Xinjiang Shaya 20MW Power Station Project Shaya, Xinjiang [20
C-24 |Nanjing Sumec 40MW Power Station Project Nanjing 40
Total capacity 503

Certified Trye Copy
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Table C-1: Experience of Power Projects

Name of Sponsor (Zonergy Solar Technology Co., Ltd.)

(Datang Inner Mongolia 30MW Ground Power Plant Project)

No.

Item

Information

1

Name of the Sponsor

Zonergy Solar Technology Co., Ltd.

Sponsor(s) role in the project completed

2 Lead Construction Contractor
3 Name of Project Datang Inner Mongolia 30MW Ground
Power Plant Project
4 Sponsor(s) share in the equity of the 0%
completed project (if applicable) °
5 Location of plant Inner Mongolia
Name of owner Datang Clean Energy Development Co.,
6 (including contact person, his address and | Ltd.
telephone, fax No.’s/ email address ) Mr. Chen: 18007302022
7 | Name of power purchaser State Grid e
LSS o ] 77 ad 7 '
8 | Capacity of plant 30MW CCTHICT ITHE L IR
9 | Type of plant Ground Power Plant
10 | Fuel of plant Solar energy
11 | Number and rated capacity of units 120,000 pcs, 250Wp
12 | Status of plant commercial operation
13. | Number of Years of successful operation Total ntumber of years 0.3 from_2013.12 to
presen
14 | Principal manufacturers of major equipment | Yingli, XJ Group
s List —of specific major tasks/services | sjte survey / authorization and ap
performed by Sponsor(s) design / procurement / construciis@E~ Y& »
16 | Date of award of project 2013/9 },.?
17 | Duration of construction period 3 months s <A
18 | Commercial operations date of each unit Operation upon completion \1\_;,
19 | Total capital cost of project 308 million Yuan L
20 Compames | and institutions who financed China Datang Corporation
the project
21 | Value of contract 308 million Yuan
22 | Any other details
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Table C-2: Experience of Power Projects
Name of Sponsor (Zonergy Solar Technology Co., Ltd.)
(Guodian Inner Mongolia 30MW Ground Power Plant Project)
No. Item Information
1 Name of the Sponsor Zonergy Solar Technology Co., Ltd.
| Sponsor(s) role in the project _
2 Lead Construction Contractor
completed
3 Name of Project Guodian Inner Mongolia Aixa Left Banner
ROM_Groinind Power Plant Praiact
Sponsor(s) share in the equity of the
4 ' ) , 0%
completed project (if applicable)
5 Location of plant Inner Mongolia
Name of owner
6 (including  contact person, his | GD Solar Co., Ltd.
address and telephone, fax No.’s/ | Ren Jia: 18007302022
email address ) . \
7 Name of power purchaser State Grid Certified True Gopy
8 Capacity of plant 30MW(2 phase)
9 Type of plant Ground Power Plant
10 Fuel of plant Solar energy
11 Number and rated capacity of units 125,000 pcs 240Wp
12 Status of plant commercial operation
13 Number of Years of successful | Total number of years_2.5 from_2012.1 to
operation present
14 Principal manufacturers of major | JinTech Modules
5 List of specific major tasks/services Site survey / authorization and
performed by Sponsor(s) design / procurement / con
16 Date of award of project 2013/9
17 Duration of construction period 3 months - ;
18 Commercial operations date of each | Operation upon completion %\ =9 /
19 Total capital cost of project 560 million Yuan N A
C - —
20 ompanies anq institutions  who 6D Solar Co., Ltd.
financed the project
21 Value of contract 560 million Yuan
22 Any other details
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Table C-3: Experience of Power Projects

Name of Sponsor (Zonergy Solar Technology Co., Ltd.)

(Guodian Inner Mongolia Siziwangt Banner 40MW Ground Power Plant Project)

No. J Item Information

1 " Name of the Sponsor Zonergy Solar Technology Co., Ltd.

Sponsor(s) role in the project ,

Lead Construction Contractor

completed

3 ' Name of Project Guodian Inner Mongolia Siziwangt Banner
l AOMA Grouind Powaer Plant Praiact

4 Sponsor(s) share in the equity of the 0%

completed project (if applicable)
5 Location of plant Siziwangt Banner ,Inner Mongolia

Name of owner
6 (including  contact person, his | GD Solar Co., Ltd.

address and telephone, fax No.’s/ | Ren Jia: 18007302022

email address ) .
7 | Name of power purchaser State Grid Lertified True Comne
8 | Capacity of plant 40MW Y
9 ! Type of plant Ground Power Plant
10 Fuel of plant Solar energy
11 Number and rated capacity of units | 170,000 pcs , 235Wp
12 Status of plant commercial operation
13, Number of Years of successful | Total number of years_2.5 from_2012.1 to

operation present
14 Principal manufacturers of major | JinTech Modules ,

List of specific major tasks/services Site survey / authorization an ;
15 performed by Sponsor(s) design / procurement / con f "5”{:}9
16 Date of award of project 2011/9 A= ’ﬁ
17 Duration of construction period 5 months ‘ \ﬁ_ ,
18 Commercial operations date of each | Operation upon completion \@n\_/ /
19 Total capital cost of project 750 million Yuan \Q{ _,m/
20 Companies anq institutions  who GD Solar Co., Ltd.

| financed the project

21 Value of contract 750 million Yuan
22 Any other details
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Table C-4: Experience of Power Projects
Name of Sponsor (Zonergy Solar Technology Co., Ltd.)
(Tianjin CSG 50MW Multi-type PV Power Plant Integrated Development Project)
No. Item Information
1 | Name of the Sponsor Zonergy Solar Technology Co., Ltd.
' Sponsor(s) role in the project
2 | oPon (s) " PPOIEC  ead Construction Contractor
| completed
| . Tianjin CSG 50MW Multi-type PV Power
N f .
3 | ame of Project Plant Integrated Development Project
| Sponsor(s) share in the equity of the
4 ? i ) ) 0%
completed project (if applicable)
5 Location of plant Tianjin
Name of owner
6 (including  contact person, his | Hebei CSG Glass Co., Ltd.
address and telephone, fax No.'s/ Tang Ye: 18611201820
email address )
7 Name of power purchaser State Grid
8 Capacity of plant 50MW
Type of plant Rooftop power station +//:,.1 7. -~
FEETLE B2 ST AN
10 Fuel of plant Solar energy 7 U
11 Number and rated capacity of units | 200,000 pes, 250Wp
12 Status of plant commercial operation
13 Number of Years of successful | Total number of years_1 from2013.6 to
' operation present
14 ’ Prln.apal manufacturers of major CSG, XJ Group
T equipment
15 List of specific major tasks/services | Site survey / authorization a : \[f;!@\
| performed by Sponsor(s) design / procurement / copt on {&\\
16 [ Date of award of project 2013/2 ::i:}(
17 | Duration of construction period 4 months %ﬂ\v %
18 ' Commercial operations date of each | Operation upon completion \{O@ ]
19 Total capital cost of project 450 million RMB
Companies and institutions who
20 CSG
financed the project SG Group
21 Value of contract 450 million RMB LCING $p
22 Any other details /é’ %
X% \=
[ | }E}
O



[ 3 BE PR

TONERGY

Table C-5: Experience of Power Projects
Name of Sponsor (Zonergy (Tianjin) Co., Ltd.)
Qingdao Zhongke Shengchuang 30MW Rooftop Power Plant Project)
No. | Item Information
1 Name of the Sponsor Zonergy (Tianjin) Co., Ltd.
2 Sponsor(s) role in the project completed Lead Project Developer
Majority Share holder
3 Name of Project Qingdao Zhongke Shengchuang 30MW
4 Sponsor(s) share ' in t‘he equity of the 100%
| | completed project (if applicable)
5 Location of plant Qingdao, Shandong Province
6 Name of owner Zonergy (Tianjin) Co., Ltd.
(including contact person, his address and Zhang Juan: 15901383184
7 Name of power purchaser State Grid
8 | Capacity of plant 30MW
|9 | Type of plant Rooftop power station
10 | Fuel of plant Solar energy .
11 | Number and rated capacity of units 125,000 pes, L aabyved 1rue Lopy
12 | Status of plant commercial operation
13. | Number of Years of successful operation Total number of years 1.5 from 2012.12
14 | Principal manufacturers of major equipment Yingli, XJ Group
List of specific major tasks/services performed Develop/Site  survey / design /
15 by Sponsor(s) procurement / construction
| 16 | Date of award of project 2012/6 y
17 | Duration of construction period 6 months /
18 | Commercial operations date of each unit Operation upon compleyﬁ%
19 | Total capital cost of project 321 million RMB /% \ [
B) g;)or;wepc?:mes and institutions who financed the Zonergy (Tianjin) Co. ka\\“
' 21 | Value of contract 321 million RMB
LZZ Any other details
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Table C-6: Experience of Power Projects
Name of Sponsor (Zonergy Solar Technology Co., Ltd.)
(Langfang CSG 10MW Rooftop PV Power Plant Project)
No. Item Information
1 Name of the Sponsor Zonergy Solar Technology Co., Ltd.
2 Sponsor(s) role in the project| Lead Project Developer, Majority Share
3 | Name of Project Langfang CSG 10MW Rooftop PV Power
Plant Project
Sponsor(s) share in the equity of the
4 i . . 50%
] completed project (if applicable)
5 Location of plant Langfang, Hebei
Name of owner Hebei CSG Glass Co., Ltd.
6 (including  contact person, his Zonergy Solar Technology Co., Ltd.
address and telephone, fax No.’s/ Yongqing Industrial Area, Langfang, Hebei
7 Name of power purchaser State Grid L o
|8 Capacity of plant 10MW Cerfified True Copy
9 Type of plant Rooftop power station
10 Fuel of plant Solar energy
11 Number and rated capacity of units | 40,000 pcs , 250Wp
12 Status of plant commercial operation
13. | Number of Years of successful | Total number of years 1 from 2013.6 to
14 Principal manufacturers of major Yingli, X3 Group
List of specific major tasks/services Site survey / design / pro
15 performed by Sponsor(s) construction m
16 | Date of award of project 2013/4 % \
17 Duration of construction period 2 months / 4’.\ ::
18 Commercial operations date of each | Operation upon completion\%A 73| ”
19 Total capital cost of project 90 million RMB JO -
20 Companies and institutions who | Hebei CSG Glass Co., Ltd.
|_financed the proiect Zaneray Solar Technaloav Ca. | td
121 L\/_alue of contract 90 million RMB
f 22 [ Any other details
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Table C-7: Experience of Power Projects
Name of Sponsor (Zonergy Solar Technology Co., Ltd.)
(Kunshan 50MW PV Power Generation Project)
No. Item Information
1 Name of the Sponsor Zonergy Solar Technology Co., Ltd.
Sponsor(s) role in the project
2 P (s) Prol Lead Construction Contractor
completed
3 Name of Project Kunshan 50MW PV Power Generation
Sponsor(s) share in the equity of the
4 L . 0%
completed project (if applicable)
5 Location of plant Kunshan, Jiangsu
Name of owner Kunshan Chuanglian Energy Development
6 (including  contact person, his| Co., Ltd.
address and telephone, fax No.’s/ | Kunshan, Jiangsu
email address ) Wu Fang: 13999962003
N f ha i
ame of power purchaser State Grid Cortified Trae Lop)
8 Capacity of plant 50MW T
9 Type of plant Rooftop power station
10 Fuel of plant Solar energy
11 Number and rated capacity of units | 204,082 pcs, 245Wp
12 Status of plant commercial operation
13. Number of Years of successful | Total number of years 0.5 from 2014.1 to
14 Principal manufacturers of major | Sopray, XJ Group
5 List of specific major tasks/services | sjte survey / authorization a @
performed by Sponsor(s) design / procurement / coriggygfion \
16 Date of award of project 2013/6 ; ZA
&~ N
17 Duration of construction period 6 months { @i\\ ‘/ﬁ}
18 Commercial operations date of each | Operation upon completion ‘:x‘i@:;a P
19 Total capital cost of project 450 million yuan B
Companies and institutions who | Kunshan Chuanglian Energy Development
20 .
financed the project Co., Ltd.
21 Value of contract 450 million yuan
22 Any other details
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Table C-8: Experience of Power Projects
Name of Sponsor (Zonergy Solar Technology Co., Ltd.)
| (Jingdezhen SMW PV Power Generation Project)
No. ( Item ' Information
1 ! Name of the Sponsor Zonergy Solar Technology Co., Ltd.
Sponsor(s ole in th ject
2 J ponsor(s) - role | € proe Lead Construction Contractor
| completed
3 f Name of Project Jingdezhen 5MW PV Power Generation
4 Sponsor(s) share in the equity of the 0%
completed project (if applicable) °
5 Location of plant Jingdezhen, Jiangsu Province
|
]
6 ! é\ij:gjd(i)r:gowncegntact person, his Guoxin China Electric
' Jin Fei: 13579238662
address and telephone, fax No.’s/ nFei 135
7 Name of power purchaser State Grid
8 Capacity of plant SMW Ceptified Trie Coly
9 Type of piant Rooftop power station
10 Fuel of plant Solar energy
11 Number and rated capacity of units 20,408 pcs , 245Wp
12 Status of plant commercial operation
13. Number of Years of successful| Total number of years 1 from 2013.8 to
14 Principal manufacturers of major | China Electric
List of specific major tasks/services Site survey / design / procu
15 . SN
performed by Sponsor(s) construction ; 4 ;3\
7 7 ¢ 23
16 Date of award of project 2013/5 f 2
17 Duration of construction period 3 months &%\\
18 Commercial operations date of each | Operation upon completidn N b/
19 Total capital cost of project 45 million Yuan \&‘13 A
20 Companies and institutions who | Guoxin China Electric
financed the project
21 Value of contract 45 million Yuan
22 Any other details
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Table C-9: Experience of Power Projects
Name of Sponsor (Zonergy Solar Technology Co., Ltd.)
(Jiaxing 20MW Rooftop PV Project)
No. f ltem Information
1 I Name of the Sponsor Zonergy Solar Technology Co., Ltd.
Sponsor(s) role in the project| Lead Construction Contractor, Majority
completed Share holder
3 [ Name of Project Jiaxing 20MW Rooftop PV Project
| Sponsor(s) share in the equity of the
4 . . . 50%
completed project (if applicable)
5 Location of plant Jiaxing City, Zhejiang Province
Name of owner Jiaxing Helian Energy Co., Ltd.
6 (including  contact person, his | Zonergy Solar Technology Co., Ltd.
address and telephone, fax No.'s/ Tang Ye: 18611201820
7 | Name of power purchaser State Grid
8 | Capacity of plant 20MW
9 Type of plant Rooftop power station Lo Dony
10 Fuel of plant Solar energy f”g;ii{lf& R
11 Number and rated capacity of units 80,000 pcs, 250Wp
12 Status of plant commercial operation
13 Number of Years of successful | Total number of months_ 2 from 2014.5
operation to present
14 Principal manufacturers of major Yingli, Jingfuyuan
List of specific major tasks/services | Site survey / authorization and approval /
15 performed by Sponsor(s) design / procurement / constr 10a
16 Date of award of project 2014/1 fal-
17 Duration of construction period 4 months /{25/ ‘}
18 Commercial operations date of each | Operation upon completi'or/{ é\ > :
19 | Total capital cost of project 156 million Yuan ) \%.“3"‘?\.&5 s f
20 | Companies and institutions who | Jiaxing Helian Energy Co., Ltd. R
| financed the project Zonergy Solar Technology Co., Ltd.
21 Value of contract 156 million Yuan
22 | Any other details
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Table C-10: Experience of Power Projects
Name of Sponsor (Zonergy Company Limited)
(Zibo Distributed 50MW Power Plant Project)
No. ‘ Item Information
1 J Name of the Sponsor Zonergy Company Limited

Sponsor(s) role in th roject

l ponsor(s) - role © Proe Lead Project Developer
| completed

3 | Name of Project Zibo Distributed 50MW Power Plant
4 Sponsor(s) shgre m. the egwty of the 100%

completed project (if applicable)
5 Location of plant Zibo, Shandong

Name of owner .

. . . Zonergy Company Limited
6 (including  contact person, his .

Shi Lei: 13659983735

address and telephone, fax No.’s/ el 13
7 Name of power purchaser State Grid o 3 T { ;‘i
8 Capacity of plant 50MW AT
9 Type of plant Rooftop power station
10 Fuel of plant Solar energy
11 Number and rated capacity of units | 200,000 pcs 250Wp
12 Status of plant commercial operation
13. Number of Years of successful | Total number of years 0.2,from 2014/6 to
14 Principal manufacturers of major Yingli

List of specific major tasks/services | Site survey / authorization and approval /
15 performed by Sponsor(s) design / procurement / construction /
16 Date of award of project Aug.2013
17 Duration of construction period 8 months , o h

A) 5

18 Commercial operations date of each | Operation upon compjzfﬁ 3
19 Total capital cost of project 400 million Yuan / \i\ }
20 Companies and institutions who Zoneray Company Limited w%//f‘

financed the project gy ~-ompany :
21 Value of contract 400 million Yuan
22 Any other details
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Table C-11: Experience of Power Projects
Name of Sponsor (Zonergy (Shenzhen) Co., Ltd.)
(2.08MW Roof Power Station Project of Xili Industrial Park of ZTE)
No. Item Information
1 Name of the Sponsor Zonergy (Shenzhen) Co., Ltd.
5 Sponsor(s) role in the project | Lead Project Developer
completed Lead Construction Contractor
3 Name of Project 2.08MW Roof Power Station Project of Xili
Industrial Park of 7ZTE
4 Sponsor(s) she?re m' the egu:ty of the 100%
completed project (if applicable)
5 Location of plant ZTE Industrial Park, Shenzhen
Name of owner
(including  contact person, his Zonergy (Shenzhen) Co., Ltd.
| 6 ' Shenzhen, Guangdong P NFSrue Copy
l II ) ! 2y QZY i
addr.ess and telephone, fax No.'s/ Mr. Sai ,Cell phone: Q*”% 6041956
email address )
7 Name of power purchaser State Grid
8 Capacity of plant 2.08MW
9 Type of plant Rooftop Power station
10 Fuel of plant Solar energy
11 Number and rated capacity of units | 8,852pcs , 235Wp
12 Status of plant commercial operation
13. Number of Years of successful | Total number of years 2.5 from 2012.4 to
14 Principal manufacturers of major | CSG Components and Danfw
List of specific major tasks/services | Site survey / authorization a \
15 | performed by Sponsor(s) design / procurement / 7
| 16 | Date of award of project Jan.2012 “\ .,
17 Duration of construction period 4 months L7 N\
18 Commercial operations date of each | Start  running immediat@s&)af,tgr//
19 Total capital cost of project RMB25 Million
Companies and institutions who
hen) Co., Ltd.
20 financed the project Zonergy (Shenzhen) Co., Lt
21 1 Value of contract RMB25 Million
22 I Any other details
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Table C-12: Experience of Power Projects

Name of Sponsor (Zonergy (Shenzhen) Co., Ltd.)

(0.903MW Roof Power Station Project of Murata Technology)

No. Item

Information

1 Name of the Sponsor

Zonergy (Shenzhen) Co., Ltd.

Sponsor(s) role in the project

Lead Project Developer

2 completed Lead Construction Contractor
3 Name of Project 0.903MW Roof Power Station Project of
Murata Technology

4 Sponsor(s) sha.xre |n. the egwty of the 100%

completed project (if applicable)
5 Location of plant Pingshan New District, Shenzhen

Name of owner Shenzhen  Shenglin  Electromechanical
" (including  contact person, his | Equipment Co., Ltd

address and telephone, fax No.'s/ | Zonergy (Shenzhen) Co., Ltd.

email address ) Nanshan District,Shenzhen
7 Name of power purchaser State Grid CG"}’
8 Capacity of plant 0.903MW ~ouified TTUESEY
9 Type of plant Roof top Power Stati N

10 Fuel of plant

Solar Energy

11 Number and rated capacity of units

3,842 pcs, 235Wp

12 Status of plant

commercial operation

13. Number of Years of successful | Total number of years 3 from 2012.6 to
14 - Principal  manufacturers  of major | YGE Modules and Inverter of Hefei Sungsow
List of specific major tasks/services _ ﬁic};?
15 performed by Sponsor(s) Investment, construction an TON A
16 Date of award of project Mar. 2012 Ve j
17 Duration of construction period 3 months Y o
18 Commercial operations date of each | Start  operation  immedia @tgfper.c:
19 Total capital cost of project RMB10Q Million o
Companies and institutions who | Shenzhen  Shengiin  Electromechanical

20 ,
financed the project Equipment Co., Ltd
21 Value of contract RMB10 Million

22 Any other details
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Table C-13: Experience of Power Projects
Name of Sponsor (Zonergy (Tianjin) Co., Ltd.)
(5.8MW Roof Power Station Project of CSG)
No. Item Information
1 Name of the Sponsor Zonergy (Tianjin) Co., Ltd.
S le i h ject
2 ponsar(s) - role in - the  projec Lead Construction Contractor
completed
3 Name of Project 5.8MW Roof Power Station Project of CSG
Sponsor(s) share in the equity of the
4 . . . 0%
completed project (if applicable)
Locat
5 ocation of plant Dongguan City, Guangzhou Province
Name of owner .
6 (including  contact person, his CSG Holding Co., Ltd.
! i 35
address and telephone, fax No.'s/ Nie feng 158104630
7 Name of power purchaser State Grid
8 Capacity of plant 5.8MW
S Type of plant Rooftop Power Station
10 Fuel of plant Solar Energy . . 1 True COP}’
11 Number and rated capacity of units | 24,166 pcs ,*"*'*-/‘“'52&40Wp
12 Status of plant commercial operation
13. Number of Years of successful | Total number of years 2.5 from 2012.4 to
14 Principal manufacturers of major | CSG Components and Invelrter of Hefei
List of specific major tasks/services
’ 15 performed by Sponsor(s) Investment and con Ey
16 Date of award of project Feb. 2012 s ks
17 Duration of construction period 3 months (Zz (
18 Commercial operations date of each | Start  operation “<Rmediat iy “, after
19 Total capital cost of project RMB129.6 Million \03 )’j
C ' d institutions wh T
20 ompanies - and - Insttutions - Who | s Holding Co., Ltd
financed the project
21 Value of contract RMB129.6 Million
22 Any other details
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Table C-14: Experience of Power Projects
Name of Sponsor (Zonergy (Shenzhen) Co., Ltd.)
(10MW Roof Power Station Project of Xinyi Automobile Glass

No. | Item ' Information

{
1 | Name of the Sponsor | Zonergy (Shenzhen) Co., Ltd.

' Sponsor(s ole in the ject
2 | oponsor(s) - role | PrOIECt | ead Construction Contractor

| completed
3 ,’ Name of Project 10MW Roof Power Station Project of Xinyi

f | Automobile Glass
4 ’ Sponsor(s) share in the equity of the | 0%

| completed project (if applicable) °

i |

5 J Location of plant Longgang District, Shenzhen

' Name of owner Xinyi Automobile Glass (Shenzhen) Co.,
6 f (including  contact person, his | Ltd.

address and telephone, fax No.'s/| Yi Xiaoxi 15210861814
7 Name of power purchaser State Grid - 1True Copy
8 | Capacity of plant 10MW Cerfjt® ”
9 [I Type of plant Roof top Power Station
10 | Fuel of plant Solar Energy
11 [ Number and rated capacity of units 40,000 pcs, 250Wp
12 f Status of plant commercial operation
13. f Number of Years of successful | Total number of years 0.5 from 2013.12 to
14 j Principal manufacturers of major | Renesola Modules and inverter of Hefei
List of specific major tasks/services ) i
15 performed by Sponsor(s) Investment and construction /_%
16 { Date of award of project Jun. 2013 /,(/ ‘A
17 | Duration of construction period 6 months AZ /
18 | Commercial operations date of each | Start operation  immedjate
|19 J Total capital cost of project RMB100 Million \<93 e

20 ' Companies and institutions who Xinyi Automobile Glass (Shenzhen) Co.,

) financed the project Ltd.
21 f Value of contract RMB100 Miliion
22 f Any other details ,
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Table C-15: Experience of Power Projects

Name of Sponsor (Zonergy (Shenzhen) Co., Ltd.)

(1.8MW Roof Power Station Project of Sun Hing Knitting)

No. ‘ Item Information
1 { Name of the Sponsor Zonergy (Shenzhen) Co., Ltd.
5 f] Sponsor(s) role in the project| Lead Construction Contractor
! completed Majority Share holder
3 [ Name of Project 1.8MW Roof Power Station Project of Sun
J Hing Knitting
4 ; Sponsor(s) share in the equity of the 50%
| completed project (if applicable)
5 Location of plant Guangming New District, Shenzhen
Name of owner Sun Hing Knitting
6 (including  contact person, his Zonergy (Shenzhen) Co., Ltd.
address and telephone, fax No.’s/ | Sui jlanguo 18629653199
7 | Name of power purchaser State Grid .
8 | Capacity of plant 1.8MW ortified True LODY
S | Type of plant Roof top Power Station °
10 f Fuel of plant Solar Energy
11 Number and rated capacity of units | 7,200 pcs, 250Wp
12 Status of plant commercial operation
13. f Number of Years of successful | Total number of years 0.5 from 2013.12
14 ! Principal manufacturers of major | YGE Components and Inverter of Hefei
[ List of specific major tasks/services
5 Investment and construction, __

" performed by Sponsor(s)

P

16 ﬂ Date of award of project Oct., 2013

17 | Duration of construction period | 2 months -
18 J Commercial operations date of each | Start operation i iately a}ter‘
19 ] Total capital cost of project RMB16.8 Million

Companies and

institutions  who

"/ S

s

2 . -
0 financed the project Sun Hing Knitting
21 | Value of contract RMB19.8 Million

22 f Any other details
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Table C-16: Experience of Power Projects

Name of Sponsor (Zonergy (Shenzhen) Co., Ltd.)

(0.83MW Roof Power Station Project of Rapoo)

No. ) Item Information
1 | Name of the Sponsor Zonergy (Shenzhen) Co., Ltd.
5 Sponsor(s) role in the project!| Lead Construction Contractor
completed Majority Share holder
3 Name of Project 0.83MW Roof Power Station Project of
Sponsor(s) share in the equity of the
4 ) . . 50%
completed project (if applicable)
5 Location of plant Rapoo, Pingshan District, Shenzhen
' Name of owner HAN'S LASER TECHNOLOGY CO.,LTD.
6 (including  contact  person, his | Zonergy (Shenzhen) Co., Ltd.
| | address and telephone, fax No.'s/| Zhang Jiang 15901383184
17 I Name of power purchaser State Grid
8 Capacity of plant 0.83MW o 1 Touindnr
9 Type of plant Rooftop Power Station, erfijied FTue cop,
10 Fuel of plant Solar Energy
11 . Number and rated capacity of units | 3,320 pcs, 250Wp
12 Status of plant commercial operation
13. Number of Years of successful | Total number of years 1 from 2013.6to
14 Principal manufacturers of major | Components of Lianyungang Shenzhou
equipment Energy and Inverter of Han’s Laser
List of specific major tasks/services _
15 performed by Sponsor(s) Investment and Construction
16 Date of award of project Apr., 2013 e
17 Duration of construction period 1 month X —
18 Commercial operations date of each | Start  operation imM e{y after‘x
19 Total capital cost of project RMB8.3 Million - \2'—;_ i
20 Companies and institutions who | HAN'S LASER TECHNOLOGY\& ‘ :’i
financed the project Zonergy (Shenzhen) Co., Ltd. & ]
21 Value of contract RMB8.3 Million
22 | Any other details
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Table C-17: Experience of Power Projects

Name of Sponsor (Zonergy (Shenzhen) Co., Ltd.)

( BYD 10.8MW Roof Power Station Project)

No. Item Information
1 Name of the Sponsor Zonergy (Shenzhen) Co., Ltd.
5 Sponsor(s) role in the project | Lead Project Developer
completed Lead Construction Contractor
3 Name of Project BYD 10.8MW Roof Power Station Project
4 Sponsor(s) shére in' the eguity of the 100%
completed project (if applicable)
5 Location of plant Longgang District, Shenzhen
Name of owner Zonergy Company Limited Shenzhen
6 (including  contact person, his | Branch
address and telephone, fax No.'s/ | Wang Guozeng 18622423668
7 Name of power purchaser State Grid
8 Capacity of plant 10.8MW
19 Type of plant Roof top Powésgitigh True Copy
10 Fuel of plant Solar Energy
11 Number and rated capacity of units | 45,000 pcs , 240Wp
12 Status of plant commercial operation
13. Number of Years of successful | Total number of years 2 from 2012.6 to
14 Principal manufacturers of major | Components and inverter of BYD
; List of specific major tasks/services
15 performed by Sponsor(s) Investment and Construct
16 Date of award of project Jan., 2012 )\
17 Duration of construction period 6 months { \A !
18 Commercial operations date of each | Start  operation \aﬁmedlately / after
19 ! Total capital cost of project RMB120 Million \@E‘-—/
20 Companies and institutions who Zonergy (Shenzhen) Co‘.\l_t\dd.—”y
financed the project '
21 Value of contract RMB120 Million
22 Any other details
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Table C-18: Experience of Power Projects
Name of Sponsor (Zonergy (Shenzhen) Co., Ltd.)
(0.52MW Roof Power Station Project of Beauty Star)
No. Item Information
1 Name of the Sponsor Zonergy (Shenzhen) Co., Ltd.
,5 Sponsor(s) role in the project| Lead Construction Contractor
completed Majority Share holder
3 Name of Project 0.52MW Roof Power Station Project of
Sponsor(s) share in the equity of the
4 . . . 50%
completed project (if applicable)
5 Location of plant Longgang District, Shenzhen
Name of owner Shenzhen Beauty Star Co., Ltd.
| 6 (including  contact  person, his | Zonergy (Shenzhen) Co., Ltd.
; address and telephone, fax No.'s/| Yao Penggang 18710613533
7 Name of power purchaser State Grid o1 Teue CODY
8 Capacity of plant o5omw  Cerfffiedt
9 Type of plant Roof top Power Station
10 Fuel of plant Solar Energy
11 Number and rated capacity of units | 2,080 pcs , 250Wp
12 Status of plant commercial operation
13. Number of Years of successful | Total number of years 1 from 2013.6 to
14 PrinFipaI manufacturers  of major | 104 jes of Lianyungang Shenzhou Energy
equipment and Inverter of Han’s Laser
List of specific major tasks/services .
15 performed by Sponsor(s) Investment and constructio GRE >
16 Date of award of project Apr., 2013 / 3
17 Duration of construction period 35days iz
18 Commercial operations date of eath | Start  operation ﬁ*n tely er
19 Total capital cost of project RMB6.1 Million 05
S
20 Companies and institutions who | Shenzhen Beauty Star Co., Ltd.
financed the project Zonergy (Shenzhen) Co., Ltd.
21 Value of contract RMB6.1 Million
22 | Any other details
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Table C-19: Experience of Power Projects
Name of Sponsor (Zonergy (Shenzhen) Co., Ltd.)
(15MW Roof Power Station Project of Dongfang‘Jianfu Industrial Park)
No. Item Information
1 Name of the Sponsor Zonergy (Shenzhen) Co., Ltd.
5 Sponsor(s) role in the project| Lead Construction Contractor
completed Majority Share holder
3 Name of Project 15MW Roof Power Station Project of
Danafana Jianfu Industrial Prak
| Sponsor(s) share in the equity of the
14 . ) . 50%
completed project (if applicable)
5 Location of plant Dongfang Jianfu Industrial Park, Bao’an
District, Shenzhen
Name of owner Shenzhen Energy Union Electronics CO.,
6 (including  contact person, his | Ltd.
address and telephone, fax No.'s/ | Zonergy (Shenzhen) Co., Ltd.
7 Name of power purchaser State Grid
i
8 Capadity of plant 15MW retifipd True UOp)
9 Type of plant Rooftop Power station ~~ ~
10 Fuel of plant Solar energy
11 Number and rated capacity of units | 60,000 pcs, 250Wp
12 Status of plant commercial operation
13. Number of Years of successful | Total number of years 1 from 2013.6 to
Principal manufacturers of major )
14 equipment Modules of Lianyungang Shenzhou Energ/y
List of specific major tasks/services ) L
15 performed by Sponsor(s) Investment and construction %
16 Date of award of project Mar., 2013 / Wi
17 . Duration of construction period 90days {/ 2
18 | Commercial operations date of each | Start  running immediatelQ oRer A )
19 Total capital cost of project RMB 120 Million 68 féﬁ
Companies and institutions who | Shenzhen Energy Union Electronics CO- T
20 financed the project _L’td- e
21 Value of contract RMB 120 Million
22 Any other details
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Table C-20: Experience of Power Projects
Name of Sponsor (Zonergy (Shenzhen) Co., Ltd.)
(1.5MW Roof Power Station Project of Greatwall Industrial Park )
No. Item Information
1 Name of the Sponsor Zonergy (Shenzhen) Co., Ltd.
5 Sponsor(s) role in the project| Lead Construction Contractor
completed Majority Share holder
3 Name of Project 1.5MW Roof Power Station Project of
Greatwall Industrial Park
Sponsor(s) share in the equity of the
4 . . . 50%
completed project (if applicable)
5 Location of plant Nanshan District, Shenzhen
Name of owner Greatwall Energy
6 (including  contact  person,  his | Zonergy (Shenzhen) Co., Ltd.
address and telephone, fax No.’s/ | Guo Qingyang 13909795066 s
7 Name of power purchaser State Grid 4 _uf;ﬁgd True LOYY
8 Capacity of plant 1.5MW LRI
9 Type of plant Rooftop power station
10 Fuel of plant Solar energy
11 Number and rated capacity of units | 6,000 pcs , 250Wp
12 Status of plant commercial operation
13. Number of Years of successful | Total number of years 0.5 from 2013.12
14 Principal manufacturers of major | Modules of Zhongcheng Group and
equipment Inverter of Greatwall Enepfly~
List of specific major tasks/services
15 performed by Sponsor(s) Investment and ¢ “5‘744,
16 Date of award of project Oct, 2013 [ [Xf !
17 Duration of construction period 2 months i\ ] |
18 Commercial operations date of each | Start running\v%eﬂb(e*/ after
19 Total capital cost of project RMB17.25 million 2 _“
20 Companies and institutions who | Greatwall Energy
financed the project Zonergy (Shenzhen) Co., Ltd.
21 | Value of contract RMB17.25 million
22 Any other details
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Table C-21: Experience of Power Projects

Name of Sponsor (Zonergy Company Limited )

( State Gold Sun Pemonstration Engineering and PV Independent Electricity Supply
Engineering Project in Region without Electricity )

No. Item Information
1 Name of the Sponsor Zonergy Company Limited
5 Sponsor(s) role in the project | Lead Construction Contractor
completed Majority Share holder
3 Name of Project State Gold Sun Demonstration
Engineering and PV Independent
Sponsor(s) share in the equity of the
4 . . . 30%
completed project (if applicable)
5 Location of plant Gansu, Inner Mongolia, Qinghai,
Sichuan, Xinjiang Province
! Name (.)f owner .| China Government
6 (including  contact person, his Zonergy Company Limited
address and telephone, fax No.’s/
V7 Name of power purchaser China Government
8 Capacity of plant 40MW
9 Type of plant Solar syste@em'ﬁed True Copy
10 Fuel of plant Solar energy  ~
11 Number and rated capacity of units | 160,000 pcs, 250Wp
12 Status of plant commercial operation
13. Number of Years of successful | Total number of years 2 from 2012.6 to
14 Principal manufacturers of major | Components of Sun Earth and Inverter
equipment of Zonergy
List of specific major tasks/services .
15 performed by Sponsor(s) Investment and constructigh
16 Date of award of project Year 2012,2013,201
17 Duration of construction period 10 months for e@zﬁ %
18 Commercial operations date of each | Start runniﬁ/){%@mediately } after
19 Total capital cost of project 1.215 billion Yuan \13’\_/’4”&
20 Companies and institutions who | 70% by China Governmgmgo% by
financed the project Zonergy Company Limited
21 Value of contract 1.215 billion Yuan
22 Any other details P

Table C-22: Experience of Power Projects

Name of Sponsor (Xinjiang Zonergy Company Limited)
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( Xinjlang Hami 40MW Power Station Project )
No. Item Information
1 Name of the Sponsor . | Xinjiang Zonergy Company Limited
2 Sponsor(s)  role in  the  project Lead Construction Contractor
completed
3 Name of Project Xinjlang Hami 40MW Power Station
Prniect
4 Sponsor(s) share in the equity of the 0%
completed project (if applicable)
5 Location of plant Xinjiang Hami
Name of owner
6 (incljding contact person, his Shanfjong Xiantong Co., Ltd
address and telephone, fax No.'s/ He Qiang: 18629653199
7 Name of power purchaser State Grid
8 Capacity of plant 40MW
9 Type of plant Ground Power Plant
10 Fuel of plant Solar energy
11 Number and rated capacity of units | 160,000 pcs , 250N 1 1y p
12 Status of plant commercial operat&dﬂm w“ Frie 0
13. Number of Years of successful| Total number of years 2.5 from_2012.12 to
14 Principal manufacturers of major | Yingli, , XJ
s List of specific major tasks/services | Site survey / authorization and approval /
performed by Sponsor(s) design / procurement / construction
16 Date of award of project Jul.2012
17 Duration of construction period 5 months ,
18 Commercial operations date of each | Operation upon completionﬁ@
19 Total capital cost of project 375million Yuan
20 Companies anq institutions  who Shandong Xianto W ( ) ‘:
financed the project |
|21 Value of contract 375 million Yuan W\;’.:.w
22 Any other details T
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Table C-23: Experience of Power Projects
Name of Sponsor (Xinjiang Zonergy Company Limited)
( Xinjiang Shaya 20MW Power Station Project )
No. Item Information
1 Name of the Sponsor Xinjiang Zonergy Company Limited
2 Sponslor(i) role Inthe  project| | aad Construction Contractor
comnleta
3 Name of Project Xinjiang Shaya 20MW Power Station
Prniact
4 Sponsor(s) share in the equity of the 0
completed project (if applicable) °
5 Location of plant Xinjiang Shaya
N
6 (iszrjd?:gownfgntact person,  his Shandong Xiantong Co., Ltd.
! iang: 18629653199
address and telephone, fax No.'s/ He Qlang
7 Name of power purchaser State Grid
8 Capacity of plant 20MW
9 Type of plant Ground Power Plant .~
10 Fuel of plant Solar energy ~ {gyii*ied ITHE=HEY
11 Number and rated capacity of units | 80,000 pcs, 250Wp
12 Status of plant commercial operation
13. Number of Years of successful | Total number of years_2 from_2013.9 to
14 Principal manufacturers of major | Jinco
s List of specific major tasks/services | sjte survey / authorization and approval /
performed by Sponsor(s) design / procurement / constictior
16 Date of award of project Jun.2013 / = T«]
17 Duration of construction period 3 months /f A
18 Commercial operations date of each | Operation upon '. atibn
19. Total capital cost of project 190million Yuan T‘[y nd
-0 Companies anq institutions  who Shandong Xiantong Co.,\D q-._,,;:»? L
financed the project
21 Value of contract 190 million Yuan
22 Any other details
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Table C-24: Experience of Power Projects

Name of Sponsor (Zonergy Solar Technology Co., Ltd.)

( Nanjing Sumec 40MW Power Station Project )

No. Item Information

1 Name of the Sponsor Zonergy Solar Technology Co., Ltd.

2 Sponsor(s) role in the project | | ooy Construction Contractor
comnistard

3 Name of Project Nanjing Sumec 40MW Power Station

Prniact

4 Sponsor(s) share in the equity of the 0%
completed project (if applicable) °

5 Location of plant Nanjing
Name (.)f onner .| Shandong Xiantong Co., Ltd

6 (including contact person, his He Qiang: 18629653199

' address and telephone, fax No.'s/ g oty
V7 Name of power purchaser State Grid ey Trwe

8 Capacity of plant 40MW Cottt?

9 I Type of plant Ground Power Plant

10 ruel of plant Solar energy

11 Number and rated capacity of units | 160,000 pcs, 250Wp

12 Status of plant commercial operation

13. Number of Years of successful | Total number of years_1.5 from 2013.11 to

14 Principal manufacturers of major | Jinco

e List of specific major tasks/services | gjte survey / authorization and ap
performed by Sponsor(s) design / procurement / construct; }E

16 Date of award of project Jun.2013 / t‘q/

17 Duration of construction period 5 months a4 ,,(,

18 Commercial operations date of each | Operation upon completioy( \“_""@,\}w

19 Total capital cost of project 380million Yuan B "} 8]
Companies and institutions who . -

2 Xiantong Co., Ltd

0 financed the project Shandong Xiantong
21 Value of contract 380million Yuan
22 Any other details




Prospectus
100 MW Solar PV Power Plant
Quaid-e-Azam Solar Park, Lal
Sohanra, Bahawalpur, Punjab,
Pakistan




The Project & Sponsors

High Flying Solar development Pakistan Limited, established in 2015, is an ultimate subsidiary of
Zonergy Company Limited, China, Established  n 2007, Zonergy Company

energy and energy-saving, environmental protection industries. The main business Scope

and ol Processing trade as well as other related fields. Ag the most important shareholder of
ZONERGY, 7TE Corporation(ZTE)is a leading global provider of telecommunications
equipment and network solutions. Founded in 1985, ZTE is listed on both the Hong Kong
and Shenzhen Stock Exchanges and is China’ s largest listed telecoms equipment Company,

local ang international development advisors who will assist the company in seeing the
Project to its logical conclusion,

The Project Site

Latitude:

Longitude:

Project Operate in g ' 'S grid. Ct is expected 1o be
Connected at g voltage of 132kv to a 220ky Substation being built by the power purchaser.
The interconnection study will provide information on load flows, short Circuits, transionts’

\'4
It is expected that in the first full year of Operation, the 100 MW, design shal| dehver‘rjé\9
L)

155.87 GWh of electridty to the grid after taking into account first year degradatio Jpid
losses. Over the twenty-five years of planned Operation the power plant is expec




generate 3531.27 GWh of electrical energy. These are estimates and the numbers shall be
confirmed through a renowned international independent consultant prior to Financial Close.

Project Cost

The Project cost has been budgeted at USD 159.82 million (including interest during
construction) for a gross capacity of 100 MW, as per initial estimates. The project will be
financed on a non-recourse project finance basis under a 75:25 debt to equity ratio. The
sponsors have the financial strength to contribute the required equity for the project. The
Sponsors’ and their advisor’s long standing relationships with local and international financial
institutions is testament to their capability to raise the required debt financing.

Technology & Conceptual Design

The plant will consist of a number of poly-crystalline photovoltaic modules installed in arrays
in a number of strings. The number of modules will add up to a capacity of 100MW,. The
output from modules will be fed into inverters through combiner boxes.

The number of inverters and their capacities will be in accordance with the expected AC
output after losses, which will be simulated, based on satellite irradiation data. The AC
output from inverters at 315 volts will be stepped up through MV step up transformers to
35kV. Thereafter, this output will be further stepped up from 35kV to 132kV. For thj
purpose, a complete 132kV substation will be established at the plant sitfaffégfdwlr Py |
purchaser’s specification for interconnection of the grid system.

The plant will have an internal monitoring system to monitor the operation of the plant. In
addition to this, equipment will be installed for connection of irradiation and temperature
data at regular intervals. The SCADA system will be available for the control of the plant as a
part of the network. The protections at plant and other equipment will match the utility
standards.

For further details of the plant technology please refer to section of the Application on
Project Technical, Financial & Other Information.

Construction Period

The estimated construction period for the Project by the EPC Contractor mcldﬂ
design and procurement/delivery of all materials is eight months. A

Other Studies
As part of the development of the project and its feasibility, the Sponsors are conducting a
number of essential studies such as Initial Environmental Examination (IEE), Geotechnical

Study and Topographic Survey.

O&M Management




The O&M will consist of routine operational checks via remote and local monitoring; check
calibration and maintenance of electrical -equipment, module cleaning and general
groundwork and repairs. The majority of maintenance shall be planned but a strategy, along
with the ability to respond effectively, will be in place to quickly turn around Forced Outages.

Health & Safety -

The Plant and all systems forming part of it, shall be constructed and operated with safety
as a prime consideration. The health and safety of all personnel, whether constructors,
operators, maintenance workers or others, shall be of foremost consideration at all stages of
the development, construction and operations and the Contractor and operators shall ensure
that the safety of all is guaranteed during development, construction and operations.

Social Benefits

The installation of the Power Plant is expected to increase the prospects by bringing in direct
and indirect employment opportunities. The Project and consequent activities are expected
to generate additional employment and income opportunities for the local population and
market expansion supported by infrastructural development will foster economic growth in
the area in particular and the wider national economy in general. The flow of reliable and
adequate power from the proposed plant will enhance growth prospects in the region and
will bring about a change in energy consumption pattern by switching. o fro er
sources of energy. ’ : ¥ ° ! er t’,%e‘!efr ue T(ﬁw

Key Milestones
The Sponsors’ primary focus is to complete all activities to start construction in the time

provided by the PPDB under their policies and a tentative schedule/timeline is attached for
your perusal.

Activity Timeline
submission of FS March 2015 -
Approval of FS March 2015
generation license March 2015
Upfront tariff approval March 2015
signing of EPA/IA April 2015
Financial Close March 2016

Commercial Operations January 2017




1) Location and Land Details

The Main Sponsors have fulfilled all Criteria, as laid out by the Government of Punjab, for
allocation of land in Quaid-e-Azam Solar Park, Lal Sohanra, Bahawalpur, Punjab. The Project

- Commitment Agreement (the “PCA”) was signed on 10th February, 2015 and a Land Allocation

Guarantee to the amount of USD 300,000 was submitted to Punjab Power Development Board
on 18th February, 2015. For the purpose of the Project, approximately 500 acres land will be
allocated by the Department of Energy, Government of Punjab. The satellite map of the
anticipated location of the Project, its coordinates are provided below.

Coordinates of land: 29.298 N; 71.798E

2) Technology & Plant Details

a) General Information
[ (i). Name of Licensee , High Flying Solar development Pakistan Limited j
- ' House No. 24-A Ground Floor Room#2 Tech, Society. Canal |
Registered/ ! %rt{%a' e opy

Bank New Campus Lahore, Pakistan
Business Office

/ Quaid-e-Azam Solar Park, Lal Sohanra, Bahawalpur,

|
1
!
L (ii). | Plants Location Punjab, Pakistan.

|

Type of Generation
Facility

l
’ Solar Photovoltaic (PV)

b) Solar Power Generation Technology & Capacity

Type of Technology J Photovoltaic (PV) Cell

System Type Grid Connected

Installed Capacity of
Solar Farm (MW)

) 100 MW,




Technical Details of Equipment (At Each Site)

Solar Panels - PV Modules

1 Type of Module polycrystalline silicon
2 Type of Cell Silicon solar cell
3 Dimension of each 1650mm X 992mm X 35mm
Module
L
4 I Module Surface Area | 1650mm x 992mm =1.6368m’
" 5 | No. of Panel 391,600 '
| /Modules fei‘l{ﬁed True Gopy
"6 [Total Module Area 445 Acres
7 Total Land Area Used | 498 Acres
8 Panel’s Frame Aluminum alloy
I 9 | Weight of one 18.6kg O
L Module
10 | Module Output From year 1 to 25" year
Warranty %RETq >
Not exceeding 0.7% per annum of j P OWILA
output (except first year) ;
11 [ Number of Solar 60 <1 “’:&wf"
Cells in each module oo Y
\"__,,m";
12 Efficiency of module | 15.6%
-
| 13 | Environment
Protection System
L 14 | Maximum Power 255w




(Pmax)

15 Voltage @ (Pmax) 30.5V
16 Curvrent @ Pmax 8.37A
L
17 | Open circuit voltage | 38.1V
(Voc)
18 Short circuit current | 8.88A
(Isc)
]‘ 19 | Maximum system 1000V
'L open Circuit Voltage !
.J PV Array
ﬁ 1 Nos. of Sub-array ) 100
L |
I 2 Modules in a string 22
h 3 Total Nos. of Strings | 17800 N epe g e
[ R Certified True Cogy
L 4 Modules in Sub-Array | 3916
’ 5 | Total No. of Modules | 391600
" (b). J PV Capacity
i Total 100 MW,
" Inverters ’
1 Capamty of each 500KVA
unit
2 |Inverter Model SG 500MX

3 Manufacturer

Input Operating
Voltage Range

DC460V~DC850V(MPPT Range)

5 Number of Inverters

200

Total Power

100MW, 110MVA

T 7Tt
o

7 Efficiency

98.5% Europe efficiency




Max. Allowable DC1000V

Input voltage

Max. Current

DC input 1220A

Max. Power Point
Tracking Range

DC460V~DC850V

Output electrical

AC Output range252V ~ 362V

.‘ system
Rated Output AC 315V
12
Voltage
, 13 Rated Frequency 50HZ/60HZ j
L 14 Power Factor >0.99 (Rated power)
| Operating —30C~+55C
| Temperature
, Range J
Relative 0~95%
[ Humidity
Environmental —— |
16 Audible <55dB .
} Enclosures Noise Certified True Cop
I Operating Max 6000m, reduce output when
Elevation higher than 3000m
Warranty 3 years
Period
' ., | Grid Operation ] / (a). [+] over voltage protection
L Protection ' (b). [+] anti islanding protection
[ E i.i
| Junction Boxes Installed / 4’/—\\
[ .,
L 1 Number of J/Box units ’ 1400 > 3
- > Y/
L 2| Input circuits in each box 15A*15 LN /
| Yoo
3| Max. input current for each circuit | 15A -
L
‘ 5 | Max. input voltage 1000V
1* 7 | Protection Level IP65
Overcurrent protection Yes




Oﬂfp—ut switch

l Yes

Surge protection

, Yes

Data Collectmg System

,I i ‘ Weather Data
|
|
|

—_—
—

~—
.

Pyranometer—
(Incline to
irradiation level)
[Yes]

Sets
record

(i).

[Yes]

DC input voltage(V )

current  (A) of

each

Inverter (Phase, Line)

[Yes]

Thermometer - Sets (to
record ambient temp)

Total @@MD%?I']}Q

[Yes]

opy
generated by PV array. 'ﬂ

AC output voltage(V

) and

current (A) of each
Inverter (Phase Total)

[Yes]

(iv).

f
|

Frequency (Hz)
[Yes]

Power Factor (PF)

[Yes]

&

g
@

W,




Temperature inside
(vii). inverter station
‘ [Yes]
Isolating Transformer
1000KVA
i Rating
|
il Type of Transformer 35KV Box-type transformer
AC315V
i Input voltage
AC35KV
iv Output Voltage
V| Efficiency 99.6% T ied Trye Copy
rL ,
Outdoor Cubicle Control Room
Continuous logging with data
I Data record logging software
[Yes]
] Computerized data acquisition
ii Control Room System system
[Yes]

Interfacing Hardwir%m
Industrial Type PC i '

robust & rugged suitable t
i Control room System Detail operate in the Control Roo

| environment B

[Yes]

Mounting Structure

Support structure is forme
| Structure vertical purlins and horizo

steel beam.




ii Tilt of Array Frame 27°

PV module size is 1650mm x
992mm x 30mm.

i Arkay Specification | support is put in two rows,2x10
PV module.

J 19800 supports are needed.

Foundation Pillars/Piling

No. of Foundations f 158400
|

_ |
Reinforced concrete pile or Spiral
steel piles

T

i Foundation Structure

.
|

3) Fuel: type, imported/indigenous, supplier, logistics, pipline etc.
Since the project is a solar PV power plant, there is no fuel/logistics involved.

4) Emission values
The project will confirm to the environment protection laws, regulations and standards of

2=

Pakistan and world bank/iFC standards of environmental protection: , .
BN &
. L2 4//:"'{{7 o,

-~
. . , o Lo
Since the project is solar pv power plant, there are no emission involved. &

5) Cooling water source: tube wells, sea/river/canal, distance from source etc,
Since the project is a solar PV power plant, this is not applicable.

6) Interconnection with national grid company, distance and name of nearest
grid, voltage level (single line diagram)

An interconnection study for the Project is under progress and being
Planners International Ltd. (PP1) and is expected to be completed by g
report is investigating the grid connection scheme for the Project angif ed that the
Project will connect to the NTDC grid at the nearest possible poip \ !

aeirtsd by Power
,\""g N N

7) Infrastructure: roads, rail, staff colony, amenities S
The site lies 80 km south of Bahawalpur-Hasilpur highway, 6.0 km east of Bahawalpur-Yazman road and
the north of Kudwala road. In Bahawalpur, the nearest airport is located at a distance of 13 km and
nearest railway station at a distance of 20 km. sea freight may be shipped to Karachi harbor and then be
transported to the site via road.




8) Project cost, information regarding sources and amounts of equity and debt

a) Project cost ,

The total Project cost is expected in the range of USD 159.82 million with an Engineering, Procurement
& Construction Cost of USD 135.89 million. The cost is budgetary nature at this stage and will be
finalized upon final receipt of EPC proposal. The breakup of the Project Cost is summarized as follows:

; - | __USD million
| Total EPC Cost | 135.89
|

fi | Other Costs (Development, Non-EPC, Insurance, Financing) 12.84

| Sinosure Fee 8.39
|| Interest during Construction l 271 |
l

[ Total Project Cost 159.82 |

b) Financial Plan:

The total Project cost of approximately USD 159.82 million is to be financed with a combination of debt
and equity. Based on initial discussions with the financial institutions, the company is likely to finance
the Project on the basis of a Debt: Equity ratio of 75:25. The debt amount is expected to be in foreign
currency with interest payable quarterly on the basis of 3-Month prevailing LIBOR plus 450 basis points.
The term of the loan is expected to be 10 years plus construction period. Principal repayment and
interest payment is expected to be on the basis of 40 quarterly instaliments starting from scheduled
commercial operations. All equity injection required for the Project will be arranged by the Main Sponsor.

A summary of the financial plan is provided below: i,el‘,f/'/ig
L] B | __USD million |
|| Total Equity (25%) | 39.96 ]
| Total Debt (75%) | 119.87 |
| Total Financing | 159.82 |

All equity injection required for the Project will be arranged by the Main Sponsor.

Project commencement and completion schedule with milestones

Activity/Milestone g Timeline

LEubmission ot I'S March 2015

|
R I
JApproval of”FS EMarch 2015

Generation License )March 2015

Upfront Tarrit Approval ’March 2015
Signing of EPA/I[A | April 2015
| Financial Close | March 2016
Lffoject Cop i_‘ { January 2017

ESSA (Environmental and Social Soundness Assessment)




The energy sector of Pakistan is relying heavily on imported fuels for generation of electricity.
The development of solar power generation projects could reduce dependence on fuels for
thermal power generation and increase diversity in Pakistan’s electricity generation mix
thereby reducing greenhouse gas (GHG) emissions. The -operational environmental impacts of
solar power generation are almost zero and largely consist of the minor impact that the O&M
practices introduce. Whilst there is an impact to the environment through the siting of a solar
project, there is in no way the same level of impact that results from the construction of a
conventional thermal plant. The emissions to land, water or air are almost insignificant and
use of solar power, in comparison of a plant that emits pollutants, Pakistan can reduce its CO;
production levels, move closer to agreed emission levels and contribute to the global effort to
reduce CO,.

An Initial Environmental Examination (IEE) is being conducted for the ASDPL Project and
expected to be completed on March 2015. The IEE demonstrates that such solar projects will
have number of positive impacts and negligible negative impacts to the existing environment

[The detailed IEE shall be submitted for approval to the relevant environmental protection
agency upon completion].

11) Social Impact

The Project will generate employment opportunities for the local population. Even indirect
job opportunities will be created outside the Project boundary. The Project will improve the
basic infrastructure and the people of nearby villages can also u these amenities. ASDPL
will give priority to the skilled, un-skilled labor of the near 'r(li{l'édeﬁ'u@@g , it is
anticipated that there will be marginal impacts on the socio-economic condition? of the
locality and the impact will be mostly positive.

12) Safety plans, emergency plans

a) Health, Safety & Environment (HSE) Protection

The Project Company is committed to ensuring the highest standard whefc,¥
health and safety of people and protection of the environment. This applieg¥o Ruons of
the office space as well as the construction site. We are committed to "(’/ inuously i pi’ove
HSE at our workplace, and we require our contractors to follow our£xa u
policy or developing their own equivalent.

b) Health, Safety & Environment Policy

The Project Company is committed to comply with all applicable HSE legislation. person
in the scope of the Project will be obliged to comply with all legal requirem
HSE policy. Any person who fails to comply with these requirements will
the Project site,




Emergency procedures will be regularly communicated and exercised with all employees,
contractors/subcontractors and any other stakeholder in the Project’s permanent and
temporary workspaces. No person will be admitted on construction sites without prior
instruction in these procedures, First Aid equipment will be available at all workspaces. At all
times, at least one person trained in first aid will be present on the construction sites.

¢) Environment

ASDPL will actively encourage our employees and contractors/subcontractors to contribute to
waste reduction. In the permanent workspaces, a predefined set of measures to reduce
consumption of electricity, water and paper will be put in place.

On construction sites we will maintain a high level of housekeeping. Our employees and our
contractors/subcontractors must make sure that they do not leave waste behind when leaving
their workplace. All employees and contractors/contractors have to demonstrate a high level
of care when handling solar modules, inverters and cables to minimise waste from breakage.
Hazardous materials are identified before they enter the site and the proper disposal of any
hazardous waste is monitored. '

13) System studies: load flow, short circuit, stability, reliability

An interconnection study for the project is under progress and being conducted by power
planners international Ltd. (PP1) and is expected to be completed by the end of March 2015.
The report shall contain results for the relevant system studé‘g&@&ﬂ‘gjfdg’dcww, short circuit,
stability and reliability.

14) Plant characteristics: generation voltage, frequency, power factor,
automatic generation control, ramping rate, time(s) required to synchronize to
grid

Please refer to plant technical details in section 2 above
- 15) Control, metering, instrumentation and protection
Please refer to plant technical details in section 2 above

16) Training and development

Training is part of the scope of works to be conducted under the Engineest curement

and Construction (EPC) Contractor. The EPC Contractor shall also carry
Employer’s Personnel in the operation and maintenance of the Compl
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